
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

HEALTH & WELL-BEING BOARD 

DATE AND TIME 
 

THURSDAY 4TH JUNE, 2015 
 

AT 10.00 AM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF HEALTH & WELL-BEING BOARD (Quorum 3) 

 

Chairman: Councillor Helena Hart (Chairman), 
Vice Chairman: Dr Debbie Frost (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 

Dr Charlotte Benjamin 
Paul Bennett 
Dr Andrew Howe 
Chris Munday 
 

Councillor Sachin Rajput 
Regina Shakespeare 
Dr Clare Stephens 
Councillor Reuben Thompstone 
 

Dawn Wakeling 
Vacancy (Barnet Healthwatch)  
Chris Miller 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Julie Pal 
Councillor Wendy Prentice 
Councillor David Longstaff 
Bernadette Conroy 
 

Dr Ahmer Farooqui 
Dr Barry Subel 
Maria O'Dwyer 
Nicola Francis 
 

Mathew Kendall 
Dr Jeffrey Lake 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 
 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 
 

Governance Services contact: Salar Rida 020 8359 7113, salar.rida@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 

1 - 8 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Interests  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)  
 

 

5.   Public Questions and Comments (if any)  
 

 

6.   Barnet's Health Protection Profile - Public Health England report  
 

9 - 32 

7.   Better Care Fund - Pooled Budget progress  
 

33 - 40 

8.   Progress report on Mental Health provision  
 

41 - 50 

9.   Barnet CCG Operational Plan 2015 - 2016  
 

51 - 132 

10.   CCG Annual Report and Accounts  
 

To Follow 

11.   Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment  
 

133 - 324 

12.   Winterbourne View - Assuring Transformation  
 

325 - 334 

13.   Minutes of the Financial Planning Sub-Group  
 

335 - 348 

14.   Minutes of the Health and Social Care Integration Programme 
Board  
 

349 - 360 

15.   Forward Work Programme  
 

361 - 376 

16.   Any Items the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Salar Rida 020 



 
 

 

   

8359 7113, salar.rida@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, 
may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms also 
have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Minutes of the Health & Well-Being Board 

 
12 March 2015 

 
Board Members: 

 
*Cllr Helena Hart (Chairman) 

*Dr Debbie Frost (Vice-Chairman) 

 
* Dr Charlotte Benjamin 
Paul Bennett 
* Dr Andrew Howe 
* Kate Kennally 
 

* Regina Shakespeare 
Selina Rodrigues 
* Dr Clare Stephens 
* Cllr Reuben Thompstone 
 

Dawn Wakeling 
* Cllr Sachin Rajput 
* Chris Miller 
 
 

 
* denotes Member Present 

 
Substitute members:  

Cllr David Longstaff   Nicola Francis  Maria O’Dwyer 
*Mathew Kendall  Dr Jeffrey Lake  * Julie Pal 

David Riddle   Cllr Wendy Prentice 
 
 

Also in attendance: 
Dr Laura Fabunmi (Public Health) 

Sarah Hellier (HB Public Law) 
 

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 1): 
 
The Chairman of the Health & Well-Being Board Councillor Helena Hart, welcomed all 
attendees to the meeting. She indicated that the Minutes needed to be amended to show 
both the Chairman and Vice Chairman were present together with Councillor Longstaff, 
Dr Jeffrey Lake and Matthew Kendall as substitutes also being present. Members of the 
Board were provided with a verbal update on the progress of actions from the previous 
minutes of the Health & Well-Being Board on 29 January 2015.  
 
In relation to the CCG Implementation of co-commissioning item, it was noted that 
Healthwatch will receive an update on co-commissioning which was presented to the 
CCG Governing Body in February and which included the Joint Committee’s terms of 
reference.  
 
It was noted that the Annual Report of the Director of Public Health has been circulated 
to primary care services via the CCG, CommUNITY Barnet and the Partnership Boards.  
 
It was further noted that the first meeting of the Early Years Sub-Group was held on 25 
February 2015.  
 
The Board heard that in relation to the Healthwatch Update report, a meeting has been 
arranged between Adult Services and Healthwatch Barnet and that a progress report will 
be presented by Healthwatch at the June Health & Well-Being Board which will include 
information on the progress made by all providers.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Health & Well-Being Board meeting held on 29 
January 2015 be agreed as a correct record. 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (Agenda Item 2): 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
 
Dawn Wakeling (substituted by Mathew Kendall) 
Selina Rodrigues (substituted by Julie Pal) 
Paul Bennett  
 

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS (Agenda Item 3): 
 
There were none.  
 

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 4): 
 
None. 
 

5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) (Agenda Item 5): 
 
None were received.  
 

6. FEEDBACK FROM CONSULTATION ON PUBLIC HEALTH COMMISSIONING 
PLAN (Agenda Item 6): 
 
The Chairman welcomed the report which sets out the key findings from the public 
consultation conducted by the Council in relation to the Public Health Commissioning 
Plan.  
 
The Chairman expressed concern for the low response rate of only seven respondents. 
The Chairman noted that as part of the consultation, two respondents had indicated that 
alcohol, exercise and obesity would require further robust solutions. It was noted that this 
Report Agenda included an item on obesity and that the Health and Well-Being Board 
will receive a paper on substance misuse in June. 
 
Dr Andrew Howe, Director of Public Health, informed the Board about the feedback 
received from the public consultation, drawing the attention of the Board to the 
consultation responses which are in line with the direction of the commissioning plan and 
stated that the Public Health Commissioning Plan 2015-2020 aligns with the priorities 
identified in the Health and Well-Being Strategy 2012-2015 and is informing the Council’s 
Corporate Plan. The Director of Public Health stated that some of the indicators and 
targets will be developed following data received at the end of the financial year.  
 
Following queries from Board Members, Dr Andrew Howe noted that the priority 
objectives identified in the Public Health Commissioning Plan 2015-2020 will reflect the 
importance of providing protection to individuals against Female Genital Mutilation (FGM) 
and sexual exploitation.  
 
Julie Pal, CommUNITY Barnet Chief Executive Officer, stated the importance of 
engaging with residents to ensure their understanding of services and their role in their 
own health and well-being, the Director of Public Health agreed and stated that the 
Health and Well-Being Strategy refresh offers an appropriate opportunity for this.  
 

2



 

3 

The Strategic Director for Commissioning, Kate Kennally, welcomed the ambitions 
identified in the Public Health Commissioning Plan and asked the Director of Public 
Health to comment on areas of development. The Director of Public Health informed the 
Board that the school nursing and substance misuse procurement exercises are almost 
complete and that work is being completed ahead of the transfer of the Health Visiting 
service to the Local Authority on 1 October 2015.  
 
RESOLVED that:  
 

1. The Health and Well-Being Board notes the consultation feedback on the 
draft Public Health Commissioning Plan. 
 

2. The Health and Well-Being Board notes that no changes have been made to 
the Public Health Commissioning Plan 2015-2020 as consultation feedback 
was overwhelmingly supportive of the Plan. 
 

3. The Health and Well-Being Board approves the final Public Health 
Commissioning Plan 2015-2020.  

 
 

7. STRATEGIC APPROACH TO OBESITY (Agenda Item 7): 
 
The Chairman of the Health and Well-Being Board invited Dr Laura Fabunmi, Consultant 
in Public Health, to join the table and stressed the importance of partnership working in 
order to commence the development of a response to obesity, both for adults and 
children.  
 
The Chairman stated the difficulty of making a real difference to the entire overweight 
and obese adult population in Barnet (over 55%) and the need to look at prevention 
initiatives. She placed particular emphasis on preventing those at the upper scale of 
overweight from becoming obese.  
 
Dr Andrew Howe, the Director of Public Health introduced the item and Dr Laura 
Fabunmi gave the Board an overview of the paper including the four tiers of services for 
weight management, stating the difficulty of gaining a true picture of prevalence in the 
borough due to self-reports and difficulties in routinely collecting BMI data by all GP 
practises and stated that obesity levels double from reception to Year 6 for children.  
 
The Board heard the importance of making use of open spaces to encourage physical 
activity and promoting schemes that reduce obesity and incorporating these into the 
strategy and action plan.  
 
Dr Fabunmi stated that, in terms of the pathway for children, tier 1 is running well, 
interventions aimed at enabling children to be more active and improving healthy eating 
habits are available in children’s centres and schools. However, the lack of tier 2 has 
been a big gap; this has just been commissioned and will start in April. For adults, a 
business case for tier 2 was presented to the Board (Appendix 3 of the report).  
 
Dr Laura Fabunmi explained the need for reviewing the commissioning of Tier 3 services 
to ensure that a clear pathway exists which clarified the referral pathways for both 
children and adults and further informed that this is the responsibility of the CCG.  Dr 
Debbie Frost stated that this is something the CCG need to further consider from an NCL 
perspective in addition to the relevant resources. 

3



 

4 

 
The Chairman asked Dr Fabunmi to explain the type of service which was envisioned for 
the expenditure of £25,000 a year for 2 years. Dr Fabunmi explained that the business 
case outlines an evidence based approach. 
 
The Board discussed the funding model for the tier 2 intervention, stating that there will 
be a lot of demand and to consider a reduced fee structure in order for more people to 
access the intervention.  
 
Dr Clare Stephens, Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group, explained the importance of a 
family based approach when promoting physical activity and healthy eating habits. Dr 
Stephens further noted the importance of looking for contribution and involvement of 
Education. Dr Fabunmi explained that the Public Health Team are working with schools 
on a number of programmes.  
 
The Strategic Director for Commissioning, Kate Kennally, stated that the re-
commissioning of LBB Leisure Services offers an opportunity to take this agenda forward 
and will include a family based approach. The Strategic Director for Commissioning went 
on to stress the importance of culturally appropriate interventions. 
 
The Chairman and Councillor Reuben Thompstone had visited Wingfield Children 
Centre, a Barnet Healthy Children Centre, and had been very impressed with the support 
being offered to families particularly with regard to healthy eating. 
 
Action: That partners on the Health and Well-Being Board nominate their 
representative for the Obesity Steering Group.  
 
RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The Health and Well-Being Board agrees that tackling obesity is a priority 
and ensures partners engage with the system-wide approach recommended 
for both children and adults, in particular that the obesity care pathway is 
developed with partners. 
 

2. Additional recommendation: That Barnet CCG reviews the Tier 3 provision 
in conjunction with the Obesity Steering Group. 
 

3. The Health and Well-Being Board agrees to the development of strategic 
statement and action plan, based on the needs assessment and stakeholder 
events, which all partners should sign up to, facilitating system wide action.  
 

4. The Health and Well-Being Board supports the commissioning of a Tier 2 
adult weight management service as set out in the Public Health 
Commissioning Plan (2015-2020) and develop the weight management offer.   

 
 

8. BETTER CARE FUND - POOLED BUDGET PROGRESS (Agenda Item 8): 
 
The Chairman thanked colleagues for their efforts to progress the Better Care Fund and 
noted that final approval of the Barnet Better Care Fund (BCF) Plan was received from 
NHS England on 6 February 2015. She drew the Board’s attention to very positive 
comments contained in NHS England’s letter of approval. 
 

4



 

5 

It was noted that following approval by the Health and Well-Being Board, the final draft 
pooled fund arrangements for 2015/2016 will be reported to the Policy and Resources 
Committee on 24 March 2015 and the CCG Audit Committee in March 2015.  
 
Dr Debbie Frost, Chairman of Barnet CCG, welcomed the approval and commended the 
partnership working and noted that conversations are ongoing about the contingencies 
between partners.  
 
Following requests from the Board, particularly regarding section 256 funding which 
comes from the NHS for social care, the Adults and Communities Director Mathew 
Kendall, noted the importance of clarifying the difference between the Source and 
Purpose of BCF funding in Table 1 at page 91 of the Agenda report. 
 
The Adults and Communities Director explained that the pooled fund for 2015/16 is not 
new or additional funding, but the reallocation of existing service budgets for services to 
a pooled fund structure.  
 
RESOLVED that the Health and Well-Being Board notes the proposed approach to 
the BCF pooled fund for the delivery of services in the BCF Plan, prior to final 
approval by the Council’s Policy and Resources Committee and NHS Barnet CCG 
Audit Committee, as noted at the HWBB meeting on 29 January 2015.  
 
 

9. 6 MONTH UPDATE- DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN 
AND GIRLS ACTION PLAN (Agenda Item 9): 
 
The Board noted the Domestic Violence (DV) and Violence against Women and Girls 
(VAWG) Report which provides a six monthly update as requested by the Health and 
Well-Being Board in September 2014.  
 
The Chairman informed the Board that the JSNA will incorporate the DV and VAWG 
agenda and that this will also be reflected in the 2015 refresh of the Health and Well-
Being Strategy.   
 
The Chairman highlighted the recent training session organised about Child Sexual 
Exploitation and stressed the importance of linking this training with the DV and VAWG 
agenda. She stressed the important role that GP practices across the Borough had to 
play in early identification and reporting and the necessity of this for early intervention. 
 
The Strategic Director for Commissioning, Kate Kennally, welcomed the update and 
stated the importance of the lessons learnt from the Domestic Homicide review for the 
Local Authority, the NHS and primary care.  
 
The Strategic Director for Commissioning highlighted the importance of early 
identification of domestic violence in primary care and the need for adequate training to 
equip health staff to recognise when someone may be experiencing domestic violence.   
 
Chris Miller, Independent Chairman of the Adults and Children’s Safeguarding Boards, 
explained the importance of suitable training to identify risks and the impact this has on 
the quality and quantity of referrals about DV and VAWG. Mr Miller further noted that 
NHS England has provided commitment of partial funding for a training programme for 
GP practices in Barnet.  
 

5



 

6 

Dr Debbie Frost commended the discussion and expressed support for a pragmatic 
approach to pilot the training programme with a cohort of GP practices in Barnet. Dr 
Frost stated that financial implications will also need to be considered.  
 
Dr Frost also mentioned the importance of including violence against boys and men in 
the discussion. The Strategic Director for Commissioning stated that the Council’s DV 
service has staff trained to work with boys and men.    
 
Action: For the Council’s Domestic Violence Lead Coordinator to commence 
discussions about proposals of a pilot, phased GP training programme (including 
prevalence mapping) with Vivienne Stimpson, Director of Quality and Governance 
(Barnet CCG) and Chris Miller, Chairman of the Adults and Children’s 
Safeguarding Boards. 
 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The Health and Well-Being Board notes the recommendations of the 
completed Domestic Homicide Review (DHR A) recommendations pertinent 
to health organisations as set out under section 2 of this report. 
 

2. The Health and Well-Being Board members consider the way forward for the 
IRIS project in Barnet following the rejection by NHS England to fund this 
initiative in its entirety.  

 
 

10. MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE INTEGRATION PROGRAMME 
BOARD (Agenda Item 10): 
 
The Chairman welcomed the minutes of the Health and Social Care Integration (HSCI) 
Programme Board and noted that the report sets out the progress made to deliver the 
vision for integration in Barnet through the successful implementation of a health and 
social care integration programme.  
 
The Adults and Communities Director, Mathew Kendall, stated that the meeting was very 
positive and that there was a clear direction to further the HSCI Model.  
 
Dr Debbie Frost agreed that the meeting was good, particularly hearing from people 
delivering care to patients and noted the closer focus on patients and care delivery.  
 
RESOLVED that the Health and Well-Being Board notes the minutes of the Health 
and Social Care Integration Board of 17th February 2015 
 
 

11. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 11): 
 
The Board noted the items on the Forward Work Programme for the period March 2015 
to January 2016 as set out in Appendix 1 of the report.  
 
The Strategic Director for Commissioning, Kate Kennally, asked about the appropriate 
engagement with the CCG around their Delivery Plan. Regina Shakespeare (Interim 
Director of Commissioning and Chief Operating Officer Barnet CCG) informed the Board 
that the current submission date of the CCG Delivery Plan to NHS England is on 10th 

6



 

7 

April 2015 and that this date could be subject to change due to tariff calculations, 
therefore it was not appropriate for the paper to come to the Health & Well-Being Board 
for consultation in June and separate engagement is required around the Delivery Plan. 
It was noted that the Delivery Plan focuses on finance and activity and that the CCG 
Strategic Plan will be presented to the Health and Well-Being Board in June for 
consultation.   
 
The Board also agreed to receive an update on the strategic direction for mental health 
services in June. Dr Charlotte Benjamin advised that a stakeholder meeting will take 
place in May.  
 
The Board also agreed to receive a paper, in July, on learning disability services 
covering the expiry of the section 75 joint commissioning agreements and links with re-
commissioning of services for March 2016.  
 
Action: For Barnet CCG to circulate papers relating to the CCG Delivery Plan to all 
members of the Health and Well-Being Board for comments. 
 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The Health and Well-Being Board notes the Forward Work Programme and 
proposes any necessary additions and amendments to the forward work 
programme (Appendix 1).  
 

2. The Health and Well-Being Board Members proposes updates to the forward 
work programme before the first day in each calendar month, so that the 
work programme can be published on the Council’s website more 
efficiently, with the most up to date information available. 
 

3. The Health and Well-Being Board aligns its work programme with the work 
programmes of the new Council Committees (namely the Adults and 
Safeguarding Committee, the Children, Education, Libraries and 
Safeguarding Committee), Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee and 
Barnet CCG’s Board (Appendix 2). 
 

4. Additional Recommendation: The Health and Well-Being Board establish a 
one-off sub-group consisting of the Director of Public Health, the Strategic 
Director for Commissioning and the Commissioning Director for Adults and 
Health and Healthwatch Barnet  to meet with the CCG to review and provide 
comments on the CCG Delivery Plan prior to submission to NHS England. 

 
 

12. ANY ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT (Agenda Item 12): 
 
There were none. 
 
 

The meeting finished at 12 noon. 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

 

 

Summary 
 
This is an annual report of North East and North Central London Health Protection Team, 
Public Health England summarising of all infectious disease notifications, outbreaks and 
incidents related to health protection that were dealt with by the North East and North 
Central London Health Protection Team in 2014.  There is also a summary of immunisation 
coverage and important infections such as Sexually Transmitted Infections and Healthcare 
Associated Infections in North East and North Central London.  
 
The attached summary focuses on the data in this report that pertains specifically to 
Barnet, and discusses its interpretation and implications for London Borough of Barnet 
only. 

 

 

 

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  

North East & North Central London 
Annual Health Protection Profiles, 
2014 

Report of Director of Public Health  

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

February 2015 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         
Appendix 1:  Health Protection Summary for London Borough 
of Barnet 
Appendix 2: Annual Health Protection Profile for Barnet 

Officer Contact Details  

Dr Tania Misra, Consultant in Communicable Disease 
Control, PHE,  
020 3837 7084 (option 1), email: Tania.misra@phe.gov.uk  
 
Dr Andrew Howe, Director of Public Health 
02084209504; Andrew.howe@harrow.gov.uk  

AGENDA ITEM 6

9



 

 

Recommendations  
 

1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the contents of the report and the 
appendix as assurance of the Health Protection functions of Public Health. 

 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  

1.1 The report (appendix 1) covers Health Protection issues related to North East 
& North Central London (NENCL), with a focus on Barnet, which occurred in 
2014. It serves to ensure that the board is sighted of the Health Protection 
assurance function of the Director of Public Health.  
 

1.2 The report is published annually by the Health Protection Team in NENCL, to 
record work done in relation to health protection by the team, on behalf of the 
13 boroughs in NE and NC London.  
 

1.3 Background and Introduction 
1.3.1 Public Health England (PHE) is the expert national public health agency which 

fulfils the Secretary of State for Health’s statutory duty to protect health and 
address inequalities, and executes his power to promote the health and 
wellbeing of the nation. 
 

1.3.2 PHE ensures there are effective arrangements in place nationally and locally 
for preparing, planning and responding to health protection concerns and 
emergencies, including the future impact of climate change.  PHE provides 
specialist health protection, epidemiology and microbiology services across 
England.  For Barnet these arrangements are managed by the North East and 
North Central Health Protection Team based in Fleetbank House, City of 
London.    
 

1.3.3 Improvement in the public’s health has to be led from within communities, 
rather than directed centrally.  This is why every upper tier and unitary local 
authority now has a legal duty to improve the public’s health, overseen by 
local Health and Well-being Boards.  
 

1.3.4 PHE will support local authorities, and through them Clinical Commissioning 
Groups, by providing evidence and knowledge on local health needs, 
alongside practical and professional advice on what to do to improve health, 
and by taking action nationally where it makes sense to do so.  PHE in turn is 
the public health adviser to NHS England. 
 

1.3.5 PHE works in partnership with the Chief Medical Officer for England and with 
colleagues in Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland to protect and improve 
the public’s health, as well as internationally through a wide-ranging global 
health programme. 
 

1.3.6 NHS England has the responsibility for commissioning immunisation 
programmes for Barnet residents. 
 

1.3.7 Health Protection Profiles are prepared annually by the NENCL Health 

10



 

 

Protection Team to provide a summary of the health protection issues 
affecting each borough in the sector (appendix 1). 

 
 
1.4 Local Health Protection Arrangements 
1.4.1 The Director of Public Health (DPH) is responsible for exercising the new 

public health functions on behalf of the Council. The DPH has the 
responsibility for “the exercise by the authority of any of its functions that 
relate to planning for, and responding to, emergencies involving a risk to 
public health”. 
 

1.4.2 The delivery of Health Protection will need strong working relationships and 
the legislative framework that underpins this objective ensures that 
organisations do what is required.  At the local level NHS Barnet Clinical 
Commissioning Group and the NHS England have a duty to cooperate with 
the Council in respect of health and wellbeing. 
 

1.4.3 Unitary,  upper tier and London borough local authorities have a new statutory 
duty to carry out the Secretary of State’s health protection role under 
regulations made under section 6C of the National Health Service Act 2006 
(NHS Act 2006) to take steps to protect the health of their populations from all 
hazards, ranging from relatively minor outbreaks and contaminations, to full-
scale emergencies, and to prevent as far as possible those threats arising in 
the first place. 
 

1.4.4 Currently, health protection at the local level is delivered by a partnership of 
the NHS, the Public Health England and local authorities.  Public Health 
England leads and delivers the specialist health protection functions to the 
public and in support of the NHS, local authorities and others, through local 
health protection units a network of microbiological laboratories and its 
national specialist centres.  
 

1.5 Barnet’s profile, a section of the full annual report of North East and North 
Central London Health Protection Team, is attached at appendix 1. This 
summarises key health protection incidents and outbreaks for Barnet, and the 
main infectious disease reported from Barnet in 2014. It also includes 
immunisation coverage, and key infections like Sexually Transmitted 
Infections and HIV, and TB. The graphs referred to in the profile are from the 
annual report and tabled at the meeting.   

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

2.1 Under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 the statutory Health and Well-
being Board has a duty to protect the health of the population.  This includes 
assuring that steps are taken to protect the health of their populations from all 
hazards, ranging from relatively minor outbreaks and contaminations, to full-
scale emergencies, and to prevent as far as possible those threats arising in 
the first place.  
 

2.2 Regulations made under the NHS Act 2006, require a local authority to 
‘provide information and advice to every responsible person and relevant 

11



 

 

body within, or which exercises functions in relation to, the authority’s area, 
with a view to promoting the preparation of appropriate local health protection 
arrangements’.  This duty is exercised by the Council’s Director of Public 
Health (DPH).  In order to undertake this duty, and to provide appropriate 
advice as to the adequacy of local health protection arrangements, the DPH 
needs to be assured and satisfied that there are adequate health protection 
immunisation plans in place in the Borough. 

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 

3.1 None 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Provided Health and Well-Being is satisfied with the report, Director of Public 
Health will continue to monitor and report Barnet’s health protection profile. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 Key elements of health protection work, in relation to immunisations and 

prevention of disease and disability, link with actions listed under sections 3.2 
and 6.2 of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.  
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 There are no direct financial implications for Barnet a result of the 2014 Health 
Protection Profile. It is recommended the report is used to inform the Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA).  Any actions from the JSNA that require 
resources from the Local Authority are most likely to be funded from the 
Public Health Grant.    
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 Under section 2A of the NHS 2006 Act, the Secretary of State for Health has a 

duty to “take such steps as the Secretary of State considers appropriate for 
the purpose of protecting the public in England from disease or other dangers 
to health”.  In practice, Public Health England will carry out much of this health 
protection duty on behalf of the Secretary of State. 
 

5.3.2 Regulations made under s.6C of the NHS Act 2006 impose duties on local 
authorities to exercise prescribed public health functions of the Secretary of 
State.  This includes a duty to provide information and advice to prescribed 
bodies in order to promote the preparation of, or participation in, health 
protection arrangements against any threat to the health of the local 
population, including infectious disease, environmental hazards and extreme 
weather events.   
 

5.3.3 The Council’s Constitution sets out the Terms of Reference (Responsibility for 
Functions – Annex A) of the Health and Well-Being Board: 
 

12



 

 

• To jointly assess the health and social care needs of the population with 
NHS commissioners, and apply the findings of a Barnet joint strategic 
needs assessment (JSNA) to all relevant strategies and policies.  

• To receive assurance from all relevant commissioners and providers on 
matters relating to the quality and safety of services for users and patients 

• To directly address health inequalities through its strategies and have a 
specific responsibility for regeneration and development as they relate to 
health and care. To champion the commissioning of services and activities 
across the range of responsibilities of all partners in order to achieve this. 

• To promote partnership and, as appropriate, integration, across all 
necessary areas, including the use of joined-up commissioning plans 
across the NHS, social care and public health. 

• Specific responsibilities for: 
o Overseeing public health 
o Developing further health and social care integration 

 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 Health protection needs constant appraisal and will always be in need of 

strengthening. There is great value in joint working and good communication, 
to maintain and/or heighten awareness, identify issues and provide for a more 
robust and effective response to problems, both current and emerging.   

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 

Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:  

• eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other  conduct  prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 

• advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  

• foster good relations between people from different groups  
 

5.5.2 The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day business and keep them under review in decision making, the design of 
policies and the delivery of services 
 

5.5.3 In addition all templates should advise the inclusion of: 

• Up to date information about the Equalities impact of the proposal and 
details of how this has been assessed 

• Sources of data 

• Assessment of equalities risks and what has been done to mitigate them 
 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 The Appendix provides details of health protection issues, broken down into 

protected characteristic, where this is relevant.   
5.6.2 This report will be circulated to PHE’s partners and stakeholders – local 

authority Public Health teams, LA Environmental Health teams, NHSE, acute 
trust IC teams. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

13



 

 

6.1 None 
 

 

14



  Appendix 1   

Health Protection Summary for London Borough of Barnet  

By	Tania	Misra				 
 
 
The London borough of Barnet, situated in the north-west of London, has a 
population of 364,000. In common with many London boroughs it is ethnically 
diverse. It has the largest proportion of Jewish people in any local government area 
in the United Kingdom (15.5%). Barnet is a relatively affluent borough, and has a 
deprivation index of 5.7, which is considerably lower than the England average of 
20.4. The health of people in Barnet is generally better than the England average. 
However about 19.9% (14,215) children live in poverty, and with 595 homeless 
people, the rate of statutory homelessness in adults (4.1) is also worse than the 
England average (2.4).  
 
Barnet has 67 GP practices, managed within a single Clinical Commissioning Group 
(Barnet CCG). The people of Barnet have access to 6 local hospitals - Royal Free 
Hospital, Northwick Park Hospital, Chase Farm Hospital, Barnet Hospital, Edgware 
Community Hospital and Finchley Memorial Hospital. Of these, the latter 3 are 
located in the borough of Barnet. 
 
The borough also has around 103 care homes registered with the Care Quality 
Commission. Barnet has 158 free early education providers / nurseries (including 
pre-school nurseries associated with primary schools) and 98 primary schools, 27 
secondary schools and 4 special schools. This is relatively high compared with other 
NENCL boroughs. 
 
In 2014 there were 45 health protection related incidents and outbreaks in Barnet, 
reported to the NENCL Health Protection Team. Most of these were associated with 
schools, nurseries and hospitals. The most common causes of incidents and 
outbreaks were: norovirus or gastrointestinal illnesses (12), tuberculosis (10), 
varicella (6), scarlet fever / rash type illness (4) conjunctivitis (2) influenza (2), and 
environmental exposures (4).  
 
The total number of infectious diseases reported from Barnet to the NENCL health 
protection team was a higher in 2014 (773) compared with 2013 (676). This is due to 
a 3-fold increase in scarlet fever notifications (75 vs 26) and a doubling of mumps 
notifications (75 vs 38) in 2014, compared to 2013 numbers. A relatively higher 
number of GI infections - namely Salmonellosis (64 in 2014, 48 in 2013), Shigellosis 
(40 in 2014, 34 in 2013) and VTEC E.coli (15 in 2014, 9 in 2013) - were also 
reported in 2014, compared to 2013. 
 
On the positive side, there has however been a considerable reduction in the 
number of reported measles cases in Barnet (9 cases reported in 2014, 32 cases 
reported in 2013), which is most likely due to improving vaccination coverage of the 
MMR vaccine (which may not yet be reflected in the immunisation statistics in this 
report). 

15



  Appendix 1   

 
Population rates of specific infectious disease in Barnet tend to be on the average to 
the low side compared with other London boroughs in NENCL, with the notable 
exception of Salmonellosis, where Barnet had the highest reported rate in NENCL in 
2014. The Barnet rate for Salmonellosis was 17.58 per 100,000 population, and the 
NENCL Average was 12.32 cases per 100,000 population. This is explained by an 
outbreak of Salmonella infections linked with a birthday party held in 2014, where a 
possible source of the infection could not be identified.  
 

Vaccine	Preventable	Diseases 

  
Rates of vaccine coverage, recorded through COVER data show that DTP/IPV/Hib 
coverage in Q3, 2014 in 1 year olds and 2 year olds in Barnet is below the national 
average and the London average. Similarly, PCV vaccination coverage and Men C 
vaccination coverage in 1 year olds is also below the London and national average.  
 
MMR (1 dose) coverage at 2 years fell from 87.8% to 78.3%, and MMR (2 dose) 
coverage at 5 years fell from 78.1% to 71.6% in Q3, 2014. Barnet’s MMR coverage 
for both is the 3rd lowest of all NENCL boroughs in Q3, 2014, and considerably below 
the England average of 91.8% (1 dose) at 2 years and 88.5% (2 dose) at 5 years. It 
is likely that when the annual data for 2014 is compiled, these proportions for all 
childhood vaccinations will be higher. 
 
Coverage of HPV vaccine for all 3 doses in Barnet (69.5%) has improved 
considerably compared to coverage in 2012 (62.1%). It is still the fourth lowest in 
NENCL and is 10% lower than the London average (80.0%) and 17% lower than the 
England average (86.7%). 
 
For Influenza vaccination coverage, looking at the period between September 2014 
and January 2015 - Barnet - with 70.9% coverage - performed better than the 
London average of 69.2%, and only slightly below the national average (72.8%). The 
flu vaccination coverage in at-risk groups (6 m to 65 yrs) was 48.4%, compared to a 
London average of 49.8% and an England average of 50.3%. The flu vaccination 
coverage in pregnant women in 2013/14 was 37.8%, compared to a London average 
of 39.9% and an England average of 44.1%.  
 
The vaccination coverage proportion for pneumococcal vaccine in the over 65 year 
old age group in 2013/14 in Barnet (64.4%) is above the London average (63.3%) 
and close to the England average (68.9%).  
 
Vaccine coverage of hepatitis B at 50% is considerably lower in Barnet, compared to 
other NENCL boroughs. Barnet has the 3rd lowest coverage for this vaccine, 
compared to other NENCL boroughs where values are available for comparison.  
 
It is possible that the true vaccination rates are significantly higher than those shown 
in the official statistics, due to problems with data uploads to the COVER system. 
However, it is not possible to confirm this yet, and there are on-going discussions 
with NHS England, which hope to resolve this issue. 
 

16



  Appendix 1   

TB		 
  
The incidence of TB in Barnet (20.9/100,000) in 2013, is higher than the England 
average of 12.3/100,000 although significantly below the average incidence for 
London of 36.3 per 100,000 and one of the lowest in NENCL. TB incidence in Barnet 
has declined significantly since 2012, when it was 30.5/ 100,000 population (Source: 
London TB register).  
 
The higher than average levels of homelessness (this is statutory homeless, not 
street homelessness) in Barnet may be a contributory factor to TB incidence. 
However, TB treatment completion rates in Barnet are among the highest rates in 
NENCL compared with other NENCL boroughs, and it ranks 2nd out of 13 boroughs 
in NENCL. Treatment completion rates have risen slightly from from 91% in 2012, to 
92% in 2013. 
 
TB is one of the common infections in Barnet outbreaks and incidents reported to the 
Health Protection Team. In 2014, ten TB incidents were managed jointly by the TB 
team at Barnet Hospital and the NENCL Health protection team; some with the 
assistance from the London TB Extended Contact Tracing Team (LTBEx. TB 
remains a priority for the NENCL Health Protection Team, and the recently published 
TB Strategy for England also recognises the importance of dealing with TB nationally 
as a priority. The NENCL HPT will be working closely with colleagues in the Local 
Authority and the NHS to assist in implementing this strategy.       

STIs		and	HIV 

 
In 2013, 2676 acute Sexually Transmitted Infections (STIs) were diagnosed in 
Barnet residents, and of these, there were 1440 males and 1236 females. The Acute 
STI rate for Barnet residents is 736.4/100,000 residents (higher in males = 812.9, 
than in females = 661.7), which is lower than the London (1332/100,000) and 
England (810.9/100,000) rates 
  
Chlamydia detection rates in young adults aged 15-24 in Barnet are considerably 
lower than the England average (1098 compared with 2016) and one of the lowest of 
the boroughs in NENCL (the best performing borough has detection rates almost 
three times higher). However the detection rate in Barnet has decreased by 14% in 
2013 compared with 2012 and like most other boroughs in NENCL, Barnet has not 
demonstrated an increase in chlamydia detection rates over this time period. 
 
Similar to all boroughs in NENCL, Barnet has seen a rise in the number of people 
living with HIV over the last five years. The number of people living with HIV and 
known to NHS and Social Care services has increased from 640 in 2009 to 750 in 
2013.  This represents a 17% increase over the 5 year period. The predominant 
route of acquiring HIV infection in this group is heterosexual sex. 
 
The proportion of people presenting with HIV at a late stage of infection – (proportion 
of adults aged 15 years or more diagnosed with a CD4 cell count less than 350 cells 
per mm3 among all newly diagnosed adults with CD4 cell count available within 91 
days of diagnosis and with known residence based information) improved in Barnet 
in 2013 (51.5%), compared to 2012 (when it was 55.5%), as it did in all NENCL 

17



  Appendix 1   

boroughs with one exception (LB Enfield). However, the Barnet HIV late diagnosis 
rate (51.5) is higher than the England average (45.0) and approximately double the 
rate of the best performing boroughs in NENCL (Islington rate = 25.9, and City of 
London rate = 23.0).  
 

Air	Pollution			 
  
The fraction of annual all-cause adult mortality attributable to anthropogenic (human-
made) particulate air pollution in Barnet is around 6.4 which is slightly higher than the 
average for England. This fraction has fallen from 7.0% in 2010, in line with the small 
decline seen in most London Boroughs and in England overall. Nevertheless this 
represents 162 preventable deaths for the Borough in adults aged 25+, and the loss 
of 1,701 life years. 

References: 

 
1. Health Profiles. APHO, Public Health England. 

http://www.apho.org.uk/resource/view.aspx?RID=50215&SEARCH=Barnet&REG
ION=50156&LA=50146&SPEAR=.  
 

2. London Borough of Barnet Website:  
https://www.barnet.gov.uk/citizen-home/directories 
 

 
3. Barnet CCG website: http://www.barnetccg.nhs.uk/about-us/ccg-member-

practices.htm 
 

 
4. Wikipedia http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/London_Borough_of_Barnet 

 
 
5. Office for National Statistics (2012): 2011 Census: Ethnic group, local authorities 

in England and Wales,  
 
 
6. Estimating Local Mortality Burdens Associated with Particulate Air Pollution, 

CRCE, PHE, April 2014 
(https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/33
2854/PHE_CRCE_010.pdf). 
 

All websites listed - Last accessed 26/04/15 
 

 
 
 
 

18



A
n
n
u
a
l H

e
a
lth

 P
ro

te
c
tio

n
 P

ro
fil

e
 

fo
r

B
a
rn

e
t,
 2

0
1
4

D
r 
T
a
n
ia
 M

is
ra
, 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 

N
E
 &
 N
C
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
, 
P
H
E

4
th

th
J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
5

19



In
fe
ct
io
u
s 
D
is
e
a
se
s 
in
 B
a
rn
e
t

T
h
e
 t
o
ta
l 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
in
fe
c
ti
o
u
s
 d
is
e
a
s
e
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 f
ro
m
 B
a
rn
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 N
E
N
C
L
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m
 w
a
s
 h
ig
h
e
r 
in
 2
0
1
4
 (
7
7
3
) 
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 2
0
1
3
 (
6
7
6
).
 

A
 3
-f
o
ld
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 s
c
a
rl
e
t 
fe
v
e
r 
n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
7
5
 v
s
 2
6
) 

A
 d
o
u
b
lin
g
 o
f 
m
u
m
p
s
 n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
7
5
 v
s
 3
8
) 
in
 2
0
1
4
, 
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 2
0
1
3
 .
 

S
a
lm
o
n
e
llo
s
is
 (
6
4
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
, 
4
8
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
)*

S
h
ig
e
llo
s
is
 (
4
0
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
, 
3
4
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
) 

V
T
E
C
 E
.c
o
li
(1
5
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
, 
9
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
) 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 m

e
a
s
le
s
 c
a
s
e
s
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
(9
 c
a
s
e
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 

in
 2
0
1
4
, 
3
2
 c
a
s
e
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
)

2

20



H
e
a
lth
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n
 I
n
ci
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

O
u
tb
re
a
ks
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t

•
In
 2
0
1
4
 t
h
e
re
 w
e
re
 4
5
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
te
d
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
u
tb
re
a
k
s
 i
n
 

B
a
rn
e
t,
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N
E
N
C
L
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
. 

•
M
o
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 w
e
re
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
n
u
rs
e
ri
e
s
, 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls
, 
w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
. 

•
T
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
c
o
m
m
o
n
 c
a
u
s
e
s
 o
f 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
u
tb
re
a
k
s
 w
e
re
: 

•
N
o
ro
v
ir
u
s
 o
r 
g
a
s
tr
o
in
te
s
ti
n
a
l 
ill
n
e
s
s
e
s
 (
1
2
)

•
T
u
b
e
rc
u
lo
s
is
 (
1
0
)

•
V
a
ri
c
e
lla
 /
 C
h
ic
k
e
n
p
o
x
 (
6
)

•
S
c
a
rl
e
t 
fe
v
e
r 
/ 
ra
s
h
 t
y
p
e
 i
lln
e
s
s
 (
4
) 

•
C
o
n
ju
n
c
ti
v
it
is
 (
2
) 

•
In
fl
u
e
n
z
a
 (
2
)

•
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
e
x
p
o
s
u
re
s
 (
4
)

3

21



Im
m
u
n
is
a
tio
n
 C
o
ve
ra
g
e
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t 

1
2
m
 

D
T
a
P
/ 
IP
V
/ 

H
ib
%

1
2
m
 

M
e
n
C
%

1
2
m
 

P
C
V
%

B
a
rn
e
t

8
5
.0

8
6
.6

8
4
.1

L
o
n
d
o
n

9
0
.0

9
2
.7
*

9
0
.3

E
n
g
la
n
d

9
4
.1

9
5
.5
*

9
4
.0

4

T
a
b
le
 1
. 
Im

m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
a
t 
1
2
 m

, 
Q
3
 2
0
1
4

*Q
 1
 d
a
ta
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
ly
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 f
o
r 
1
2
 m

 M
e
n
 C
 

22



Im
m
u
n
is
a
tio
n
 C
o
ve
ra
g
e
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t 

2
4
m
_

D
T
a
P
/I
P
V

/ 
H
ib
%

2
4
m
_
 

P
C
V
 B
%

2
4
m
_

H
ib

M
e
n
C
%

2
4
m
_
 

M
M
R
 1
%

B
a
rn
e
t

8
4
.2

7
8
.1

7
7
.9

7
8
.3

L
o
n
d
o
n

9
2
.3

8
5
.5

8
6
.1

8
6
.0

E
n
g
la
n
d

9
5
.6

9
1
.9

9
1
.8

9
1
.8

5

T
a
b
le
 1
. 
Im

m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
a
t 
2
4
 m

, 
Q
3
 2
0
1
4

23



Im
m
u
n
is
a
tio
n
 C
o
ve
ra
g
e
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t 

5
y
_

D
T
a
P

/

P
o

l%

5
y
_

M
M

R
1
%

5
y
_

M
M

R
2
%

5
y
_

D
T
a
P

/

IP
V

 B
%

5
y
_
H

ib
 

M
e
n

C
B

B
a
rn
e
t

9
3
.6

9
0
.6

7
1
.6

7
0
.7

8
7
.1

L
o
n
d
o
n

9
2
.8

9
1
.2

8
0
.5

7
8
.0

8
7
.3

E
n
g
la
n
d

9
5
.8

9
4
.6

8
8
.5

8
8
.0

9
2
.7

6

T
a
b
le
 1
. 
Im

m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
a
t 
5
 y
, 
Q
3
 2
0
1
4

24



Im
m
u
n
is
a
tio
n
 c
o
ve
ra
g
e
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t

H
u
m
a
n
 P
a
p
il
lo
m
a
 V
ir
u
s
 (
H
P
V
) 
v
a
c
c
in
e
 u
p
ta
k
e
 (
2
0
1
3
/1
4
) 
–

C
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
H
P
V
 v
a
c
c
in
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
3
 d
o
s
e
s
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
(6
9
.5
%
) 
h
a
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
ly
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 (
6
2
.1
%
)

It
 i
s
 s
ti
ll 
th
e
 f
o
u
rt
h
 l
o
w
e
s
t 
in
 N
E
N
C
L
 a
n
d
 i
s
 1
0
%
 l
o
w
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
8
0
.0
%
) 
a
n
d
 1
7
%
 l
o
w
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
8
6
.7
%
).

S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs
in
g
 t
e
a
m
s
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 o
p
ti
m
a
l 
c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 

th
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
v
a
c
c
in
e
.

7

25



Im
m
u
n
is
a
tio
n
 c
o
ve
ra
g
e
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
in
fl
u
e
n
z
a
 i
m
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o
v
e
r 
6
5
s
:

L
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
th
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 a
n
d
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
 -

B
a
rn
e
t 
-
w
it
h
 7
0
.9
%

c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 -
p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
6
9
.2
%
.
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
is
 w
a
s
 s
lig
h
tl
y
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
7
2
.8
%
).
  

T
h
e
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 a
t-
ri
s
k
 g
ro
u
p
s
 (
6
 m
 t
o
 6
5
 y
rs
) 
w
a
s
 4
8
.4
%
, 
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 

a
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
 4
9
.8
%

a
n
d
 a
n
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
5
0
.3
%
  

T
h
e
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
n
 p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
w
o
m
e
n
w
a
s
 3
7
.8
%
, 
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 a
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
 3
9
.9
%

a
n
d
 a
n
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
4
4
.1
%
  

(s
o
u
rc
e
: 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w
w
w
.g
o
v
.u
k
/g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t/
u
p
lo
a
d
s
/s
y
s
te
m
/u
p
lo
a
d
s
/a
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t_
d
a
ta
/f
il
e
/4
0
7
9
4
6
/2
9
0
3
3
2
2
_
S
e
a
s
o
n
a
lF
lu
_
G
P
_
J
a
n
2
0
1
5
_
a
c
c
2
.p
d
f)
 

8

26



T
u
b
e
rc
u
lo
si
s 
in
 B
a
rn
e
t 
–
2
0
1
3
 d
a
ta

•
7
6
 T
B
 c
a
s
e
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
in
 2
0
1
3

•
3
4
3
 T
B
 n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 N
C
 L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 3
0
2
0
 c
a
s
e
s
 o
f 
T
B
 i
n
 L
o
n
d
o
n

•
R
a
te
 =
 2
0
.9
/1
0
0
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

(L
o
n
d
o
n
 r
a
te
 =
 3
6
.3
/1
0
0
,0
0
0
 (
ra
n
g
e
 =
 6
 

-
1
0
7
)

•
5
9
%
 o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 h
a
d
 p
u
lm
o
n
a
ry
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t

•
3
.9
%
 o
f 
T
B
 c
a
s
e
s
 h
a
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
ri
s
k
 f
a
c
to
rs

•
A
 s
m
a
ll 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
T
B
 c
a
s
e
s
 w
e
re
 

in
fe
c
ti
o
u
s

•
T
w
o
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
tr
a
c
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
 w
e
re
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
, 
in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 o
ff
e
r 

s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 w
e
re
 e
x
p
o
s
e
d

9
S

o
u

rc
e

: 
L
T

B
R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
B

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 r
a

te

27



3
 y
e
a
r 
a
ve
ra
g
e
 T
B
 in
ci
d
e
n
ce
 r
a
te
 

b
y 
L
o
w
e
r 
S
u
p
e
r 
O
u
tp
u
t A
re
a
:2
0
11
-2
0
1
3

1
0

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
P

H
O

F
 d

a
ta

28



S
e
xu

a
lly

 T
ra

n
sm

itt
e
d
 I
n
fe

ct
io

n
s

in
 B

a
rn

e
t, 

2
0
1
3
 

•
2
6
7
6
 a
c
u
te
 S
e
x
u
a
lly
 T
ra
n
s
m
it
te
d
 

In
fe
c
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
T
Is
) 
w
e
re
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 

in
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 

•
M
a
le
s
 =
 1
4
4
0

•
F
e
m
a
le
s
 =
 1
2
3
6
 

•
A
c
u
te
 S
T
I 
R
a
te
 =
 7
3
6
.4
 p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0
0
0
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

•
(m

a
le
s
 8
1
2
.9
, 
fe
m
a
le
s
 6
6
1
.7
)

•
L
o
n
d
o
n
 r
a
te
 =
 1
3
3
2
/1
0
0
,0
0
0

•
E
n
g
la
n
d
 r
a
te
 =
 8
1
0
.9
/1
0
0
,0
0
0
.

1
1

R
a
te

s
 o

f 
S

T
I 
d

ia
g

n
o

s
e
s
 i
n

 N
E

N
C

L
, 
2
0
1
3

C
h
la
m
y
d
ia
 d
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
s
 i
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 a
d
u
lt
s
 

a
g
e
d
 1
5
-2
4
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
ly
 l
o
w
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
1
0
9
8
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 

w
it
h
 2
0
1
6
) 
a
n
d
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
w
e
s
t 
in
 N
E
N
C
L

29



H
IV
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t 
–
2
0
1
3
 d
a
ta

•
S
im
ila
r 
to
 a
ll 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
s
 i
n
 N
o
rt
h
 E
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 N
o
rt
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
, 
B
a
rn
e
t 

h
a
s
 s
e
e
n
 a
 r
is
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
e
o
p
le
 l
iv
in
g
 w
it
h
 H
IV
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 l
a
s
t 

fi
v
e
 y
e
a
rs

•
T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 l
iv
in
g
 w
it
h
 

H
IV
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
n
 t
o
 N
H
S
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 

6
4
0
 i
n
 2
0
0
9
 t
o
 7
5
0
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
. 
 T
h
is
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
 1
7
%
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

5
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d

•
T
h
e
 m

a
in
 r
o
u
te
 o
f 
a
c
q
u
ir
in
g
 H
IV
 

in
fe
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
 i
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

h
e
te
ro
s
e
x
u
a
l 
s
e
x

1
2

30



H
IV
 in
 B
a
rn
e
t 
–
2
0
1
3
 d
a
ta

•
T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 w
it
h
 H
IV
 a
t 
a
 l
a
te
 s
ta
g
e
 o
f 
in
fe
c
ti
o
n
  
–

(p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a
g
e
d
 1
5
 y
e
a
rs
 o
r 
m
o
re
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
 C
D
4
 c
e
ll 

c
o
u
n
t 
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 3
5
0
 c
e
lls
 p
e
r 
m
m
3
 a
m
o
n
g
 a
ll 
n
e
w
ly
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 a
d
u
lt
s
 w
it
h
 

C
D
4
 c
e
ll 
c
o
u
n
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 w
it
h
in
 9
1
 d
a
y
s
 o
f 
d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 k
n
o
w
n
 

re
s
id
e
n
c
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
in
 2
0
1
3
 (
5
1
.5
%
),
 

c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 2
0
1
2
 (
5
5
.5
%
)

•
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
H
IV
 l
a
te
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 r
a
te
 (
5
1
.5
%
) 
is
 h
ig
h
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
4
5
.0
%
) 
a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 d
o
u
b
le
 t
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
th
e
 b
e
s
t 

p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
s
 i
n
 N
E
N
C
L
 (
Is
lin
g
to
n
 r
a
te
 =
 2
5
.9
%
, 
a
n
d
 C
it
y
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

ra
te
 =
 2
3
.0
%
).

1
3

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

 

Summary 
Barnet Council (LBB) and Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (BCCG) agreed to enter 
into a pooled budget arrangement from 1st April 2015.  Both organisations have received 
endorsement from their prospective internal governance bodies namely LBB Policy and 
Resources Committee on 24th March 2015 and BCCG Audit Committee on 19th April 2015.   
 
Following the endorsements, this report intends to update the HWBB Board on the setting 
up of the pooled budget fund and mitigation of the financial risk in the pay for performance 
element of the fund. It also informs the Board of the timetable for quarterly reporting for the 
programme of work under the Better Care Fund. 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the progress in establishing the 

pooled budget fund between London Borough of Barnet and Barnet Clinical 
Commissioning Group.  

2. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the timetable for Better Care Fund 
(BCF) quarterly reporting and agrees that the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of 
the Health and Well-Being Board continue to sign off progress reports to NHS 
England. 

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  
Better Care Fund Pooled Budget - 
Update 

Report of 

 
Director of Integrated Commissioning CCG  
Commissioning Director – Adults and Health, LBB  
 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

March 2015 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         None 

Officer Contact Details  
Melanie Brooks, Assistant Director 
Melanie.brooks@barnet.gov.uk 
Tel: 020 8359 4253 

AGENDA ITEM 7

33



3. That the Health and Well-Being Board endorses the approach to address the 
identified potential financial risk. 

 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED   
1.1 From April 2015, the Department of Health (DH) required councils and Clinical 

Commissioning Groups (CCGs) to pool their budgets allocated for the delivery 
of the schemes of work in the Better Care Fund (BCF) Plan. This would 
enable the Council, the CCG and the Health and Well-Being Board (HWBB) to 
determine investment and realise the target benefits and outcomes identified. 
 

1.2 The HWBB Finance Group will act as the pooled fund executive and will be 
responsible for monitoring progress in delivering the target benefits and 
outcomes in the BCF Plan and Business Case, including oversight of work 
and spend.  

 
1.3 The Policy and Resources Committee, on 24th March 2015, gave authority for 

the Council to enter into a pooled budget with NHS Barnet CCG. They also 
delegated authority to the Commissioning Director for Adults and Health to 
finalise the operational arrangements for the Better Care Fund 2015-2016 
pooled budget with NHS Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group, and to 
execute a new schedule to the section 75 agreement for Integrated Care and 
a Deed of Variation to initiate the pooled fund arrangement. The Deed of 
variation is agreed in principle by the CCG who are currently seeking legal 
advice before final agreement. 
 

2. CONTINGENCY FUND 
2.1 The Better Care Fund is due to realise £5.7m of net benefits over 2016/17 

through to 2019/20: £3.1m QIPP savings for Barnet CCG, £1m 
Commissioning Plan savings for the Council, through reducing residential care 
placements, plus £1.6m in other savings for both organisations across the 
delivery of integrated services. The majority of savings will be made within 
acute hospital spend. 
 

2.2  An agreement in principle has been made with NHS England that the target 
for reducing non elective admissions (NEL) of 3.5% will have 1.6% of 
demographic growth applied.  The application of demographic growth reduced 
the risk of the maximum pay for performance (P4P) element to £1.2m from 
£2m.  It should be noted that the full BCF allocation is part of the CCG 
baseline annual allocation from NHS England and hence is included in the 
CCG core budget for 2015/16.   The P4P element relates to the degree to 
which a CCG is permitted to release funds into the BCF pool, in proportion to 
their achievement against their NEL target; i.e. if some reduction is achieved, 
some P4P will be released from the CCG to the pooled fund. The full £1.2m of 
risk to the fund will only materialise if no reduction at all is achieved.  
 

2.3 In terms of mitigating this risk, Barnet’s pooled fund executive has identified a 

contingency provision of £800k in this year’s fund. This leaves a potential total 

remaining risk exposure of £400k of which equates to 0.02%. To mitigate the 

financial risk to both organisations, it is proposed that the remaining £400k, if 

34



needed, is identified from within the existing Better Care Fund of £23.412m 

through controllable expenditure until the risk has been mitigated and 

reassessed. The individual elements of where the £400k can be released 

have yet to be identified. It should be noted that the full £400k will only be 

required if no performance improvement is achieved against the target and 

none or some of it may be required in the future. Officers will review this on a 

regular basis throughout the year, based on the trajectory of NEL target 

achievement. 

2.4 Spend on the BCF will be restricted by £400k. This restriction will exclude the 

£4.2m for the protection of social care and the £846k to implement the Care 

Act. These are part of the national conditions for the BCF and statutory new 

burdens, and restrictions in this would therefore mean that Barnet was failing 

to meet core BCF requirements. 

 

3. BETTER CARE FUND REPORTING 
3.1 The timetable for reporting on the Better Care Fund metrics has recently been 

issued and set out in table 1 below.  As part of its responsibility for monitoring 
the programme of work, the Health and Well-Being Board will be required to 
sign off the quarterly reports prior to formal submission. The reporting will be 
primarily based on the Barnet Part 2 template of the Better Care Fund 
submission.   
 

 Table 1 

Reporting Quarter Submission Deadline 

Quarter 4 14/15 29/05/2015 

Quarter 1 15/16 28/08/2015 

Quarter 2 15/16 27/11/2015 

Quarter 3 15/16 26/02/2016 

Quarter 4 15/16 27/05/2016 

 

3.2 Quarter 4 reporting period covers January – March 2015.  Given the 
timescales, the first report was agreed by the Chairman and Vice Chairman of 
the Health and Well-Being Board (HWBB), in line with previous delegated 
authority in relation to the BCF and has been circulated to the HWBB. The 
HWBB is asked to continue to delegate sign off of BCF reports to NHS 
England and the Department of Health to the HWBB Chair, Vice Chairman 
and HWBB Finance Group.  These reports will then be circulated to all 
members of the HWBB for information.   

 
3.3 The Report to NHS England requires the HWBB to provide a Yes/No/In 

progress statement against the seven conditions of the BCF with a statement 
explaining the position. There is also a narrative requiring the HWBB to set 
out progress against the BCF Plan and Performance trajectories.  

 

35



3.4 A performance dashboard on the BCF will be presented to the HWBB on a 
quarterly basis which will provide the key metrics and an exception report to 
the BCF Plan. 

 
4. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
4.1 The Better Care Fund submission outlined a number of schemes and 

initiatives for implementation to enable benefits realisation.  Owing to the 
potential financial risk that has been identified, a review of the current 
programme of work will be completed to identify how the financial risk, should 
it materialise, is mitigated.  As the accountable body, the HWBB will, through 
the HWBB Finance Group, sign off any proposed revisions of the current 
programme of work. 
 

4.2 A comprehensive programme of work under the Health and Social Care 
Integration programme to deliver benefits outlined as part of the Better Care 
Fund submission is underway.  The reporting will enable the HWBB to review 
progress and direct any action plans that may be required. 
 

5. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
5.1 None. 

 
6. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
6.1 Once agreed by the LBB and BCCG governing bodies, further exploration will 

take place of elements of where the identified £400k can be released from, 
should the risk materialise.   
 

6.2 For future reports, the BCF reporting schedule will be reviewed against the 
calendar of meetings of the HWBB and HWBB Finance Group to ensure 
sufficient time is built in for sign off prior to formal submission. 
 

7. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
7.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
7.1.1 Implementation of the BCF plan and individual initiatives will help deliver the 

overarching aims of the Barnet Health and Well-Being Strategy 2012 to 2015, 
LBB Commissioning Intentions and BCCG 5 year Strategic Plans. 
 

7.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

7.2.1 The BCF 2015/16 Budget is outlined below: 
 

 Source Type £000 

1 LBB Adult Social Care Capital Grant 806 

2 LBB/NHS Section 256 Funding 6,634 

3 BCCG Carers Breaks 806 

4 BCCG Enablement 1,860 

5 LBB Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) 1,066 

36



6 BCCG NHS Funding (Note - Includes £846K 

for Care Act Implementation) 

12,240 

  Total 23,412 

 
7.2.2 The financial position facing both the Council and the Clinical Commissioning 

Group (CCG) continues to be challenging and will continue in the medium to 
long term. 
 

7.2.3 Barnet CCG is steadily improving its financial position with a cumulative deficit 
at end 2014/15 of £11m against a plan of £24m and a plan for 2015/16 
showing a further reduction in the cumulative deficit to £4m by the end of the 
year. Nevertheless, several major provider contracts for 2015/16 have not yet 
been settled and other risks continue on achieving the patient pathway 
changes to move activity out of the expensive acute sector, so the CCG 
continues to face significant financial challenges. 
 

7.2.4 The Council’s medium term financial plan requires the Council to continue to 
reduce its existing net expenditure, delivering further savings of £17m in 
2015/16 and a further £74m from 2016 to 2020. The savings are driven 
predominantly by a reduction in Central Government support but also an 
increase in demand for Councils services, in particular adult social care. 
 

7.2.5 The Adults and Communities delivery unit within the Council exceeded its 
budget in 2014/15 of £90.746m by £2.472m. The service has experienced an 
increase in demand for Adult Social Care Services, exacerbated by the needs 
of existing clients becoming more complex due to an aging population. This is 
coupled with the fact that the clients who used to pay 100% of their own care 
now have depleted funds and therefore become the financial responsibility of 
the council for their care needs. At the same time, during the course of the 
year we have seen an increase in the number of ordinary residents and clients 
who have been placed in Barnet by another borough (and who, following a 
claim, become the responsibility of Barnet’s Adult Social Care Service). These 
financial pressures will create competing demands for the service in the short 
to long term and the financial risk of growth versus efficiency opportunities will 
need to be carefully managed. 
 

7.2.6 £800k of the BCF for 2015/16 is currently identified as a contingency. Should 
some or all of it not be required to mitigate the risk of the pay for performance 
element, its use will be determined by the HWB finance group in accordance 
with its terms of reference as the pooled budget executive.  
 

7.2.7 Of the £6.634m identified in paragraph 7.2.1 as Section 256 funding, £4.2m is 
currently ring fenced to protect adult social care services in 2015/16. This 
money is used to support integrated care services being implemented to 
achieve BCF performance targets. The level of risk in the adult social care 
budget may have an impact on the use of this £4.2m in future years. This 
would have a negative impact on the implementation of the Better Care Fund 
model and targets, as the Council will be required to prioritise care package 

37



spend. The Council will closely monitor and manage this risk. However, to 
mitigate the risk of any potential reduction of the Council contribution to 
integrated care, the Council will explore with the CCG how the full £6.6m 
S256 funding can be used in future years to protect social care’s contribution 
to the BCF model.  

 
7.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
7.3.1 Section 75 Agreements for Integrated Care between BCCG and LBB, Section 

75 of the NHS Act 2006 (pooled budgets arrangements). 
 

7.3.2 Under the Council’s Constitution (Responsibility for Functions Annex A) the 
Health and Well-Being Board has the following responsibility within its Terms 
of Reference: 

(3); ‘To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to 
meet the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet (including 
children), by both improving services for health and social care and helping 
people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, mental 
and social well-being. Specific resources to be overseen include money for 
social care being allocated through the NHS; dedicated public health budgets; 
and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS and the Council.’ 

(9); Specific responsibility for: 

• Overseeing public health 

• Developing further health and social care integration 
 

7.4 Risk Management 
7.4.1 Clear governance has been set up to manage and monitor the fund through 

the HWBB Finance Group.  The Group will act as the pooled fund executive 
and responsible for monitoring progress in delivering the target benefits and 
outcomes in the BCF Plan and Business Case, including oversight of work 
and spend.   

 
7.4.2 The Better Care Fund has a contingency provision of £800k which leaves a 

remaining potential risk exposure of £400k to the Fund which equates to 
0.02%. To mitigate the financial risk to both organisations it is proposed that 
the remaining £400k, should it materialise, is identified from within the existing 
Better Care Fund of £23,412m through controllable expenditure until the risk 
has been mitigated and reassessed. 

 
7.5 Equalities and Diversity  
7.5.1 In implementing the BCF initiative, the Council with its partners seeks to 

ensure that in the provision of services and allocation of resources, it helps to 
remove any barriers to access to health provision and remove health 
inequalities.  Due regard will be give to ensure that all relevant aspects of 
Equalities and Diversity are considered.   

38



7.5.2 Health partners as relevant public bodies must  discharge their duties under 
the Equality Act 2010 and consideration of equalities issues should therefore 
form part of their reports. Proposals are therefore assessed for their impact 
on equality and diversity in line with the Barnet CCG Equality Delivery 
System. A requirement of the BCF is to guarantee that no community is left 
behind or disadvantaged – the commissioning system therefore needs to be 
focused on reducing health inequalities and advancing equality in its drive to 
improve outcomes for patients and service users. 

7.5.3 in order to:  
  

• Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other  conduct  prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 

• Advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  

• Foster good relations between people from different groups  
 
7.6 Consultation and Engagement 
7.6.1 The BCF plan and 5 tier model was developed with consultation with service 

users, patients, Healthwatch Barnet and the Older People’s Partnership 
Board.  
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
8.1 Final Barnet BCF Plan approved as part of the Part 1 BCF Plan submission 

approved by NHSE on 6th February 2015, Health and Well-Being Board 29 
January 2015, item 6:  
https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=7784&
Ver=4  
 

8.2 NHS England operationalisation guidance of Better Care Fund Plans:  
http://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/03/bcf-
operationalisation-guidance-1516.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

 

Summary 
This report provides an overview of on-going projects relating to mental health service 
provision, currently underway within Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (BCCG) and 
Barnet Council (LBB). 
 
This report is set against a background of the discussions led by the TDA (Trust 
Development Agency) in relation to the Dalton Report re the longer term financial 
sustainability of the Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust (BEHMHT) which is 
not in a position to become a Foundation Trust. This ongoing work is now supported by 
Carnall Farrar consultancy with involvement from key stakeholders including the TDA, NHS 
England (NHSE) and the respective CCGs and Councils. 
 
The report therefore provides a progress update and notes the future direction of travel for 
mental health service provision in Barnet. The overall direction of travel is towards a model 
of service provision that is more focused on quality and patient outcomes in the context of a 
sustainable health and social care economy, less reliance on secondary care, more 
support provided in primary care and community settings and promoting a social work (as 

 
Health and Well- Being Board 

4 June 2015 

Title  

Progress report on on-going 
development of mental health 
services within Barnet Clinical 
Commissioning Group and Barnet 
Council 

Report of 
Commissioning Director - Adults and Health; 
CCG Director of Integrated Commissioning 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

12 March 2015 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         None 

Officer Contact Details  

Rodney D’Costa, Head of Joint Commissioning Adults and 
Health, Commissioning Group 
rodney.d’costa@barnet.gov.uk 
020 8359 4304 

AGENDA ITEM 8

41



opposed to a clinical) model of care. 
 
It is also important to note that the projects within BCCG and LBB are interrelated and that 
any proposals on the future state will be aligned wherever possible (for example in relation 
to specifications and patient / service user outcomes) by Officers in the respective 
organisations prior to these being brought before Members for consideration. This work is 
also informed by other local and national initiatives; respectively work by BEHMHT on an 
Enablement Pathway; and the Crisis Care Concordat which was launched by the London 
Strategic Clinical Network in the capital on 27 October 2014 and any emerging work on 
developing Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS). 

Recommendations 

1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes and comments as appropriate on 
the progress on current interrelated work on mental health service provision 
within Barnet CCG and LBB. 

 
 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED 
1.1 This report provides Members with an overview and direction of travel of 

current work within Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (BCCG) and London 
Borough of Barnet (LBB) relating to reimagining mental health service 
provision in Barnet. 
 

1.2 There are a number of key pieces of work underway within BCCG and LBB, 
namely: 
 

• BCCG – Mental Health Review (October 2014) and Reimagining Mental 
Health project 

• LBB – Commissioning Intentions 2015/16 and Redefining Adult Mental 
Health Social Care project 

 
1.3 The overall direction of travel is towards a model of service provision that is 

more focused on quality and patient outcomes in the context of a sustainable 
health and social care economy, less reliance on secondary care, more 
support provided in primary care and community settings and promoting a 
social work (as opposed to a clinical) model of care. It is also important to note 
that this work is interrelated and that any proposals on the future state will be 
aligned wherever possible (for example in relation to specifications and patient 
/ service user outcomes) by Officers in the respective organisations prior to 
these being brought before Members for consideration. 
 

1.4 This work is also informed by other local and national initiatives; respectively 
work by Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust (BEHMHT) on an 
Enablement Pathway; and the Crisis Care Concordat which was launched by 
the London Strategic Clinical Network in the capital on 27 October 2014 and 
any emerging work on developing CAMHS services. 
 

1.5 The following sections describe in detail the various work streams. 
 
 

42



1.6 BCCG related work: 
1.6.1 During the latter part of 2014, Barnet CCG undertook a comprehensive review 

of its mental health activity, including commissioning a full health needs 
assessment, financial review and equalities impact assessment. The report 
and recommendations from that review have been agreed by the CCG Board, 
and reported to the Transformation Board. 
 

1.6.2 The key recommendation from the review is that mental health care and 
support needs to be much more service user focused, less reliant on 
secondary care (i.e. BEHMHT) and with more support provided in primary 
care and community settings. A Reimagining Mental Health workshop took 
place on 24th February 2015. Some of the themes which emerged from the 
presentations and discussions included the following: 
 

• a co-production model could deliver better, more targeted health and 
social care services through a community–based approach; 

• resources could be directed more appropriately through better 
collaboration between all organisations; and continued involvement of 
people with mental health needs and carers is key to shaping future 
services. 

 
1.6.3 A series of breakfast meetings will be taking place (launched on 14 May 2015) 

to gather and focus stakeholder views which in turn will feed into a steering 
group that will make recommendations and support the development of a 
work plan.in the context of transformational work taking place within North 
Central London cluster of CCGS (refer to paragraphs 1.6.4-6 below). The 
overall outcome of this work is to improve outcomes for people with mental 
health problems and their family carers in Barnet. The Council is a key 
stakeholder in this process and together with the CCG will ensure alignment 
of interrelated projects. 
 

1.6.4 As discussed in the summary Carnall Farrar consultancy has been engaged 
by the North Central London (NCL) cluster of CCGs i.e. Barnet, Enfield, 
Haringey, Camden and Islington to support work on improving health 
outcomes, reducing inequality and achieving financial sustainability in relation 
to BEHMHT. The key stakeholders involved include the TDA, NHS England 
(NHSE) and the respective CCGs and Councils 
 

1.6.5 Carnall Farrar’s brief is to produce 4 key deliverable in the short term: 
 

• A detailed financial baseline which sets out the scale and nature of the 
financial problem from a commissioner and provider perspective. 

• A forward plan for developing a strategic change programme to deliver 
sustainability across NCL. 

• A proposal on CCG governance to take this work forward. 

• A finance, data and transformation readiness assessment of BEHMHT, 
considering how to create a viable future for mental health services in 
NCL. 

 
Carnall Farrar has already started to facilitate a series of NCL / BEHMHT 

43



contracting workshops as part of the above brief. At the initial workshop on 8 
April 2015, a set of principles was agreed amongst the stakeholders. The 
outcome of this work is expected before September 2015 and one of the 
expected outcomes is a programme of transformational work as agreed by the 
key stakeholders. 
 

1.6.6 In addition to the above, BCCG has defined its mental health commissioning 
intentions as follows: 
 

• To implement and embed the new IAPT (Increasing Access to 
Psychological Therapies)  service model linked to LTC (Long Term 
Conditions); 

• Develop a business case for extended PCMH (Patient-Centred Medical 
Home) to integrate management of physical and mental health conditions; 

• Review Mental Health crisis and acute services in order to improve 
productivity and develop a ‘Crisis Concordat’ action plan (this work is 
already underway); 

• Evaluate RAID (Rapid Assessment Intervention Discharge) and psychiatric 
liaison services to inform future commissioning based on outcomes. 

 
1.7 Other related work 

 
1.8 BEHMHT Enablement Pathway: 
1.8.1 ‘Enablement’ is a strengths-based model of care, founded on the principles of 

self-help and independence, focusing on keeping patients well and preventing 
the need for higher level care whenever possible. The aim is to enable 
patients to identify and work towards their own community, social and 
employment goals. For example, in services for older adults, while recovery 
principles apply to service users, in many cases the aim of enablement would 
be to educate and empower carers to manage their relative’s situation. 
Similarly with CAMHs (Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services), 
educational approaches can be aimed at children or parents. 
 

1.8.2 Within BEHMHT work has recently commenced to operationalize enablement 
across all service lines in consultation with Trust staff, patients and 
stakeholders, including commissioners from Barnet, Enfield and Haringey. 
 

1.9 Crisis Concordat and urgent care funding: 
1.9.1 The Government launched the Crisis Care Concordat in 2014, as guidance for 

improving access to and quality of care for people with mental health needs in 
crisis. To support this, all areas of the country were required to develop and 
sign a declaration of commitment to the Concordat, and develop an action 
plan to meet the Concordat’s principles (by end March 2015). A London-wide 
declaration was launched in October 2014, and a range of strategic partners 
have signed up to it. For health, all London CCGs have signed. For local 
government, London Councils have signed, as have the Association of 
Directors of Adult Social Services and the Mayor’s Office. 
 

1.9.2 Government made £5.67m of targeted funding available until 31 March 2015 
to improve mental health crisis care and early intervention in psychosis. CCGs 

44



were required to bid for funding specific projects to achieve the broad 
outcomes for the funding.  Barnet CCG was allocated £227,750; Enfield CCG 
£180,763; Haringey CCG £165,211. The total for BEH is therefore £573,724 
and the three CCGs have pooled their resources for joint projects with Enfield 
as the lead borough. Camden and Islington are working together, and were 
awarded £146,148 and £126,509 respectively. 
 

1.9.3 Governance for the funding is via Enfield CCG as lead commissioner. Funding 
for Projects was allocated as follows: 
 

1 
Commission independent/voluntary sector to provide additional 
contacts/services/activity opportunities 

2* 

Develop a trust wide pathway that results in crisis prevention and 
reduced acute presentations; map existing crisis pathway and develop 
crisis concordat transformation action plan, to include identifying 
chaotic, vulnerable service users who repeatedly present to services in 
crisis and identify alternative interventions. 

3 
Early Intervention in Psychosis service – reduce waiting times, clear 
waiting list 

4* 
Undertake a review of the Early Intervention in Psychosis fidelity to the 
model as well as map the access and crisis pathway for people aged 
14-18 years 

5 IAPT waiting list reduction [Barnet only*] 

 
* Note: Projects (2) and (4) were tendered and won by Resolving Chaos - 
http://resolving-chaos.org/. Resolving Chaos was commissioned to work with 
all key stakeholders (including LBB). 
 
Resolving Chaos has completed the projects and presented 
recommendations, focusing on service implications at Primary Care level and 
the Early Intervention in Psychosis Service. The recommendations are 
informing the development of a tri borough Care Crisis Concordat. 
 

1.10 LBB related work: 
 

1.10.1 In November 2014, the Adults and Safeguarding Committee approved its 
Commissioning Plan for consultation as part of the wider engagement with 
residents to inform the Council’s medium term financial strategy. Following a 
programme of resident engagement the Commissioning Plan for the period 
2015/16 to 2019/20 was finalised and then approved by the Adults and 
Safeguarding Committee at its meeting on 19 March 2015. 
 

1.10.2 The implications for residents are: 
 

• Improved whole system response when mental health issues arise that 
supports recovery, social inclusion and enablement. 

• Better support for individuals with mental health issues to retain or regain 
employment and suitable housing that supports their well-being. 

• Greater involvement in the planning of social care services and use of 
direct payments to fund care and support. 

45



 
1.10.3 The implications for providers are: 

 

• A new specification for mental health social work focused on employment, 
housing, earlier intervention and enablement. 

• A shift in demand and spend from expensive specialist registered 
provision of community based services. 

• Increased demand for community based services including early 
intervention and prevention. 

• Greater integration of housing with social care. 
 

1.10.4 Barnet Council’s mental health commissioning intentions focus on 6 aspects: 
 
a) Re-focusing of social care on recovery, social inclusion and enablement. 

Promote a social work role which focuses on protective factors located 
outside of a medical model with much stronger working with primary care. 

 
b) Renewing the focus on the quality of services through strengthening the 

voice of workers and service users through the delivery model. 
 
c) Introduce a ‘Consultant Social Worker’ role into adult mental health 

services to provide independent challenge and review of support 
proposals for people with mental health needs and who require specialist 
mental health services. 

 
d) Integrated pathways across the wider public sector and establish a ‘hub’ 

which provides coordinated support to help people with mental health 
problems (back) into work. 

 
e) Increased range of accommodation options. 
 
f) Promoting mental wellbeing and reducing stigma through establishing 

joint commissioning of social care with public mental health provision. 
 

1.10.5 The above commissioning intentions are being taken forward within the 
Council by the “Redefining Adult Mental Health Social Care Project”. Officers 
are currently drafting the service specification for the redefined model prior to 
it being approved by Members for implementation. It is anticipated that the 
Adults and Safeguarding Committee meeting on 8 June 2015 will receive a 
detailed update report on the proposed service specification and a project 
delivery plan. Once the outline specification has been approved by Adults & 
Safeguarding Committee, a business case and implementation plan will be 
developed, which will include testing and piloting elements of the model. The 
current section 75 (s75) Mental Health agreement between LBB and 
BEHMHT, which expires in July 2015 will be extended for the required period 
to allow for a safe transition to the new model. 
 

1.10.6 The current full year budget for the Integrated Mental Health Service 
contained within the s75 agreement is as follows: 
 

46



Council Contribution £2,132,989 

BEHMHT Contribution £7,700,904 

Total Budget £9,833,893 

 
1.10.7 Committee will also want to be informed of the Employment Support initiatives 

for people with a mental illness in Barnet. Working with the Council's Joint 
Commissioning Unit, the Public Health team sought to address mental health 
need within the Borough and build on the success of the employment support 
/ return to work pilot by commissioning two further services. These were as 
follows: 
 

• Individual Placement & Support (IPS):- 
Twining Enterprise was commissioned to provide an IPS service. The 
service commenced in early November 2014 and will continue until the 
end of March 2016. The service, based within the Community Teams 
within BEHMHT, is aimed at people with severe and enduring mental 
health needs. Over the contract period, the service will engage and assess 
180 service users and aim to achieve 54 job outcomes. A job outcome is 
defined as paid employment of at least 16 hours per week. The total 
funding for this project is £160k. 

 

• Motivational & Psychological Support (MaPS):- 
Future Path Solutions Ltd was commissioned to provide motivational and 
psychological support to Job Centre Plus customers. This initiative (a 
continuation of the successful pilot which ran from January to October 
2014) started earlier in November 2014 and will continue to March 2016. 
Over the contract period, no fewer than 300 people will be engaged of 
whom 124 people will commence employment which is similarly defined as 
paid work of at least 16 hours a week. This initiative costs £180k over the 
contract period. 

 
1.10.8 The Council has been working closely with the West London Alliance (WLA) 

to successfully obtain central government funding for a further employment 
support project to support people with a mental health difficulty into 
employment. Barnet Council has been asked to lead on the delivery of this 
initiative and is expected to go to the market later this year. Barnet has been 
able to establish this lead position because of the infrastructure established by 
virtue of the use of the ring-fenced grant to develop the aforementioned IPS 
and MaPS initiatives. 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
2.1 Not Applicable as the report is a progress update on current work within LBB 

and BCCG. 
 

47



3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
3.1 Not Applicable as the report is a progress update on current work within LBB 

and BCCG. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
4.1 Any comments from Members on this report will be considered by the project 

teams within LBB and BCCG undertaking the redefining work and 
incorporated within the final proposals and recommendations of the projects’ 
reports for approval by LBB and CCG Board Members. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 The key projects described in this report are closely aligned to the remit of the 

HWBB as it relates to key leaders from the health and care system working 
together to improve the health and well-being of local communities through 
local commissioning of health care, social care and public health; informed by 
the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy. There is also close alignment with the strategic aims of LBB and 
BCCG as reflected in these two organisations’ commissioning intentions for 
mental health services in Barnet. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. As noted in paragraph 1.10.6, the current 
s75 agreement for Mental Health will need to be extended and then renewed 
to reflect the future state. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 The Council’s Constitution (Document 15a: Responsibility for Functions 

Annexe A) sets out the Terms of Reference for the Health and Well-Being 
Board. These responsibilities include: 
 
(3) To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to 
meet the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet (including 
children), by both improving services for health and social care and helping 
people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, mental 
and social well-being. Specific resources to be overseen include money for 
social care being allocated through the NHS; dedicated public health budgets; 
and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS and the Council. 
 
(4) To consider all relevant commissioning strategies from the CCG and the 
NHS Commissioning Board and its regional structures to ensure that they are 
in accordance with the JSNA and the HWBS and refer them back for 
reconsideration. 
 
(5) To receive assurance from all relevant commissioners and providers on 
matters relating to the quality and safety of services for users and patients. 
 
(6) To directly address health inequalities through its strategies and have a 
specific responsibility for regeneration and development as they relate to 
health and care. To champion the commissioning of services and activities 

48



across the range of responsibilities of all partners in order to achieve this. 
 
(7) To promote partnership and, as appropriate, integration, across all 
necessary areas, including the use of joined-up commissioning plans across 
the NHS, social care and public health. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 None in the context of this report. However, in a wider sense this report 

assists in ensuring that any risks are managed under the Mental Health Act 
1983 and 2005 as not receiving this report would present a risk to the HWBB 
in that they would not be kept up to date on developments relating to mental 
health service provision, quality and outcomes for patients and service users. 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity 
5.5.1 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 

Duty which requires that a public authority must, in the exercise of its 
functions, have due regard to the need to: 
 

• eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 

• advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups 

• foster good relations between people from different groups 
 

5.5.2 For the purposes of the Public Sector Equalities Duty and by virtue of the 
Equality Act 2010, the relevant protected characteristics are age, disability, 
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex 
and sexual orientation. 
 

5.5.3 The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day business and keep them under review in decision making, the design of 
policies and the delivery of services. 
 

5.5.4 Health partners as relevant public bodies must similarly discharge their duties 
under the Equality Act 2010 and consideration of equalities issues should 
therefore form part of their reports. Proposals are therefore assessed for their 
impact on equality and diversity in line with the Barnet CCG Equality Delivery 
System. 
 

5.5.5 People with mental health problems often have disabilities which may be 
directly connected to their mental health and the projects are being developed 
with these considerations in mind to ensure that services meet the needs of a 
diverse population. 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 As noted in the main body of the report, the key projects described have both 

involved extensive consultation and engagement with relevant stakeholders 
including “experts by lived experience” through the Mental Health Partnership 
Board and the breakfast meetings described in 1.6.3. This engagement will 
continue to inform the work of the projects and help shape the proposals for 
the future state. 

49



 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
6.1 Business Planning, Adults and Safeguarding Committee 20 November 2014, 

item 7 appendix A Commissioning Plan 2015 - 2020: 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s19321/Appendix%20A%20-
%20Commissioning%20Plan.pdf 
 

6.2 Business Planning, Adults and Safeguarding Committee 19 March 2015, item 
8 appendix A Commissioning Plan 2015 - 2020: 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s22062/Appendix%20A%20-
%20Adults%20and%20Safeguarding%20Commissioning%20Plan.pdf 
 

6.3 NHS Barnet CCG Board Clinical Cabinet Meeting, 23 October 2014 – Review 
of Mental Health Services (restricted Agenda item) 
 

6.4 Mental Health Crisis Concordat, February 2014: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/
281242/36353_Mental_Health_Crisis_accessible.pdf 

 

50



  
 

 

 

 

Summary 
Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group’s refreshed Operational Plan 2015-2016 outlines, in 

one document, strategic goals, NHS England planning requirements, key health and 

wellbeing priorities, CCG statutory duties and commissioning priorities aimed at delivering 

improved the health and wellbeing outcomes for the Barnet population.  

The Operational Plan refresh updates the Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (BCCG)  

2013/14 original plan and takes account of revised commissioning priorities, additional 

statutory obligations, financial planning and  reflects the direction of travel outlined in the 

NHS Forward View into Action: Planning for 2015/16.  

The Plan summarises the key operational commissioning intentions for 2015/16 and 

locally-defined responses to meeting mandatory requirements as set out in the NHS 

Outcomes Framework, NHS Constitution and other national service indicators. 

The operational plan identifies key actions relating to the implementation of Better Care 

Fund (BCF) Plan, to ensure a transformation in integrated health and social care. 

 

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  
Barnet CCG Operational Plan  
2015 - 2016 Report 

Report of CCG Chair  

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

12 March 2015 

Status 

 
Public 

 

Enclosures                         Appendix 1: CCG Operational Plan  

Officer Contact Details  
Matt Powls 
Performance and Planning (Interim), Barnet CCG 
matthew.powls@barnetccg.nhs.uk  

AGENDA ITEM 9

51



 

 

Recommendations  

1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the Barnet CCG Operational Plan 
2015-2016 report.  

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 Local authorities and Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) have equal and 

joint duties to prepare Joint Strategic Needs Assessments (JSNAs) and Joint 
Health and Wellbeing Strategies, through the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

 
1.2 Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (BCCG) Operational Plan 2015 – 16 

reflects a commitment to the delivery of Joint Health and Wellbeing priorities 
as reflected in the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy. 

 

1.3 BCCG is also guided by planning requirements as reflected in the Five Year 
Forward View, which set out a clear strategic framework within which context 
this years’ planning round will sit and provides the basis for the development 
of new commissioning, contractual and financial models to stimulate and 
support the development of new models of care. 

 
1.4 Everyone Counts; planning for patients 2014/15 – 2018/19, published in 

December 2013, set out detailed medium term (2 years) ambitions and long 
term (5 years strategic plans).  

 
1.5 The Operational Plan 2015 – 16 (appendix 1) is for the Health and Wellbeing 

Board to note. 
 

1.6 The Plan identifies strategic delivery programmes, quality and safety 
assurance processes in securing NHS Constitution and Mandate priorities. 

 
1.7 BCCG Operational Plan sets out measures for the delivery of strategic 

commissioning intentions/plans informed by joint health and wellbeing 
priorities and compliance with BCCG statutory duties. The 2015/16 Plan will 
assure achievement of key area, informed by agreed principles: 

• Improve inequalities in health by ensuring that the local focus is centred on 
patient’s individual health improvements and experience 

• Prepare children and young people for a healthy life, to ensure the 
development and effective commissioning of children’s and young 
persons’ services 

• Provide the Right Care at the Right Time in the Right Place, to ensure that 
patients can access clinically safe and cost effective unscheduled care. 

• Equalities objectives for 2015/16, to ensure meeting of public sector 
equality duty. 

 
1.8 The Operational Plan will also maintain a focus on the following essentials:  

• Quality  

• Access  

• innovation  

52



 

 

• Value for money 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 Health and wellbeing board to note the BCCG Operational Plan in the spirit of 
partnership working. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 BCCG business as usual processes 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 None 
 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
5.2.1 N/A 
 

Legal and Constitutional Reference 
5.2.2 Section 15 of the Constitution Responsibility for Functions Annex A requires 

the Health and Wellbeing Board to jointly assess the health and social care 
needs of the population with NHS commissioners, and apply the findings of a 
Barnet Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) to all relevant strategies 
and policies 
 

5.2.3 The HWBB must also consider all relevant commissioning strategies from the 
CCG and the NHS Commissioning Board and its regional structures to ensure 
that they are in accordance with the JSNA and the HWBS and refer them 
back for reconsideration. 

 
5.3 Risk Management 
5.3.1 Risk logs developed at individual project or work stream level. 

 
5.4 Equalities and Diversity  
5.4.1 Ensures that BCCG meets its Equalities Duties 
 
5.5 Consultation and Engagement 
5.5.1 Engagement has taken place with multiple stakeholders during the 

development of the Plan. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Everyone Counts, December 2013:  

http://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/12/5yr-strat-plann-guid-
wa.pdf 

53



 

 

 
6.2 NHS Five Year Forward View, October 2015:  

http://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/5yfv-web.pdf  
 

 
 

54



1

L
o

c
a

l 
c

li
n

ic
ia

n
s

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
o

r 
a

 h
e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

fu
tu

re

B
C
C
G
 R
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n

2
0
1
5
/1
6

D
a

te
: 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

5

55



T
a
b
le
 o
f 
C
o
n
te
n
ts

•
B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 O

p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n
 

R
e
fr
e
s
h
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 V
is
io
n
 &
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
o
a
ls

•
1
4
/1
5
 –
1
5
/1
6
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 L
A
 J
o
in
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
-

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
A
d
u
lt
s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
A
d
u
lt
s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
B
C
C
G
 5
 Y
e
a
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 

2
0
1
4
/1
9

•
B
C
C
G
’s
 A
m
b
it
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
-2
0
1
9

•
N
o
rt
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

•
B
a
rn
e
t 
E
n
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
L
o
c
a
l 
D
ri
v
e
rs

•
B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 E
c
o
n
o
m
y

•
H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t

•
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

•
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
N
H
S
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 T
a
rg
e
ts

•
D
e
liv
e
ry
 A
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 f
iv
e
 d
o
m
a
in
s
 &
 S
e
v
e
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s

•
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
P
a
ri
ty
 o
f 
E
s
te
e
m
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 m

e
n
ta
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

•
P
a
ri
ty
 o
f 
E
s
te
e
m

•
B
C
C
G
's
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
e
s
, 
B
e
rw

ic
k
 &
 

W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
 V
ie
w
 R
e
p
o
rt
s

•
B
C
C
G
’s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
: 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
B
C
C
G
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
u
m
m
a
ry

•
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 –

P
la
n
n
in
g
 A
s
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s
: 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
Q
IP
P
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 T
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
7

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 d
a
te
 &
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

1

56



T
a
b
le
 o
f 
C
o
n
te
n
ts

•
B
C
C
G
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
K
e
y
 A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
5

•
O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

•
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
C
a
re
 &
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
P
la
n
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 e
a
rl
y
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 o
f 
c
a
n
c
e
r

•
B
C
C
G
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a

•
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

•
C
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
 i
n
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e

•
B
C
C
G
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

•
P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
m
a
k
in
g
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 

e
lim

in
a
ti
n
g
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 d
e
a
th
s
 

•
C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 –

H
o
w
 w
ill
 w

e
 

k
n
o
w
 w
e
 a
re
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g

•
C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 –

B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd

•
C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd

•
C
o
re
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 B
S
C

•
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

2

57



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
.

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 C
o
n
te
x
t

3

58



B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n
 

R
e
fr
e
s
h
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
B
C
C
G

re
fr
e
s
h
e
d
2
Y
e
a
r
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
P
la
n
2
0
1
5
-2
0
1
6
s
e
ts
o
u
t
in
o
n
e
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
th
e

k
e
y

h
e
a
lt
h

is
s
u
e
s
,
s
ta
tu
to
ry

d
u
ti
e
s

a
n
d

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

w
h
ic
h

w
ill

b
e

a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
to

im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
in
B
a
rn
e
t.

•
T
h
e

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
P
la
n

re
fr
e
s
h

u
p
d
a
te
s
th
e

B
C
C
G

2
0
1
3
/1
4

o
ri
g
in
a
l
p
la
n

&
ta
k
e
s

a
c
c
o
u
n
t
o
f
re
v
is
e
d

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
,
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
s
ta
tu
to
ry

o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s

a
n
d

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
p
la
n
n
in
g
a
n
d
to

re
fl
e
c
t
th
e
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
o
f
tr
a
v
e
l
o
u
tl
in
e
d
in

th
e
N
H
S
F
o
rw
a
rd

V
ie
w
In
to

A
c
ti
o
n
:
P
la
n
n
in
g
fo
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
.

•
T
h
e
p
la
n
s
u
m
m
a
ri
s
e
s
th
e
k
e
y
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
in
te
n
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
a
n
d

lo
c
a
lly
-d
e
fi
n
e
d
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
to

m
e
e
ti
n
g
m
a
n
d
a
to
ry

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
a
s
s
e
t
o
u
t
in

th
e
N
H
S

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
,
N
H
S
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
a
n
d
o
th
e
r
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
s
e
rv
ic
e
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
.

•
T
h
e
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
k
e
y
a
c
ti
o
n
s
in

th
e
fu
ll
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
B
e
tt
e
r
C
a
re

F
u
n
d
(B
C
F
)
P
la
n
,
to

e
n
s
u
re

a
tr
a
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
in
in
te
g
ra
te
d
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l
c
a
re

•
T
h
e

p
la
n

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
s
tr
a
te
g
ic

d
e
liv
e
ry

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
,
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d

s
a
fe
ty

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s

in
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

N
H
S

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n

a
n
d

M
a
n
d
a
te

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
.
T
h
e

p
la
n

a
ls
o

p
ro
v
id
e
s
a
s
u
m
m
a
ry

o
f
th
e
C
C
G
’s
5
Y
e
a
r
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
P
la
n
in

th
e
fo
rm

o
f
a
“P
la
n
o
n
a

P
a
g
e
”.

4

59



B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n
 

R
e
fr
e
s
h
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

B
C
C
G

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
s
e
ts

o
u
t
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
fo
r
th
e
d
e
liv
e
ry

o
f
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

in
te
n
ti
o
n
s
/p
la
n
s
in
fo
rm

e
d
b
y
J
o
in
t
H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
W
e
llb
e
in
g
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
a
n
d
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
w
it
h

B
a
rn
e
t
C
C
G
(B
C
C
G
)
s
ta
tu
to
ry

d
u
ti
e
s
.
T
h
e
2
0
1
5
/1
6
w
ill
a
s
s
u
re

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
k
e
y
a
re
a
:

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
in

h
e
a
lt
h
b
y
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
th
a
t
th
e
lo
c
a
l
fo
c
u
s
is
c
e
n
tr
e
d
o
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

•
P
re
p
a
re

C
h
ild
re
n
a
n
d
Y
o
u
n
g
P
e
o
p
le

fo
r
a
H
e
a
lt
h
y
lif
e
,
to

e
n
s
u
re

th
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

a
n
d
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
o
f
c
h
ild
re
n
’s
a
n
d
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
rs
o
n
s
’
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
P
ro
v
id
e
th
e
R
ig
h
t
C
a
re

a
t
th
e
R
ig
h
t
T
im
e
in

th
e
R
ig
h
t
P
la
c
e
,
to

e
n
s
u
re

th
a
t
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

c
a
n
a
c
c
e
s
s
c
lin
ic
a
lly

s
a
fe

a
n
d
c
o
s
t
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
c
a
re
.

•
M
e
n
ta
l
H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
L
e
a
rn
in
g
d
is
a
b
ili
ty

•
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
fo
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
,
to

e
n
s
u
re

m
e
e
ti
n
g
o
f
p
u
b
lic

s
e
c
to
r
e
q
u
a
lit
y
d
u
ty

T
h
e
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
w
ill
a
ls
o
m
a
in
ta
in
a
fo
c
u
s
o
n
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
ls
:

•
Q
u
a
lit
y

•
A
c
c
e
s
s

•
in
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

•
V
a
lu
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y

5

60



B
C
C
G
 5
 Y
e
a
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 D
e
li
v
e
ry
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
9

B
C
C
G

5
Y
e
a
r
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

a
n
d
D
e
li
v
e
ry

P
la
n
2
0
1
4
/1
9
o
u
tl
in
e
s
th
e
B
C
C
G
's
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
tr
a
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
l
c
h
a
n
g
e
in
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l
c
a
re
,
to

im
p
ro
v
e
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
o
v
e
r
th
e
c
o
u
rs
e
o
f
fi
v
e
y
e
a
rs
.
T
h
e
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
a
re
:

•
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

G
o
a
l
1
:
P
ro
m
o
te

h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
,
e
n
a
b
lin
g
B
a
rn
e
t’
s
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
to

b
e

a
s
h
e
a
lt
h
y
a
s
th
e
y
c
a
n
b
e
a
n
d
m
a
k
e
in
fo
rm

e
d
c
h
o
ic
e
s
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
ir
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
lif
e
s
ty
le

•
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

G
o
a
l
2
:
U
ti
lis
e
th
e
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
a
n
d
s
k
ill
s
o
f
G
P

m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
,
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

p
a
ti
e
n
t
c
e
n
tr
e
d
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t
p
ri
m
a
ry

c
a
re

fo
r
th
e
p
e
o
p
le
o
f
B
a
rn
e
t.

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
a
n
d
in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
P
ri
m
a
ry

c
a
re

n
e
tw
o
rk

to
p
ro
v
id
e
m
o
re

lo
c
a
l
c
a
re

a
n
d
jo
in
e
d
u
p
c
a
re

•
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

G
o
a
l
3
:
E
n
s
u
re

R
ig
h
t
C
a
re

F
ir
s
t
T
im
e
,
w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
,
th
e
p
u
b
lic
,

G
O
s
,
th
e

L
o
n
d
o
n

B
o
ro
u
g
h

o
f
B
a
rn
e
t,

s
e
rv
ic
e

p
ro
v
id
e
rs

a
n
d

o
th
e
r
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
,

B
C
C
G

w
ill
d
e
v
e
lo
p
n
e
w
s
e
rv
ic
e
m
o
d
e
ls
a
n
d
p
a
th
w
a
y
s
to

m
e
e
t
th
e
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l

c
a
re

n
e
e
d
s
o
f
o
u
r
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
.

•
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

G
o
a
l
4
:
D
e
v
e
lo
p
lo
c
a
l
a
n
d
jo
in
e
d
u
p
c
a
re

–
w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
p
ri
m
a
ry

c
a
re
,
th
e

L
o
n
d
o
n
B
o
ro
u
g
h
o
f
B
a
rn
e
t
a
n
d
o
th
e
r
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l
c
a
re

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
,
to

s
tr
e
a
m
lin
e

a
n
d
jo
in
u
p
c
o
m
p
le
x
c
a
re

a
n
d
s
u
p
p
o
rt
fo
r
th
e
fr
a
il
a
n
d
e
ld
e
rl
y
,
a
n
d
th
o
s
e
w
it
h
c
o
m
p
le
x

lo
n
g
te
rm

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
,
w
it
h
c
a
re

p
ro
v
id
e
d
a
t
h
o
m
e
o
r
a
s
c
lo
s
e
to

h
o
m
e
a
s
p
o
s
s
ib
le
.

6

61



B
C
C
G
’s
 A
m
b
it
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
-2
0
1
9

•
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 B
C
C
G
 a
s
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 

le
a
d
e
r 
fo
r 
B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 5
 

C
C
G
s
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 a
 r
e
s
ili
e
n
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
y
s
te
m
 i
n
 N
o
rt
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
;

•
M
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 u
rg
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 i
t,
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 r
e
s
ili
e
n
t 
to
 s
u
rg
e
s
 i
n
 d
e
m
a
n
d

•
E
n
s
u
re
 g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 
s
a
fe
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 i
n
 

a
ll 
s
e
tt
in
g
s

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 B
a
rn
e
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

th
a
t 
is
 c
lin
ic
a
lly
-l
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 

b
e
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 c
a
re
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re
rs

•
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 o
f 
c
a
re
, 

e
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
 F
ra
n
c
is
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 &
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 b
y
 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 f
iv
e
 d
o
m
a
in
s

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 &
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
ty
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 &
 t
a
rg
e
t 
fo
r 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 o
f 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 &
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 “
6
 C
s
” 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p
o
in
ts
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

•
A
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 P
a
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 –

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
, 
m
o
d
e
ls
 a
n
d
 g
a
p
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
o
d
e
ls

•
T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

in
g
 c
a
re
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty

7

62



L
o
c
a
l 
D
ri
v
e
rs

•
B
a
rn
e
t
J
o
in
t
H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
W
e
llb
e
in
g
S
tr
a
te
g
y
:
2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
5
(u
n
d
e
rg
o
in
g
a
re
fr
e
s
h
)

•
B
a
rn
e
t
J
o
in
t
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
N
e
e
d
s
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t:
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
5
(u
n
d
e
rg
o
in
g
a
re
fr
e
s
h
)

•
B
C
C
G
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
P
la
n
2
0
1
4
/1
5
-2
0
1
5
/1
9

•
B
a
rn
e
t
C
C
G
F
iv
e
y
e
a
r
S
tr
a
te
g
y
2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
9
a
n
d
D
e
liv
e
ry
P
la
n
2
0
1
4
/1
5
a
n
d
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
N
o
rt
h
C
e
n
tr
a
l
L
o
n
d
o
n
(N
C
L
)
F
iv
e
Y
e
a
r
S
tr
a
te
g
y
2
0
1
4
–
2
0
1
9

•
B
a
rn
e
t,
E
n
fi
e
ld
a
n
d
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
(B
E
H
)
C
lin
ic
a
l
S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
B
a
rn
e
t
P
ri
m
a
ry

C
a
re

S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
B
a
rn
e
t
C
lin
ic
a
l
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
G
ro
u
p
R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
P
la
n
2
0
1
3

•
B
a
rn
e
t
A
d
u
lt
s
a
n
d
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
P
la
n
2
0
1
5
-
2
0
2
0

•
B
a
rn
e
t
M
e
n
ta
l
H
e
a
lt
h
S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
B
a
rn
e
t
S
u
ic
id
e
P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
B
a
rn
e
t
L
e
a
rn
in
g
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
P
la
n

•
B
e
tt
e
r
C
a
re

F
u
n
d
P
la
n

•
F
in
c
h
le
y
M
e
m
o
ri
a
l
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
G
P
N
e
tw
o
rk

F
o
rm

a
ti
o
n

8

63



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
.

V
is
io
n
, 
G
o
a
ls
 a
n
d
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

9

64



B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 V
is
io
n
 &
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

B
a
rn
e
t
C
C
G
V
is
io
n
:

“B
a
rn
e
t
C
C
G

w
ill

w
o
rk

in
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

w
it
h

lo
c
a
l
p
e
o
p
le

to
im
p
ro
v
e

th
e

h
e
a
lt
h

a
n
d

w
e
llb
e
in
g
o
f
th
e
lo
c
a
l
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f
B
a
rn
e
t,
fi
n
d
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
to

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
,
a
n
d
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n

n
e
w
a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e
d
c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
p
a
th
w
a
y
s
o
f
c
a
re

w
h
ic
h
a
d
d
re
s
s
th
e
h
e
a
lt
h
n
e
e
d
s
fo
r
th
e

B
a
rn
e
t
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
”

T
o
p
o
s
it
io
n
th
e
B
C
C
G

fo
r
th
e
fu
ll
re
a
liz
a
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
v
is
io
n
,
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
h
a
v
e

b
e
e
n
a
g
re
e
d
,
u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
e
d
b
y
c
lin
ic
a
l
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
.

B
a
rn
e
t
C
C
G
V
a
lu
e
s
:

•
T
re
a
t
a
ll
w
it
h
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
,
d
ig
n
it
y
a
n
d
re
s
p
e
c
t

•
P
e
rs
o
n
c
e
n
tr
e
d
c
a
re

th
a
t
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
p
e
o
p
le
to

b
e
a
s
h
e
a
lt
h
y
a
s
th
e
y
c
a
n
b
e

•
W
o
rk

in
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
a
n
d
c
o
lla
b
o
ra
te
w
it
h
a
ll

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
te

s
e
lf
-c
a
re

1
0

65



S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
o
a
ls

G
O
A
L
S

V
IS

IO
N

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 s

e
a

m
le

ss
, 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

B
a

rn
e

t.

P
ro

m
o

te
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
w

e
ll
b

e
in

g

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 

E
n

s
u

re
 

R
ig

h
t 

c
a
re

, 

F
ir

s
t 

ti
m

e

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

jo
in

e
d

 u
p

 
c
a
re

C
o
-d
e
s
ig
n
 w
it
h
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
p
e
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 m

o
n
e
y
 w
is
e
ly

In
n
o
v
a
te
 w
it
h
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y

E
N
A
B
L
E
R
S

1
1

66



2
0
1
5
/2
0
1
6
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

D
a
ta
 Q
u
a
li
ty

M
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

C
li
n
ic
a
l 
le
a
d
: 

C
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 

B
e
n
ja
m
in

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
: 

M
a
ri
a
 O
'D
w
y
e
r

In
te
g
ra
te
d
  
&
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
li
n
ic
a
l 
L
e
a
d
s
: 

S
w
a
ti
 D
h
o
la
k
ia
 &
 

C
la
ir
e
 S
te
p
h
e
n
s
 

J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
u
b
in

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
: 
M
a
ri
a
 

O
'D
w
y
e
r

IT
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
C
li
n
ic
a
l 
L
e
a
d
: 

J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
u
b
in
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
: 

M
a
tt
 P
o
w
ls

P
a
th
w
a
y
 

R
e
d
e
s
ig
n

C
li
n

ic
a

l 
L

e
a

d
s
: 
B
a
rr
y
 

S
u
b
e
l 
(P
a
th
w
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 

U
rg
e
n
t 
C
a
re
),
 A
h
m
e
r 

F
a
ro
o
q
i 
(R
M
S
)

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
: 
S
a
ra
h
 

T
h
o
m
p
s
o
n
 

L
is
te
n
in
g
 t
o
 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 

C
li
n
ic
a
l 
L
e
a
d
: 

D
e
b
b
ie
 F
ro
s
t

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
: 

D
a
v
id
 R
id
d
le
 &
 

V
iv
ie
n
n
e
 

S
ti
m
p
s
o
n

P
ri

m
a

ry
 

C
a

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

C
li
n
ic
a
l 
L
e
a
d
: 

M
ic
h
e
ll
e
  

N
e
w
m
a
n

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
: 

M
a
ri
a
 O
'D
w
y
e
r

1
2

67



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3
.

O
u
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 –
A
 S
n
a
p
s
h
o
t 1

3

68



B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 E
c
o
n
o
m
y

•
T
h
e

h
e
a
lt
h

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
s
p
a
n
s
a
c
ro
s
s
th
e

fi
v
e

b
o
ro
u
g
h
s
o
f
N
o
rt
h

C
e
n
tr
a
l
L
o
n
d
o
n

(N
C
L
),
a
n
d
c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
s
fi
v
e
C
lin
ic
a
l
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
G
ro
u
p
s
,
s
ix
a
c
u
te

a
n
d
s
p
e
c
ia
liz
e
d

tr
u
s
ts

(o
f
w
h
ic
h
th
re
e
a
re

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
T
ru
s
ts
),
s
ix

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
a
n
d
/o
r
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h

tr
u
s
ts
a
n
d
2
4
0
+
G
P
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
.

•
P
ri
m
a
ry

C
a
re

T
h
e
re

a
re

6
7
G
e
n
e
ra
l
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
a
re
g
is
te
re
d
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f

3
9
6
,7
6
9
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
(a
s
o
f
1
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
5
.)

•
C
e
n
tr
a
l
L
o
n
d
o
n
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
H
e
a
lt
h
N
H
S
T
ru
s
t
C
e
n
tr
a
l
L
o
n
d
o
n
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
H
e
a
lt
h

(C
L
C
H
)
d
e
liv
e
rs

a
c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
p
o
rt
fo
lio

o
f
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
.
T
h
e
y
e
m
p
lo
y
m
o
re

th
a
n
3
,0
0
0
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
a
n
d
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
ta
ff
to

p
ro
v
id
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
a
n
d
in
-p
a
ti
e
n
t

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
to

a
lm
o
s
t
1
m
ill
io
n
p
e
o
p
le

a
c
ro
s
s
B
a
rn
e
t,
H
a
m
m
e
rs
m
it
h
,
F
u
lh
a
m
,
C
h
e
ls
e
a

a
n
d
W
e
s
tm
in
s
te
r.
T
h
e
s
e
a
re

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
u
s
in
g
b
lo
c
k
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
.

•
B
a
rn
e
t,
E
n
fi
e
ld

a
n
d
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
M
e
n
ta
l
H
e
a
lt
h
T
ru
s
t.
B
a
rn
e
t,
E
n
fi
e
ld

a
n
d
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y

M
e
n
ta
l
H
e
a
lt
h
T
ru
s
t
(B
E
H
M
H
T
)
p
ro
v
id
e
s
a
ra
n
g
e
o
f
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
fo
r
a
d
u
lt
s

a
n
d
c
h
ild
re
n
.

.
1

4

69



H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t

A
d
u
lt
 h
e
a
lt
h

•
In
 2
0
1
2
, 
2
0
.5
%
 o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w
e
re
 c
la
s
s
if
ie
d
 a
s
 o
b
e
s
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l 
re
la
te
d
 h
a
rm

 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta
y
s
 w
a
s
 5
0
7
*,
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 
E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 1
,5
8
0
 

s
ta
y
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
s
e
lf
-h
a
rm

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta
y
s
 w
a
s
 1
1
1
.1
*,
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 
E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 4
0
5
 s
ta
y
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
s
m
o
k
in
g
 r
e
la
te
d
 

d
e
a
th
s
 w
a
s
 2
0
4
*,
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 
E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 3
2
8
 d
e
a
th
s
 

p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
a
d
u
lt
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 w
e
ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 a
re
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
T
B
 i
s
 w
o
rs
e
 t
h
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 k
ill
e
d
 a
n
d
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 i
n
ju
re
d
 o
n
 r
o
a
d
s
 i
s
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

is
 w
o
rs
e
 t
h
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
. 
R
a
te
s
 o
f 
v
io
le
n
t 
c
ri
m
e
, 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

 u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 n
e
w
 c
a
s
e
s
 

o
f 
m
a
lig
n
a
n
t 
m
e
la
n
o
m
a
, 
d
ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
, 
a
n
d
 e
a
rl
y
 d
e
a
th
s
 f
ro
m
 c
a
rd
io
v
a
s
c
u
la
r 
d
is
e
a
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 e
a
rl
y
 d
e
a
th
s
 f
ro
m
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
a
re
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
.

•R
a
te
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

T
h
e
 C
C
G
 h
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

1
5

70



Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 I
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
  

H
e
a
lt
h
:

•
T
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t 
is
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
. 

D
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
o
w
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
a
b
o
u
t 
1
9
.9
%
 (
1
4
,2
0
0
) 
c
h
ild
re
n
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 

p
o
v
e
rt
y
. 
L
if
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
n
c
y
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 m

e
n
 a
n
d
 w
o
m
e
n
 i
s
 h
ig
h
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
.

L
iv
in
g
 l
o
n
g
e
r:

•
L
if
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
n
c
y
 a
t 
b
ir
th
 i
n
 f
e
m
a
le
s
 (
8
5
.0
 y
e
a
rs
) 
is
 h
ig
h
e
r 
th
a
n
 m

a
le
s
 (
8
1
.9
).
 I
n
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
lif
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
n
c
y
 a
t 
b
ir
th
 i
s
 7
.8
 y
e
a
rs
 l
o
w
e
r 
fo
r 
m
e
n
 (
8
1
.9
) 
a
n
d
 

5
.6
 y
e
a
rs
 l
o
w
e
r 
fo
r 
w
o
m
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
th
a
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a
re
a
s
.

C
h
il
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
:

•
In
 Y
e
a
r 
6
, 
1
9
.1
%
 (
5
5
9
) 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
re
 c
la
s
s
if
ie
d
 a
s
 o
b
e
s
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l-

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta
y
s
 a
m
o
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
1
8
 w
a
s
 2
6
.8
*,
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 2
2
 s
ta
y
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 L
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
te
e
n
a
g
e
 p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
, 
G
C
S
E
 

a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t,
 b
re
a
s
tf
e
e
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
ti
m
e
 o
f 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
re
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
.

1
6

71



Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s

C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
s
 (
C
C
G
s
) 
h
a
v
e
 d
u
ti
e
s
 t
o
: 

•
H
a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
; 

•
E
x
e
rc
is
e
 i
ts
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 a
 v
ie
w
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 a
n
 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
a
y
, 
a
n
d
 a
re
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
 h
e
a
lt
h
-r
e
la
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
r 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
; 

•
In
c
lu
d
e
 i
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
la
n
 a
n
 e
x
p
la
n
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
o
w
 i
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
s
 t
o
 

d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 i
ts
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
; 

•
In
c
lu
d
e
 i
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
h
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
t 
h
a
s
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
d
 i
ts
 

d
u
ty
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
:

�
A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

�
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

�
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C
V
D
 m
o
rt
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
7
5
 y
e
a
rs
 f
o
r 
m
e
n
 a
n
d
 w
o
m
e
n

1
7

72



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4
.

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 B
a
rn
e
t’
s
 H
e
a
lt
h
 N
e
e
d
s
 

T
h
ro
u
g
h
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
  

1
8

73



B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
 J
o
in
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

to
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
-P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

J
o
in
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
e
t 
th
e
 k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 

in
fo
rm

e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 J
S
N
A
 f
in
d
in
g
s
/i
n
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
. 
B
C
C
G
’s
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 J
H
W
B
.

B
C
C
G
’s
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 J
H
W
B
 a
re
 r
e
fl
e
c
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 k
e
y
 a
re
a
s
:

•
S
tr
o
n
g
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 s
e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

•
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 g
o
o
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g

•
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t

B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 L
B
B
 h
a
v
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
e
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 b
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
 b
o
th
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
is
 a
re
 

e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
fl
e
c
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 J
H
W
B
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

T
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 a
re
 a
s
 f
o
ll
o
w
s
:

•
P
u
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
  
s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
.

•
M
a
k
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a
. 
M
a
in
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 b
e
in
g
 o
n
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
im
e
ly
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

1
9

74



B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
J
o
in
t 
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

to
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
-P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

A
g
re
e
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 f
u
tu
re
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
:

•
M
a
k
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 b
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 i
n
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
to
 l
e
v
e
ra
g
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
.

•
J
o
in
in
g
 u
p
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
im
e
ly
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
ro
b
le
m
s
 b
y
 

e
x
p
lo
ri
n
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im
is
e
 o
n
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 c
a
m
p
u
s
 a
t 
th
e
 o
ld
 F
in
c
h
le
y
 M

e
m
o
ri
a
l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 b
e
in
g
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
, 
re
c
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
r 
d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
s
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 g
re
a
te
r 
lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 b
y
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
o
n
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 L
B
B
’s
 ‘
J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 U
n
it
’:

•
H
W
B
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
C
a
re
 F
u
n
d

•
F
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

ra
is
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s

2
0

75



A
d
u
lt
s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
R
e
fr
e
s
h
 o
f 
th
e
 J
o
in
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
J
H
W
B
) 
to
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
e
m
e
rg
in
g
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 N
e
e
d
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
(J
S
N
A
)

•
J
o
in
t 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
tt
e
r 
C
a
re
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
J
o
in
t 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
re
 A
c
t 
P
la
n

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 O
b
e
s
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
 R
e
p
o
rt
 (
2
0
1
3
) 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

•
T
h
e
 C
C
G
 s
e
lf
-a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 f
o
r 
le
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d

•
T
o
 e
ff
e
c
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 C
C
G
 

a
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 c
h
ild
re
n
, 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 w
ill
 a
p
p
ly
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
a
d
u
lt
s
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

•
T
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
n
d
 p
re
p
a
re
 f
o
r 
u
n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 C
a
re
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
C
h
ild
re
n

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 b
o
th
 s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
a
rm

 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
a
n
d
 s
e
x
u
a
l 
e
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
, 
n
e
g
le
c
t 
a
n
d
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 v
io
le
n
c
e
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty 2

1

76



N
o
rt
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

N
C
L
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

5
Y
e
a
r
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

P
la
n
:

•
S
h
a
re
d
a
im
s
a
n
d
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
fo
r
c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
to

d
e
liv
e
r
o
n
th
e
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
p
la
n
:-

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e
c
lin
ic
a
l
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

a
n
d
b
e
tt
e
r
h
e
a
lt
h
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
fo
r
lo
c
a
l
p
e
o
p
le

a
c
ro
s
s

N
C
L

•
D
e
liv
e
r
o
th
e
r
ta
n
g
ib
le

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

fo
r
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

w
h
ic
h
m
ig
h
t
a
ls
o
in
c
lu
d
e
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
in

w
a
it
in
g
ti
m
e
s
,
e
a
s
ie
r
a
c
c
e
s
s
to

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
,
s
m
o
o
th
e
r
c
a
re

p
a
th
w
a
y
s

•
E
n
s
u
re

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s

in
s
e
rv
ic
e

d
e
liv
e
ry

in
c
lu
d
in
g

b
e
tt
e
r
v
a
lu
e

fo
r
m
o
n
e
y

a
n
d

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
s
a
v
in
g
s
,
th
ro
u
g
h
im
p
ro
v
e
d
le
v
e
ra
g
e
w
it
h
p
ro
v
id
e
rs

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e

g
re
a
te
r
re
s
ili
e
n
c
e

a
n
d

b
e
tt
e
r
ri
s
k
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
w
it
h
in

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
a
n
d

a
c
ro
s
s
N
C
L
a
s
a
w
h
o
le

•
B
ri
n
g
in
a
n
d
s
h
a
re

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
a
n
d
e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
a
c
ro
s
s
N
C
L
C
C
G
s

•
D
e
c
lu
tt
e
r
C
C
G
w
o
rk
lo
a
d
s
a
n
d
a
v
o
id
d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
o
f
e
ff
o
rt

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
fr
a
g
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
a
n
d
in
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
o
f
d
e
liv
e
ry
a
c
ro
s
s
th
e
fi
v
e
b
o
ro
u
g
h
s

•
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
a
n
d
b
u
ild

a
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le

h
e
a
lt
h
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
fo
r
N
C
L
w
it
h
in

th
e
c
o
n
te
x
t
o
f
a
n

a
g
re
e
d
v
is
io
n
.

2
2

77



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
.

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
ll
y
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

2
3

78



N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
P
la
n
n
in
g
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
,
N
H
S
E
n
g
la
n
d
h
a
s
s
e
ts

o
u
t
h
o
w
th
e
N
H
S
B
u
d
g
e
t
w
ill
b
e
in
v
e
s
te
d

to
d
ri
v
e
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
to

m
a
k
e
h
ig
h
q
u
a
lit
y
o
f
c
a
re

fo
r
a
ll

•
T
h
is

is
to

e
n
s
u
re

th
a
t
th
e
N
H
S

is
o
n
a
s
o
lid

fo
o
ti
n
g
,
c
a
p
a
b
le

o
f
b
e
in
g
fo
c
u
s
e
d
o
n

q
u
a
lit
y
th
ro
u
g
h
a
p
e
ri
o
d
o
f
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
m
o
d
e
ls
o
f

c
a
re

th
a
t
w
ill
b
e
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
in
th
e
fu
tu
re

•
E
v
e
ry
o
n
e
C
o
u
n
ts
;
p
la
n
n
in
g
fo
r
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

2
0
1
4
/1
5
–
2
0
1
8
/1
9
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
in
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r

2
0
1
3
s
e
t
o
u
t
d
e
ta
ile
d
m
e
d
iu
m

te
rm

(2
y
e
a
rs
)
a
m
b
it
io
n
s
a
n
d
lo
n
g
te
rm

(5
y
e
a
rs

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
p
la
n
s

•
T
h
e
F
o
rw

a
rd

V
ie
w

in
to

A
c
ti
o
n
:
p
la
n
n
in
g
fo
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
in
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
2
0
1
4
,

s
e
t
o
u
t
th
e
e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
a
ll
N
H
S
o
rg
a
n
iz
a
ti
o
n
s
in
th
is
y
e
a
rs
’
p
la
n
n
in
g
ro
u
n
d
.

•
F
iv
e
Y
e
a
r
F
o
rw

a
rd

V
ie
w
s
e
t
o
u
t
a
c
le
a
r
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

w
it
h
in
w
h
ic
h
c
o
n
te
x
t
th
is

y
e
a
rs
’
p
la
n
n
in
g
ro
u
n
d
w
ill

s
it
a
n
d
p
ro
v
id
e
s
th
e
b
a
s
is

fo
r
th
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
n
e
w

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
,
c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l
a
n
d

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
m
o
d
e
ls

to
s
ti
m
u
la
te

a
n
d

s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
n
e
w
m
o
d
e
ls
o
f
c
a
re

•
T
h
e
F
iv
e
Y
e
a
r
F
o
rw
a
rd

V
ie
w

m
a
k
e
s
a
ro
b
u
s
t
c
a
s
e
fo
r
c
h
a
n
g
e
,
w
h
a
t
c
h
a
n
g
e
m
ig
h
t

lo
o
k
lik
e
a
n
d
h
o
w

it
c
a
n
b
e
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
.
It
o
u
tl
in
e
s
v
a
ri
o
u
s
m
o
d
e
ls

o
f
c
a
re

to
s
u
p
o
rt

c
h
a
n
g
e
in
th
e
fu
tu
re

2
4

79



N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

T
h
e
F
iv
e
Y
e
a
r
F
o
rw

a
rd

V
ie
w
a
rg
u
e
s
fo
r:

•
R
a
d
ic
a
l
u
p
g
ra
d
e
in
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
u
b
lic

h
e
a
lt
h
fo
c
u
s
e
d
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
o
n
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
,

s
m
o
k
in
g
,
a
lc
o
h
o
l
a
n
d
o
b
e
s
it
y

•
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
ta
k
in
g
m
o
re

c
o
n
tr
o
l
o
v
e
r
th
e
ir
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
liv
e
s

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

to
u
rg
e
n
t
c
a
re

s
y
s
te
m
s
,
m
a
te
rn
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
,
c
a
re

h
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
s
m
a
lle
r

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

•
In
te
g
ra
te
d
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
s
o
c
ia
l
c
a
re

m
o
d
e
ls

•
T
h
e
S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
fo
r
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r
p
la
n
n
in
g
,
2
0
1
5
/1
6
,
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d

o
n
th
e
5
th
J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
5
,
p
ro
v
id
e
s
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
n
th
e
n
e
w
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
ru
le
s

a
n
d
p
la
n
n
in
g
a
s
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
.
U
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
th
e
ru
le
s
is
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
:

•
D
ri
v
e
to

d
e
liv
e
r
o
n
th
e
Q
IP
P
A
g
e
n
d
a

•
F
o
c
u
s
o
n
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

•
Q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d

•
P
u
b
lic

P
a
ti
e
n
t
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

2
5

80



N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 T
a
rg
e
ts

•
T
h
e
 N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 &
 v
a
lu
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 N
H
S
 i
n
 E
n
g
la
n
d
. 
It
 

s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
ri
g
h
ts
 t
o
 w
h
ic
h
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 p
le
d
g
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 

N
H
S
 i
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
, 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 N
H
S
 o
p
e
ra
te
s
 f
a
ir
ly
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 

•
T
h
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 c
a
lls
 f
o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 
jo
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 r
e
a
lis
ti
c
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ra
b
le
 j
o
in
t 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 
N
H
S
 c
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
.

•
T
h
e
 B
C
C
G
 i
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
ll 
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 N
H
S
 M
a
n
d
a
te
. 

•
T
h
e
 M

a
n
d
a
te
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 N
H
S
: 

�
H
e
lp
 p
e
o
p
le
 l
iv
e
 w
e
ll 
fo
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 

�
M
a
n
a
g
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

�
H
e
lp
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 e
p
is
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
ill
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 i
n
ju
ry
 

�
M
a
k
e
 s
u
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
c
a
re
 

�
P
ro
v
id
e
 s
a
fe
 c
a
re
 

�
F
re
e
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 t
o
 i
n
n
o
v
a
te
 

�
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 N
H
S
 t
o
 p
la
y
 a
 b
ro
a
d
e
r 
ro
le
 i
n
 s
o
c
ie
ty
 

�
M
a
k
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

2
6

81



D
e
li
v
e
ry
 A
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 f
iv
e
 d
o
m
a
in
s
 &
 S
e
v
e
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s

B
a
rn
e
t 
C
C
G
’s
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 f
iv
e
 d
o
m
a
in
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 u
p
o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

•
D
o
m
a
in
 1
: 
P
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
y
in
g
 p
re
m
a
tu
re
ly

•
D
o
m
a
in
 2
: 
E
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s

•
D
o
m
a
in
 3
: 
H
e
lp
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 e
p
is
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
ill
-h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 i
n
ju
ry

•
D
o
m
a
in
 4
: 
E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
a
re

•
D
o
m
a
in
 5
: 
T
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 c
a
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 a
 s
a
fe
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
m
 

fr
o
m
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 h
a
rm

S
e
v
e
n
 K
e
y
 O

u
tc
o
m
e
s

•
In
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
, 
th
e
 C
C
G
s
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
s
 d
e
liv
e
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
e
v
e
n
 k
e
y
 

a
re
a
s
: 

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 y
e
a
rs
 o
f 
lif
e
 l
o
s
t 
fo
r 
tr
e
a
ta
b
le
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

•
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 r
e
la
te
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 m
o
re
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

2
7

82



D
e
li
v
e
ry
 A
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 f
iv
e
 d
o
m
a
in
s
 &
 S
e
v
e
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s

S
e
v
e
n
 K
e
y
 O

u
tc
o
m
e
s
 (
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
)

•
In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
o
s
t 

d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 f
ro
m
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 

•
M
a
k
in
g
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 e
lim

in
a
ti
n
g
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 d
e
a
th
s
 i
n
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
:

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 f
o
r 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 a
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
re

•
In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
a
re
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 i
n
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

•
M
a
k
in
g
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 e
lim

in
a
ti
n
g
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 d
e
a
th
s
 i
n
 o
u
r 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 S
y
s
te
m
 (
E
D
S
2
)

•
Q
u
a
lit
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 c
h
ild
 a
n
d
 a
d
u
lt
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g

2
8

83



P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
li
v
e
ry
 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
n
in
g
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
fi
v
e
k
e
y
e
le
m
e
n
ts

fo
r
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
d
e
li
v
e
ry

in

2
0
1
5
/6

a
n
d
th
e
s
e
a
re
:

•
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
Q
u
a
li
ty

&
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
–
re
q
u
ir
e
s
a
re
fr
e
s
h
o
f
e
x
is
ti
n
g
p
la
n
s
to

im
p
ro
v
e

a
g
a
in
s
t
th
e
N
H
S
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

u
s
in
g
th
e
C
C
G
5
y
e
a
r
a
m
b
it
io
n
s
a
n
d
7
lo
c
a
lly

s
e
t
ta
rg
e
ts
.
T
h
is

in
c
lu
d
e
s
a

c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t
to

b
u
ild

o
n

th
e

p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n

o
f
s
u
rg
ic
a
l

o
u
tc
o
m
e
d
a
ta

fo
r
1
3
s
p
e
c
ia
lt
ie
s
’
in
1
5
/1
6

•
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
P
a
ti
e
n
t
S
a
fe
ty

–
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
e
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
to

th
e
F
ra
n
c
e
s
,
B
e
rw
ic
k
a
n
d
W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
V
ie
w

re
p
o
rt
s
.
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s
a
fe
ty

c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
,
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
th
e
“s
ig
n
u
p
to

s
a
fe
ty
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
a
n
d
th
e
n
e
w
C
Q
U
IN
s
.
C
C
G

a
n
d
p
ro
v
id
e
rs

e
x
p
e
c
te
d
to

w
o
rk

to
g
e
th
e
r
to

im
p
ro
v
e
a
n
ti
b
io
ti
c
p
re
s
c
ri
b
in
g
in

p
ri
m
a
ry

a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

c
a
re
.
A
c
u
te

p
ro
v
id
e
rs

to
a
g
re
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
d
e
liv
e
ry

a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

p
la
n
s
w
it
h
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs

s
e
tt
in
g
o
u
t
h
o
w
th
e
y
w
ill
m
a
k
e
p
ro
g
re
s
s
w
it
h
a
t
le
a
s
t
fi
v
e
o
f

th
e
te
n
c
lin
ic
a
l
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
fo
r
s
e
v
e
n
d
a
y
s
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
in
1
5
/1
6

•
M
e
e
ti
n
g

N
H
S

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

–
a

re
v
ie
w

a
n
d

re
fr
e
s
h

o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
a
n
d
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t
o
n
a
c
ti
v
it
y
le
v
e
ls

fo
r
e
le
c
ti
v
e
c
a
re
,
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y

c
a
re

a
n
d
d
ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

2
9

84



P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
li
v
e
ry
 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e
P
a
ri
ty

fo
r
M
e
n
ta
l
H
e
a
lt
h
–
C
C
G

a
re

re
q
u
ir
e
d
to

p
la
n
th
e
ro
ll
o
u
t
o
f
n
e
w

a
c
c
e
s
s
a
n
d

w
a
it
in
g

ti
m
e
’s

ta
rg
e
ts

w
it
h

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
,
fo
r
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
,
a
s

o
u
tl
in
e
d
in
th
e
n
e
w
N
H
S
M
a
n
d
a
te
.

•
T
h
is
in
c
lu
d
e
s
m
e
e
ti
n
g
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
fo
r
d
e
m
e
n
ti
a
a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e
d
a
c
c
e
s
s
to

IA
P
T
.
T
h
e

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
o
f
th
e
C
ri
s
is

C
a
re

C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t
a
n
d
th
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f

m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in

N
H
S

1
1
1
S
e
rv
ic
e
,
a
lo
n
g
s
id
e
th
e
2
4
/7

C
ri
s
is

H
o
m
e
C
a
re

T
re
a
tm
e
n
t
T
e
a
m
s
,
p
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
in
p
o
lic
e
c
e
lls
.

•
C
C
G

is
re
q
u
ir
e
d
to

w
o
rk

w
it
h
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

to
in
v
e
s
t
in

C
A
H
M
S
a
n
d
re
d
u
c
e
o
u
t
o
f
a
re
a

p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
.
T
h
e
re

is
a
n
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
fo
c
u
s
o
n
im
p
ro
v
in
g
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
fo
r
e
a
ti
n
g
d
is
o
rd
e
rs
,

fo
llo
w
in
g
th
e
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
£
3
0
m

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
fu
n
d
in
g
fo
r
th
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

in
g

C
a
re

o
f
p
e
o
p
le

w
it
h

le
a
rn
in
g

d
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s

–
e
v
id
e
n
c
e

p
ro
g
re
s
s

a
g
a
in
s
t
th
e
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
V
ie
w
C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t

•
T
h
e

F
o
rw

a
rd

v
ie
w

in
to

A
c
ti
o
n
:

P
la
n
n
in
g

fo
r

2
0
1
5
/1
6

a
n
d

S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
fo
r
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r
p
la
n
n
in
g
,
2
0
1
5
/1
6
s
ti
p
u
la
te
s
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l
e
le
m
e
n
ts

to

b
e
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
b
y
th
e
C
C
G
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
s

3
0

85



P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
li
v
e
ry
 a
n
d
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

F
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l
e
le
m
e
n
ts

to
b
e
c
o
v
e
re
d
in

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
P
la
n
;

•
A
n
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

im
p
ro
v
in
g
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
a
s
s
e
t
o
u
t
in
th
e
N
H
S
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

•
T
h
e
C
C
G
s
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

im
p
ro
v
in
g
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
re
d
u
c
in
g
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
(l
in
k
e
d
to

h
e
a
lt
h

a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
s
tr
a
te
g
y
)

•
C
C
G
s
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
a
‘p
a
ri
ty
o
f
e
s
te
e
m
’
b
e
tw
e
e
n
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l
a
n
d
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

•
C
C
G
s
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

im
p
ro
v
in
g
a
c
c
e
s
s
to

lo
c
a
l
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
fo
r
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e

•
D
e
ta
ils

o
f
h
o
w

th
e
C
C
G

w
ill

m
e
e
t
N
H
S

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
a
n
d
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e

tr
a
je
c
to
ri
e
s

•
D
e
ta
ils

o
f
th
e

C
C
G
’s

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

to
th
e

F
ra
n
c
is
,
B
e
rw
ic
k
a
n
d

W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e

V
ie
w

R
e
p
o
rt
s

•
C
C
G
s
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
to

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g

•
A
p
p
ro
a
c
h

a
n
d

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
a
m
b
it
io
n
s

in
re
la
ti
o
n

to
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

s
a
fe
ty

a
n
d

p
a
ti
e
n
t

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

•
C
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
in
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
a
n
d
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
p
la
n
s
to

d
e
liv
e
r
o
n
Q
IP
P
T
a
rg
e
ts

3
1

86



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6
.

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
P
la
n
s
 

a
n
d
 S
y
s
te
m
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

3
2

87



K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

P
ri

m
a
ry

C
a
re

-
V
is

io
n

a
g
re

e
d

a
c
ro

s
s

N
o
rt

h
C

e
n
tr

a
l
L
o
n
d
o
n
:

“W
e
 w
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 v
a
ri
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 o
ff
e
r 
to
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
, 
e
n
a
b
lin
g
 a
ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
 w
id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
ro
m
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 f
it
 f
o
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 c
a
re
 “

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
li
v
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 l
e
d
 b

y
 N

H
S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
)

•
P
ro
v
id
e
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 c
a
re
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
th
ro
u
g
h
 a
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 d
ri
v
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
d
, 
c
lin
ic
a
lly
 s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
re
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 ,
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c
a
re
 i
s
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
C
a
re
 i
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
n
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
is
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
to
 o
u
r 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 a
n
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
o
u
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
O
u
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 a

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 w
a
y
 t
o
 e
m
p
o
w
e
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
 g
re
a
te
r 
ro
le
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 c
a
re
, 
e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
 t
h
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w
it
h
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
y
 l
iv
e

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 a
re
 a
 l
e
a
d
e
r 
in
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 w
e
 r
e
c
ru
it
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
in
 t
h
e
m
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 o
f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e

•
W
o
rk
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 
p
re

m
is

e
s
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 h
ig
h
e
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 q
u
a
lit
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
, 
s
e
e
k
in
g
 o
u
t 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 o
u
r 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 a
re
 f
it
 f
o
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
u
r 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

3
3

88



K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

P
ri
m
a
ry

C
a
re

K
e
y
In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
:

•
A

g
re

e
 a

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t.

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 b
y

 h
u

b
s

, 
to

 m
o

v
e

 

to
w

a
rd

s
 7

-8
  

d
a

y
s

 a
 w

e
e

k
.

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

la
n

d
s

c
a

p
e

 b
y

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

t 
s

c
a

le
 i

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

(s
).

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 c

a
re

 b
y

 e
x

te
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

re
 H

o
m

e
 L

IS
 (

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 w
e

e
k

ly
 G

P
 w

a
rd

 r
o

u
n

d
s

) 
to

 

m
o

re
 h

o
m

e
s

.

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 c

a
re

 w
it

h
 a

 n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
l 

o
f 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

a
re

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
.

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 c

a
re

 b
y

 t
h

e
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
g

re
e

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s

 a
n

d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 I
T

 

s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
.

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 c

a
re

 b
y

 a
n

 I
T

 p
ro

je
c

t 
to

 s
h

a
re

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 G
P

 r
e

c
o

rd
s

 a
c

ro
s

s
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

, 

N
e

tw
o

rk
s

, 
w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 s
y

s
te

m
, 

a
n

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 L
o

c
a

lit
y

 T
e

a
m

.

•
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

 I
T

 b
y

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
 m

o
b

ile
 w

o
rk

in
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
G

P
s

, 
a

n
d

 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 b
e

s
t 

u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
.

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 b

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 P

e
e

r 
R

e
v

ie
w

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

 f
o

r 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 n
u

rs
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
e

rs
.

•
F

o
c

u
s

 p
re

m
is

e
s

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 i

n
 C

o
lin

d
a

le
, 

th
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
F

in
c

h
le

y
 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
H

o
s

p
it

a
l,

 a
n

d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 i

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

.

3
4

89



K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 C
h
il
d
re
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
:

•
F

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
s

t 
c

o
m

p
le

x
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 0

-2
5

 s
e

rv
ic

e

•
R

e
-m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 C
A

M
H

S
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

, 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 

•
R

e
-m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 t
h

e
ra

p
ie

s
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

, 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g

•
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 0
-2

5
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

s
p

e
c

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 u

s
e

rs
 

•
T

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
c

ro
s

s
 a

ll 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 f
re

e
 A

p
p

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s

 

•
R

e
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y
 y

e
a

rs
 B

a
rn

e
t 

c
o

re
 o

ff
e

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 C

h
ild

re
n

s
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 &
 F

a
m

ily
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

le
c

t 
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
n

C
A

M
H

s
 a

n
d

 T
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i

n
 M

in
d

 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

:

•
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 p

ro
v

is
io

n

•
C

A
M

H
S

•
R

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 O

/T
 a

n
d

 p
h

y
s

io
th

e
ra

p
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
c

ro
s

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

3
5

90



K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 C
a
re
 (
O
P
IC
) 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

M
D

T
a

n
d

 C
N

S
 p

ilo
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

-
k

e
y

 h
e

a
d

lin
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
s

e
 a

re
a

s
 i

s
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 m
o

re
 r

o
b

u
s

t 
s

y
s

te
m

 t
o

 c
o

lle
c

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 f
u

lly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a

t 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
e

t 
in

 t
e

rm
s

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 
q

u
a

lit
y

 o
f 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

/ 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 i

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s

t.
 

•
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 

•
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

•
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
s

o
c

ia
l 

c
a

re
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

R
is

k
 S

tr
a

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
w

it
h

 e
n

d
s

 3
0
th

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

. 
A

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 i
s

 p
e

n
d

in
g

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 

th
is

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
ls

 b
e

lo
w

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

r 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

;

S
e
rv
ic
e
 O
p
ti
o
n
s
 U
n
d
e
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
:

A
 n

e
w

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 s
o

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 u
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 t
o

o
l 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 
a

n
d

 

N
e

w
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

a
rg

e
ti

n
g

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 n
u

rs
e

s
, 

G
P

’s
 a

n
d

 P
M

 o
r

C
o

n
s

id
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
ri

s
k

 t
o

o
l 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

o
r 

tr
i 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 .
G

o
 o

u
t 

to
 t

e
n

d
e

r 
to

 f
in

d
 

a
 n

e
w

 R
is

k
 S

tr
a

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 T

o
o

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

r 
.

3
6

91



K
e
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

B
C
F
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 A
c
ti
v
it
y

•
U
s
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
r 
p
la
n
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 1
5
-1
6
 w
it
h
 f
u
lly
 

a
g
re
e
d
 B
C
F
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 u
ti
lis
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 

•
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
fl
o
w
s
 t
o
 a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 p
o
o
le
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
d
 f
ro
m
 p
a
rt
ie
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
.

•
F
u
lly
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in
g
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
ra
c
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m
o
d
e
l 
to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
.

•
S
c
o
p
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
fu
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
.

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 s
m
o
k
in
g
 i
n
 p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 r
a
te
 f
ro
m
 1
0
%
 t
o
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 

7
.5
%
 

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 b
re
a
s
t 
fe
e
d
in
g
 6
-8
 w
e
e
k
 t
a
rg
e
t 

•
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty
le
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
b
a
t 
o
b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
. 

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
. 

3
7

92



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

B
C
C
G
 d
e
liv
e
rs
 i
ts
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
. 
T
h
is
:

E
le
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
S
u
rg
e
ry
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 -

fo
c
u
s
 a
re
a
s
:

•
S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
n
d
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 o
f 
e
le
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 g
o
o
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

•
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 G
P
s
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
n
 

p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re

•
E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
if
 a
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
to
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 c
a
re
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 m
a
d
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 w
it
h
 

p
ri
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t.

•
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 R
e
c
e
iv
e
 c
a
re
 t
h
a
t 
is
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
le
d
 w
it
h
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
d
 c
a
re
, 
fo
c
u
s
s
e
d
 u
p
o
n
 

m
in
im
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
d
ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
 a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
o
n
e
 s
to
p
 c
lin
ic
s
 a
n
d
 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

3
8

93



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

E
le
c
ti
v
e
 C
a
re
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 c
a
re
 c
lo
s
e
r 
to
 h
o
m
e
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
lo
s
e
r 
to
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 h
o
m
e
s
 m

a
k
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 e
a
s
ie
r 
fo
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

•
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
re
 s
e
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 c
lin
ic
ia
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

s
k
ill
s
 f
ir
s
t 
ti
m
e

•
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 a
c
u
te
 c
a
re
 t
o
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 r
e
d
 f
la
g
s
 a
n
d
 

m
o
re
 c
o
m
p
le
x
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
a
it
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
p
le
x
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
re
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 

•
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
G
P
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 u
ti
lis
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

•
T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
k
ill
s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
G
P
s
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 P
e
e
r 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
s
 

a
 l
e
a
v
e
r 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

•
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
e
v
e
ry
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
th
a
t 
is
 m
a
d
e
 i
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
it
 g
o
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 
p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
 

fi
rs
t 
ti
m
e
 a
ro
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 i
t 
h
a
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
id
 e
a
rl
y
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t

3
9

94



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 U
rg
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 B
a
rn
e
t,
 E
n
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (
B
E
H
) 
C
lin
ic
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
u
rg
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e
s
ta
te
 u
ti
liz
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 A
d
u
lt
 a
n
d
 C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
a
m
b
u
la
to
ry
 c
a
re
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s

•
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l 
re
la
te
d
 h
a
rm

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 u
s
e
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 u
rg
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 n
e
w
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
o
d
e
ls
 o
f 
u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 c
a
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

e
n
tr
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
:

•
N
H
S
 1
1
1
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
 w
h
o
le
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 c
a
re

•
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
a
lk
-i
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 O
u
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
rs
 (
O
O
H
s
) 
s
e
rv
ic
e

4
0

95



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

D
e
m
e
n
ti
a
 R
e
d
e
s
ig
n
:

•
M
e
m
o
ry
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

a
n
d
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 a
lo
n
g
s
id
e
 a
n
 A
lz
h
e
im
e
r’
s
 S
o
c
ie
ty
 D
e
m
e
n
ti
a
 A
d
v
is
o
r.
 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
:

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P
s
y
c
h
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
T
h
e
ra
p
ie
s
 (
IA
P
T
)

•
R
A
ID

•
P
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 M

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

E
x
p
e
c
te
d
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
:

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 p
s
y
c
h
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
th
e
ra
p
ie
s
 t
o
 1
0
%
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
s
 h
a
v
in
g
 d
e
p
re
s
s
io
n
 o
r 
a
n
x
ie
ty
 d
is
o
rd
e
rs
 

•
E
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 P
s
y
c
h
o
s
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
S
u
ic
id
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
: 
1
0
0
%
 o
f 
p
s
y
c
h
ia
tr
ic
 i
n
-p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 o
n
 C
P
A
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 u
p
 w
it
h
in
 7
 d
a
y
s
 

o
f 
d
is
c
h
a
rg
e

•
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P
s
y
c
h
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
T
h
e
ra
p
ie
s
: 
6
0
0
0
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 I
A
P
T
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 

b
y
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

4
1

96



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

Q
u
a
li
ty
:

•
1
0
0
%
 o
f 
a
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
is
it
e
 a
c
c
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

s
p
e
c
ia
lt
y
 

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 r
a
ti
fy
 a
ll 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 p
a
th
w
a
y
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
e
le
c
ti
v
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
lt
ie
s
 

•
L
e
a
d
 c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
9
5
%
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 r
e
fe
rr
in
g
 c
o
h
o
rt
 

•
M
a
x
im
u
m
 6
2
-d
a
y
 w
a
it
 f
o
r 
fi
rs
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 a
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t’
s
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 

u
p
g
ra
d
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 o
f 
a
ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 (
a
ll 
c
a
n
c
e
rs
) 
(N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

•
M
a
x
im
u
m
 o
n
e
 m
o
n
th
 (
3
1
-d
a
y
) 
w
a
it
 f
ro
m
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 t
o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 

c
a
n
c
e
rs
 (
N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

•
A
ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
c
e
lle
d
, 
o
n
 o
r 
a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
y
 o
f 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
a
y
 o
f 
s
u
rg
e
ry
),
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
-c
lin
ic
a
l 
re
a
s
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 o
ff
e
re
d
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
b
in
d
in
g
 

d
a
te
 w
it
h
in
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
, 
o
r 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 a
n
d
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 c
h
o
ic
e
 (
N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
im
e
 s
p
e
n
t 
in
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
b
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 f
o
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 

u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 h
o
s
p
it
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
h
ro
n
ic
 a
m
b
u
la
to
ry
 c
a
re
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 (
N
H
S
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
) 

4
2

97



B
C
C
G
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 &
 M

a
te
rn
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

W
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
re
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
:

•
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
a
te
rn
it
y
 P
a
th
w
a
y
s
 T
a
ri
ff
s

•
T
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
rn
e
t,
 E
n
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 

tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
m
a
te
rn
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm

 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
w
o
m
e
n
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 N
o
rt
h
 M

id
d
le
s
e
x
 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 u
s
e
 o
f 
p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
 t
e
rt
ia
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
G
re
a
t 
O
rm

o
n
d
 S
tr
e
e
t 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
n
d
 

p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 w
h
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

•
A
c
h
ie
v
e
 m
o
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
 s
p
e
e
c
h
 a
n
d
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 

th
e
ra
p
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 j
o
in
t 
p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
B
B

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 r
o
ll 
o
u
t 
th
e
 F
a
m
ily
 N
u
rs
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 s
e
rv
ic
e

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 7
5
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 j
o
in
t 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
C
h
ild
 a
n
d
 A
d
o
le
s
c
e
n
t 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
re
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

4
3

98



P
la
n
s
 t
o
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
 E
a
rl
y
 D
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 o
f 
C
a
n
c
e
r

B
C
C
G
 P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

F
o
r 
B
a
rn
e
t,
 t
h
e
 1
 y
e
a
r 
s
u
rv
iv
a
l 
ra
te
 i
s
 l
o
w
 f
o
r 
C
a
n
c
e
r,
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
re
n
d
 o
f 

in
c
id
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
b
re
a
s
t 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
a
n
d
 a
 r
is
e
 i
n
 p
ro
s
ta
te
 c
a
n
c
e
r.

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

•
D
ia
g
n
o
s
in
g
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
p
ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
p
a
th
w
a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
re
 l
e
s
s
 c
o
m
p
le
x
, 
re
q
u
ir
in
g
 l
e
s
s
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
. 

•
T
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 s
ta
g
e
 c
a
n
c
e
rs
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 t
re
a
te
d
 l
e
s
s
 a
g
g
re
s
s
iv
e
ly
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 m
a
y
 

e
v
e
n
tu
a
lly
 b
e
 c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in
g
. 

•
B
C
C
G
 a
im
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
a
it
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
 t
e
s
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 –

w
a
it
 o
f 
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 6
 

fr
o
m
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
(N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

•
M
a
x
im
u
m
 3
1
-d
a
y
 w
a
it
 f
o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
is
 s
u
rg
e
ry
 (
N
H
S
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta
ri
ff
s
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
 c
lo
s
e
r 
to
 h
o
m
e
 

4
4

99



P
la
n
s
 t
o
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
 E
a
rl
y
 D
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 o
f 
C
a
n
c
e
r

B
C
C
G
 P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

E
a
rl
y
 d
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 –

s
c
re
e
n
in
g

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 e
a
rl
y
 d
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
ir
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
is
 a
t 
a
 l
a
te
 s
ta
g
e
. 
M
o
re
 

G
P
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
ra
in
e
d
 t
o
 s
p
o
t 
th
e
 s
ig
n
s
 o
f 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
e
a
rl
y
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
u
s
in
g
 a
 M

a
c
m
ill
a
n
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
o
l 
th
a
t 
fl
a
g
s
 u
p
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
s
y
m
p
to
m
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
a
u
s
e
d
 b
y
 

c
a
n
c
e
r.
 T
h
e
 o
n
e
-y
e
a
r 
s
u
rv
iv
a
l 
fo
r 
a
 n
e
w
ly
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
is
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 i
f 
th
e
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
is
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 r
o
u
te
. 

•
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

c
lo
s
e
r 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 h
u
b
. 
A
ll 
C
C
G
s
 i
n
 N
C
L
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 f
a
lli
n
g
 r
a
te
s
 o
f 

u
p
ta
k
e
 o
f 
b
o
w
e
l 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
s
c
re
e
n
in
g
, 
w
it
h
 a
 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 3
4
%
 t
o
 4
1
%
 -
a
n
d
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
t 
le
v
e
l 
o
f 
6
0
%
. 

•
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 r
o
ll-
o
u
t 
o
f 
B
o
w
e
l 
S
c
o
p
e
, 
n
e
w
 b
o
w
e
l 
c
a
n
c
e
r 

s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 i
n
 o
r 
a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 5
5
th
 y
e
a
r,
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
-u
p
 t
h
e
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 

s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 w
ill
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 l
if
e
ti
m
e
 o
f 

th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
-c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

4
5

100



S
y
s
te
m
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
-
P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 N
e
tw
o
rk
s
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

N
e
tw
o
rk

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
to

d
ri
v
e
fo
rw
a
rd

C
C
G
D
e
liv
e
ry
/O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
p
la
n
a
n
d
tr
a
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

w
o
rk

o
n
c
lin
ic
a
l
p
a
th
w
a
y
s
.

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts

fo
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

•
P
ri
m
a
ry

C
a
re

N
e
tw
o
rk

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

•
R
o
ll
o
u
t
o
f
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
P
ro
v
id
e
r
T
ra
in
in
g
P
ro
g
ra
m
,
to

s
u
p
p
o
rt
E
C
P
S
lin
k
e
d

a
ls
o
to

P
h
le
b
o
to
m
y
tr
a
in
in
g
fo
r
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
n
u
rs
e
s

•
S
o
u
th
N
e
tw
o
rk

P
ilo
t
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

•
N
e
tw
o
rk

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
to

s
u
p
p
o
rt
tr
a
in
in
g
fo
r
te
le
p
h
o
n
e
tr
ia
g
e
fo
r
P
ra
c
ti
c
e

N
u
rs
e
s
a
n
d
G
P
s

•
E
M
IS

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

fo
r
in
te
g
ra
te
d

c
a
re

to
s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

s
h
a
ri
n
g

o
f
p
a
ti
e
n
t

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

•
P
a
n
B
a
rn
e
t
G
P
N
e
tw
o
rk

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

4
6

101



O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 D
ri
v
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

•
B
C
C
G
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
a
rl
y
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
4
 5
 Y
e
a
r 
C
a
n
c
e
r 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
.

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 N
o
rt
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 a
re
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
c
a
n
c
e
r 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
a
n
c
e
r 
q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 o
f 
C
lin
ic
a
l 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 R
e
v
ie
w
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 N
C
L
 (
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

a
s
 u
s
u
a
l

•
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
to
 T
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
(R
T
T
) 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e

•
R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 a
v
o
id
a
b
le
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s

•
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

•
P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

•
H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

•
Q
IP
P
 E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 S
a
v
in
g
s

•
P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 p
re
s
c
ri
b
in
g

•
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

4
7

102



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7
.

B
C
C
G
’s
 C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 P
a
ri
ty
 o
f 

E
s
te
e
m
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
  

4
8

103



P
a
ri
ty
 o
f 
E
s
te
e
m
 B
e
tw
e
e
n
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 M
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

B
C
C
G
’s
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
e
d
 b
y
 h
ig
h
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
, 
to
 s
e
c
u
re
 t
h
e
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
a
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

•
T
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
 n
e
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
it
in
g
 t
im
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 –

T
ri
-b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 f
o
r 
1
5
/1
6

•
T
h
e
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 o
f 
lia
is
o
n
 p
s
y
c
h
ia
tr
y
. 

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 c
ri
s
is
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

•
T
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
re
d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
h
ild
 a
n
d
 a
d
o
le
s
c
e
n
t 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

T
ri
-B
o
ro
u
g
h
 M

e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 h
a
v
e
 s
e
t 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
:

•
7
5
%
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 c
lu
s
te
r 
1
-4
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
re
a
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 6
 w
e
e
k
s
, 
9
5
%
 

w
it
h
in
 1
8
 o
f 
re
fe
rr
a
l

•
T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
  
o
f 
m
o
d
e
ls
 o
f 
a
c
u
te
 l
ia
is
o
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
ri
s
is
 c
a
re
 

c
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t

•
5
0
%
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 a
 f
ir
s
t 
e
p
is
o
d
e
 o
f 
p
s
y
c
h
o
s
is
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 

tw
o
 w
e
e
k
s
 o
f 
re
fe
rr
a
l

•
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 r
a
te
 o
f 
7
0
%
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
e
d
 6
5
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 
o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
m
e
n
ti
a
 

re
g
is
te
r.

4
9

104



P
a
ri
ty
 o
f 
E
s
te
e
m
 B
e
tw
e
e
n
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 M
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

K
e
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
5

•
W
it
h
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
E
IP
/c
ri
s
is
 c
a
re
, 
B
C
C
G
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 E
n
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
C
G
s
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 t
ru
s
t 
u
n
d
e
rt
o
o
k
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
c
ri
s
is
 

p
a
th
w
a
y
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
e
d
 1
4
-1
8
 y
e
a
rs
.

•
T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 (
a
n
d
 m

o
re
 t
im
e
ly
) 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

E
IP
 a
n
d
 c
ri
s
is
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
A
H
M
S
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

re
m
o
d
e
lli
n
g

•
P
e
ri
n
a
ta
l 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 B
a
rn
e
t,
 E
n
fi
e
ld
 (
L
e
a
d
 C
C
G
) 
a
n
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 m
a
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 ‘
fo
e
ta
l 
to
 i
n
fa
n
t’
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

•
B
C
C
G
 r
e
-c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
h
e
 C
A
H
M
S
 O
u
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
rs
 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
in
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 s
e
tt
in
g
s

•
E
x
te
n
d
e
d
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 p
la
n
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 w
o
rk
 s
tr
e
a
m
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

s
ta
b
le
 C
lu
s
te
r 
1
1
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 o
n
 d
e
p
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
d
 t
o
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 ,
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
la
n
s

•
T
h
is
 i
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 b
e
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
h
a
s
e
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 s
tr
e
a
m
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 s
c
a
le
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
lib
ra
te
d
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
c
lu
s
te
r 
n
e
e
d
, 
lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 r
e
v
ie
w
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

5
0

105



B
C
C
G
’s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

B
C
C
G
’s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
:

B
C
C
G
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
u
ild
 o
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
re
v
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b
a
s
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
in
 

lin
e
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 M

o
d
e
l 
a
n
d
 w
it
h
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 a
re
a
s
:

•
V
a
c
c
in
a
ti
o
n

•
F
a
lls
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
-a
b
le
m
e
n
t
to
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
ly
 s
h
if
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
la
y
 i
ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 p
o
o
r 
w
e
llb
e
in
g
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 c
o
s
ts
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 a
d
u
lt
s
:

•
T
h
e
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 2
0
1
4
/1
5

•
T
h
e
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
n
g
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 t
ra
in
e
d

•
T
h
e
 D
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 D
o
c
to
r 
fo
r 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
re
s
 t
h
e
 G
P
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts

•
T
h
e
 D
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 N
u
rs
e
 f
o
r 
L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts

5
1

106



B
C
C
G
’s
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

B
C
C
G
’s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
:

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
il
it
y

T
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 F
a
m
ily
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
4
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
:

•
P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ts
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d

•
H
e
a
lt
h
 b
ro
k
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 s
c
o
p
e
d
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s

•
L
o
c
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

•
A
 m
e
m
o
ra
n
d
u
m
 o
f 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 B
C
C
G
 a
n
d
 

L
B
B

•
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 i
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 0
-1
5
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
fo
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 w
ra
p
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m

o
s
t 
c
o
m
p
le
x
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 

to
 a
d
u
lt
 p
ro
v
is
io
n

Y
o
u
n
g
 O
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
:

•
J
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 s
c
o
p
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 t
ra
in
e
rs
/c
o
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 (
y
o
u
n
g
 o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
.,
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
, 

c
h
ild
re
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
d
g
e
 o
f 
e
x
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
) 
is
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 a
im
 i
s
 t
o
 u
s
e
 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
ie
r 
lif
e
s
ty
le
.

5
2

107



B
C
C
G
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a

T
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 r
e
in
fo
rc
e
s
 t
h
e
 F
iv
e
 Y
e
a
r 
F
o
rw
a
rd
 V
ie
w
’s
 r
e
n
e
w
e
d
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

th
e
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
. 
S
ix
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 a
re
 

s
e
t 
o
u
t.
 T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
: 

•
C
lin
ic
a
l 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 (
C
C
G
s
) 
a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
fi
a
b
le
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
. 

•
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
e
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
n
 k
e
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

•
A
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
-b
a
s
e
d
 d
ia
b
e
te
s
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 b
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

•
P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
in
g
 N
H
S
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
h
e
lp
in
g
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 s
ta
y
 i
n
 

w
o
rk
 o
r 
re
tu
rn
 t
o
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

•
In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 w
h
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 

fo
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
. 

•
N
H
S
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
ta
ff

T
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
in
g
 a
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 r
e
fl
e
c
t

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 J
S
N
A
 (
2
0
1
5
/1
9
) 5

3

108



B
C
C
G
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a

B
C
C
G
's
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
:

•
C
lin
ic
a
l 
p
a
th
w
a
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
, 
a
im
e
d
 a
t 
k
e
y
 a
re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
s
p
ir
a
to
ry
, 

h
e
a
rt
 f
a
ilu
re
 a
n
d
 l
iv
e
r 
d
is
e
a
s
e
 (
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
)

•
B
C
C
G
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
tr
ia
l 
fi
b
ri
lla
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
fo
c
u
s
 o
n
 r
h
y
th
m
 a
n
d
 r
a
te
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 

a
n
ti
-c
o
a
g
u
la
ti
o
n

•
T
ie
r 
1
 a
n
d
 T
ie
 2
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 c
a
re
 m

o
d
e
l 
, 
ro
lle
d
 o
u
t

•
P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
/w
e
llb
e
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
e
n
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
in
g
 b
ro
a
d
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 a
t 
L
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 (
L
T
C
)

•
J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 t
a
k
in
g
 a
 l
e
a
d
 r
o
le
 i
n
 l
in
k
in
g
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 s
e
lf
-a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
to
 L
T
C
 p
a
th
w
a
y
s
 (
e
.g
. 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
m
e
n
ti
a
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
t 

p
o
in
t 
o
f 
d
ia
g
n
o
s
is
 a
n
d
 o
n
w
a
rd
s
, 
s
tr
o
k
e
 n
a
v
ig
a
to
r)

•
IA
P
T
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 L
T
C
 a
n
d
 f
ra
il 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
R
is
k
 s
tr
a
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
l 
in
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 g
re
a
te
s
t 
n
e
e
d
, 
to
 t
a
rg
e
t 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

•
J
o
in
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 e
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
 w
it
h
in
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c
a
re
rs
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
it
h
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 (
C
R
IS
P
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
d
e
m
e
n
ti
a
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c
a
re
rs
 c
e
n
tr
e

5
4

109



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8
.

B
C
C
G
’s
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 o
f 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
  
 

5
5

110



B
C
C
G
's
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
e
s
, 
B
e
rw
ic
k
 &
 

W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
 V
ie
w
 R
e
p
o
rt
s

In
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
, 
B
e
rw
ic
k
 a
n
d
 K
e
o
g
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

(D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
 2
0
1
3
),
 B
C
C
G
 w
ill
 s
e
e
k
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 t
h
a
t;
 

•
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 m

e
t 

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 o
p
e
n
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
d
o
u
r 

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
a
te
, 
c
a
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 n
u
rs
in
g
 

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 p
ro
m
o
te
 s
tr
o
n
g
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

•
P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 p
ro
v
id
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
a
ta
 o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
is
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 

to
 b
o
th
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic

T
h
e
W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t
s
e
t
a
ta
rg
e
t
fo
r
re
g
is
te
rs

to
b
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
,
w
it
h
re
v
ie
w
s

a
n
d

p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
c
a
re

p
la
n
n
in
g
to
b
e
in
p
la
c
e
fo
r
a
ll
c
lie
n
ts
m
e
e
ti
n
g
th
e
W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e

V
ie
w
C
ri
te
ri
a
b
y
1
J
u
n
e
2
0
1
4
.

T
h
e
C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t
a
ls
o
re
q
u
ir
e
d
th
a
t
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
to

re
v
ie
w
a
ll
c
u
rr
e
n
t
h
o
s
p
it
a
l

p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
,
a
n
d
to

p
ro
v
id
e
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

s
u
p
p
o
rt
to

e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
in
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
p
la
c
e
d
in

h
o
s
p
it
a
l
(a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
&
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t)
to

m
o
v
e
to
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
-b
a
s
e
d

s
u
p
p
o
rt
a
s
q
u
ic
k
ly
a
s

p
o
s
s
ib
le
a
n
d
n
o
la
te
r
th
a
n
1
J
u
n
e
2
0
1
4

5
6

111



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 9
.

M
e
a
n
in
g
fu
l 
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
ty
, 

E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 E
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
  

5
7

112



P
a
ti
e
n
t 
S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe
ty
 i
n
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

•
A
n
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
ri
v
e
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
n
d
 

e
m
b
e
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 
th
e
 f
a
ili
n
g
s
 a
t 
W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
 

V
ie
w
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 B
e
rw
ic
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
. 

•
T
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
e
p
s
is
 a
n
d
 a
c
u
te
 k
id
n
e
y
 i
n
ju
ry
 a
s
 t
w
o
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

th
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
o
f 
n
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 f
o
r 
th
e
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
n
d
 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 (
C
Q
U
IN
) 
in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

•
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 a
n
ti
b
io
ti
c
 p
re
s
c
ri
b
in
g
. 

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
v
e
n
 d
a
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

K
e
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 f
o
r 
E
m
p
o
w
e
ri
n
g
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
:

•
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 o
n
-l
in
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 G
P
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
. 

•
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
. 

•
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
h
o
ic
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
.

5
8

113



P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
M
a
k
in
g
 S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 T
o
w
a
rd
s
 

E
li
m
in
a
ti
n
g
 A
v
o
id
a
b
le
 D
e
a
th
s
  

B
C
C
G
 P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

•
R
e
g
u
la
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
in
fe
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
in
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 C
Q
R
G
 w
it
h
 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
. 
M
R
S
A
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h
a
s
 a
 z
e
ro
 t
o
le
ra
n
c
e
 i
n
 a
ll 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 w
h
e
re
 B
C
C
G
 i
s
 t
h
e
 

le
a
d
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
.-
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
is
 h
e
ld
 

to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 s
h
o
rt
fa
lls
 i
n
 c
a
re
 

•
C
 d
if
f 
-
E
a
c
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 
is
 a
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 a
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
d
 b
y
 N
H
S
E
. 
T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 c
a
re
 a
re
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

•
P
re
s
s
u
re
 U
lc
e
rs
 –
A
ll 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
re
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 b
o
th
 a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
-

a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 g
ra
d
e
 3
 a
n
d
 4
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 u
lc
e
rs
 v
ia
 S
tE
IS
. 
T
h
e
 C
C
G
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

T
ru
s
ts
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l/
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 n
u
rs
in
g
 h
o
m
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 h
ig
h
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
ie
s
 o
f 

g
ra
d
e
 3
 a
n
d
 4
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 u
lc
e
rs
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 T
is
s
u
e
 V
ia
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 w
it
h
 a
 v
ie
w
 t
o
 r
e
-c
o
n
fi
g
u
re
 w
it
h
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
a
re
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
 a
n
d
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 u
lc
e
rs
 

•
F
a
lls
 –
T
h
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
a
lls
 d
a
ta
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 

th
e
s
e
 a
re
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
 b
y
 o
c
c
u
p
ie
d
 b
e
d
 d
a
y
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
B
C
C
G
 c
a
n
 b
e
n
c
h
 m
a
rk
 t
h
e
 

T
ru
s
ts
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fi
g
u
re
. 

5
9

114



C
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
 i
n
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e

T
h
e
 B
C
C
G
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 c
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
 i
n
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 

w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 v
a
lu
e
s
 a
re
 a
d
h
e
re
d
 t
o
.

T
h
e
 6
c
’s
 a
re
:

•
C
a
re
 -
c
a
re
 i
s
 c
o
re
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
f 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 h
e
lp
s
 

th
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
e
rs
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
s
 t
h
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

•
C
o
m
p
a
s
s
io
n
-
h
o
w
 c
a
re
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 e
m
p
a
th
y
, 
re
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 d
ig
n
it
y
. 

•
C
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
e
-
a
ll 
th
o
s
e
 i
n
 c
a
ri
n
g
 r
o
le
s
 m
u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 a
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l’s
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
, 
c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 

k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 

•
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
-
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
to
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
c
a
ri
n
g
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
e
a
m
 

w
o
rk
in
g
. 

•
C
o
u
ra
g
e
-
e
n
a
b
le
s
 c
lin
ic
ia
n
s
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 
th
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
re
 f
o
r,
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 u
p
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

•
C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t
-
a
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
 c
o
rn
e
rs
to
n
e
 o
f 
w
h
a
t 

n
u
rs
e
s
 d
o
. 

6
0

115



P
a
ti
e
n
t 
C
a
re
 &
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

fo
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

B
C
C
G
 P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

•
M
o
re
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
G
P
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
 e
tc
. 

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 f
ro
m
 G
P
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 B
a
rn
e
t 
o
v
e
r 
w
in
te
r 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
, 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 o
u
t 
o
f 
n
o
rm

a
l 
G
P
 h
o
u
rs
. 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
is
, 
th
e
 C
C
G
 w
ill
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 

•
M
o
re
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
in
p
u
t 
in
to
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
p
a
th
w
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
u
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

•
R
e
g
u
la
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
, 
w
it
h
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
c
ti
o
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 T
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

•
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 F
a
m
ily
 T
e
s
ts
 (
F
F
T
) 

•
S
e
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 C
Q
U
IN
s
 f
o
r 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 g
ro
u
p
s
 e
.g
. 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 (
L
D
) 
a
n
d
 M
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

•
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 T
e
a
m
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
T
A
P
) 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 L
o
c
a
lly
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
L
C
S
),
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 M

e
n
ta
l 
Il
ln
e
s
s
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 b
e
tt
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
.

6
1

116



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
0
.

B
C
C
G
 –
A
 S
to
ry
 o
f 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

6
2

117



B
C
C
G
 –
A
 S
to
ry
 o
f 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s

B
a

rn
e

t 
C

C
G

 h
a

v
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 6
7

%
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

d
ia

g
n

o
s

is
 r

a
te

 t
a

rg
e

t,
 o

n
e

 o
f 

o
n

ly
 1

4
 i

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t

o
 

a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
.

T
h

is
 i

s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
ra

te
 o

f 
6

5
%

.
In

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
, 

B
a

rn
e

t 
C

C
G

 

a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 a

n
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 o
f 

o
v

e
r 

1
0

%
.

B
a

rn
e

t 
c

o
u

n
c

il 
h

a
v

e
 r

e
c

e
n

tl
y

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

tw
o

 e
x

tr
a

 d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 a

d
v

is
o

rs
 t

a
k

in
g

 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 

a
v

a
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 t
h

re
e

.
T

h
e

 d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 a

d
v

is
o

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

A
lz

h
e

im
e

r’
s

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 l

if
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

.

T
h

e
C

C
G

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

a
lo

c
a

l
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
s

c
h

e
m

e
a

im
e

d
a

t
e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

th
a

t
th

e
re

is
th

e
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
le

v
e

l

o
f

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

a
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

w
it

h
th

e
re

p
e

a
t

p
re

s
c

ri
b

in
g

o
f

m
e

th
o

tr
e

x
a

te
,

to
m

o
n

it
o

r
th

e
im

p
a

c
t

o
f

th
is

c
y

to
to

x
ic

m
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

.

T
h

e
C

C
G

h
a

s
s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
th

e
p

ro
v

is
io

n
o

f
th

e
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

S
e

rv
ic

e
fo

r
a

n
ti

c
o

a
g

u
la

ti
o

n
w

it
h

in

p
ri

m
a

ry
c

a
re

.

T
h

e
C

C
G

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

a
lo

c
a

lly
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
s

e
rv

ic
e

to
im

p
ro

v
e

a
c

c
e

s
s

to
p

ri
m

a
ry

c
a

re
fo

r
p

e
o

p
le

w
h

o

a
re

h
o

m
e

le
s

s
.

6
3

118



B
C
C
G
 –
A
 S
to
ry
 o
f 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s

E
q
u
a
lit
y
D
e
liv
e
ry
S
y
s
te
m

(E
D
S
2
)

B
C
C
G

h
a
s
a
d
o
p
te
d

th
e

E
q
u
a
lit
y
D
e
liv
e
ry

S
y
s
te
m

(E
D
S
2
),

w
h
ic
h

p
ro
v
id
e
d

a
ro
b
u
s
t

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

fo
r
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
a
g
a
in
s
t
4
E
D
’s
g
o
a
ls
a
n
d
1
8
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
.
U
s
in
g
th
e

le
g
a
c
y
g
ra
d
in
g
,
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
;

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
in
th
e
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
to

o
v
e
rs
e
e
E
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d
D
iv
e
rs
it
y

•
P
ro
v
id
e
d
tr
a
in
in
g
fo
r
a
ll
s
ta
ff
o
n
E
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d
D
iv
e
rs
it
y
a
n
d
e
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
a
ly
s
is

•
E
n
g
a
g
e
d
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

a
n
d
c
a
re
rs

fr
o
m

d
iv
e
rs
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
re
g
a
rd
in
g
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g

in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
to
o
ls
to

c
a
rr
y
o
u
t
e
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
a
ly
s
is

•
P
ro
d
u
c
e
d
re
g
u
la
r
u
p
d
a
te
s
fo
r
th
e
g
o
v
e
rn
in
g
b
o
d
y
o
n
e
q
u
a
lit
y
p
o
lic
ie
s

•
W
o
rk
e
d

w
it
h

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
,
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h

a
n
d

p
a
rt
n
e
rs

to
a
d
d
re
s
s
h
e
a
lt
h

in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

a
c
ro
s
s
o
u
r
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
E
n
s
u
re

th
a
t
th
e
H
u
m
a
n
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
p
o
lic
ie
s
a
n
d
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
a
re

fu
lly

re
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
o
f
th
e

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts

o
f
th
e
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
A
c
t
2
0
1
0
in

re
la
ti
o
n
to

d
is
a
b
le
d
a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts

a
n
d
s
ta
ff

a
n
d
w
e
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
m
o
n
it
o
r
e
q
u
a
lit
y
d
a
ta

to
in
c
lu
d
e
it
in
a
n
n
u
a
l
E
q
u
a
lit
y
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

6
4

119



B
C
C
G
 –
A
 S
to
ry
 o
f 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s

Q
u
a
li
ty

K
e
y
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
:

•
A

q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d

s
a
fe
ty

te
a
m
,
w
it
h

s
e
n
io
r
s
u
p
p
o
rt

fo
r
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
,
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
,

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
a
n
d
a
d
u
lt
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
in
p
la
c
e

•
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
q
u
a
lit
y
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
fo
r
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
a
re

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
a
re
v
ie
w

o
f
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
v
is
io
n
,
w
h
ic
h
h
a
s
in
c
lu
d
e
d
p
a
ti
e
n
t
a
n
d
G
P
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

•
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t
o
f
a
P
a
ti
e
n
t
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
G
ro
u
p
a
n
d
P
u
b
lic

a
n
d
P
a
ti
e
n
t
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
,
w
h
ic
h
is
b
e
in
g
c
h
a
m
p
io
n
e
d
b
y
o
u
r
L
a
y
m
e
m
b
e
r
L
e
a
d
fo
r
P
P
E

•
R
e
v
ie
w

o
f
F
ra
n
c
is
,
B
e
rw
ic
k
a
n
d
K
e
o
g
h
th
ro
u
g
h
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
p
ro
c
e
s
s
a
n
d

e
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
o
f
c
o
re

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

•
Q
u
a
lit
y
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
a
t
th
e
R
o
y
a
l
F
re
e
N
H
S

T
ru
s
t
H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
w
it
h
a
fo
c
u
s
o
n
te
n
k
e
y

c
lin
ic
a
l
ri
s
k
s
.
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
lly
,
a
w
o
rk
s
h
o
p
w
a
s
h
e
ld

in
A
p
ri
l
to

d
e
v
e
lo
p
k
e
y
th
e
m
e
s
fo
r

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
w
it
h
in
R
F
H
a
n
d
th
e
C
C
G
s

•
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t
o
f
a
C
lin
ic
a
l
H
a
rm

G
ro
u
p
to

s
e
e
k
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
to

a
d
d
re
s
s
th
e
R
e
fe
rr
a
l
to

T
re
a
tm
e
n
t
b
a
c
k
lo
g
a
t
B
a
rn
e
t
C
h
a
s
e
F
a
rm

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

6
5

120



B
C
C
G
 –
A
 S
to
ry
 o
f 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s

•
E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
R
a
p
id
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e

•
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
lo
n
g
-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 b
re
a
th
in
g
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
, 
w
it
h
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 e
x
te
n
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
lo
n
g
-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s

•
E
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 m
u
lt
i-
d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 t
e
a
m
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 f
o
r 
F
ra
il 
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 C
a
re
 

N
a
v
ig
a
to
rs

•
R
a
p
id
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
In
te
rf
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 D
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 (
R
A
ID
) 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
B
a
rn
e
t 
C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm

 

a
n
d
 R
o
y
a
l 
F
re
e
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 
im
p
ro
v
in
g
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 b
y
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 A
&
E
 w
a
it
s

•
P
la
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
n
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
in
te
g
ra
ti
n
g
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
s
ta
y
 o
n
 a
c
u
te
 w
a
rd
s

•
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 F
a
lls
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e

•
D
e
m
e
n
ti
a
 P
a
th
w
a
y
 R
e
d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d

•
B
E
H
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
lly
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
, 
re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
in
 E
n
fi
e
ld

•
S
ix
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
lin
ic
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
; 
C
a
rd
io
lo
g
y
, 
G
y
n
a
e
c
o
lo
g
y
, 
D
e
rm

a
to
lo
g
y
, 

E
N
T
,O
p
th
a
lm
o
lo
g
y
 a
n
d
 M
u
s
c
u
lo
s
k
e
le
ta
l 
(M

S
K

6
6

121



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
.

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 B
C
C
G
’s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a
 H
ig
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
 

6
6

122



B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 –
H
o
w
 w
e
’l
l 
D
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

B
C
C
G
 i
s
 a
 H
ig
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r

C
C
G

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
b
a
la
n
c
e
s
c
o
re
c
a
rd

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

w
it
h
re
la
te
d
in
d
ic
a
to
rs

w
ill
in
fo
rm

th
e

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
o
f
th
e
B
C
C
G
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
P
la
n
.
:

B
a
la
n
c
e
S
c
o
re
-c
a
rd

p
ro
v
id
e
s
a
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

to
tr
a
n
s
la
te

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
in
to

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
te
rm

s
.

T
h
e
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
v
ie
w
s
o
rg
a
n
iz
a
ti
o
n
a
l
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
fr
o
m

fo
u
r
p
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
i.
e
.
th
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s

a
n
d
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
a
re

c
a
te
g
o
ri
z
e
d
in
to

fo
u
r
p
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
(C
u
s
to
m
e
r
p
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
,
fi
n
a
n
c
e
,

In
te
rn
a
l
p
ro
c
e
s
s
&
le
a
rn
in
g
a
n
d
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

T
h
e
c
o
n
c
e
p
t
o
f
b
a
la
n
c
e
re
la
te

to
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
k
e
y
a
re
a
s
;
b
a
la
n
c
e
b
e
tw
e
e
n
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
a
n
d

n
o
n
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
o
f
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
;
b
a
la
n
c
e
b
e
tw
e
e
n
in
te
rn
a
l
a
n
d
e
x
te
rn
a
l
c
o
n
s
ti
tu
e
n
ts
o
f

th
e
o
rg
a
n
iz
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
b
a
la
n
c
e
b
e
tw
e
e
n
la
g
a
n
d
le
a
d
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
.

W
it
h
it
s
in
c
re
a
s
e
u
s
e
in
th
e
p
u
b
lic

s
e
c
to
r
it
h
a
s
e
v
o
lv
e
d
.

N
H
S
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
B
a
la
n
c
e
d
S
c
o
re
c
a
rd

h
a
s
fi
v
e
d
o
m
a
in
s
(p
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
):

D
o
m
a
in

1
:
A
re

lo
c
a
l
p
e
o
p
le
g
e
tt
in
g
g
o
o
d
q
u
a
lit
y
c
a
re

-

D
o
m
a
in

2
:
A
re

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
ri
g
h
ts
u
n
d
e
r
th
e
N
H
S
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
b
e
in
g
p
ro
m
o
te
d

D
o
m
a
in

3
:
A
re

H
e
a
lt
h
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
im
p
ro
v
in
g
fo
r
lo
c
a
l
p
e
o
p
le

D
o
m
a
in

4
:
Is
th
e
C
C
G
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
ir
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
p
la
n
s

D
o
m
a
in

5
:
A
re

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
o
f
C
C
G
a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
b
e
in
g
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d

6
8

123



B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 –
H
o
w
 w
e
’l
l 
D
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

B
C
C
G
 i
s
 a
 H
ig
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r

T
h
e
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 (
B
S
C
) 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
is
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 t
o
o
l 
to
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
.

It
s
 s
c
o
p
e
 w

il
l 
in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
a
 C
C
G
’s
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 N
H
S
 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
s
s
u
re
d
.
T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
:

•
th
e
 q
u
a
li
ty
 o
f 
c
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
th
e
 N
H
S
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n

•
th
e
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

•
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e

•
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 C
C
G
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 c
ri
te
ri
a

•
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
y
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e

T
h
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 i
s
 i
n
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 w

id
e
r 
d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 t
a
k
in
g
 p
la
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

A
re
a
 t
e
a
m
s
 a
n
d
 C
C
G
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s
u
m
m
a
ri
s
e
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 –

n
o
t 
to
 r
e
p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs
a
ti
o
n
s

6
9

124



B
a
la
n
c
e
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 –
H
o
w
 w
e
’l
l 
D
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 

B
C
C
G
 i
s
 a
 H
ig
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r

B
a
la
n
c
e
 s
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 B
C
C
G
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n
. 

K
e
y
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
la
n
c
e
d
 S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
:

•
E
lim

in
a
te
 d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n

•
F
o
c
u
s
e
s
 o
n
 k
e
y
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s

•
A
s
 a
 d
ri
v
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
t 
c
re
a
te
s
 c
le
a
r 
lin
k
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
/m
is
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
t

•
S
im
p
lif
ie
s
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 b
y
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 w
h
a
t 
a
re
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

e
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts

•
C
re
a
te
s
 l
in
k
a
g
e
s
 w
it
h
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
In
te
g
ra
te
s
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
, 
e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fo
c
u
s

•
M
o
n
th
ly
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in
g
s

•
E
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
k
e
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d
ri
v
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 u
ti
liz
e
d
 t
o
 d
ri
v
e
 u
p
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

7
0

125



C
o
re
 F
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
th
e
 B
C
C
G
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

B
a
la
n
c
e
d
 S
c
o
re
 C
a
rd

7
1

126



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
2
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 

7
2

127



F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
: 
2
0
1
5
/1
6

T
h
e
 N
H
S
 h
a
s
 a
  
s
in
g
le
-y
e
a
r 
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
, 
a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 C
h
a
n
c
e
llo
r’
s

s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 r
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
. 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm

s
 t
h
a
t 
 l
o
c
a
lly
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
la
n
 t
o

d
e
liv
e
r 
o
n
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
, 
a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 ‘
E
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 C
o
u
n
t’
, 
a
re
 t
o
 s
ta
n
d
. 
T
h
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
 f
o
r 
C
C
G
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 F
iv
e
 Y
e
a
r 
p
la
n
.

O
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
re
:

•
R
e
fr
e
s
h
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 y
e
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
w
o
-y
e
a
r 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la
n
 t
o
 s
u
s
ta
in
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 N
H
S
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 m
a
n
d
a
te
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

•
E
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 a
 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
m
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 F
iv
e
 Y
e
a
r 

F
o
rw
a
rd
 V
ie
w
 (
5
Y
F
V
)

•
5
Y
F
V
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
a
s
e
 f
o
r 
2
.3
%
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
 a
c
ro
s
s
 N
H
S
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 i
n
 

re
tu
rn
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
in
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 E
n
a
b
le
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
:

•
C
Q
U
IN
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
, 
th
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 P
re
m
iu
m
 a
n
d
 C
C
G
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs

•
T
h
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T
a
ri
ff

7
3

128



B
C
C
G
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
u
m
m
a
ry

7
4

K
e
y
M
e
s
s
a
g
e
s

A
c
u
te
:

P
re
s
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 a
c
u
te
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

re
fl
e
c
ts
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
y 
a
n
d
 

h
is
to
ri
c
 R
T
T
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 (
£
5
.4
m
).
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
ff
s
e
t 
b
y 

A
c
u
te
 r
e
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 &
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
  
re
le
a
s
e
 o
f 
R
T
T
 

re
s
e
rv
e
(£
7
m
),
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
a
s
e
 o
f 

1
3
/1
4
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 t
h
e
 

A
c
u
te
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
 (
£
6
.4
m
).

N
o
n
 A
c
u
te
:

P
re
s
s
u
re
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 

w
it
h
in
 p
re
s
c
ri
b
in
g
 (
£
0
.9
m
) 
w
h
ic
h
 

is
 o
ff
s
e
t 
b
y 
s
u
rp
lu
s
e
s
 p
ri
n
c
ip
a
lly
 

a
tt
ri
b
u
te
d
 t
o
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 C
a
re
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 F
in
c
h
le
y 

M
e
m
o
ri
a
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
re
n
t 

re
im
b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
t.

F
ig
u
re
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m

o
n
th
 1
0
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
s
 (
u
n
-f
a
v
o
u
ra
b
le
 p
o
s
it
io
n
s
 i
n
 b
ra
c
k
e
ts
) 

P
la
n

A
ct
u
a
l

V
a
ri
a
n
ce

%
 V
a
r

P
la
n

F
or
e
ca
st
 

O
u
t-
tu
rn
V
ar
ia
n
ce

%
 V
ar

R
es
o
ur
ce
 A
ll
o
ca
tio
n

(3
88
,5
50
)

(3
88
,5
50
)

0
0.
00
%
(4
28
,2
35
)
(4
28
,2
35
)

0
0.
00
%

A
M
B
E
R

In
-S
ec
to
r 
A
cu
te
 T
ru
st

19
0,
25
6

19
4,
46
1

(4
,2
05
)

-2
%

20
7,
55
2

21
2,
55
6

(5
,0
03
)

-2
%

R
E
D

O
ut
 o
f S
ec
to
r 
Tr
us
ts

18
,4
73

18
,9
24

(4
51
)

-2
%

20
,1
52

20
,5
55

(4
03
)

-2
%

R
E
D

O
th
er
 A
cu
te

29
,0
87

21
,9
77

7,
11
0

24
%

38
,9
78

31
,9
92

6,
98
6

18
%

G
R
E
E
N

A
cu
te
 D
em
an
d 
R
es
er
ve

(3
0)

(1
,6
72
)

1,
64
2
-5
47
3%

4,
66
5

(1
,6
87
)

6,
35
2

13
6%

G
R
E
E
N

A
cu
te
 C
om
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 T
o
ta
l

23
7,
78
7

23
3,
69
1

4,
09
6

2%
27
1,
34
8

26
3,
41
7

7,
93
1

3%
G
R
E
E
N

M
en
ta
l H
ea
lth

34
,4
86

34
,2
14

27
2

1%
37
,7
54

37
,5
92

16
3

0%
A
M
B
E
R

C
on
tin
ui
ng
 C
ar
e

23
,7
99

23
,2
30

56
9

2%
25
,8
20

25
,3
06

51
4

2%
G
R
E
E
N

C
om
m
un
ity
 H
ea
lth

39
,9
89

38
,7
43

1,
24
6

3%
43
,5
98

42
,2
82

1,
31
6

3%
G
R
E
E
N

P
re
sc
rib
in
g

44
,3
39

45
,1
40

(8
01
)

-2
%

48
,4
75

49
,3
60

(8
85
)

-2
%

R
E
D

P
rim
ar
y 
C
ar
e 
S
er
vi
ce
s

3,
48
0

3,
41
2

68
2%

3,
79
5

3,
72
2

73
2%

G
R
E
E
N

O
th
er
 N
on
 A
cu
te

71
0

61
7

93
13
%

2,
29
9

2,
02
5

27
4

12
%

G
R
E
E
N

N
on
 A
cu
te
 C
om
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 t
o
ta
l

14
6,
80
3

14
5,
35
6

1,
44
7

1%
16
1,
74
1

16
0,
28
6

1,
45
5

1%
A
M
B
E
R

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 C
o
st

8,
22
1

7,
12
1

1,
10
0

13
%

8,
97
1

8,
10
1

87
0

10
%

G
R
E
E
N

R
un
n
in
g 
C
o
st

8,
59
4

8,
41
5

17
9

2%
10
,1
20

9,
51
8

60
2

6%
G
R
E
E
N

C
on
ti
n
g
en
cy
, 
N
on
-R
e
cu
rr
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n
 F
u
n
d

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0
0%

A
M
B
E
R

(S
ur
p
lu
s)
/D
e
fi
ci
t

(1
2,
85
3)

(6
,0
32
)

(6
,8
22
)

53
%

(2
3,
94
4)

(1
3,
08
6)

(1
0,
85
8)

45
%

G
R
E
E
N

S
ta
tu
s

S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
in
e

Y
e
ar
-t
o
-D
a
te
 (
00
0s
)

A
n
n
ua
l 
(0
00
s)

129



F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 –
P
la
n
n
in
g
 A
s
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s
: 

2
0
1
5
/1
6

N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
r’
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta
ri
ff
.:

•
T
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
s
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
. 

•
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
 h
a
s
 1
.7
1
 d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
 u
p
lif
t 
a
d
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
th
e
 m

o
n
th
s

•
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
lit
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra
je
c
to
ri
e
s

•
P
ro
v
id
e
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
s
e
t 
a
t 
3
.8
%
. 

•
T
h
e
 m

a
rg
in
a
l 
ra
te
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
-e
le
c
ti
v
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 2
0
0
8
/0
9
 –

b
a
s
e
d
 b
a
s
e
 l
in
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 3
0
 t
o
 5
0
%
. 

•
S
p
e
c
ia
lis
e
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a
b
o
v
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a
t 
a
 5
0
%
 m

a
rg
in
a
l 
ra
te
.

7
5

130



Q
IP
P
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 T
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
/1
7

2
0
1
4
/1
5
 Q
IP
P
 D
e
liv
e
re
d
 i
s
 £
1
0
.2
m

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 Q
IP
P
 P
la
n
 i
s
 £
1
4
.6
m

B
C
C
G
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
3
.5
%
 o
f 
c
lin
ic
a
lly
 l
e
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 e
v
e
ry
 

y
e
a
r.

•
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 Q
IP
P
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
.

•
A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 r
e
s
ts
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
F
O
, 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 

a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 L
e
a
d
s
 a
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
.

•
O
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 Q
IP
P
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
M
O
, 
Q
IP
P
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 G
ro
u
p
, 
a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 Q
IP
P
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

7
6

131



132

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

 

 

Summary 

This report is a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) for Barnet (full PNA attached at 
Appendix J).  It is a requirement of the Health and Well-Being Board under the Health and 
Social Care Act 2012 to approve the PNA for publication on the Council’s website. 
 
The report considers the current need for pharmaceutical services and the future need over 
the coming three years.  It identifies that there may be a need for up to two further 
pharmacies in the Hendon Locality due to population expansion.  This recommendation will 
inform NHS England in their market entry decisions about pharmaceutical services in the 
borough. 

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

Report of 

 
Director of Public Health 

 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

March 2015 

Status 

 
Public  
 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A – Steering Group Terms of Reference 
Appendix B – Community pharmacy questionnaire 
Appendix C – Non-NHS Services 
Appendix D – Pharmaceutical needs across the lifecourse 
Appendix E – Graphical overview of hours 
Appendix F – Summary of services by pharmacy 
Appendix G – Consultation response form 
Appendix H – Consultation feedback and outcome 
Appendix I – PNA maintenance process 
Appendix J – Full Barnet Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

Officer Contact Details  
Carole Furlong, Consultant in Public Health 
Carole.furlong@harrow.gov.uk  020 8420 9508 

AGENDA ITEM 11

133



 

 

 
In addition to the mandatory consideration of need for future pharmacies, the report also 
highlights where access to services could be improved by longer opening hours, 
particularly before 9am and weekends.  These are not mandatory recommendations and 
will need to be balanced with available resources and be economically viable for 
pharmacists. 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the report and the appendices and 

approves the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment for publication on the 

Council’s website as required by the Health and Social Care Act 2012. 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
1.1 The Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) is the document that the NHS 

uses when deciding if new pharmacies are needed.  It can also be used to 
make decisions on which NHS funded services need to be provided by local 
community pharmacies.   

 
1.2 The Health and Social Care Act 2012 changed the responsibilities for 

commissioning of pharmaceutical services to meet the new provider 
landscape.  From April 2013, local Health and Well Being Boards (HWBBs) 
have the responsibility to undertake a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 
(PNA). 

 
1.3 The Department of Health will continue to have the power to make 

regulations. NHS England has the responsibility to commission 
pharmaceutical services taking into account the local need for services. If 
someone wants to provide NHS pharmaceutical services, they are required to 
apply to the NHS to be included on a pharmaceutical list and must prove they 
are able to meet a pharmaceutical need. This is commonly known as the NHS 
“market entry” system.   

 
1.4 As a valuable and trusted public health resource with millions of contacts with 

the public each day, community pharmacy teams have potential to be used to 
provide services out of a hospital or practice environment and to reduce 
health inequalities.  In addition, community pharmacies are an important 
investor in local communities through employment, supporting neighbourhood 
and high street economies, as a health asset and long term partner. 

 
1.5 The report considers the access to pharmaceutical services across the 

borough and around the borders in neighbouring boroughs.  It looks at where 
pharmacies are situated, their opening hours and the services they deliver.  
Each service is mapped to show the coverage across the borough. 

 

1.6 The recommendations for conducting a PNA suggest looking at a sub-
borough but supra-ward level structure.  For the purpose of the Barnet PNA, 
the borough was divided into three areas which are coterminous with the 
Council’s Area Committees (Hendon, Finchley and Golders Green, and 

134



 

 

Chipping Barnet – see main report page 7 for details) and access to 
pharmaceutical services has been considered at this level rather than at a 
ward level.  Although where data was available at a ward basis this has 
sometimes been used.  Throughout the PNA access issues are not 
considered at a ward level but for all residents. 

 
1.7 The report considers the local population structure and changes in the local 

population expected in the next 3 years ad recognises the housing strategy for 
Barnet exceeds the limits of the PNA.  
 

1.8 The report makes a few suggestions for improvements within the current 
services which can be met by the current provision.  This includes early 
opening to match the GP extended opening hours.   

 
1.9 The report identifies that there may be a need for up to two further pharmacies 

providing essential services (e.g. dispensing) in the Hendon locality (covering 
Hale, Edgware, Burnt Oak, Colindale, Mill Hill, Hendon and West Hendon) 
due to increases in local population size within the next 3 years.   

 
1.10 The report also identifies that the opening times of pharmacies may need to 

be reviewed if GP opening hours are extended to seven days per week. 
 
1.11 The report also considers the future aspirations for services within pharmacies 

recognising their important role in the community.  The report recognises that 
 

• Access could be improved for the working population through extended 

opening hours and weekend opening; 

• Pharmacies should work towards meeting the requirements of the 

Equalities Act with particular regards to people with a disability; 

• By broadening the commissioning of services within available resources, 

access to advanced, enhanced, and locally commissioned services could 

be improved for the whole population. 

1.12 The future aspirations are not mandatory will need to be balanced with 
available resources and be economically viable for pharmacists. 

 
1.13 The report has been through the mandatory 60 day consultation.  Responses 

to the consultation include those from NHS England and the Local 
Pharmaceutical Committee.  All responses were considered by the steering 
group and the consultation draft amended as necessary.  

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
2.1 The Board is asked to approve the PNA for publication.  The draft report has 

been subject to a mandatory 60 day consultation and amendments made as a 
result.   
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
3.1 Not applicable 
 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

135



 

 

4.1 The report will be posted to the Council’s website together with all 
appendices.   

 
4.2 Appendix I gives details of how the PNA will be maintained over the next three 

years.  Quarterly reviews of any changes notified by NHS England or but 
other commissioners of pharmaceutical services will take place.  If there are 
no changes, no further action will be needed.  If there are changes, a 
judgement will be made as to whether these constitute a significant change in 
need across or within the borough.  This may necessitate a new PNA be 
undertaken.  However, it is most likely that any changes will be minor in 
nature and will not have a significant effect on pharmaceutical needs.  In this 
case a supplementary statement detailing the changes will be produced.  If 
necessary, the map of services will be updated.  Supplementary statements 
will be issued up to four times per year if necessary.   

 
4.3 The findings of the pharmaceutical needs assessment will inform the 

decisions about market entry by NHS England in its role as the commissioner 
of pharmaceutical services.   

 
4.4 Other recommendations and aspirations are mentioned but are not mandatory 

and will be considered by partner organisations within current budget 
constraints.  It should be noted that they will also have to be economically 
viable for pharmacists. 

 
5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 The PNA aligns with the strategies and commissioning intentions of partner 

organisations in particular the 2012-15 Health and Wellbeing Strategy’s twin 
overarching aims (Keeping Well; and Keeping Independent); the Barnet 
Council Corporate Plan, the Barnet Core Strategy; Barnet Housing strategy 
2015-25; the Growth and Regeneration Programme and Barnet CCG’s 
strategic plans. 
 

5.1.2 The report recognises the important role of pharmacy in the delivery of health 
and wellbeing services.  Although it identifies potential roles, these are only 
suggestions and are not recommendations. 

 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 The funding to undertake the PNA was identified as part of the public health 
ring-fenced grant.  Expenditure associated with the PNA is not incurred 
annually but required to be updated on a 3 yearly basis. The next PNA will be 
due in April 2018 and the funding will need to be identified within the public 
health grant envelope.  
 

5.2.2 The PNA is undertaken to allow NHS England to make decisions about 
market entry. It has no direct cost implications to the council or CCG.  

 

5.2.3 To maintain the PNA it will be necessary to review any changes on a regular 
basis, this will cost in the region of £5,000 to £10,000 per year, which will be 
funded from the Public Health Grant. If changes are minor a supplementary 

136



 

 

statement will be issued if however, the change in pharmaceutical need is 
substantial the next PNA may need to be brought forward from the 2018 date. 
We do not currently expect this to happen. 

 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 Health and Well-Being Boards are statutorily required to produce a 

Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment. These requirements are set out in 
Section 128A of the NHS Act 2006, as amended by Section 206 of the 2012 
Health and Social Care Act.  
 

5.3.2 The Department of Health has laid regulations for undertaking Pharmaceutical 
Needs Assessments in Regulations 3 - 9 and Schedule 1 of the NHS 
(Pharmaceutical and Local Pharmaceutical Services) Regulations 2013. 

 

5.3.3 The Council’s Constitution (Responsibility for Functions) sets out the Terms of 
Reference of the Health and Well Being Board which includes:  
 

• To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to meet 

the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet (including 

children), by both improving services for health and social care and helping 

people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, mental 

and social wellbeing. Specific resources to be overseen include money for 

social care being allocated through the NHS; dedicated public health 

budgets; and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS and the 

Council. 

• To jointly assess the health and social care needs of the population with 

NHS commissioners, and apply the findings of a Barnet joint strategic 

needs assessment (JSNA) to all relevant strategies and policies. 

• To directly address health inequalities through its strategies and have a 

specific responsibility for regeneration and development as they relate to 

health and care. To champion the commissioning of services and activities 

across the range of responsibilities of all partners in order to achieve this. 

• Specific responsibilities for: 

o Overseeing public health 

o Developing further health and social care integration 

 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 The delay in publishing the PNA was considered a risk in the last financial 

year.  The delay was caused by the large number of inaccuracies in the data 
received from NHS England and their response to this issue.  With the 
publication of the PNA, this risk is now resolved. 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 

Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:  
 

• eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 

137



 

 

• advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  

• foster good relations between people from different groups  

 

5.5.2 The relevant protected characteristics are – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual 
orientation. Health partners as relevant public bodies must similarly discharge 
their duties under the Equality Act 2010 and consideration of equalities issues 
should therefore form part of their reports.  
 

5.5.3 The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day business and keep them under review in decision making, the design of 
policies and the delivery of services. 

 

5.5.4 The purpose of any needs assessment, including the PNA, is to look at 
current and predicted future need for a particular service or group of patients.  
The purpose of the PNA is to report on the need for access to pharmaceutical 
services so that NHS England can approve or reject applications for additions 
to the pharmaceutical list.   

 

5.5.5 The PNA has considered access to services and equalities categories where 
data is available.   

 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 The consultation on the PNA began on 23rd January and ended on 26th 

March. This period was in accordance with the minimum 60 day consultation 
required by the Regulations. 
 

5.6.2 In all, 20 responses were obtained.  All feedback was consolidated into a 
document for review by the PNA Steering Group on the 21st April 2015. 

 

5.6.3 A full overview of all comments, together with the PNA Steering Group 
response is attached in Appendix H. Where applicable, the draft PNA was 
updated to reflect the decisions of the PNA Steering Group. 

 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
6.1 None 

 
 

138



 

���������	
������������������	�

����	���
���������

�������������������
������
����

139



Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment PNA Steering Group Terms of Reference Appendix A 

 

2 

 

 

Joint Barnet & Harrow Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment  
Steering Group  

 

Terms of Reference 
 

 
1. Background 
 
The provision of NHS Pharmaceutical Services is a controlled market.  Any pharmacist, dispensing 
appliance contractor or dispensing doctor (rural areas only), who wishes to provide NHS Pharmaceutical 
services, must apply to be on the Pharmaceutical List. 
 
The National Health Service England (Pharmaceutical Services and Local Pharmaceutical Services) 
Regulations 2013 (SI 2013 No. 349) set out the system for market entry.  Under the Regulations, Health 
and Wellbeing Boards are responsible for publishing a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA); and 
NHS England is responsible for considering applications. 
 
A PNA is a document which records the assessment of the need for pharmaceutical services within a 
specific area.  As such, it sets out a statement of the pharmaceutical services which are currently 
provided, together with when and where these are available to a given population.    
 
The PNA is used by NHS England to consider applications to open a new pharmacy, move an existing 
pharmacy or to provide additional services. 
 
A decision has been taken for the London Borough of Barnet and the London Borough of Harrow to work 
collaboratively in the development of their respective PNAs.   
 
 
2. Role 
 
The Barnet & Harrow Steering Group (PNA SG) has been established to: 
 
� Oversee and drive the formal process required for the development of a PNA for each Borough 

 
� Ensure that the published PNA complies with all the requirements set out under the Regulations 
 
� Promote integration of the PNA with other strategies and plans including the Joint Strategic Needs 

Assessment, the Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy, the CCGs’ Commissioning Strategy Plans and 
other relevant strategies  

 
� Establish arrangements to ensure the appropriate maintenance of the PNA, following publication, as 

required by the Regulations 
 
 
3. Key Objectives 
 
� Champion the work to develop the PNA with internal and external stakeholders, including patients, 

service users and the public 
 

� Approve the project plan and timeline 
 

� Drive the project ensuring that key milestones are met  
 

� Ensure that the requirements for the development and content of PNAs are followed and that the 
appropriate assessments are undertaken, in line with the Regulations 

 

140



Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment PNA Steering Group Terms of Reference Appendix A 

 

3 

� Determine the localities which will be used for the basis of the assessment 
 

� Undertake an assessment of the pharmaceutical needs of the population and make 
recommendations based on this assessment 

 
� Determine the criteria for necessary and relevant services and apply these to pharmaceutical 

services, taking into account stakeholder feedback including views from patients and the public  
 

� Determine the maps which will be included in the PNA 
 

� Approve the framework for the PNA  
 

� Develop and approve a draft PNA for formal consultation with stakeholders  
 

� Oversee the consultation ensuring that this meets the requirements set out in the Regulations 
 

� Consider and act upon formal responses received during the formal consultation process, making 
appropriate amendments to the PNA  

 
� Develop and approve a consultation report as required by the Regulations and ensure that this is 

included within the final PNA 
 

� Submit the final PNA to the Health & Wellbeing Board for approval prior to publication 
 

� Consider and document the processes by which the HWB will discharge its responsibilities in relation 
to maintaining the PNA; and formally responding to consultations initiated by neighbouring HWBs.  
This includes making a recommendation on the long term structures required to underpin these 
responsibilities 

 
� Document and manage potential and actual conflicts of interests 

 
 

4. Governance  
 
The following Governance arrangements have been established:  
 
� The HWBs have delegated responsibility for the development and maintenance of the PNA; and for 

formally responding to consultations from neighbouring HWBs to the Joint Director of Public Health 
(DPH) 
 

� The Barnet & Harrow PNA SG has been established to support the DPH with the discharge of all 
functions relating to the PNA in each Borough 

 
� The London Borough Barnet and London Borough Harrow HWBs (“The HWBs”) have given the 

Authority for a Joint PNA Steering Group to be established across the London Borough of Barnet 
(LBB) and the London Borough of Harrow (LBH) 
 

� The PNA SG reports directly to the DPH and is accountable to each HWB through this route.  In 
addition, the PNA Steering Group will provide formal reports to each HWB 

 
� In addition, the PNA SG will keep the following organisations informed of progress: 

 
o NHS England via membership on PNA SG 

 
o NHS Barnet CCG and NHS Harrow CCG via membership on the PNA SG 

 

141



Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment PNA Steering Group Terms of Reference Appendix A 

 

4 

� A separate PNA will be developed for each Borough.  The draft PNA for consultation and the final 
PNA will be presented to the respective HWBs for approval  

 
The diagram below illustrates the accountability and reporting lines between the Barnet & Harrow PNA 
SG and the various committees and organisations with which it needs to interact with respect to 
discharging its responsibilities:  
 

 
 
Transparent arrangements to manage actual and potential conflicts of interest have been established as 
follows: 
 
� A register of interests will be maintained.  This will be updated at each PNA Steering Group meeting 

and signed by members. 
 
� The register will be kept under review by the HWB. 
 
� Declaration of interests will be a standing item on each PNA Steering Group agenda. 

 
� Where a member has a conflict of interest for any given agenda item,  they will be entitled to 

participate in the discussion but will not be permitted to be involved in final decision making. 
 
 
5. Meeting Frequency 
 
The PNA SG will meet, either on a face to face basis or virtually (conference call or email discussion), 
approximately every 4 - 6 weeks, in accordance with the needs of the project plan. 
 
Following publication of the final PNA, the PNA Steering Group will be convened on an ‘as required’ 
basis to fulfil its role in timely maintenance of the PNA.  
 
 
6. Project Management 
 
Webstar Lane Ltd has been commissioned to provide consultancy support to prepare the PNA and will 
also provide project management support. 
 
Vanessa Lane is the Webstar Lane Director, with overall responsibility for developing the PNA and 
project managing the process. 
 
 

142



Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment PNA Steering Group Terms of Reference Appendix A 

 

5 

7. Membership 
 

CORE MEMBERS  
Name Role 

Carole Furlong Chair;  Harrow & Barnet Lead for the PNA 
 

Michael Levitan Chief Executive & Secretary, Middlesex Group  LPC 
 

Colin Daff Medicines Management Lead, NHS Barnet CCG 

 
Mandeep Butt Lead Prescribing Adviser, NHS Harrow CCG 

  
Claire Mundle London Borough Barnet 

 
Philip Crowther Planning Lead - London Borough Harrow 

 
Honorine Focho NHS England Rep - Barnet 

 
Evelyn Jeremi / Vanessa Piper 
 

NHS England Rep - Harrow  

Jawad Merali & Riaz Esmail 
 

Community Pharmacists - Barnet   
 

Michael Grossman Community Pharmacist - Harrow 
 

Selina Rodrigues HealthWatch Barnet 
 

Arvind Sharma / Antonetta 
Fernandes 
 

HealthWatch Harrow 
 

Vanessa Lane Director & Project Lead, Webstar Lane Ltd 
 

Nilesh Goswami 
 

Project Management, Webstar Lane Ltd 

EXTENDED / ADVISORY MEMBERS  
Name Role 

Dr Debbie Frost 
 

GP & Chair, NHS Barnet CCG  

Dr Lawrence Gould GP & Clinical Director, NHS Harrow CCG  
 

Karen Ahmed 
 

London Borough Barnet 

Philip Crowther Planning Lead - London Borough Harrow 
 

Claire Mundle London Borough Barnet 
 

 
The PNA SG may co-opt additional support and subject matter expertise as necessary.  In carrying out 
its remit, the PNA SG may interface with a wider range of stakeholders.  
 
8. Quorum 

 
� Chair (or nominated deputy) 
� Community Pharmacist (LPC, or local contractor from each Borough) 
� One other member from each Borough 
� Webstar Lane Representative 

143



144

This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

���������	
������������������	�

������
	�����������

����	
����
���
������
����

145



  

P
a
g

e
 2

 

 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

n
a

ir
e

 
 

P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
 t
h
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 b

y
 W

e
d

n
e
s
d

a
y
 9

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
rk

e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

a
n
e
s
s
a
 L

a
n
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

m
a
il 

a
d
d
re

s
s
: 
p
n
a
-s

u
p
p
o
rt

@
w

e
b
s
ta

r-
la

n
e
.c

o
.u

k
, 
o
r 

if
 y

o
u
 p

re
fe

r 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

b
y
 p

o
s
t 
to

: 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
P

N
A

 Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
, 

c
/o

 W
e
b
s
ta

r 
L
a
n
e
 3

3
6
 P

in
n
e
r 

R
o
a
d
, 
N

o
rt

h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 H
A

1
 4

L
B

 
 If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
, 
p
le

a
s
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
e
s
it
a
te

 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
V

a
n
e
s
s
a
 o

n
 0

7
8
8
0
 6

0
2
0
8
8
 

 

1
. 

P
re

m
is

e
s

 D
e

ta
il

s
 

1
.1

 
C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 N

a
m

e
 (

i.
e
. 

L
e
g

a
l 

E
n

ti
ty

) 
 

1
.2

 
T

ra
d

in
g

 N
a
m

e
 

 

1
.3

 
A

d
d

re
s
s

 
 

1
.4

 
A

d
d

re
s
s

 
 

1
.4

 
P

o
s
tc

o
d

e
 

 

1
.4

 
E

m
a
il
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

 

1
.5

 
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

 

1
.6

 
F

a
x
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

 

1
.7

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
p

e
rs

o
n

(s
) 

w
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

w
it

h
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

(i
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fr
o

m
 a

b
o

v
e
) 

 

1
.8

 

P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 w
e
 m

a
y
 s

to
re

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e
 d

e
ta

il
s
 a

n
d

 
u

s
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

y
o

u
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
  
!

0
 N

o
 

   

146



  

P
a
g

e
 3

 

   

2
. 

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

2
.1

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

T
y
p

e
 

 

P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

h
e
ld

: 
 !

1
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
O

N
L

Y
 � ���

 G
o

 t
o

 2
.3

 
 !

2
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
O

N
L

Y
 � ���

 G
o

 t
o

 2
.2

 
 !

3
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
A

N
D

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
� ���

 G
o

 t
o

 2
.2

 

2
.2

 
L

o
c
a
l 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

S
P

L
P

S
) 

W
h

e
re

 y
o

u
 h

o
ld

 a
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

th
e
n

 p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
L

P
S

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t:

 
 !

1
 E

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
S

m
a
ll 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
�

 G
o

 t
o

 2
.3

 

!
2
 O

th
e
r 

- 
p
le

a
s
e
 g

iv
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
x
 b

e
lo

w
: 
�

 G
o

 t
o

 2
.3

 

    
"

2
.3

 
O

th
e
r 

R
e
le

v
a
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

  
 

P
le

a
s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 i
f 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 a

p
p

ly
: 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
n

 “
E

x
e
m

p
t”

 c
a
te

g
o

ry
 

 !
1
 1

0
0
 H

o
u
r 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

 !
2
 M

a
il 

o
rd

e
r 

o
r 

in
te

rn
e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

i.
e
. 
d
is

ta
n
c
e
 s

e
lli

n
g

) 
 !

3
 O

u
t 
o
f 
T

o
w

n
 S

h
o
p
p
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 !
4
 O

n
e
 S

to
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

 !
5
 N

o
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 

147



  

P
a
g

e
 4

 

   

3
. 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 O

p
e

n
in

g
 H

o
u

rs
 

  

3
.1

 T
o

ta
l 
O

p
e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

 
3
.2

 C
o

re
 H

o
u

rs
 

 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

ta
te

 t
h
e
 f

u
ll
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

(i
.e

. 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 h

o
u
rs

) 
in

 t
h
is

 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 

 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

ta
te

 y
o
u
r 

c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 

 
W

h
e
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 l
u
n
c
h
 t

im
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

 t
im

e
s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 c

lo
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 o
r 

w
h
e
re

 
a
 f

u
ll 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 2

4
 h

o
u
r 

c
lo

c
k
 e

.g
. 

0
8
:0

0
 o

r 
1
8
:0

0
 

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 2

4
 h

o
u
r 

c
lo

c
k
 e

.g
. 

0
8
:0

0
 o

r 
1
8
:0

0
 

 
O

p
e
n

in
g

 t
im

e
 

C
lo

s
in

g
 T

im
e
 

L
u

n
c
h

-t
im

e
 

(f
ro

m
 -

 t
o

) 
O

p
e
n

in
g

 t
im

e
 

C
lo

s
in

g
 T

im
e
 

L
u

n
c
h

-t
im

e
 

(f
ro

m
 -

 t
o

) 
a
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

b
 

T
u

e
s
d

a
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

c
 

W
e
d

n
e
s
d

a
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

d
 

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

e
 

F
ri

d
a
y
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

f 
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

g
 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     

148



  

P
a
g

e
 5

 

  

4
. 

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

4
.1

 C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 P

ro
v
id

e
d

  
 

4
.2

 W
il
li
n

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

?
 

O
N

L
Y

 a
n
s
w

e
r 

if
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 N

O
T

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

4
.3

 I
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 g
iv

e
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
 W

e
 i
n
v
it
e
 y

o
u
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u
r 

re
a
s
o
n
(s

) 
in

 t
h
is

 c
o
lu

m
n
* 

a
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 u

s
e
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

�
 

!
0
 N

o
 �

 

 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

 

!
0
 N

o
 �

  

 

 

b
 

N
e
w

 m
e
d

ic
in

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

�
 

!
0
 N

o
 �

 

 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

 

!
0
 N

o
 �

  

 

 

c
 

A
p

p
li

a
n

c
e
 u

s
e
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

�
 

!
0
 N

o
 �

 

 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

 

!
0
 N

o
 �

  

 

 

d
 

S
to

m
a
 A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
 

C
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti

o
n

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

�
 

!
0
 N

o
 �

 

 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

 

!
0
 N

o
 �

  

 

 

 ∗
 

P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
n
-a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

149



  

P
a
g

e
 6

 

  

5
. 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 &
 L

o
c
a

ll
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
; 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 l
o
c
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 
N

H
S

 B
a
rn

e
t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
. 
 P

le
a

s
e
 c

li
c
k
 o

r 
ti

c
k
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
b

o
x
 t

o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 y
o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
. 
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

5
.1

 C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

  
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

“Y
e
s
”,

 
y
o
u
 m

u
s
t 

h
a
v

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 
a
n

 S
L

A
 a

n
d
 b

e
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

5
.2

 W
il
li
n

g
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
?

 
 

O
N

L
Y

 a
n
s
w

e
r 

if
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

N
O

T
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

5
.3

 F
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
w

il
li
n

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
it
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
 m

a
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
* 

5
.4

 I
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 g
iv

e
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
 W

e
 i
n
v
it
e
 y

o
u
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u
r 

re
a
s
o
n
(s

) 
in

 t
h
is

 c
o
lu

m
n
* 

a
 

M
in

o
r 

a
il
m

e
n

ts
  

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

b
 

S
e
a
s
o

n
a
l 

fl
u

 V
a
c
c
in

e
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "

 
 

c
 

P
u

b
li

c
 h

o
li
d

a
y
 r

o
ta

s
  

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "

 
 

d
 

S
u

p
e
rv

is
e
d

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 (

d
ru

g
 

m
is

u
s
e
) 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "

 
 

e
 

N
e
e
d

le
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "

 
 

f 
S

to
p

 S
m

o
k
in

g
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "

 
 

g
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

IB
A

 
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

150



  

P
a
g

e
 7

 

 

5
. 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 &
 L

o
c
a

ll
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
; 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 l
o
c
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 
N

H
S

 B
a
rn

e
t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
. 
 P

le
a

s
e
 c

li
c
k
 o

r 
ti

c
k
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
b

o
x
 t

o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 y
o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
. 
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

5
.1

 C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

  
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

“Y
e
s
”,

 
y
o
u
 m

u
s
t 

h
a
v

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 
a
n

 S
L

A
 a

n
d
 b

e
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

5
.2

 W
il
li
n

g
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
?

 
 

O
N

L
Y

 a
n
s
w

e
r 

if
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

N
O

T
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

5
.3

 F
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
w

il
li
n

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
it
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
 m

a
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
* 

5
.4

 I
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 g
iv

e
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
 W

e
 i
n
v
it
e
 y

o
u
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u
r 

re
a
s
o
n
(s

) 
in

 t
h
is

 c
o
lu

m
n
* 

h
 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

i 
E

H
C

 s
u

p
p

ly
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
G

D
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

j 
N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt

h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

k
 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 M

U
R

s
 -

 O
s
te

o
p

o
ro

s
is

  
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
!

1
 Y

e
s
"
!

0
 N

o
 �

 "
 

 

l 
B

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
c
a
re

 n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a
ti

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li
c
 w

h
o

 u
s
e
 y

o
u

r 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 

d
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 

th
a
t 

a
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

?
"

       

∗
 

P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
n
-a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

151



  

P
a
g

e
 8

 

  

6
. 

N
o

n
- 

N
H

S
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 R

e
la

te
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 o

ff
e
r 

w
it
h

in
 y

o
u
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 N

O
T

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n

d
, 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h
, 

th
e
 C

C
G

, 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
tc

).
  
N

o
n
-N

H
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 &

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
tr

a
v
e
l 
c
lin

ic
s
; 
 “

h
e
a

lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
” 

e
.g

. 
B

P
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t,
 f

lu
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

y
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
e
tc

. 
 Y

o
u
 m

a
y
 a

d
d
 r

o
w

s
 i
f 
y
o
u
 w

is
h

 
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

B
ri

e
f 

d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

6
.1

 
 

 

6
.2

 
 

 

6
.3

 
 

 

6
.4

 
 

 

6
.5

 
 

 

6
.6

 
 

 

 

152



  

P
a
g

e
 9

 

  

7
. 

T
h

e
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

s
 a

 W
h

o
le

 -
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 N
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
T

h
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
rr

a
n
g
e

m
e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 c

lic
k
 o

n
 /
 t

ic
k
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
b
o
x
 t
o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 y
o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

 

7
.1

 C
a
n
 w

h
e
e
l 
c
h
a
ir
 u

s
e
rs

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

ll
 

p
u

b
li

c
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 y
o
u
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
?
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

!
0
 N

o
 �

  

7
.2

 I
f 

“N
o
”,

 p
le

a
s
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
a
s
 o

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 i
n
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
: 

 

7
.3

 W
h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
to

 a
id

 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 h

e
a
ri
n
g

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
, 
d
o
 y

o
u
 

h
a
v
e
?

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 t

ic
k
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 

!
1
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
 L

o
o
p
 

!
2
 S

ig
n
in

g
 

!
3
 O

th
e
r 

- 
p
le

a
s
e
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 �

 

!
4
 N

o
n
e
 

 

7
.4

 W
h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
to

 a
id

 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
, 
d
o
 y

o
u
 

h
a
v
e
?

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 t

ic
k
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 

 

!
1
 L

a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 

la
b
e
ls

 

!
2
 B

ra
ill

e
  

!
3
 O

th
e
r 

- 
p
le

a
s
e
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 �

 

!
4
 N

o
n
e
 

 

7
.5

 W
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
o
 y

o
u
 o

ff
e
r 

fo
r 

th
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

e
.g

.:
 

 �
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

�
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 e

tc
.?

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 t

ic
k
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 

 

!
1
 ‘
A

id
e
 m

e
m

o
ir
e
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

!
2
 M

o
n
it
o
re

d
 D

o
s
a
g

e
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

!
3
 E

a
s
y
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

!
4
 L

a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 

la
b
e
ls

 

!
5
 O

th
e
r 

- 
p
le

a
s
e
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 �

 

!
6
 N

o
n
e
"

 

7
.6

 D
o
e
s
 y

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t?

  
S

e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

!
2
 W

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

 -
 g

iv
e
 d

e
ta

ils
  
�

 

!
0
 N

o
 

 

153



  

P
a
g

e
 1

0
 

  

8
. 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

s
 s

p
o

k
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 P
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a

n
y
 l
a
n

g
u
a

g
e
s
, 
o

th
e
r 

th
a
n

 E
n
g
lis

h
, 
s
p
o
k
e

n
 b

y
 y

o
u

 o
r 

y
o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 (

y
o
u
 m

a
y
 a

d
d
 r

o
w

s
 i
f 
n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

) 
 8
.1

 
8
.2

 
8
.3

 
8
.4

 

8
.5

 
8
.6

 
8
.7

 
8
.8

 

  

9
. 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
(s

) 
 P

le
a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
(s

) 
a
n
d

 i
ts

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 &

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 c

lic
k
 o

n
 /
 t

ic
k
 t
h
e

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 
b
o
x
 t

o
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

 y
o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

 
 9
.1

 H
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
s
 

d
o
e
s
 y

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

h
a

v
e
?

 
!

1
 N

o
n
e
 �

 G
o
 t
o
 Q

.9
.6

 
 

!
2
 O

n
e
 

 

!
3
 M

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 �

 
9
.2

 I
f 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 s

a
y
 h

o
w

 
m

a
n
y
: 
  
_
_
_
_
_

 

9
.3

 H
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 

a
 c

lo
s

e
d

 r
o

o
m

?
 

!
1
 N

o
n
e
 

 

!
2
 O

n
e
 

 

!
3
 M

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 �

 

9
.4

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

ta
te

 h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 a

re
 c

lo
s
e
d
: 
 

 
 _

_
_
_
_

 

9
.5

 C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a
(s

) 
 If

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
 t
h

e
n
 p

le
a

s
e
 t
ic

k
 a

n
y
 

th
a
t 

a
p
p

ly
 t

o
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 
a
re

a
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y.

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 c

lic
k
 o

n
 /
 t

ic
k
 t
h
e

 b
o

x
 w

h
e
re

 a
 

fe
a
tu

re
 a

p
p
lie

s
 

 L
e
a
v
e
 b

la
n
k
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

d
o

e
s
n

’t
 a

p
p
ly

 

!
1
 S

in
k
 w

it
h
 h

o
t 
w

a
te

r"
!

5
 C

C
T

V
"

!
9
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
 l
o
o
p
"

!
2
 E

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
c
h
 

!
6
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
"

!
1
0
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
te

rm
in

a
l"

!
3
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
to

ile
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 n

e
a
r 

b
y
"
"
!

7
 S

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
 c

h
a
p
e
ro

n
e
"

!
1
1
 P

M
R

 a
c
c
e
s
s
"

!
4
 P

a
n
ic

 b
u
tt

o
n
"

!
8
 W

h
e
e
l 
c
h
a
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
"

!
1
2
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
"

9
.6

 D
o
 y

o
u
 p

la
n
 t
o

 i
n

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
?

 
!

0
 N

o
 �

 G
o
 t
o
 Q

.9
.7

 
!

1
 Y

e
s
 –

 w
it
h
in

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

!
2
 Y

e
s
 –

 m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

9
.7

 I
f 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
, 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 

to
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 y

o
u
r 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

. 
  

 P
le

a
s
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
m

: 
�

 
 

 

9
.8

 A
re

 y
o
u
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 a
 p

a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 h

o
m

e
?

 
!

1
 Y

e
s
  
!

0
 N

o
 

154



  

P
a
g

e
 1

1
 

 

1
0

.  
 S

e
c

u
re

 E
x
c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

s
 t
o

 h
o
w

 y
o

u
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 s

e
c
u
re

 e
x
c
h
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 c

lic
k
 o

n
 /
 t

ic
k
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
b
o
x
 t
o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 y
o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

 
 1
0
.1

 D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y 

h
a
v
e

 
a
 s

e
c
u
re

 N
3
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
?

 
 

!
1
 Y

e
s
 

!
2
 N

o
, 
b
u
t 
p

la
n

n
e
d

 w
it
h
in

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 
!

3
  
N

o
, 
p
la

n
n

e
d
 i
n
 >

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
  
  

 !
4
 N

o
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f
u
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
  
 

1
0
.2

 D
o
e
s
 y

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 n

h
s
.n

e
t 

e
m

a
il 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t?

 
!

1
 Y

e
s
 

!
2
 N

o
, 
b
u
t 
p

la
n

n
e
d

 w
it
h
in

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 
!

3
  
N

o
, 
p
la

n
n

e
d
 i
n
 >

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
  

 !
4
 N

o
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f
u
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
  
 

   

1
1
. 
L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

tu
re

 

In
 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
, 
w

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 a

s
k
 y

o
u
 t

o
 b

a
s
e
 y

o
u
r 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 u

s
e
 y

o
u

r 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

 w
h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 f
e
e

l 
fr

e
e
 t
o
 a

d
d
 r

o
w

s
 i
f 

y
o
u
 w

is
h
. 

 W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 a

s
k
 y

o
u
 t
o
 n

o
te

, 
th

a
t 

w
h
ils

t 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

, 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d
 

a
s
 a

n
 i
n
d

ic
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

R
a
ti

o
n

a
le

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 n

e
e
d

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

b
e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 

1
1
.1

 
 

 

1
1
.2

 
 

 

1
1
.3

 
 

 

1
1
.4

 
 

 

  

155



  

P
a
g

e
 1

2
 

  

1
2

.  
 F

in
a

l 
T

h
o

u
g

h
ts

 o
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 f
in

a
l 
th

o
u
g
h

ts
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 t

h
in

k
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 p

le
a
s
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h

e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
x
 b

e
lo

w
 

       T
h
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 v

e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

ti
m

e
. 

 P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
 t
h
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 b

y
 W

e
d

n
e
s
d

a
y
 9

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
. 

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
rk

e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

a
n
e
s
s
a
 L

a
n
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

m
a
il 

a
d
d
re

s
s
: 
p
n
a
-s

u
p
p
o
rt

@
w

e
b
s
ta

r-
la

n
e
.c

o
.u

k
, 
o
r 

if
 y

o
u
 p

re
fe

r 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

b
y
 p

o
s
t 
to

: 
 

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
P

N
A

 Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

c
/o

 W
e
b
s
ta

r 
L
a
n
e
 

3
3
6
 P

in
n
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 

N
o
rt

h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
H

A
1
 4

L
B

 
 

156



  

P
a
g

e
 1

3
 

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

D
e
m

e
n

ti
a
 F

ri
e
n

d
ly

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

h
e
c
k
li
s
t 

 
P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

: 
 t
h

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n

ly
. 
 W

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
t 
p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e

 c
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
 

 Q
u

ie
t 

S
p

a
c

e
 

 �
 

D
o
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

 q
u

ie
t 
s
p

a
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 f

e
e
lin

g
 a

n
x
io

u
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
fu

s
e
d

?
 A

 f
e
w

 m
in

u
te

s
 w

it
h
 a

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

iv
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 a

ll 
th

a
t’
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
. 

 
 S

ig
n

a
g

e
 

 �
 

A
re

 y
o
u
r 

s
ig

n
s
 c

le
a
r,

 i
n
 b

o
ld

 f
a
c
e
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d
 c

o
n

tr
a
s
t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
e
x
t 

a
n
d

 b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
?
  

 �
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 s

ig
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 i
t 
is

 m
o
u
n
te

d
 o

n
?

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t
o
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 i
t 
a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
 "

" �
 

A
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n
s
 f

ix
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

o
o
rs

 t
h
e

y
 r

e
fe

r 
to

?
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e

 o
n
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
s
 i
f 

a
t 
a

ll 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 �
 

A
re

 s
ig

n
s
 a

t 
e

y
e

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

lit
?
  

 �
 

A
re

 s
ig

n
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 s

ty
lis

e
d

 o
r 

u
s
e
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
t 

im
a
g
e
s
 o

r 
ic

o
n

s
 a

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
s
?
 T

h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

v
o

id
e
d
  

 �
 

A
re

 s
ig

n
s
 p

la
c
e
d
 a

t 
k
e

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 i
s
 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 n

a
v
ig

a
te

 y
o
u
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
?
 P

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
c
h
 s

ig
n
s
 e

v
e
ry

 
ti
m

e
 t
h
e
y
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 y

o
u
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

 �
 

A
re

 s
ig

n
s
 f

o
r 

to
ile

ts
 a

n
d
 e

x
it
s
 c

le
a
r?

  
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t.

  
 �
 

A
re

 g
la

s
s
 d

o
o
rs

 c
le

a
rl

y
 m

a
rk

e
d
?
  

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 
 �
 

A
re

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 w

e
ll-

lit
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

s
 m

u
c
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
a
tu

ra
l 
lig

h
t 
a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
?

  
 �
 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 p
o
o

ls
 o

f 
b
ri
g
h
t 

lig
h
t 
o
r 

d
e
e
p
 s

h
a
d

o
w

s
?
  
T

h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

v
o

id
e
d

 
 F

lo
o

ri
n

g
 

 �
 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 h

ig
h

ly
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
s
lip

p
e
ry

 f
lo

o
r 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
s
?
  
R

e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n

 c
a
u
s
e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
. 

 
 �
 

A
re

 c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
n
 f

lo
o
r 

fi
n

is
h
 f

lu
s
h
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

te
p
p
e

d
?
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 f
lo

o
r 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
s
 c

a
n
 c

a
u
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 d

u
e
 t
o

 p
e
rc

e
p
tu

a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

If
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
te

p
 a

t 
th

e
 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e

 y
o
u
 a

ls
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e
 a

 t
ri
p

 h
a

z
a
rd

. 

157



158

This page is intentionally left blank



 

���������	
������������������	�

����������
����
������
����

159



Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment Non-NHS Services Appendix C 

 

2 

Community pharmacy contractors, in Barnet, may provide a range of services directly to their customers, 

which are not commissioned by NHSE, the LA, the CCG or other NHS Services.  These are referred to 

as ‘Non-NHS’ services within the PNA.   

The table below provides a flavour of these non-NHS services, although the scope of the service offered 
varies from pharmacy to pharmacy. 
 
Customers may be required to pay for some for some of these services; however, others may be 
provided ‘free of charge’ as a value added service. 
 

Service Description of service 

Repeat Prescription 
Services  

� Ordering repeat medication from the GP on behalf of the patient 
(includes a check as to what is required rather than ordering all 
repeat medicines) 

� Collecting the repeat prescription from the GP 
� Home delivery service 

 

Health Assessments 
and Diagnostic 
Testing 

� Blood pressure checks 
� Cholesterol tests 
� Blood glucose tests 
� Body mass index calculation 
� Pregnancy testing 

 

Travel Services � Advice on keeping healthy on holiday 
� Sale of ‘Over the counter’ anti-malarial medication 
� Supply of ‘prescription only’ anti-malarial medication under a PGD 
� Travel vaccines 

 

Vaccination � Seasonal influenza vaccine (e.g. for people who do not meet NHS 
criteria) 
  

Erectile Dysfunction 
service 
 

� Advice and supply of medicines (under PGD) to men who suffer 
from erectile dysfunction 

 

Hair loss 
 

� Supply of medication (via PGD) for hair loss (to promote hair 
retention) 
 

Support for Long 
Term Conditions 

� Asthma 
 
 

Weight management 
services 
 

� Advice on healthy eating, exercise and weight management 
� Lipotrim Programme.  This consists of: 

o Supply of total food replacement products 
o Set goal for weight loss 
o Weekly pharmacy visits to monitor weight and ketones in urine 
o Support and encouragement to stick to the programme  
o Support with returning to regular meals (plus maintenance 

products if required 
 

Independent Living 
Aids 
 

� Supply of aids to support independent living at home 

Incontinence 
Support 
 

� Supply of non-prescribed incontinence products  

Podiatry services � Foot care and other podiatry services from within the pharmacy 
 

 

 

160



 

   

���������	
������������������	�

��	��	
������������	
����

������������	����
���������

������
����

161



  
 

 

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 

N
e
e
d

s
 A

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 L

if
e
c
o

u
rs

e
 

 

 P
a
rt

 1
 -

 A
ll

 A
g

e
s

 
 T

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 w

e
ig

h
t 
e
x
te

n
d
 r

ig
h
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 l
if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
. 

 E
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 w

ill
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
 m

in
o
r 

ill
n
e
s
s
 a

t 
s
o
m

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 l
if
e
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 t
h
e

 ‘
fi
rs

t 
p
o
rt

 o
f 

c
a
ll’

. 
 A

 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 m

a
y 

b
e
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
e
d

 a
t 

a
n

y
 a

g
e
; 

a
lt
h
o

u
g
h

 m
o
re

 p
re

v
a

le
n
t 

in
 l
a
te

r 
lif

e
, 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

fo
u
n
d

 o
n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

t 
a

n
y
 s

ta
g
e
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

 S
a
d

ly
, 

s
o
m

e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 i
n
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 l
if
e
-l
im

it
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 e

n
d
-o

f-
lif

e
 c

a
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 p
ri
o
ri

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
. 

 A
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

N
e
e
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
       A

ll
 a

g
e

s
 

D
e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

d
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a
lt
h
 a

id
s
 e

.g
. 
to

o
th

p
a
s
te

, 
fl
o
s
s
, 

m
o
u
th

w
a
s
h

 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
u
g

a
r-

fr
e
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

•
 

S
c
re

e
n

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

P
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

 

•
 

C
o
n
d

it
io

n
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 

in
h

a
le

r 
te

c
h
n

iq
u
e

 

•
 

R
e
p
e

a
t 
d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

In
fl
u
e
n

z
a
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 
•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 w

e
ig

h
t 

•
 

W
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

E
n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

a
re

 
•
 

P
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 t
h

e
ra

p
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

162



P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

 

3
 

 P
a
rt

 2
 -

 P
re

-C
o

n
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 &

 P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 

 P
o
s
s
ib

ly
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
a

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 y

o
u
n
g

 w
o
m

a
n
 h

a
s
 i
n
te

ra
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
n
 a

n
x
io

u
s
 t
im

e
 w

h
e
re

 f
e
rt

ili
ty

 o
r 

a
n
 u

n
p
la

n
n
e

d
 p

re
g
n
a

n
c
y
 m

a
y
 

e
q
u
a

lly
 b

e
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

A
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 n

e
w

 p
a

re
n
ts

 (
m

o
th

e
rs

 a
n
d
 f

a
th

e
rs

).
 P

a
re

n
ta

l 
h

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

 p
ro

fo
u
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

e
.g

. 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 o

n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
).

 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 t
o
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 

o
n
c
e
 a

 y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

a
n
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 p

re
g
n
a
n
t,

 l
e
s
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

a
id

 t
o
 f

u
tu

re
 u

n
s
a
fe

 s
e
x
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
S

T
I 
tr

a
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 s

o
 t
h

e
s
e
 

a
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

q
u
ic

k
 u

n
p
la

n
n

e
d
 p

re
g
n

a
n
c
y
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 t
h
e
re

, 
s
o
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
v
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
f 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e
s
ir
e
d
. 

  P
re

g
n

a
n
c
y
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

a
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 t

e
ra

to
g

e
n
ic

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 t
a
k
e
n
 (

e
.g

. 
e
p

ile
p
s
ie

s
),

 n
e
e
d

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 
c
a
n
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
a
t 

lin
k
. 

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 s

e
ll 

m
a
n

y
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl

y
 c

h
ild

h
o
o
d
-l

in
k
e
d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

, 
s
o
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n

y 
o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
a

b
o
u
t 

b
ro

a
d
e
r 

h
e
a

lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 A
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

N
e
e
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
       P

re
-

c
o

n
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 

P
re

-c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 h

e
a
lt
h

 
•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

fo
lic

 a
c
id

 

•
 

W
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
IB

A
 /
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n

 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

d
ru

g
 m

is
u
s
e
rs

 –
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
T

I 
te

s
ti
n
g

 

P
re

g
n

a
n
c
y
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n

 
•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 t
e
s
ts

 

•
 

P
re

g
n

a
n
c
y
 t

e
s
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 m
id

w
if
e

 

•
 

S
T

I 
te

s
ti
n
g

 

E
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 m

o
th

e
r 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

P
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

d
ru

g
 m

is
u
s
e
rs

 –
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 

V
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 (

e
.g

. 
w

h
o
o

p
in

g
 

c
o
u
g
h
) 

•
 

V
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

B
ir
th

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
•
 

H
ir
e
 o

f 
T

E
N

S
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 t

h
e
ra

p
ie

s
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 a

n
te

n
a
ta

l 
c
la

s
s
e
s
 

163



P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

 

4
 

P
a
rt

 3
 -

 C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 (
B

ir
th

 –
 1

1
 y

e
a
rs

) 
 A

n
 a

n
x
io

u
s
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 p
a

re
n
ts

. 
S

e
lf
-m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 d

is
ti
n
g
u

is
h
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e

 m
in

o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
is

 a
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 o

n
e
ro

u
s
 t
a
s
k
. 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 h

a
s
 

s
h
o

w
n
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
re

n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 v

a
g

u
e
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
d
o

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 l
ik

e
 p

a
ra

c
e
ta

m
o
l,
 a

n
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 d

o
s
a
g
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

s
 

th
e
 c

h
ild

 g
ro

w
s
. 
D

o
s
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 w

e
re

 p
re

m
a
tu

re
 b

a
b

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
. 

 H
a
v
in

g
 a

 c
h

ild
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
e
d
 e

a
rl

y
 w

it
h
 a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 s

tr
e
s
s
fu

l,
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
p

p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
c
a
re

. 
 E

a
rl

y
 h

e
a

lt
h
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 s
e

t 
a
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 f
o
r 

lif
e
, 
s
o
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 t
e

e
th

 a
n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 w

e
ig

h
t 
a
re

 g
o

o
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

n
s
iv

e
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e

d
u
le

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 c
h
ild

h
o
o
d
, 

a
n

d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 m

a
y 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 u
p
ta

k
e
. 

 P
a
re

n
ta

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 a
llo

w
s
. 

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 s

e
ll 

m
a
n

y
 e

a
rl

y
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d
-l

in
k
e
d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

, 
s
o
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n

y
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
a

b
o
u

t 
b
ro

a
d
e
r 

h
e
a

lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 A
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

N
e
e
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
 

N
e
e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 C

h
il

d
h

o
o

d
 

R
e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
      B

ir
th

-1
2
 m

o
n

th
s

 

B
re

a
s
tf

e
e
d

in
g
 /

 
N

u
tr

it
io

n
  

 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

in
fa

n
t 

fo
rm

u
la

 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

b
re

a
s
tf

e
e
d
in

g
 s

id
e
-

e
ff

e
c
ts

 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 a
d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 S

ta
rt

 V
it
a
m

in
s
 

  
A

c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
in

ju
ry

 
•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 

•
 

N
e
e
d

le
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

c
h
ild

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

id
s
 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

In
fa

n
t 
d
e

a
th

s
 /
 

S
ti
llb

ir
th

 
•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

S
ID

S
 (

s
le

e
p
in

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
, 

s
m

o
k
in

g
) 

F
a
m

ily
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n

 

P
re

m
a
tu

ri
ty

 
•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 u

s
e
 i
n

 p
re

-t
e
rm

 b
a
b
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

o
n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

G
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 w

e
ig

h
t 
(p

a
re

n
ts

) 
•
 

W
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
v
e
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
th

e
r 

•
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 

•
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

c
o
n
d

o
m

s
 

P
a
re

n
ti
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
n

o
n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

P
a
re

n
ta

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 (

e
.g

. 
p
o
s
tn

a
ta

l 
d
e
p
re

s
s
io

n
) 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 s
a
le

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
n

o
n
-

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 (

s
le

e
p
 a

id
s
, 

c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 t
h

e
ra

p
ie

s
) 

•
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

V
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

 
•
 

In
fl
u
e
n

z
a
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 

P
re

s
c
h

o
o

l 
 

U
p

 t
o

 5
 y

e
a
rs

 
N

u
tr

it
io

n
 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 S

ta
rt

 V
it
a
m

in
s
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
5
-1

1
 y

e
a
rs

 
S

p
o
rt

s
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

164



P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

 

5
 

P
a
rt

 4
 –

 A
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

 (
1
2
-5

9
 y

e
a
rs

) 
 A

d
o

le
s
c
e
n
c
e
 -

 m
o
s
t 

y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

h
ri

v
e
 a

n
d

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 a

d
u
lt
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 b

u
t 
s
o

m
e
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 d

u
e

 t
o
: 

•
 

U
n
in

te
n
ti
o

n
a
l 
In

ju
ry

 (
p
ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 r
o

a
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

) 

•
 

D
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 o
f 

a
 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t/
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h
 p

ro
b

le
m

 

•
 

A
d
o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 r

is
k
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 (
w

h
ic

h
 o

ft
e
n
 c

lu
s
te

r)
 e

.g
. 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
a

lc
o
h
o

l 
u
s
e
, 

u
n
s
a
fe

 s
e
x
 

 Y
o
u

n
g
 A

d
u

lt
h

o
o
d

 –
 m

a
jo

r 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

, 
n
e

w
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 p
a
re

n
th

o
o
d
 –

 b
u
t 

m
o
re

 y
o
u
n

g
 a

d
u
lt
s
 n

o
w

 s
ta

y
 w

it
h
 p

a
re

n
ts

 f
o
r 

lo
n

g
e
r,

 a
n
d

 a
d

o
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 m

a
y 

b
e
 p

ro
lo

n
g
e

d
 

 M
id

d
le

 A
d
u
lt
h
o

o
d
 –

 c
o
n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
, 
n
e

w
 p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
 a

s
 c

h
ild

re
n
 m

o
v
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

d
o

le
s
c
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 a
d

u
lt
h
o
o

d
, 
a

n
d
 m

id
d
le

 a
d

u
lt
’s

 o
w

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

ri
s
k
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 o
r 

h
e
re

d
it
a
ry

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 m

a
y 

s
ta

rt
 t
o
 m

a
n
if
e
s
t 
in

 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 e

.g
. 

h
ig

h
 c

h
o

le
s
te

ro
l,
 s

m
o
k
in

g
-r

e
la

te
d
 d

is
e
a
s
e
, 

h
y
p
e

rt
e
n
s
io

n
 

 A
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

N
e
e
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
 

N
e
e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

A
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 

    A
d

o
le

s
c

e
n

c
e

 
1
2
-1

9
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
in

ju
ry

 
•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 (

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ri
v
in

g
) 

 
A

lc
o
h

o
l 
u
s
e

 
•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
IB

A
 

•
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

D
ru

g
 m

is
u
s
e
 

•
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n

p
o
s
ti
n
g

 

•
 

N
e
e
d

le
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 

•
 

S
u
p

e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
-t

a
k
in

g
 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

E
x
e
rc

is
e

 
•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

V
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

 
•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

b
o
o
s
te

rs
 

•
 

H
P

V
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h

 
•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 s
a
le

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

n
o
n
-p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

(s
le

e
p
 a

id
s
, 
c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

th
e
ra

p
ie

s
) 

•
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 

A
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

 
2
0
-3

5
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
in

ju
ry

 
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 (

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ri
v
in

g
) 

M
id

d
le

 
A

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d
 

3
6
-5

9
 y

e
a

rs
 

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 

•
 

F
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 –
 d

ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
, 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
a

lc
o
h
o

l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

S
e
x
u
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 /
 P

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

•
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 

•
 

S
T

I 
te

s
ti
n
g

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
) 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

F
o
lic

 A
c
id

 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 t
e
s
ts

 

•
 

P
re

g
n

a
n
c
y
 t

e
s
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 m
id

w
if
e

 

S
e
x
u
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
•
 

S
T

I 
te

s
ti
n
g

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 

•
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
v
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

c
o
n
d

o
m

s
 

•
 

E
re

c
ti
le

 d
y
s
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
u

n
s
e

lli
n
g

 

•
 

M
e
n
o

p
a

u
s
e
 c

o
u
n
s
e

lli
n

g
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n

 

C
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
ri
s
k
  

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u

n
s
e
lli

n
g
 

165



P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

 

6
 

P
a
rt

 5
 –

 O
ld

e
r 

A
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

 (
o

v
e
r 

6
0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
 T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
ly

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 h

o
m

e
 l
iv

in
g
 m

a
y
 d

e
p
e

n
d
 o

n
 

c
re

a
ti
n
g

 a
 m

a
n
a
g
e

a
b

le
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g
im

e
n
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

id
e
-e

ff
e
c
ts

 (
th

u
s
 e

.g
. 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
n

g
 f

a
lls

).
 C

a
re

rs
 i
n
 a

ll 
s
e
tt

in
g
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

in
 c

a
re

. 
 V

is
it
s
 t

o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

. 
E

n
d
-o

f-
lif

e
 c

a
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
 

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
, 

a
n
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

ys
te

m
s
 t
o
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
 t
h
is

. 
 A

g
e
 g

ro
u

p
 

N
e
e
d

 
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/s

 
O

ld
e
r 

A
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

 
6
0
+

 y
e

a
rs

 

C
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 

e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

•
 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 
a
d
v
ic

e
 (

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 s

to
ra

g
e
 e

tc
.)

 

•
 

In
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

in
g

 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

C
a
re

r 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 

&
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

F
a
lls

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

 
•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e

 
•
 

H
o
m

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

H
o
s
ie

ry
 f

it
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

in
c
o

n
ti
n
e

n
c
e
 a

id
s
 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 a

id
s
 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

M
e
d

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

a
d
h
e
re

n
c
e

 
•
 

H
o
m

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

id
s
 e

.g
. 

M
o

n
it
o
re

d
 D

o
s
a
g
e
 S

ys
te

m
s
 (

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

•
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

•
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
S

e
x
u
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
•
 

S
T

I 
te

s
ti
n
g

 

•
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

c
o
n
d

o
m

s
 

•
 

E
re

c
ti
le

 d
y
s
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
u

n
s
e

lli
n
g

 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n

 

166



P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

 

7
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
s
: 

 
 P

H
E

 p
la

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

  
h
tt
p
s
:/
/p

u
b

lic
h

e
a
lt
h
m

a
tt
e
rs

.b
lo

g
.g

o
v
.u

k
/w

p
-c

o
n
te

n
t/

u
p
lo

a
d
s
/s

it
e
s
/3

3
/2

0
1

4
/0

1
/l
if
e
-c

o
u
rs

e
-a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.p

n
g

 
 H

e
a
lt
h

y
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 0

-5
 (

D
H

 E
n
g

la
n

d
, 
2

0
0
9
) 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.g
o
v
.u

k
/g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t/
u
p
lo

a
d
s
/s

y
s
te

m
/u

p
lo

a
d
s
/a

tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t_

d
a
ta

/f
ile

/1
6

7
9
9
8

/H
e
a

lt
h

_
C

h
ild

_
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
.p

d
f 
 

 N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

 (
D

H
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 2

0
0
1
) 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

e
b

a
rc

h
iv

e
.n

a
ti
o
n

a
la

rc
h
iv

e
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/2

0
1
3

0
1

0
7
1

0
5
3
5
4

/h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h

.g
o

v
.u

k
/p

ro
d
_
c
o

n
s
u
m

_
d
h
/g

ro
u
p
s
/d

h
_
d

ig
it
a
la

s
s
e
ts

/@
d

h
/@

e
n
/d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

/d
ig

it
a
la

s
s
e
t/
d
h

_
4

0
7
1
2

8
3
.p

d
f 

 N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

D
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 D

fE
S

 2
0
0

4
) 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

e
b

a
rc

h
iv

e
.n

a
ti
o
n

a
la

rc
h
iv

e
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/2

0
1
3

0
1

0
7
1

0
5
3
5
4

/h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h

.g
o

v
.u

k
/p

ro
d
_
c
o

n
s
u
m

_
d
h
/g

ro
u
p
s
/d

h
_
d

ig
it
a
la

s
s
e
ts

/@
d

h
/@

e
n
/d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

/d
ig

it
a
la

s
s
e
t/
d
h

_
4

0
9
0
5

2
3
.p

d
f 

   

167



168

This page is intentionally left blank



Key

Lunch

Closed

!"#$%#&'()*&#+,-''./,0//'//%'1)

022'1.*3,4
!"#$%#&5,62'1*17,89($/

Open

Open on some days

169



W
e
e
k
d

a
y
 O

p
e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s
t 

C
o

d
e

W
a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

H
a
m

p
d
e
n
 S

q
u
a
re

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
4
 5

J
R

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

H
a
ri

a
 C

h
e
m

is
ts

N
1
1
 1

N
E

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

S
h
o
re

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
0
 0

B
A

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

L
lo

y
d
s
p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
2
 9

A
Y

C
o
p

p
e
tt
s

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

P
h
a
rm

o
c
a
re

N
1
0
 1

L
R

C
o
p

p
e
tt
s

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

T
e
s
c
o
 I
n
s
to

re
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
2
 0

S
H

C
o
p

p
e
tt
s

 0
8
:3

0
 2

1
:0

0

B
ra

n
d
-R

u
s
s
e
ll 

C
h
e
m

is
t

E
N

4
 8

T
D

E
a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

S
a
in

s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

E
N

4
 8

R
Q

E
a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 0
8
:0

0
 2

2
:0

0

S
V

R
 C

h
e
m

is
t 
L
td

E
N

4
 8

Q
Z

E
a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

B
o
o
ts

E
N

5
 5

X
P

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

M
o
u
n
tf

o
rd

 C
h
e
m

is
ts

E
N

4
 8

R
R

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

P
a
rr

y
 J

o
n
e
s
 &

 C
o

E
N

5
 5

U
R

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9
:0

0
 1

7
:3

0

W
ilk

in
s
o
n
 C

h
e
m

is
t

E
N

5
 5

S
Z

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
1
7
:3

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

G
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

E
N

5
 1

E
S

O
a
k
le

ig
h

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

O
a
k
le

ig
h
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
0
 0

T
X

O
a
k
le

ig
h

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

N
2
0
 9

H
J

O
a
k
le

ig
h

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

B
o
o
ts

N
2
0
 9

H
S

T
o
tt
e
ri

d
g

e
 0

8
:3

0
 0

0
:0

0

L
ip

k
in

 C
h
e
m

is
t

N
2
0
 8

Q
G

T
o
tt
e
ri

d
g

e
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

P
ri

m
a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

E
N

5
 2

T
B

U
n
d
e
rh

ill
 0

9
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
; 

1
8
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

A
k
h
ta

r 
C

h
e
m

is
ts

N
W

2
 3

E
E

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

A
k
s
h
a
r 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
N

W
2
 1

H
R

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
1
4
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
1
8
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

B
o
o
ts

N
W

1
1
 7

R
R

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

N
W

1
1
 8

L
N

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 2

0
:0

0

C
a
s
tl
e
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 2

Q
J

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

J
e
th

ro
's

 L
td

N
W

1
1
 8

H
B

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
: 

F
ri

1
9
:0

0
:M

o
n

,T
u

e
,W

e
d

, 
T

h
u

M
a
x
w

e
ll 

G
o
rd

o
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

2
 1

E
X

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

W
a
rm

a
n
-F

re
e
d
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1
 8

E
L

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 0

0
:0

0

C
.W

. 
A

n
d
re

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
 9

P
J

E
a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

C
o
o
te

s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
 9

A
S

E
a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

L
in

k
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
 0

S
Z

E
a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

O
a
k
d
a
le

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
 8

A
Q

E
a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

G
a
te

w
a
y
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
3
 2

L
N

F
in

c
h
le

y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 E

n
d

 0
9
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
, 
F

ri
1
8
:3

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

R
e
e
n
a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
3
 3

H
P

F
in

c
h
le

y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 E

n
d

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
is

h
o
p

s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
2
 0

D
W

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

N
W

1
1
 0

Q
S

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

H
u
g

h
 L

lo
y
d
 D

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

1
1
 6

J
J

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

L
a
n
d
y
's

 C
h
e
m

is
t

N
W

1
1
 0

A
A

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

L
a
n
d
y
's

 E
x
p

re
s
s

N
W

1
1
 7

T
H

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9
:0

0
1
6
:0

0
: 

F
ri

1
8
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
T

h
u

W
e
s
tl
a
k
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1
 7

E
S

G
a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

V
ic

to
ri

a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1
 9

E
S

G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 0
9
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
: 

F
ri

1
8
:3

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
T

h
u

W
 P

ri
c
e
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 1

N
T

G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

A
u
c
k
la

n
d
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
3
 1

X
P

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

C
a
rt

e
r'
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
2
 8

L
T

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

C
o
o
te

s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
3
 2

D
N

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

G
o
rd

o
n
 S

m
it
h
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
3
 2

R
A

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

P
ic

k
le

s
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
3
 1

X
T

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

T
e
s
c
o
 I
n
s
to

re
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
3
 1

X
P

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 0

8
:0

0
 2

0
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

N
1
2
 9

Q
R

W
o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

C
h
a
rl

e
s
 S

a
m

p
s
o
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
2
 9

Q
U

W
o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

F
a
ir

v
ie

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
2
 0

J
E

W
o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e

 0
8
:0

0
 2

0
:0

0

T
o
rr

in
g

to
n
 P

a
rk

 H
.C

.C
. 
L
td

N
1
2
 9

S
S

W
o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:0

0

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

F
IN

C
H

L
E

Y
 &

 G
O

L
D

E
R

S
 G

R
E

E
N

T
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 a
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
 m

in
o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
re

 h
o
u
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
L
is

t

170



W
e
e
k
d

a
y
 O

p
e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s
t 

C
o

d
e

W
a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

H
e
ro

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 0

E
J

B
u
rn

t 
O

a
k

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

H
 S

h
a
h
 D

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

9
 6

R
S

C
o
lin

d
a
le

 0
9
:0

0
1
3
:3

0
: 

T
h

u
1
8
:4

5
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

H
.A

. 
M

c
P

a
rl

a
n
d
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

9
 5

X
B

C
o
lin

d
a
le

 0
9
:0

0
1
7
:3

0
: 

T
h

u
1
8
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
,T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

P
e
lic

a
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 (
D

A
C

)
N

W
9
 5

X
Y

C
o
lin

d
a
le

 0
8
:0

0
 1

7
:0

0

S
a
in

s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

9
 6

J
X

C
o
lin

d
a
le

 0
8
:0

0
2
0
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

2
1
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
, 
F

ri

A
v
e
n
u
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
X

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
8
:3

0
 1

9
:0

0

D
e
re

k
 C

la
rk

e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
H

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

M
a
n
g

o
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 7

H
F

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

S
in

g
e
r 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 8

J
S

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
8
:3

0
 1

9
:0

0

S
u
p

e
rd

ru
g

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d
g

w
a
re

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

C
u
lli

m
o
re

 C
h
e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 8

S
X

H
a
le

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

H
a
le

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 9

Q
W

H
a
le

 0
9
:0

0
1
3
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
1
8
:3

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

P
h
a
rm

c
o
 C

h
e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 9

B
U

H
a
le

 0
9
:0

0
1
7
:0

0
: 

T
h

u
1
8
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
F

ri

C
.J

. 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

4
 4

E
B

H
e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

H
C

 H
e
a
rd

 C
h
e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 2

E
S

H
e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

S
a
b

e
l 
C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

4
 2

D
T

H
e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

Z
a
x
g

a
te

 L
td

N
W

4
 2

E
L

H
e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:1

5
 1

8
:1

5

A
c
o
rn

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

7
 3

J
R

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

B
o
o
ts

N
W

7
 3

L
H

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

C
a
re

 C
h
e
m

is
ts

N
W

7
 3

D
A

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9
:0

0
1
8
:0

0
: 

F
ri

1
9
:0

0
: 

M
o

n
, 
T

u
e
, 
W

e
d

, 
T

h
u

D
a
y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

7
 2

H
X

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

D
a
y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

7
 1

A
F

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

R
e
g

e
n
t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

7
 2

N
U

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
o
o
ts

N
W

4
 3

F
B

W
e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:3

0
 2

0
:0

0

B
ro

a
d
w

a
y
 C

h
e
m

is
t

N
W

9
 7

E
E

W
e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

H
e
n
d
o
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

4
 3

X
H

W
e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

8
:3

0

J
o
h
n
 W

ils
o
n
 C

h
e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 3

U
X

W
e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n

 0
9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

H
E

N
D

O
N

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

T
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 a
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
 m

in
o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
re

 h
o
u
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
L
is

t

171



S
a

tu
rd

a
y

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s

t 
C

o
d

e
W

a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

H
a

m
p

d
e

n
 S

q
u

a
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
1

4
 5

J
R

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

H
a

ri
a

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
1

1
 1

N
E

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

S
h

o
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

0
 0

B
A

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

L
lo

y
d

s
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 9

A
Y

C
o

p
p

e
tt
s

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

P
h

a
rm

o
c
a

re
N

1
0

 1
L

R
C

o
p

p
e

tt
s

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

T
e

s
c
o

 I
n

s
to

re
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 0

S
H

C
o

p
p

e
tt
s

 0
8

:3
0

 2
1

:0
0

B
ra

n
d

-R
u

s
s
e

ll 
C

h
e

m
is

t
E

N
4

 8
T

D
E

a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

4
 8

R
Q

E
a

s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 0
8

:0
0

 2
2

:0
0

S
V

R
 C

h
e

m
is

t 
L

td
E

N
4

 8
Q

Z
E

a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

B
o

o
ts

E
N

5
 5

X
P

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
8

:3
0

 1
8

:3
0

M
o

u
n

tf
o

rd
 C

h
e

m
is

ts
E

N
4

 8
R

R
H

ig
h

 B
a

rn
e

t
 0

9
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

P
a

rr
y
 J

o
n

e
s
 &

 C
o

E
N

5
 5

U
R

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

W
ilk

in
s
o

n
 C

h
e

m
is

t
E

N
5

 5
S

Z
H

ig
h

 B
a

rn
e

t
 0

9
:0

0
 1

7
:3

0

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

5
 1

E
S

O
a

k
le

ig
h

 0
9

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

O
a

k
le

ig
h

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

0
 0

T
X

O
a

k
le

ig
h

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

B
o

o
ts

N
2

0
 9

H
J

O
a

k
le

ig
h

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

B
o

o
ts

N
2

0
 9

H
S

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

 0
9

:0
0

 0
0

:0
0

L
ip

k
in

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
2

0
 8

Q
G

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

P
ri
m

a
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

5
 2

T
B

U
n

d
e

rh
ill

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

A
k
h

ta
r 

C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

2
 3

E
E

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

9
:0

0

A
k
s
h

a
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
N

W
2

 1
H

R
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
1

3
:0

0

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 7
R

R
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 8
L

N
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 2

0
:0

0

C
a

s
tl
e

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 2

Q
J

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill
 0

9
:3

0
 1

7
:3

0

J
e

th
ro

's
 L

td
N

W
1

1
 8

H
B

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

M
a

x
w

e
ll 

G
o

rd
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

2
 1

E
X

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

W
a

rm
a

n
-F

re
e

d
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

1
1

 8
E

L
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 0

0
:0

0

C
.W

. 
A

n
d

re
w

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

 9
P

J
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

C
o

o
te

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 9
A

S
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

L
in

k
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 0
S

Z
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

 8
A

Q
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 1
0

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

G
a

te
w

a
y
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

3
 2

L
N

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
 1

0
:0

0
 1

7
:0

0

R
e

e
n

a
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 3
H

P
F

in
c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
 0

9
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

B
is

h
o

p
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 0
D

W
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 0
Q

S
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
 0

8
:3

0
 1

8
:3

0

H
u

g
h

 L
lo

y
d

 D
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
1

1
 6

J
J

G
a

rd
e

n
 S

u
b

u
rb

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

L
a

n
d

y
's

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

1
1

 0
A

A
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

L
a

n
d

y
's

 E
x
p

re
s
s

N
W

1
1

 7
T

H
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

W
e

s
tl
a

k
e

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1

 7
E

S
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

V
ic

to
ri
a

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1

 9
E

S
G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

W
 P

ri
c
e

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 1

N
T

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
 0

9
:3

0
1

3
:0

0

A
u

c
k
la

n
d

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 1
X

P
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:3
0

 1
7

:3
0

C
a

rt
e

r'
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 8

L
T

W
e

s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

C
o

o
te

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 2
D

N
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

G
o

rd
o

n
 S

m
it
h

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
3

 2
R

A
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

P
ic

k
le

s
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

3
 1

X
T

W
e

s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
9

:3
0

 1
6

:0
0

T
e

s
c
o

 I
n

s
to

re
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 1
X

P
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 0
8

:0
0

 2
0

:0
0

B
o

o
ts

N
1

2
 9

Q
R

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 0
8

:3
0

 1
8

:3
0

C
h

a
rl
e

s
 S

a
m

p
s
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 9

Q
U

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

F
a

ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 0

J
E

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 0
8

:0
0

 2
0

:0
0

T
o

rr
in

g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 H
.C

.C
. 
L

td
N

1
2

 9
S

S
W

o
o

d
h

o
u

s
e

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

F
IN

C
H

L
E

Y
 &

 G
O

L
D

E
R

S
 G

R
E

E
N

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 m
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
L

is
t

172



S
a

tu
rd

a
y

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s

t 
C

o
d

e
W

a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

H
e

ro
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 0

E
J

B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

H
 S

h
a

h
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
9

 6
R

S
C

o
lin

d
a

le
 0

9
:0

0
 1

6
:0

0

H
.A

. 
M

c
P

a
rl
a

n
d

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

9
 5

X
B

C
o

lin
d

a
le

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 (

D
A

C
)

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

C
o

lin
d

a
le

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

9
 6

J
X

C
o

lin
d

a
le

 0
8

:0
0

 2
0

:0
0

A
v
e

n
u

e
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
X

E
d

g
w

a
re

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

B
o

o
ts

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d

g
w

a
re

 0
8

:3
0

 1
8

:0
0

D
e

re
k
 C

la
rk

e
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
H

E
d

g
w

a
re

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

M
a

n
g

o
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

H
F

E
d

g
w

a
re

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

S
in

g
e

r 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 8

J
S

E
d

g
w

a
re

S
u

p
e

rd
ru

g
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d

g
w

a
re

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

C
u

lli
m

o
re

 C
h

e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 8

S
X

H
a

le
 0

9
:0

0
1

3
:0

0

H
a

le
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 9

Q
W

H
a

le
 0

9
:0

0
1

3
:0

0

P
h

a
rm

c
o

 C
h

e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 9

B
U

H
a

le
 0

9
:0

0
1

3
:0

0

C
.J

. 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

4
 4

E
B

H
e

n
d

o
n

 0
9

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

H
C

 H
e

a
rd

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 2

E
S

H
e

n
d

o
n

S
a

b
e

l 
C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
4

 2
D

T
H

e
n

d
o

n
 1

0
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

Z
a

x
g

a
te

 L
td

N
W

4
 2

E
L

H
e

n
d

o
n

 0
9

:1
5

 1
8

:1
5

A
c
o

rn
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 3

J
R

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9

:0
0

 1
7

:3
0

B
o

o
ts

N
W

7
 3

L
H

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9

:0
0

 1
8

:0
0

C
a

re
 C

h
e

m
is

ts
N

W
7

 3
D

A
M

ill
 H

ill
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

D
a

y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 2

H
X

M
ill

 H
ill

D
a

y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 1

A
F

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

R
e

g
e

n
t 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 2

N
U

M
ill

 H
ill

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

B
o

o
ts

N
W

4
 3

F
B

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 0

9
:0

0
 2

0
:0

0

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
9

 7
E

E
W

e
s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n

H
e

n
d

o
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

4
 3

X
H

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n

J
o

h
n

 W
ils

o
n

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 3

U
X

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 0

9
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

H
E

N
D

O
N

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 m
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
L

is
t

173



S
u

n
d

a
y

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s

t 
C

o
d

e
W

a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

H
a

m
p

d
e

n
 S

q
u

a
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
1

4
 5

J
R

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

H
a

ri
a

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
1

1
 1

N
E

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

S
h

o
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

0
 0

B
A

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

L
lo

y
d

s
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 9

A
Y

C
o

p
p

e
tt
s

P
h

a
rm

o
c
a

re
N

1
0

 1
L

R
C

o
p

p
e

tt
s

T
e

s
c
o

 I
n

s
to

re
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 0

S
H

C
o

p
p

e
tt
s

 1
0

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

B
ra

n
d

-R
u

s
s
e

ll 
C

h
e

m
is

t
E

N
4

 8
T

D
E

a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

4
 8

R
Q

E
a

s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

 1
0

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

S
V

R
 C

h
e

m
is

t 
L

td
E

N
4

 8
Q

Z
E

a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

B
o

o
ts

E
N

5
 5

X
P

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

 1
0

:3
0

1
6

:3
0

M
o

u
n

tf
o

rd
 C

h
e

m
is

ts
E

N
4

 8
R

R
H

ig
h

 B
a

rn
e

t

P
a

rr
y
 J

o
n

e
s
 &

 C
o

E
N

5
 5

U
R

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

W
ilk

in
s
o

n
 C

h
e

m
is

t
E

N
5

 5
S

Z
H

ig
h

 B
a

rn
e

t

G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

5
 1

E
S

O
a

k
le

ig
h

O
a

k
le

ig
h

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

0
 0

T
X

O
a

k
le

ig
h

B
o

o
ts

N
2

0
 9

H
J

O
a

k
le

ig
h

B
o

o
ts

N
2

0
 9

H
S

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

 1
1

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

L
ip

k
in

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
2

0
 8

Q
G

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

P
ri
m

a
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

E
N

5
 2

T
B

U
n

d
e

rh
ill

A
k
h

ta
r 

C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

2
 3

E
E

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

A
k
s
h

a
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
N

W
2

 1
H

R
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 7
R

R
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 8
L

N
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 1

1
:0

0
 2

0
:0

0

C
a

s
tl
e

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 2

Q
J

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

J
e

th
ro

's
 L

td
N

W
1

1
 8

H
B

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

M
a

x
w

e
ll 

G
o

rd
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

2
 1

E
X

C
h

ild
s
 H

ill

W
a

rm
a

n
-F

re
e

d
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

1
1

 8
E

L
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 0

8
:3

0
 0

0
:0

0

C
.W

. 
A

n
d

re
w

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

 9
P

J
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

C
o

o
te

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 9
A

S
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

L
in

k
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 0
S

Z
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
2

 8
A

Q
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

G
a

te
w

a
y
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

3
 2

L
N

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d

R
e

e
n

a
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 3
H

P
F

in
c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d

B
is

h
o

p
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
2

 0
D

W
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

B
o

o
ts

N
W

1
1

 0
Q

S
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
 1

0
:0

0
1

6
:0

0

H
u

g
h

 L
lo

y
d

 D
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
1

1
 6

J
J

G
a

rd
e

n
 S

u
b

u
rb

L
a

n
d

y
's

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

1
1

 0
A

A
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
 1

0
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

L
a

n
d

y
's

 E
x
p

re
s
s

N
W

1
1

 7
T

H
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

W
e

s
tl
a

k
e

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1

 7
E

S
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

V
ic

to
ri
a

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

1
1

 9
E

S
G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 0
9

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

W
 P

ri
c
e

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

2
 1

N
T

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n

A
u

c
k
la

n
d

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 1
X

P
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

C
a

rt
e

r'
s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 8

L
T

W
e

s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

C
o

o
te

s
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 2
D

N
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

G
o

rd
o

n
 S

m
it
h

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
3

 2
R

A
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

P
ic

k
le

s
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

3
 1

X
T

W
e

s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

T
e

s
c
o

 I
n

s
to

re
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
3

 1
X

P
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

 1
0

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

B
o

o
ts

N
1

2
 9

Q
R

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 1
0

:3
0

1
6

:3
0

C
h

a
rl
e

s
 S

a
m

p
s
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 9

Q
U

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

F
a

ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
1

2
 0

J
E

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 0
8

:0
0

 2
0

:0
0

T
o

rr
in

g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 H
.C

.C
. 
L

td
N

1
2

 9
S

S
W

o
o

d
h

o
u

s
e

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

F
IN

C
H

L
E

Y
 &

 G
O

L
D

E
R

S
 G

R
E

E
N

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 m
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
L

is
t

174



S
u

n
d

a
y

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s

t 
C

o
d

e
W

a
rd

08:00

08:30

09:00

09:15

09:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

13:00

13:30

14:00

14:30

15:00

15:30

16:00

16:30

17:00

17:30

18:00

18:15

18:30

18:45

19:00

19:30

20:00

20:15

20:30

21:00

21:30

22:00

23:00

00:00

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

H
e

ro
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 0

E
J

B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k

H
 S

h
a

h
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
9

 6
R

S
C

o
lin

d
a

le

H
.A

. 
M

c
P

a
rl
a

n
d

 C
h

e
m

is
t

N
W

9
 5

X
B

C
o

lin
d

a
le

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 (

D
A

C
)

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

C
o

lin
d

a
le

S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

9
 6

J
X

C
o

lin
d

a
le

 1
0

:3
0

1
6

:3
0

A
v
e

n
u

e
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
X

E
d

g
w

a
re

B
o

o
ts

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d

g
w

a
re

 1
1

:0
0

 1
7

:0
0

D
e

re
k
 C

la
rk

e
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

J
H

E
d

g
w

a
re

M
a

n
g

o
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

H
F

E
d

g
w

a
re

S
in

g
e

r 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 8

J
S

E
d

g
w

a
re

 1
0

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

S
u

p
e

rd
ru

g
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 7

B
D

E
d

g
w

a
re

C
u

lli
m

o
re

 C
h

e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 8

S
X

H
a

le
 1

0
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

H
a

le
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

H
A

8
 9

Q
W

H
a

le

P
h

a
rm

c
o

 C
h

e
m

is
t

H
A

8
 9

B
U

H
a

le

C
.J

. 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

4
 4

E
B

H
e

n
d

o
n

H
C

 H
e

a
rd

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 2

E
S

H
e

n
d

o
n

S
a

b
e

l 
C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
4

 2
D

T
H

e
n

d
o

n

Z
a

x
g

a
te

 L
td

N
W

4
 2

E
L

H
e

n
d

o
n

A
c
o

rn
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 3

J
R

M
ill

 H
ill

B
o

o
ts

N
W

7
 3

L
H

M
ill

 H
ill

 1
0

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

C
a

re
 C

h
e

m
is

ts
N

W
7

 3
D

A
M

ill
 H

ill
 1

0
:0

0
1

4
:0

0

D
a

y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 2

H
X

M
ill

 H
ill

D
a

y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 1

A
F

M
ill

 H
ill

R
e

g
e

n
t 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

N
W

7
 2

N
U

M
ill

 H
ill

B
o

o
ts

N
W

4
 3

F
B

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 1

2
:0

0
 1

8
:0

0

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 C

h
e

m
is

t
N

W
9

 7
E

E
W

e
s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n

H
e

n
d

o
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

4
 3

X
H

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n

J
o

h
n

 W
ils

o
n

 C
h

e
m

is
ts

N
W

4
 3

U
X

W
e

s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n

H
E

N
D

O
N

 L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 m
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
L

is
t

175



176

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
������������������	

������
���
���������������
���������������

177



Pharmaceutical Service Provision

Enhanced Services

Medicines 

Use Reviews

New Medicine 

Service

Stoma Appliance 

Customisation

Appliance Use 

Reviews

London Pharmacy 

Vaccination Service

Hampden Square Pharmacy N14 5JR Brunswick Park � � � �

Haria Chemists N11 1NE Brunswick Park � � �

Shore Pharmacy N20 0BA Brunswick Park � � � �

Lloydspharmacy N12 9AY Coppetts � � � �

Pharmocare N10 1LR Coppetts � � �

Tesco Instore Pharmacy N12 0SH Coppetts � � � �

Brand-Russell Chemist EN4 8TD East Barnet � � � �

Sainsbury's Pharmacy EN4 8RQ East Barnet � � �

SVR Chemist Ltd EN4 8QZ East Barnet � � � �

Boots EN5 5XP High Barnet � � � �

Mountford Chemists EN4 8RR High Barnet � � � �

Parry Jones & Co EN5 5UR High Barnet � � �

Wilkinson Chemist EN5 5SZ High Barnet � � � �

Greenfield Pharmacy EN5 1ES Oakleigh � � � �

Oakleigh Pharmacy N20 0TX Oakleigh � � � �

Boots N20 9HJ Oakleigh � � �

Boots N20 9HS Totteridge � � � �

Lipkin Chemist N20 8QG Totteridge � � � �

Prima Pharmacy EN5 2TB Underhill � � � �

Akhtar Chemists NW2 3EE Childs Hill � � �

Akshar Pharmacies NW2 1HR Childs Hill �

Boots NW11 7RR Childs Hill � � �

Boots NW11 8LN Childs Hill � � � �

Castle Chemist NW2 2QJ Childs Hill � � �

Jethro's Ltd NW11 8HB Childs Hill � �

Maxwell Gordon Pharmacy NW2 1EX Childs Hill � � � �

Warman-Freed Pharmacy NW11 8EL Childs Hill � �

C.W. Andrew Pharmacy N2 9PJ East Finchley � � � �

Cootes Pharmacy N2 9AS East Finchley � � � �

Links Pharmacy N2 0SZ East Finchley � � � �

Oakdale Pharmacy N2 8AQ East Finchley � � � �

Gateway Chemist N3 2LN Finchley Church End � � � �

Reena Pharmacy N3 3HP Finchley Church End � � � �

Bishops Pharmacy N2 0DW Garden Suburb � �

Boots NW11 0QS Garden Suburb � � �

Hugh Lloyd Dispensing Chemist NW11 6JJ Garden Suburb � � �

Landy's Chemist NW11 0AA Garden Suburb � � � �

Landy's Express NW11 7TH Garden Suburb � � �

Westlake Pharmacy NW11 7ES Garden Suburb � � � �

Victoria Pharmacy NW11 9ES Golders Green � � � � �

W Price Chemist NW2 1NT Golders Green �

Aucklands Pharmacy N3 1XP West Finchley � � �

Carter's Pharmacy N12 8LT West Finchley �

Cootes Pharmacy N3 2DN West Finchley � � �

Gordon Smith Pharmacy N3 2RA West Finchley � � � �

Pickles Chemist N3 1XT West Finchley � � � � � �

Tesco Instore Pharmacy N3 1XP West Finchley � � � �

Boots N12 9QR Woodhouse � � � �

Charles Sampson Pharmacy N12 9QU Woodhouse � �

Fairview Pharmacy N12 0JE Woodhouse � � � �

Torrington Park H.C.C. Ltd N12 9SS Woodhouse �

Heron Pharmacy HA8 0EJ Burnt Oak � � � � � �

H Shah Dispensing Chemist NW9 6RS Colindale �

H.A. McParland Chemist NW9 5XB Colindale � � � �

Pelican Healthcare NW9 5XY Colindale � � �

Sainsbury's Pharmacy NW9 6JX Colindale � � �

Avenue Pharmacy HA8 7JX Edgware �

Boots HA8 7BD Edgware � � � �

Derek Clarke Pharmacy HA8 7JH Edgware � � � � �

Mango Pharmacy HA8 7HF Edgware � � � �

Singer Pharmacy HA8 8JS Edgware � � �

Superdrug Pharmacy HA8 7BD Edgware � � � �

Cullimore Chemist HA8 8SX Hale � �

Hale Pharmacy HA8 9QW Hale � � � � �

Pharmco Chemist HA8 9BU Hale � � �

C.J. Pharmacy NW4 4EB Hendon � �

HC Heard Chemists NW4 2ES Hendon � �

Sabel Chemist NW4 2DT Hendon � � � �

Zaxgate Ltd NW4 2EL Hendon � � � �

Acorn Pharmacy NW7 3JR Mill Hill �

Boots NW7 3LH Mill Hill � � �

Care Chemists NW7 3DA Mill Hill � � � � � �

Day Lewis Pharmacy NW7 2HX Mill Hill � � � �

Day Lewis Pharmacy NW7 1AF Mill Hill � � � �

Regent Pharmacy NW7 2NU Mill Hill � � � �

Boots NW4 3FB West Hendon � � � � � �

Broadway Chemist NW9 7EE West Hendon � � �

Hendon Pharmacy NW4 3XH West Hendon �

John Wilson Chemists NW4 3UX West Hendon � � � �

CHIPPING BARNET LOCALITY

FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN LOCALITY

HENDON LOCALITY

Trading Name Post Code Ward

Essential 

Services

Advanced Services

178



Local Pharmaceutical Service Provision

Trading Name Post Code Ward

Emergency 

Hormonal 

Contraception

Stop Smoking
Supervised 

Consumption

Needle & 

Syringe 

Programme

Alcohol IBA

Hampden Square Pharmacy N14 5JR Brunswick Park � � �

Haria Chemists N11 1NE Brunswick Park � � �

Shore Pharmacy N20 0BA Brunswick Park � �

Lloydspharmacy N12 9AY Coppetts � �

Pharmocare N10 1LR Coppetts � �

Tesco Instore Pharmacy N12 0SH Coppetts � � �

Brand-Russell Chemist EN4 8TD East Barnet � � � � �

Sainsbury's Pharmacy EN4 8RQ East Barnet �

SVR Chemist Ltd EN4 8QZ East Barnet

Boots EN5 5XP High Barnet � � �

Mountford Chemists EN4 8RR High Barnet � �

Parry Jones & Co EN5 5UR High Barnet �

Wilkinson Chemist EN5 5SZ High Barnet � � � �

Greenfield Pharmacy EN5 1ES Oakleigh � � � �

Oakleigh Pharmacy N20 0TX Oakleigh � � � �

Boots N20 9HJ Oakleigh �

Boots N20 9HS Totteridge � � �

Lipkin Chemist N20 8QG Totteridge

Prima Pharmacy EN5 2TB Underhill

Akhtar Chemists NW2 3EE Childs Hill � �

Akshar Pharmacies NW2 1HR Childs Hill

Boots NW11 7RR Childs Hill � �

Boots NW11 8LN Childs Hill � � �

Castle Chemist NW2 2QJ Childs Hill �

Jethro's Ltd NW11 8HB Childs Hill

Maxwell Gordon Pharmacy NW2 1EX Childs Hill � �

Warman-Freed Pharmacy NW11 8EL Childs Hill

C.W. Andrew Pharmacy N2 9PJ East Finchley � � �

Cootes Pharmacy N2 9AS East Finchley �

Links Pharmacy N2 0SZ East Finchley � � �

Oakdale Pharmacy N2 8AQ East Finchley �

Gateway Chemist N3 2LN Finchley Church End �

Reena Pharmacy N3 3HP Finchley Church End � �

Bishops Pharmacy N2 0DW Garden Suburb �

Boots NW11 0QS Garden Suburb

Hugh Lloyd Dispensing Chemist NW11 6JJ Garden Suburb

Landy's Chemist NW11 0AA Garden Suburb � �

Landy's Express NW11 7TH Garden Suburb �

Westlake Pharmacy NW11 7ES Garden Suburb

Victoria Pharmacy NW11 9ES Golders Green

W Price Chemist NW2 1NT Golders Green

Aucklands Pharmacy N3 1XP West Finchley

Carter's Pharmacy N12 8LT West Finchley �

Cootes Pharmacy N3 2DN West Finchley �

Gordon Smith Pharmacy N3 2RA West Finchley � � �

Pickles Chemist N3 1XT West Finchley � � �

Tesco Instore Pharmacy N3 1XP West Finchley � �

Boots N12 9QR Woodhouse � � � �

Charles Sampson Pharmacy N12 9QU Woodhouse

Fairview Pharmacy N12 0JE Woodhouse �

Torrington Park H.C.C. Ltd N12 9SS Woodhouse

Heron Pharmacy HA8 0EJ Burnt Oak � � �

H Shah Dispensing Chemist NW9 6RS Colindale �

H.A. McParland Chemist NW9 5XB Colindale � � � �

Pelican Healthcare NW9 5XY Colindale

Sainsbury's Pharmacy NW9 6JX Colindale � � �

Avenue Pharmacy HA8 7JX Edgware

Boots HA8 7BD Edgware � � �

Derek Clarke Pharmacy HA8 7JH Edgware � � � �

Mango Pharmacy HA8 7HF Edgware � � � �

Singer Pharmacy HA8 8JS Edgware � � �

Superdrug Pharmacy HA8 7BD Edgware � � �

Cullimore Chemist HA8 8SX Hale �

Hale Pharmacy HA8 9QW Hale � �

Pharmco Chemist HA8 9BU Hale � �

C.J. Pharmacy NW4 4EB Hendon � � �

HC Heard Chemists NW4 2ES Hendon

Sabel Chemist NW4 2DT Hendon � �

Zaxgate Ltd NW4 2EL Hendon � �

Acorn Pharmacy NW7 3JR Mill Hill �

Boots NW7 3LH Mill Hill �

Care Chemists NW7 3DA Mill Hill � �

Day Lewis Pharmacy NW7 2HX Mill Hill �

Day Lewis Pharmacy NW7 1AF Mill Hill

Regent Pharmacy NW7 2NU Mill Hill � � �

Boots NW4 3FB West Hendon �

Broadway Chemist NW9 7EE West Hendon � �

Hendon Pharmacy NW4 3XH West Hendon

John Wilson Chemists NW4 3UX West Hendon �

CHIPPING BARNET LOCALITY

FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN LOCALITY

HENDON LOCALITY

179



180

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

Consultation Response 

Form 
Appendix G 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

181



2 

 

 

Barnet Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 
Consultation Response Form  

 

 
 

1. About you - please provide the details requested below.  This is very important in case we have 
any questions with respect to the feedback you provide 

 

 

Name  

Job Title  

Pharmacy Name  
Or 
Organisation Name 

 

Address 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Telephone No. 
 

 

Please confirm that you are happy for us 
to store these details in case we need to 
contact you about your feedback? 
 

Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 
 

Yes  No  
 

 
  

 

2. Has the purpose of the PNA been explained sufficiently within section 1.1 of the draft PNA 
document? 

 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
 
If “No” or “Not sure”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

182



3 

 
3. Does Section 1.3 clearly set out the scope of the PNA? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “No” or “Not sure”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

4. Does Section 2 clearly set out the local context and implications for the PNA? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “No” or “Not sure”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

5. Do you think that the pharmaceutical needs of the population have been accurately reflected 
within the PNA? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “No” or “Not sure”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

183



4 

 
6. For each of the services below, please indicate if you agree that the PNA has provided a 

reasonable description of the service and if you agree with the conclusions? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable for each service 

Section 3.2.1:   Essential Services Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.2.3.1:  Medicines Use Reviews Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.2.3.2:  New Medicine Service Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.2.3.3:  Appliance Use Review Service Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.2.3.4:  Stoma Appliance Customisation Service Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.2.4.1: London Pharmacy Vaccination Service Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.3.2: Emergency Hormonal Contraception Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.3.3: Stop Smoking Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.3.4: Supervised Consumption  Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.3.5: Needle and Syringe Programme Yes  No  Not sure  

Section 3.3.6: Alcohol IBA Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If you have answered “No” or “Not sure” to one or more of the above please explain why in the box 
below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

7. Do you agree with the “Looking to the Future” section as set out in section 3.4? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

184



5 

 
8. Are you aware of any pharmaceutical services, which have been commissioned, but which 

have not been included in the PNA? 

  
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

9. Is there any additional information which you think should be included in the PNA (and which 
you have not mentioned above)? 

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
10. NHS England only:   

Has the PNA provided you with enough information to inform market entry decisions  

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

185



6 

11. Service Commissioners only:   
Has the PNA provided you with enough information to inform how you may commission 
services from pharmacy in the future?  

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
12. Community Pharmacies only:   

Has the PNA provided you with enough information to help your own future service provision 
and plans?  

 
Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 

Yes  No  Not sure  

 
If “Yes”, please explain why in the box below: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
13. Community Pharmacies only:   

Please review the information in Appendix E (Opening Hours) and Appendix F (Service 
Provision) for accuracy?  If you identify any issues please provide details below 

 
 Is the information Accurate? 

Please indicate response using * or delete as applicable 
If “No”, please provide details: 

Opening 
Hours 

Yes  No  

 
 
 
 
 

Service 
Provision 

Yes  No  

 
 
 
 
 
 

186



7 

 

14.  If you have any further comments, please detail these in the box below 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Please return this feedback form, by email, to pna-consultation@webstar-lane.co.uk, noting that the 
deadline for submitting comments is midnight on 26 March 2015. 

 
 

187



188

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

Consultation Feedback 
& Response 

Appendix H 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

189



  

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 &

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
  

  1
. 

A
c

c
u

ra
c

y
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

is
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
: 

  

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 I

n
a

c
c

u
ra

c
y

 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e

c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e

d
?

 

P
e

lic
a

n
 

H
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 L

td
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 

§
 

W
e
 o

ff
e

r 
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e

 
C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 D

A
C

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
to

m
a

 A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 
C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n
d

 A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
, 

b
u
t 

w
a

s
 

in
a

d
v
e

rt
e

n
tl
y
 o

m
it
te

d
 f

ro
m

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

  
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

A
p

p
e

n
d
ix

 F
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 

Y
e
s
 

C
u

lli
m

o
re

 C
h

e
m

is
t 

H
A

8
 8

S
X

 
§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
ts

 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 e

ff
e

c
t:

 
o

 
M

o
n
 -

 F
ri

: 
0
9

:0
0
 -

 1
8
:0

0
 

o
 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
: 

0
9

:0
0

 -
 1

3
:0

0
 

o
 

S
u

n
d

a
y
: 

 1
0

:0
0

 -
 1

4
:0

0
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 w

a
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n
 w

e
e

k
d

a
y
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 o
f 

0
9
:0

0
 –

 1
8
:0

0
; 

c
lo

s
e

d
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
; 

1
0

:0
0
 –

 
1

3
:0

0
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

g
re

e
d

: 
o

 
T

h
e
 t

a
b

le
s
, 

m
a

p
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
x
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 n

o
w

 o
p

e
n

s
 o

n
 a

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 

o
 

T
h

e
 t

e
x
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

lo
n

g
e
r 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n
 a

 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 

o
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 

Y
e

s
 

P
a

rr
y
 J

o
n

e
s
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

E
N

5
 5

U
R

 

§
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

  
§
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
s
, 

m
a

p
s
, 

te
x
t 

a
n

d
 A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 F

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Y
e

s
 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

B
o

o
ts

 (
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e

) 
N

2
0

 9
H

J
 c

lo
s
e

s
 a

t 
6

:3
0

p
m

 M
o
n
-F

ri
, 

n
o

t 
7

p
m

 a
s
 l
is

te
d

  
§
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

lo
s
e

s
 a

t 
1

8
:3

0
 

§
 

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

B
o

o
ts

 N
2

0
 9

H
S

 a
n

d
 B

o
o
ts

 N
W

7
 3

L
H

 d
o
 

n
o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 n

e
e

d
le

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

B
o

o
ts

 N
2

0
 9

H
S

 w
a

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
lis

t,
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
a
n

d
 B

o
o
ts

 N
W

7
 3

L
H

 h
a

d
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
it
h

e
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

ff
e

rs
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
s
, 

m
a

p
, 

te
x
t 

a
n
d

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

Y
e

s
  

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

B
o

o
ts

 N
1

2
 9

Q
R

 d
o

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

o
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

§
 

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

190



3
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
  

S
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 I

n
a

c
c

u
ra

c
y

 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e

c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e

d
?

 

M
a
n

g
o

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

H
A

8
 7

H
F

 
§
 

W
e
 o

ff
e

r 
E

H
C

 b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s
n

't
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 F

  
§
 

T
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

a
s
n

’t
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
lis

t,
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

r,
 o

f 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 h

a
s
 s

e
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 a

n
d

 B
a

rn
e

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
w

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
  

§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
s
, 

m
a

p
, 

te
x
t 

a
n
d

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

Y
e

s
 

P
h

a
rm

c
o

 
C

h
e

m
is

ts
 

H
A

8
 9

B
U

 

§
 

P
h

a
rm

c
o

 o
p

e
n

in
g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

re
 9

a
m

 -
 5

p
m

 
o
n
 T

h
u
rs

d
a

y
 n

o
t 

F
ri

d
a

y
 a

s
 s

ta
te

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

h
o
u

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
N

A
 

§
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 E

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
 t

y
p

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 
e

rr
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
m

e
n
d

e
d

  

Y
e

s
 

P
h

a
rm

c
o

 
C

h
e

m
is

ts
 

H
A

8
 9

B
U

 

§
 

T
h

e
 C

h
e
m

is
ts

 n
o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

e
d
 

c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

a
s
n

’t
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
lis

t,
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

r,
 o

f 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
h
a

s
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
s
, 

m
a

p
, 

te
x
t 

a
n
d

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 F

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 
in

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

Y
e

s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 
c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
: 

§
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 d
if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
o

s
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 
h

o
u

rs
 l
is

te
d
 i
n

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 E
. 

 
§
 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e
s
e

 h
o

u
rs

 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e
 l
is

te
d

 a
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
th

a
t 

a
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

o
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

b
y
 e

it
h

e
r 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

P
C

T
. 

§
 

W
e
 a

tt
a

c
h

 a
 s

p
re

a
d

s
h

e
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 h
o

u
rs

 h
e
ld

 b
y
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

re
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

o
s
e

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 a

re
. 

 
§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 w

ill
 w

ri
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 i
n

fo
rm

in
g
 t

h
e

m
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n
d

 
a

d
v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

is
h

 t
o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e

 h
o
u

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

§
 

F
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

 p
o

s
t-

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
, 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
: 

o
 

F
V

X
2

1
 R

e
g

e
n

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

lis
t 

lu
n
c
h

 h
o

u
rs

, 
th

e
s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
. 

 

Y
e

s
 

  

191



4
 

2
. 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 T
h

e
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
k
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 w
h

ic
h

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 i
n

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 G
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

; 
w

h
e

re
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
n

 t
h

is
 n

o
te

d
. 
  

 F
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
, 

w
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

g
re

e
d

, 
d

is
a

g
re

e
d

 o
r 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

s
u

re
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 
(n

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
re

s
p

o
n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
n
s
w

e
r 

a
 g

iv
e

n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
, 
th

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
id

 n
o
t 

re
tu

rn
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
o

m
 a

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

lic
a

b
le

 w
e

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

).
  

 
 W

e
 t

h
e

n
 l
is

t 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e
c
is

io
n

 n
o

ti
n

g
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

th
e
 P

N
A

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
m

e
n
d

e
d

. 
 W

h
e
re

 n
o

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 t

h
e
n

 w
e

 e
x
p

lic
it
ly

 s
ta

te
 t

h
is

. 
 W

h
e

re
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
n
t 

d
id

 n
o

t 
u
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 t
h

e
n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

 O
n

 o
c
c
a

s
io

n
, 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 a

 m
o

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

  
 

 

H
a

s
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
p

la
in

e
d

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 (

P
N

A
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 1

.1
)?

 

Y
e

s
 =

 1
0

0
%

 (
n

=
1

7
) 

 
N

o
 =

 0
%

 
N

o
t 

s
u

re
 =

 0
%

 
 

 
N

o
t 

a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
 (

n
=

3
) 

N
o

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
d

 

 

 D
o

e
s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
.3

 o
f 

th
e

 P
N

A
 c

le
a

rl
y

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 s
c

o
p

e
?

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

Y
e

s
 =

 1
0

0
%

 (
n

=
1

7
) 

 
N

o
 =

 0
%

 
N

o
t 

s
u

re
 =

 0
%

 
 

 
N

o
t 

a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
 (

n
=

3
) 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

P
U

R
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 
n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 5

 b
u
t 

m
e
n

ti
o

n
e
d

 o
n
 p

a
g

e
 4

0
. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 i
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 5

?
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 U

rg
e
n

t 
R

e
p

e
a
t 

M
e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

P
U

R
M

) 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

 p
ilo

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
  

§
 

T
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e
c
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
it
 h

a
s
n

’t
 b

e
e

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
N

A
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

o
n
 p

a
g
e

 5
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

   

192



5
 

 D
o

e
s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
 c

le
a

rl
y

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a
l 

c
o

n
te

x
t 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

?
 

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

 

Y
e

s
 =

 8
8
.2

%
 (

n
=

1
5

) 
 

N
o

 =
 5

.9
%

 (
n

=
1

) 
N

o
t 

s
u

re
 =

 5
.9

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

 
 

N
o

t 
a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
 (

n
=

3
) 

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 o
n
 p

a
g

e
 1

8
 i
s
 b

lu
rr

e
d
 a

n
d

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 

re
a
d

. 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

ta
b
le

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 a
 h

ig
h
e

r 
re

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

a
t 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 r

e
a

d
, 
th

e
 t

e
x
t 

is
 s

ti
ll 

le
g

ib
le

 
§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
  

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

W
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 2

0
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

P
 f

e
d
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 h

u
b

s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

, 
a

n
d

 n
o

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 m
ig

h
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
n
o

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

 G
P

 f
e

d
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 h

u
b

s
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

w
ri
ti
n

g
 

§
 

N
H

S
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

C
G

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 3
 G

P
 

lo
c
a

lit
ie

s
: 

N
o

rt
h

, 
S

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 P

N
A

 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
 o

f 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 
G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 H

e
n

d
o

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 5
 G

P
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 (

o
n
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 h

a
s
 o

n
e

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

; 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

lit
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
w

o
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
a
c
h

) 
§
 

T
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 C
C

G
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ilo
ts

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
N

A
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
is

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

N
o

 

  D
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
c

u
ra

te
ly

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
?

 
 

Y
e

s
 =

 7
6
.5

%
 (

n
=

1
3

) 
 

N
o

 =
 1

7
.6

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

N
o

t 
s
u

re
 =

 5
.9

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

 
 

N
o

t 
a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
 (

n
=

3
) 

  §
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 d
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

    

193



6
 

 

F
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
lo

w
, 

p
le

a
s
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 i
f 

y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 h
a

s
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 d
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 i

f 
y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
?

 
 

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

S
u

re
 

N
o

t 
a

n
s

w
e

re
d

 /
 F

e
e

d
b

a
c
k

 f
o

rm
 n

o
t 

u
s

e
d

 /
 A

n
s

w
e

r 
n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

9
3
.3

%
 (

n
=

1
4
) 

0
%

 (
n

=
0

) 
6

.7
%

 (
n

=
1

) 
n

=
5

 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 &

 P
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
7

3
.3

%
 (

n
=

1
1
) 

2
0
.0

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

6
.7

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

5
 

N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
7

3
.3

%
 (

n
=

1
1
) 

2
0
.0

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

6
.7

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

5
 

A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 

9
3
.3

%
 (

n
=

1
4
) 

0
%

 (
n

=
0

) 
6

.7
%

 (
n

=
1

) 
n

=
5

 

S
to

m
a

 A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 C
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
8

0
.0

%
 (

n
=

1
2
) 

6
.7

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

1
3
.3

%
 (

n
=

2
) 

n
=

5
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
8

0
.0

%
 (

n
=

1
2
) 

6
.7

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

1
3
.3

%
 (

n
=

2
) 

n
=

5
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 H

o
rm

o
n
a

l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 

7
8
.6

%
 (

n
=

1
1
) 

1
4
.3

%
 (

n
=

2
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

6
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
8

5
.7

%
 (

n
=

1
2
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

6
 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d
 C

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 

7
8
.6

%
 (

n
=

1
1
) 

1
4
.3

%
 (

n
=

2
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

6
 

N
e

e
d

le
 &

 S
y
ri

n
g

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

7
1
.4

%
 (

n
=

1
0
) 

2
1
.4

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

n
=

6
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
IB

A
 

7
1
.4

%
 (

n
=

1
0
) 

7
.1

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

2
1
.4

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

n
=

6
 

  

a
m

e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
n
 P

a
g

e
 2

7
 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(l
a
s
t 

p
o
in

t 
in

 e
a

c
h

) 
o

n
 D

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

d
e
n

s
it
ie

s
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

to
 c

o
n

tr
a

d
ic

t 
o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
a

ro
u

n
d
 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 
P

N
A

 (
p

a
g

e
 2

7
) 

lo
o

k
s
 a

t 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 t
w

o
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 s
u

rp
ri
s
in

g
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ti
n

g
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 
a

re
a

s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 t

e
x
t,

 t
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 m

a
p
s
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 e

.g
. 

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
s
 h

ig
h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

d
e
n

s
it
y
 b

u
t 

a
 l
o

w
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

h
e

a
d

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

N
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
s
 2

9
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

h
e

 
D

A
C

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

–
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 s

im
ila

r 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
a

p
s
 u

s
e

 a
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

lo
u
rs

 t
o
 d

e
n

o
te

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 D

A
C

; 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 l
e

g
e

n
d

 s
ta

te
s
 “

D
A

C
” 

to
 

d
if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t,

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
th

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 w

e
re

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 m
a

p
s
, 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
lo

u
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
y
m

b
o

l 
d

e
n

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 D

A
C

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n
d

e
d

  

Y
e
s
 

194



7
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o

n
d

o
n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

c
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
n
 m

a
p
s
, 

o
f 

a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 t

h
a

t 
o

p
e

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

1
0

0
 

h
o
u

rs
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 (

T
h

e
 m

a
p
s
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

s
 2

9
 &

 3
0

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

is
 a

s
 W

a
rm

a
n

-F
re

e
d
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
).

  
§
 

W
h

ils
t 

th
is

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

o
e
s
 o

p
e

n
 s

u
c
h

 h
o

u
rs

, 
it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

fu
l 
to

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

th
a

t 
it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 

a
 “

1
0

0
 h

o
u

r 
e

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
” 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

th
is

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
ts

 h
o

u
rs

 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

h
a

v
in

g
 

to
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t:
 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 2
6

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t;

 i
f 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n

s
 f

o
r 

1
0

0
 

h
o
u

rs
 h

a
d

 h
a

d
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 

e
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

n
 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 n
o
te

d
 o

n
 

th
is

 p
a

g
e

  
o

 
P

a
g

e
 3

1
 m

a
k
e

s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

1
0

0
 h

o
u

rs
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 g

ra
n

te
d

 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 1

0
0

 e
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 (

p
a

g
e

 2
6
);

 a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 

te
x
t 

o
n

 p
a
g

e
 3

1
 “

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

, 
1
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
0
0

 h
o

u
rs

 (
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 1

0
0

 h
o

u
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 e
x
e

m
p
ti
o

n
);

 
a

n
d

 a
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

5
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
0
 h

o
u

rs
; 

th
e
re

 
is

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

h
e
ir
 

h
o
u

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
u
tu

re
” 

Y
e

s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

O
n

 P
a

g
e
 3

1
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o
 a

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 r

o
ta

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

n
 “

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
” 

a
n
d

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o
 

u
p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

6
 p

h
a

rm
a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

th
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

1
0
a

m
 a

n
d

 6
p

m
. 

 F
o

r 
c
la

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 
d

a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 

o
n
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d

 E
a

s
te

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
S

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

t 
F

in
c
h

le
y
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
is

 o
p
e

n
 3

6
5
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r,

 a
n
d

 i
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 t
e

x
t 

in
 

th
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d
  

§
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 w
ill

 b
e
 

u
p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
c
la

ri
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
ls

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 

fi
n

a
l 
P

N
A

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
a

t 
o

th
e

r 
b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 

a
re

n
’t
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

“W
h

ils
t 

F
a

ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 f
ro

m
 8

a
m

 –
 8

p
m

 
o

n
 3

6
5
 d

a
y
s
 a

 y
e

a
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
a
p

 o
n
 o

th
e

r 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

lid
a
y
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

a
 r

o
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
s
e

 d
a

y
s
” 

Y
e
s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
6

 i
t 

is
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 L

P
S

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
t 

F
M

H
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 –
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 6
-m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

h
o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 

te
rm

in
a
te

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 t

o
 

e
x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

n
o
t 

to
 r

u
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

a
g
e

 2
6
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
P

N
A

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
’s

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 

Y
e

s
 

195



8
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 E

S
P

L
P

S
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 T
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

h
o

ld
e

r 
h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n
 g

iv
e

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
it
 

w
ill

 t
e
rm

in
a
te

 o
n
 3

1
s
t 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

 
p

o
s
t-

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
, 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

e
x
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

: 
“A

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

h
e

ld
 a

n
 E

S
P

L
P

S
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 3

1
s
t 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 w

e
re

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
lis

ts
. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
C

u
lli

m
o
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 n

o
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
lis

t 
in

 B
a

rn
e

t 
H

W
B

 a
re

a
. 

It
 i
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o
 

d
e
c
id

e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
 L

P
S

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r,

 b
e

a
ri

n
g

 i
n

 m
in

d
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 
c
ri
te

ri
a

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

m
a
d

e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

ill
 u

s
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
y
 s

u
c
h

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
” 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 t
e
x
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 

th
e
 P

N
A

 

Y
e

s
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

T
h

e
 E

S
P

L
P

S
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

a
lle

d
 C

u
lli

m
o

re
 C

h
e

m
is

t,
 

H
A

8
 8

S
X

, 
w

it
h

in
 H

a
le

 W
a

rd
, 

b
a

s
e

d
 i
n

 H
e

n
d

o
n

 
L

o
c
a

lit
y
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

w
ri
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 f

a
c
e

s
 

a
n
 u

n
c
e

rt
a

in
 f

u
tu

re
 i
f 

it
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
l is

t 
(a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
6
).

 T
h

is
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

o
ld

s
 a

n
 E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
S

m
a

ll 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(E
S

P
L

P
S

) 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

 
§
 

T
h

e
 E

S
P

L
P

S
 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
, 

lo
c
a

te
d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
k
m

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 n

e
a
re

s
t 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 w

it
h

 g
u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
f 

th
e
ir
 d

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 v

o
lu

m
e

 f
a

lls
 b

e
lo

w
 2

6
,4

0
0

 i
te

m
s
 

p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

. 
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

o
u

ld
 o

th
e
rw

is
e

 n
o
t 

b
e

 v
ia

b
le

. 
 

§
 

T
h

is
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

ig
h
t 

o
f 

re
tu

rn
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
lis

t 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
5

. 
 W

it
h

 t
h

is
 

o
p
ti
o

n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 p

ro
m

p
t 

c
lo

s
u

re
. 

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 r
is

k
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

lo
s
u

re
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

a
 s

iz
a

b
le

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
G

le
n
g

a
ll 

R
o

a
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 H

a
le

 W
a
rd

, 
E

d
g

w
a

re
, 

w
it
h

in
 H

e
n
d

o
n
 L

o
c
a

lit
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 f

in
d

 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a
c
y
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

fa
c
ili

ty
. 

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 L

P
C

 a
n
d

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 r

e
tu

rn
in

g
 

to
 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
lis

t,
 n

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

o
 

T
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

 a
 l
o

w
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

it
e

m
s
  

o
 

It
 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 H
a

le
 w

a
rd

 a
n

d
 H

e
n

d
o

n
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 b

o
th

 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 a
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
; 

th
e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 c
h

o
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 

a
n
d

 i
ts

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
G

le
n

g
a

ll 
R

o
a
d

 
o

 
H

a
le

 w
a

rd
 h

a
s
 a

 m
o

d
e

ra
te

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 

(p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

t 
L

S
O

A
 l
e

v
e

l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t)

  
o

 
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
v
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
  

§
 

T
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
b
o

v
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
 i
n

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 P
N

A
 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 w
o

u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
e

x
t:

 
o

 
P

a
g

e
 4

8
 “

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

 
E

S
P

L
P

S
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

e
a
s
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 v

ia
b

le
” 

o
 

A
d

d
 “

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
a
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

a
le

 w
a

rd
 

a
n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
rv

e
s
” 

 

Y
e

s
 

196



9
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

§
 

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
u
lt
ip

le
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 s

c
o

re
 

in
 t

h
is

 s
u

p
e

r-
lo

c
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n
 t

h
a
t 

fo
r 

H
a

le
 w

a
rd

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

§
 

C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
th

is
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 m

ig
h
t 

p
ro

m
p

t 
a

n
o

th
e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a
c
y
 i
n

 m
u

c
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 

p
la

c
e

. 
§
 

W
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 f

in
d
 

th
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
h

e
a
lt
h

c
a

re
 w

it
h

in
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 
d

is
ta

n
c
e

. 
 

 
  

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 3
8

, 
if
 4

,0
0
0

,0
8
8

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 i
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 
d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 

th
e

n
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
,0

4
4

.1
5

9
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n

s
e

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
w

it
h

 1
2

.2
%

 d
is

p
e

n
s
e

d
 a

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 
o

n
 p

a
g
e

 3
9
. 

 
§
 

T
h

is
 f

ig
u
re

 e
q

u
a

te
s
 t

o
 6

1
5

3
9

8
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

P
e

rh
a

p
s
 t

h
e

 t
a
b

le
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 f
a

c
t 

p
le

a
s
e

?
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t
h

e
 t
e

x
t 

o
n
 p

a
g

e
 

3
8
 a

n
d
 3

9
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
. 

 T
h

is
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t:
  

o
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

it
e

m
s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
rs

 w
a

s
 

5
,0

4
4

,1
1

9
  

o
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 7

9
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 
it
e

m
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 2
0

.7
%

 i
.e

. 
1

,0
4

4
,0

3
1

 
it
e

m
s
, 

w
e

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
e

d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

o
r 

w
e

re
 p

e
rs

o
n
a

lly
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 G

P
s
  

o
 

T
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 &

 
D

A
C

S
 w

h
ic

h
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
1

2
.2

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
it
e

m
s
 

o
 

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
8

.5
%

 o
f 

it
e

m
s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e

n
s
e

d
 o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n
a

lly
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

n
o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
a

 t
o
ta

l 
o

f 
3

,7
8

8
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 o

r 
a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 a

n
 i
te

m
) 

o
 

T
o

ta
ls

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 

N
o

 

197



1
0
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 4

0
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
b

o
th

 G
P

s
 a

n
d

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
. 

 
§
 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 t
a
b

le
 i
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
k
e

s
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 i
s
 f

a
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 t
h
a

t 
o
f 

G
P

s
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 
S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t.
 H

e
n
c
e

 w
e

 
c
o

n
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a
d

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

“l
o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
” 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 9
5
 a

re
 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

h
o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

t 
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
. 

 
§
 

N
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 m

a
d
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h
 a

ft
e

r 
1

9
.0

0
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d

 2
0
.0

0
 h

o
u
rs

 o
n
 

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 i
s
 e

n
o
u

g
h
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d

s
 

w
it
h

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 t

o
 m

id
n
ig

h
t 

in
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 

p
la

c
e

s
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
c
e

d
e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 d
e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
is

p
e

n
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
e
 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 9

 a
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

4
4

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 o

p
e
n

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 8

 a
m

 
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 1
1

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 7

a
m

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
. 
W

e
 d

o
 

n
o
t 

k
n

o
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
o
s
e

 e
le

v
e

n
 a

re
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 4
4
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
?

 
§
 

C
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u

e
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

?
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

g
e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 (

p
a

g
e

s
 4

0
, 

4
1
, 

5
0
 a

n
d
 9

5
) 

§
 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

W
B

 f
u

tu
re

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 9

5
, 

re
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
it
 i
s
 

d
e
s
ir
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
(e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l,
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
) 

a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

lly
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 h

o
u
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
s
 t

h
a
t,

 w
h

e
re

 
re

le
v
a

n
t,

 t
h

a
t 
h

o
u
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 G
P

 
o

p
e

n
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 t

o
 

d
is

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 4
0
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 

n
o
t 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 a
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g
e

 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 g

ra
p

h
s
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
n

g
 G

P
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 
(p

a
g

e
s
 4

0
 &

 4
1
),

 e
a
c
h

 t
im

e
 b

a
n

d
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

 o
n
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 d
a

y
s
 

a
 w

e
e
k
. 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
u

p
 t

o
 1

1
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 b

y
 

7
a
m

; 
a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 4

4
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 b

y
 8

a
m

. 
 S

o
 t
h

e
 

1
1
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 4
4
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

W
e
 d

is
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 4
0

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 “
T

h
e
 F

u
tu

re
”,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
a

y
s
 I

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

“i
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
G

P
s
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 a

 w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a
c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 i
s
 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
, 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e

ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 m

a
n
n

e
r”

. 
 

§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 s
a

y
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
e

 d
o
 h

a
v
e

 i
s
 

s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 4
0

, 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 
m

a
d
e

 v
a

lid
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t.

  

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 p

a
g
e

s
 4

0
, 

4
1

, 
5

1
 a

n
d
 9

6
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d

 
a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

“i
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
G

P
s
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
 7

 d
a
y
 a

 w
e

e
k
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

a
tt
e

rn
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

h
o
u

rs
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

re
 m

e
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

s
e

c
u

ri
n
g

 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 m

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 G
P

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
 A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
, 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
.”

  

Y
e

s
 

198



1
1
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 4
0

 t
h

e
 L

P
C

 s
u

g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 t

w
o

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

p
e

n
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

b
o
rd

e
r 

b
o

th
 i
n

 B
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 p

e
ri
o

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 h
o

u
rs

. 
 

§
 

P
e

rh
a

p
s
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 
w

it
h

 n
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 t
h

is
 

p
a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 p
le

a
s
e

?
  

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e

n
 b

y
 8

a
m

 a
n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

m
a

in
 

o
p
e

n
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

b
o
rd

e
r 

a
re

: 
o

 
A

s
d

a
, 

N
W

9
 0

A
S

 
o

 
B

o
o
ts

, 
N

1
4

 5
B

N
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
t 

c
o

d
e

s
  

Y
e
s
 

F
a

ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

N
1

2
 0

J
E

 
§
 

T
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
  

 
§
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 W

IC
 a

t 
E

d
g

w
a

re
, 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
u

s
e

 u
s
in

g
 

p
re

-p
a
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 n
o

 F
P

1
0
s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

  
 

§
 

T
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e

 W
IC

 i
n

 B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
 

h
a
v
e

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 t

o
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e
 L

P
C

 e
x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 b
e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n

 p
a
rt

i c
u

la
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

t 
C

L
C

H
 (

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
).

  
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 h
a

s
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
n

e
e

d
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 p

a
g
e

s
 4

1
, 

4
7
, 

4
8
 

a
n
d

 5
0
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 

§
 

P
o

s
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 C

L
C

H
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

h
a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

th
a
t:

 
o

 
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

F
P

1
0

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 f
ro

m
 E

C
H

 W
IC

 i
s
 

5
3
6

; 
a

n
d

 F
M

H
 W

IC
 w

a
s
 1

5
,4

6
0

 
o

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 

th
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
o

 
In

 2
0

1
6
/1

7
, 

th
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 d

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 t
o

 C
L

C
H

 
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
m

a
y
 e

x
p

lo
re

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

V
A

T
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
s
c
ri
b

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 (

if
 a

n
y
) 

a
t 

th
e

 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 t
e
x
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 
P

N
A

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
 I

t 
w

a
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

ils
t 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 d
o

 
n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 W
IC

s
, 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
 g

a
p
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 r

a
re

ly
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o

 
th

is
 e

ff
e

c
t 

Y
e

s
 

199



1
2
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 4
1

 t
h

a
t 

E
d

g
w

a
re

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
E

C
H

 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 w

a
lk

 
in

 c
e

n
tr

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 u

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

to
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
g
a
p
 e

x
is

ts
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 d

is
a

g
re

e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 
E

d
g

w
a

re
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
to

 m
e

e
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 h
a
s
 h

a
d

 m
a

n
y
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h

 E
C

H
 a

s
k
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

b
u
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 s
te

a
d

fa
s
tl
y
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e
ir
 r

e
p

ly
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

re
-p

a
c
k
e

d
 

“t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
w

a
y
” 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

. 
 

§
 

H
e

n
c
e

 w
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 

w
it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

 t
o

 E
C

H
 i
s
 e

rr
o

n
e

o
u

s
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 t
o
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e

c
t 

a
 g

a
p

 i
n

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 E

C
H

. 
T

h
e
 L

P
C

 d
is

a
g

re
e

s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 s

ta
te

d
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

h
o
u

rs
 r

o
ta

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 
w

a
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 

n
e
e

d
 n

o
 m

a
tt
e

r 
h

o
w

 s
m

a
ll 

th
a
t 

n
e

e
d

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 w
it
h

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

h
a
ri
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

lo
a

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
m

 
e

q
u

it
a

b
l y

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h

a
t 
ra

is
e

d
 b

y
 F

a
ir

v
ie

w
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h

 a
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

v
is

e
d
 H

W
B

s
 

n
o
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

y
 f

ir
m

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 

h
o

w
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
 (

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

) 
a

n
d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 
i.
e

. 
th

e
 P

N
A

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

to
p

 a
t 

a
rt

ic
u

la
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
. 
 W

h
ils

t 
it
 

is
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

rs
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a
c
ie

s
, 

p
e

rh
a

p
s
 b

y
 w

a
y
 

o
f 

a
 r

o
ta

, 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 s
ta

te
 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 

o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 
a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

, 
w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

 

N
o

 

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

H
A

8
 5

E
P

 
(O

u
t 
o

f 
a

re
a

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
) 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

u
t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
, 

th
is

 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

E
d

g
w

a
re

 w
a

lk
 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 d

o
e

s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
re

-p
a
c
k
s
. 

 
§
 

I 
h
a

v
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

P
C

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
rn

t 
o

a
k
 a

re
a

 i
f 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
 

g
a
p

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n

 h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 f

ill
 a

n
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
a

t 
w

e
re

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

§
 

P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

is
 

s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
o

s
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

L
P

C
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

 

N
o

 

200



1
3
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
L

o
n
d

o
n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

(C
L

C
H

) 
N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t  

S
W

1
E

 6
Q

P
 

§
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
is

 s
e

rv
e

d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
. 

I 
a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

in
 

h
a
v
in

g
 a

 ‘
ro

ta
’ 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

F
P

1
0
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
r 

if
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
im

e
s
 

a
re

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

. 
 

§
 

A
s
 s

ta
te

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 4

1
, 
th

e
 w

a
lk

 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 h

o
ld

 
s
to

c
k
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

ly
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

 r
a

re
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 i
s
s
u

e
 F

P
1

0
s
. 

§
 

I 
a
m

 n
o
t 

c
o

n
v
in

c
e

d
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
h

a
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
it
a

te
s
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 b
e
in

g
 g

ra
n

te
d

. 
B

a
rn

e
t 

is
 s

e
rv

e
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
. 

I 
a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

in
 

h
a
v
in

g
 a

 ‘
ro

ta
’ 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

F
P

1
0
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
r 

if
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
im

e
s
 

a
re

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

. 
 

§
 

P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

is
 

s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
o

s
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

L
P

C
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

p
a

g
e
 5

1
 

o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 r
e

la
te

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

H
e

n
d

o
n
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e
 m

is
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

In
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o
 a

 p
o

s
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
, 

C
L

C
H

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 u

s
e

 o
f 

F
P

1
0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 (

p
a

g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
):

  
o

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

la
n
s
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

h
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e

 C
C

G
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

o
 

In
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
, 

th
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 d

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 t
o

 C
L

C
H

 
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
m

a
y
 e

x
p

lo
re

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

V
A

T
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
s
c
ri
b

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 (

if
 a

n
y
) 

a
t 

th
e

 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
is

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

Y
e

s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

A
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

(o
n
 p

a
g

e
 4

6
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d
 t

o
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

) 
it
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

if
 t

h
e

 H
W

B
 h

a
s
 c

la
ri
fi
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 
c
a

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
If

 i
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 s

u
c
h

 p
la

n
s
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ta
te

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
P

N
A

: 
  

“A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 
m

e
d

ic
a

l 
c
a

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

” 

Y
e
s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

P
a

g
e

 5
0

 –
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

h
o
u

rs
 b

e
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a
te

 o
n

 N
H

S
 C

h
o

ic
e

s
 –

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 N

H
S

 
C

h
o

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 a

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 h
o

u
rs

 (
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

a
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 N
H

S
E

) 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

l 
P

N
A

, 
a
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 

 

N
o

 

201



1
4
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

: 
 

(b
) 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
 b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
n

e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 
fo

r 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
 (

if
 t

h
e

 H
W

B
 

h
a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 s

u
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
).

 

§
 

N
o

. 
 A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 d
o
e

s
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 3

9
 l
is

t 
th

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e

 
th

e
 H

W
B

 a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

 2
0

%
 o

f 
s
c
ri
p

ts
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
rs

 a
n
d

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

s
 3

8
 -

4
1

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
d

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
, 
th

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

g
u
la

ti
o

n
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
 3

8
 –

 3
9
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 

§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
f 

s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

§
 

P
a

g
e

 3
9

 n
o
te

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
ro

le
 p

la
y
e

d
 b

y
 c

ro
s
s
 

b
o
rd

e
r 

d
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e

d
 t

h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

T
a
k
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 d

o
e
s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
  

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
, 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 4
 –

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
: 

g
a

p
s
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
4
. 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
h
a

rm
a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 (

if
 i
t 

h
a
s
) 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
 b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

e
 H

W
B

 i
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 

§
 

(b
) 

W
o

u
ld

, 
if
 i
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 t

h
e

y
 

w
e

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 (
w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 l
o

c
a

te
d
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
),

 s
e

c
u
re

 f
u

tu
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
, 

to
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 t

y
p

e
, 

in
 i
ts

 
a

re
a

. 
§
 

N
o

, 
a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 w

e
 n

o
te

 o
n

 P
a

g
e

 4
0
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 a
n
d

 s
ta

te
s
: 

o
 

if
 B

a
rn

e
t 

G
P

s
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 a

 w
e

e
k
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

a
tt
e

rn
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

th
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e

s
 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 m

a
n
n

e
r 

o
 

It
 a

ls
o

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 P
U

R
M

 a
n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 –

 t
h

e
 H

W
B

B
 a

re
 i
n

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

s
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 i
t 

p
ro

v
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 

fo
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 G

P
 a

n
d

 
u

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
 4

0
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
f 

s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 
P

N
A

 d
o

e
s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 
th

a
t 

it
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

s
 t
h

e
 r

o
ll 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

U
R

M
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
f 

th
is

 
is

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
t 
v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

re
d
u

c
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 G

P
 a

n
d
 u

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
m

o
v
e

 o
f 

G
P

s
 t

o
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 

w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 a
 f

u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 

a
n
d

 n
o
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

is
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 (

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

la
te

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

) 
 

N
o

 

202



1
5
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

D
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

 t
o

 
“i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e
e

d
s
”?

 
§
 

Y
e

s
 –

 a
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

o
n

 p
a

g
e
s
 4

6
 -

4
8
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h

re
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h

 a
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

2
,5

5
0
 n

e
w

 
h

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

8
-1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 M
ill

 H
ill

, 
C

o
lin

d
a

le
, 

B
re

n
t 

C
ro

s
s
 a

n
d

 
C

ri
c
k
le

w
o

o
d
. 

 
§
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 l
in

k
 t

h
e

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 –
 e

.g
. 

o
n
 p

a
g
e

 4
8
 i
t 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 w

ill
 r

is
e

 b
y
 1

2
,0

0
0

 b
y
 2

0
1

8
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
s
 4

5
 –

 4
8
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

: 
o

 
P

a
g

e
 4

5
 –

 t
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 f

o
r 

w
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

8
 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 4
6

 –
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 
a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 s
w

a
p

 t
h

e
 p

a
g
e

 o
rd

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

B
re

n
t 

C
ro

s
s
 a

n
d

 
C

ri
c
k
le

w
o

o
d
 f

a
ll 

w
it
h

in
 W

e
s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

 &
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 
w

a
rd

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 

Y
e

s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

P
a

g
e

 4
7

 –
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 o
f 

B
re

n
tw

o
o

d
 &

 
C

ri
c
k
le

w
o

o
d
 –

 t
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 B

re
n

t 
C

ro
s
s
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

w
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

im
e

s
c
a

le
s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 
–
 w

o
u

ld
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 

re
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

5
-2

0
2

5
 B

a
rn

e
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 

o
n
 p

a
g
e

 4
7
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n
d

e
d

  
§
 

T
h
e
 p

a
g
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d
a

te
d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 2

0
1

5
-2

0
2

5
 

(n
o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

ti
ll 

d
ra

ft
 a

n
d
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

h
a

n
g
e

) 

Y
e

s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
, 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
 –

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

g
a
p

s
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
2

. 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
h
a

rm
a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 (

if
 i
t 

h
a
s
) 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
 b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

e
 H

W
B

 i
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
- 

(b
) 

w
ill

, 
in

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 (
w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 l
o

c
a

te
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 H

W
B

) 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

f 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 t

y
p

e
, 

in
 i
ts

 a
re

a
. 

§
 

Y
e

s
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
n
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
 o

f 
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

p
a

g
e
s
 4

8
, 

5
1

 a
n

d
 9

6
) 

d
o

 n
o
t 

q
u

it
e

 f
o

llo
w

 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 

a
re

 a
m

b
ig

u
o

u
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n
 t

o
 i
n

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
. 

§
 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

 P
N

A
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
“a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 H
e

n
d

o
n

 
lo

c
a

lit
y
…

”,
 b

u
t 
th

e
n

 s
ta

te
s
 “

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

tw
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t…

”.
 

T
h

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 

c
o
m

e
 t
o

 a
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

n
e

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
s
 4

8
, 
5

1
 a

n
d

 9
6

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 t
e
x
t 

w
a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 m

is
le

a
d

in
g
 

a
n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

: 
o

 
P

a
g

e
 4

8
: 

m
a
k
e

 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 “
m

a
y
”
 b

e
 a

 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
o

 
R

e
m

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 2
, 

4
 a

n
d

 6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
; 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
2

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

w
o

u
ld

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 a

t 
a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 9
6

, 
m

a
k
e

 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
u

p
o

n
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
, 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 e

tc
. 

c
o

m
in

g
 t

o
 f

ru
it
io

n
  

Y
e

s
 

203



1
6
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

h
ra

s
e

 “
m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
”.

 
§
 

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
n
 p

a
g
e

 4
8
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 

e
it
h

e
r 

2
, 

4
 o

r 
6

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

is
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

th
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

t 
e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

w
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 
m

is
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
, 

a
n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

a
d
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
6

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e

d
  

§
 

W
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
N

A
 a

c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

fu
tu

re
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 i
n

 
th

e
 t

im
e

lin
e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 i
n

to
 f

ru
it
io

n
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h
e

 l
if
e

 o
f 

th
is

 P
N

A
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 t
o

 b
e
 

re
v
is

it
e

d
. 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

P
a

g
e

s
 4

7
-4

8
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 g

a
p

s
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

g
a
p

s
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
p
a

g
e
s
 4

7
 

a
n
d

 4
8
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o

n
 w

h
y
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

g
a

p
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 5

0
 a

n
d

 5
1

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 g

a
p
s
; 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
a

g
re

e
d

 n
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u
ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

W
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
N

A
 o

n
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
p

a
g

e
s
 (

p
a
g

e
s
 5

0
, 

5
6
 a

n
d
 7

0
) 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 “

p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
” 

in
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 

c
o

n
fu

s
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e
tt

e
r 

if
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

c
la

ri
fi
e

d
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 o

r 
n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l”
 i
s
 u

n
h

e
lp

fu
l.
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
w

o
rd

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
w

a
s
 u

n
h

e
lp

fu
l 
a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 

th
is

 o
n

 a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
p

a
g
e

s
 

Y
e

s
 

204



1
7
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
M

U
R

s
 

§
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

 
§
 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
th

e
 P

N
A

 h
a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
8

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

t 
a

ll,
 b

u
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

it
 -

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 /
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 g
a

p
s
. 

E
v
e

n
 w

h
e

re
 a

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

n
o
 s

p
a
c
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
 o

n
e
, 

th
e
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t

o
 s

ti
ll 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

§
 

W
e
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

o
n
 p

a
g

e
 2

4
 t
h

a
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 u

s
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 i
f 

a
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 o

r 
o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

n
o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

u
t 
s
e

c
u

re
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 h

e
lp

fu
l,
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

d
 t
o

 
b

o
th

 M
U

R
 a

n
d

 N
M

S
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 r
e

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
 M

U
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
  

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n

 m
a

d
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

t 
a

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 P

N
A

 
S

te
e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
d

 
b

e
e

n
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 b

u
t 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

in
g

 t
h
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t;

 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
o

e
s
 m

e
e

t 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
ri
te

ri
a

 
(p

a
g

e
 2

4
) 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

a
 k

e
y
 r

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
s
 

th
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
s
 o

ff
e

r 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 M

U
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

§
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
M

U
R

s
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
ti
ll 

a
p

p
lie

d
 

§
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 

P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

o
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
 a

s
 

to
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
 s

o
 t
h

e
  

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

  
o

 
T

h
e
 3

 m
o

n
th

 r
u

le
 m

e
a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
; 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

‘f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

’ 
th

a
t 

‘w
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

ri
n
g

 M
U

R
s
’ 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g

 M
U

R
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 s
e

tt
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
g

e
t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 

w
h

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
o

ff
e

re
d

  
§
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d
m

e
n
t 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d
: 
“P

ro
v
id

in
g

 
M

U
R

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
o

m
ic

ili
a

ry
 s

e
tt

in
g

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

a
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

” 

Y
e
s
 

205



1
8
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 M

H
 T

ru
s
t  

§
 

S
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
N

A
 

T
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 M

U
R

s
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 e

.g
. 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 
d

ia
b

e
te

s
, 

h
is

to
ry

 o
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
C

V
D

 o
r 

s
tr

o
k
e

, 
a

s
th

m
a

, 
C

O
P

D
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e

 w
it
h

 a
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

w
ill

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 i
n

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 

re
d
u

c
e

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 w

a
s
te

. 
§
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

fu
l 
if
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 c

o
u
ld

 
b

e
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 a
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 3

0
%

 o
f 

M
U

R
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

t 
ti
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
p

a
g

e
 2

3
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 n

o
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
ta

rg
e

ti
n

g
 M

U
R

s
 a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h

 a
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e

s
s
 

§
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
N

M
S

  
§
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 h
a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
1

8
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

t 
a

ll,
 b

u
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

it
 -

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 /
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 g
a

p
s
  

§
 

W
e
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

o
n
 p

a
g

e
 2

4
 t
h

a
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 u

s
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 i
f 

a
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 o

r 
o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

n
o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

u
t 
s
e

c
u

re
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 h

e
lp

fu
l,
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

d
 t
o

 
b

o
th

 M
U

R
 a

n
d

 N
M

S
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 r
e

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
 N

M
S

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

t 
a

 P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u
p

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 b

u
t 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 

a
tt

e
n
d

e
d

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

in
g

 t
h
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t;

 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
o

e
s
 m

e
e

t 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
ri
te

ri
a

 
(p

a
g

e
 2

4
) 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

k
e

y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
s
 o

ff
e

r 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 N

M
S

; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

lo
n

g
 t
e

rm
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
  

§
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 N

M
S

 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
ti
ll 

a
p

p
lie

d
 

§
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
: 

o
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
 a

s
 

to
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
  

o
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 m

a
k
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

‘f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

’ 
th

a
t 
‘w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 N

M
S

; 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
n

’t
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
t 

to
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 

w
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 

N
o

 

206



1
9
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 8
A

Q
 

M
U

R
S

 a
n

d
 N

M
S

 
§
 

M
U

R
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

M
S

 a
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 k

n
o
w

 w
h

y
 c

e
rt

a
in

 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

h
it
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n

 
lin

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 d

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

. 
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 
h

it
ti
n

g
 a

d
e

q
u
a

te
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

ir
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 f
in

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 w

h
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
/p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
is

s
in

g
 o

u
t 
o

f 
a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 t

h
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 

m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
e
t 

th
e
m

 t
o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
. 

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
s
 5

3
 –

 6
0

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

ra
is

e
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
o
in

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 v

a
ri

a
b

ili
ty

 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

; 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 /

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n
g

 i
s
s
u

e
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

  
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

w
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
A

U
R

s
 

§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 6
4

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 7
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 A

U
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
 

re
c
o

rd
 o

f 
a

n
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
in

g
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d
e

 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

is
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

a
n
d

 h
a
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

h
a
v
in

g
 b

e
e

n
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

n
 A

U
R

 s
in

c
e

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 H
W

B
 s

h
o
u

ld
 c

la
ri
fy

 w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 m
e

t 
th

e
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 D

ru
g
 T

a
ri
ff

 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 p

h
a

rm
a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 A

U
R

s
  

to
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 d

a
ta

, 
w

a
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
§
 

F
o

r 
th

is
 r

e
a
s
o

n
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 r
e

lie
s
 o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 m

e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
A

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
e

d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 b
e

lie
v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 t

h
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
o

f 
N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

to
 a

s
s
u

re
 i
ts

e
lf
 t

h
a

t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 D

ru
g

 
T

a
ri
ff

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

In
 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
it
 t

ra
n

s
p

ir
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 A

U
R

s
 t

h
e

n
 

a
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ry
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 
§
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
P

N
A

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 n
o

te
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 s
in

c
e

 2
0

1
3

 

Y
e

s
 

207



2
0
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 
 

 

§
 

W
e
 a

re
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 A

p
p

lia
n

c
e

 C
o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 

in
 L

o
n
d

o
n
. 

 W
e

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
e

 i
n

 d
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 

O
s
to

m
y
/C

o
n
ti
n

e
n

c
e

 a
p

p
lia

n
c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 9

 o
f 

th
e
 D

ru
g

 T
a

ri
ff

. 
§
 

A
ll 

o
u
r 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
C

a
re

 S
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
 B

T
E

C
 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 O
s
to

m
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
ti
n

e
n

c
e

 c
a

re
, 

a
n
d

 
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 c
a

n
 o

ff
e

r 
fr

ie
n
d

ly
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

u
s
 

h
e
lp

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
to

 
h

o
m

e
. 

§
 

W
e
 o

ff
e

r 
E

P
S

 f
o

r 
s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
 w

h
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

to
o
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 b
e

s
p

o
k
e

 c
u

tt
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
o

s
to

m
y
 a

p
p

lia
n

c
e

s
. 

§
 

A
s
 w

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
m

o
n
it
o

r 
s
to

c
k
, 

lia
is

in
g

 G
P

 P
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

P
a

ti
e

n
t,

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d

 s
o

 a
v
o

id
 s

to
c
k
 

p
ili

n
g

. 
§
 

A
ll 

o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 t
ra

in
e
d

 t
o
 s

p
o
t 

a
n

y
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 

o
rd

e
ri
n

g
 (

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
e

 o
n
s
e

t 
o

f 
s
k
in

 i
s
s
u

e
s
) 

T
h

is
 c

a
n
 e

a
s
ily

 b
e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
, 

b
y
 l
ia

is
in

g
 w

it
h

 e
it
h

e
r 

th
e
 N

H
S

 n
u

rs
e

 o
r 

if
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 o

n
e

 o
f 

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
, 

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
to

m
a

 C
a
re

 N
u
rs

e
s
, 

w
h

o
 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

a
 v

is
it
 i
f 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
rt

 o
u
t 

a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 D
A

C
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
, 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 3
 –

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 3

. 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 (

if
 i
t 

h
a
s
) 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

: 
(a

) 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
, 

n
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 

h
a
v
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
 

§
 

N
o

. 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 m
a
k
e

s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
a

b
o

u
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t,
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
a

il 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 d

o
 

N
O

T
 s

ta
te

 i
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
. 

o
 

P
g

 5
6

 –
 M

U
R

 –
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
s
 “

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
o

rd
in

g
: 

 
§
 

M
U

R
s
 –

 “
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

M
U

R
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

, 
b
u

t 
a
re

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c

c
e
s

s
 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 

re
a
s
o

n
s
..

” 
§
 

S
A

C
S

 –
 “

O
u

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 m
a

y
 c

h
o
o

s
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

to
m

a
 

c
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a

. 
 

T
h

e
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 o
p

t 
to

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 s
to

m
a

 c
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
o

r 
c
lin

ic
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

 i
.e

. 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

r 
D

A
C

 b
a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
o

ff
e

rs
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
o

ic
e

 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

” 
§
 

A
U

R
s
 –

 “
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 u
s
e

 a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

r 

Y
e

s
 

208



2
1
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
” 

o
 

P
g

 6
0

 –
 N

M
S

 –
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
“i
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

”.
 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 6
3

 –
 S

to
m

a
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 c
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 a

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

fo
r 

2
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
, 

o
n
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

to
m

a
 b

a
s
e

d
 

c
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
t 

it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

th
e
o

re
ti
c
a

l 
b

u
t 

u
n

p
ro

v
e

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
o

 
P

a
g

e
 6

6
 -

 A
U

R
s
 –

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

n
d
 n

o
n

-p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
a
n

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 
d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
. 

o
 

W
e
 d

o
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
N

A
 d

o
e
s
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 

o
n
 p

g
 

7
0
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 L

o
n
d

o
n
 P

h
a

rm
a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

u
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
a

n
d
 

o
ff

e
rs

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 –

 w
e

 
b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

is
 d

o
e
s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 
9

6
 t

h
a

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
e
a

r 
to

 
a

lig
n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 7
0
. 

D
A

C
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
o

r 
c
lin

ic
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

ir
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

; 
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

” 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

w
a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 N
M

S
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 n

o
te

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

[t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

] 
a

n
d
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 i
ts

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 a

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 I

t 
a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 9
6
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 f

ro
m

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
e
e

d
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
  

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 l
is

te
d

 a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 6
7

 i
t 

s
ta

te
s
 4

6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
; 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 7
0

 i
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 3

2
. 
W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

fi
g

u
re

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
4

6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
w

e
re

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
s
 4

6
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
m

e
n
d

e
d

 

Y
e

s
 

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 8
A

Q
 

§
 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
 w

a
s
ta

g
e

 b
y
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 n
o
t 

ta
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

a
n
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

is
. 

T
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

q
u
a

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
d

a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

a
s
ta

g
e
 i
n

 
B

a
rn

e
t 

§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
  

 

N
o

 

209



2
2
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 8
A

Q
 

§
 

I 
h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 v
e

ry
 

k
e

e
n

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

.g
. 

E
H

C
 b

u
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

g
e
t 

a
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 
m

e
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
n
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

a
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 w

a
n

ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
u

t 
n

o
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

la
g

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

 

N
o

 

H
 H

a
ri
a

 C
h

e
m

is
t 

N
1

1
 1

N
E

 
§
 

W
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h
e

s
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
’s

 o
w

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
 

N
o

 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

I 
th

in
k
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 c
le

a
rl

y
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 g

a
p

s
 o

r 
n

o
t 

e
a
rl

y
 o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
  

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 f

in
d
 t

h
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t

o
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

§
 

It
 d

id
 n

o
t 
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

g
g
e

s
ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 
ta

b
le

s
 o

r 
a

n
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 w
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

N
o

 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
  

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

  

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
&

 L
o
c
a

lly
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

§
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 p

la
n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
5

 
w

h
e

n
 I

 h
a

v
e

 a
 n

e
w

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
is

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 m
e

 o
n

 
2
-3

 d
a

y
s
 e

a
c
h

 w
e

e
k
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 h
a

v
e

 t
im

e
 t
o

 
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 N
e

e
d

le
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 -
 I
 h

a
v
e

 
a

s
k
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
u
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
o
ld

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

n
o

u
g
h
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 
§
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 p

la
n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
5

 
w

h
e

n
 I

 h
a

v
e

 a
 n

e
w

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
is

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 m
e

 o
n

 
2
-3

 d
a

y
s
 e

a
c
h

 w
e

e
k
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 h
a

v
e

 t
im

e
 t
o

 
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 N
e

e
d

le
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 -
 I
 h

a
v
e

 
a

s
k
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
u
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
o
ld

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

n
o

u
g
h

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t:

 
o

 
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
it
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
s
to

re
d

 s
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 o

n
ly

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
o

 
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
e
m

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 a

ll 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

.2
 -

 3
.3

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 
o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
N

A
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

.2
 -

 3
.3

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 w

ill
in

g
n
e

s
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

fl
a

g
g

e
d

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 

N
o

 

  

210



2
3
 

 D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 “

L
o

o
k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

u
tu

re
”
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 (
s
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
.4

)?
 

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

 Y
e

s
 =

 5
5
.6

%
 (

n
=

1
0

) 
 

N
o

 =
 1

6
.7

%
 (

n
=

3
) 

 
N

o
t 

s
u

re
 =

 2
7

.8
%

 (
n

=
5

) 
 

 
N

o
t 

a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
 (

n
=

2
) 

 C
h

ie
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
is

t 
B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 M

H
 T

ru
s
t 

§
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

e
in

g
 w

id
e

ly
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
, 

a
n
d

 u
s
e

d
, 

a
s
 a

 f
ir
s
t 

p
o

rt
 o

f 
c
a

ll,
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 
o

n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 
a

n
d

 u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
  

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 

N
o

 

L
in

k
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 0
S

Z
 

§
 

T
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 i
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 a
t 

a
n
 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

N
o

 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 9
2

 “
T

h
e
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

3
.4

- 
L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
F

u
tu

re
” 

th
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

d
ic

ts
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
 

b
a
s
e

d
 p

u
re

ly
 o

n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
a
c
h

e
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
. 

It
 s

ta
te

s
 “

C
a

p
a
c
it
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e

r-
u

ti
lis

e
d

 
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
e

a
l 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n
d

 
th

e
 r

o
le

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
”.

  
§
 

T
h

e
 l
o

g
ic

 d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
e

x
tr

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 i
s
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 a
n

 a
re

a
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 
tw

o
 o

p
p

o
s
in

g
 v

ie
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
a

lin
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t,

 e
.g

. 
p

a
g

e
 9

6
 u

n
d
e

r 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

 r
e

: 
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 t
w

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
(a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l)
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a

rn
e
t 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
e

 
c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

(p
a

g
e

 
9

2
):

 “
C

a
p

a
c

it
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
r-

u
ti
lis

e
d
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
e

a
l 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

” 
§
 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 

re
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
; 

a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 
b

ro
a

d
e

r 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
  

§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

 
s
o
m

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
 (

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 
a

n
d
 H

e
n

d
o
n

) 
w

h
e

re
a

s
 F

in
c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e
n

 i
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 w
e

ll 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
d

 
§
 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e

 r
e

w
o

rd
e

d
: 

“U
n

d
e
r-

u
ti
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 r
e

a
l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

e
x
p

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

” 
 

Y
e

s
 

M
a
n

g
o

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

H
A

8
 7

H
F

 
§
 

P
N

A
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 A

L
L
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 

n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

a
 h

a
n

d
fu

l 
o

f 
th

e
m

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

g
e
 9

3
 

m
a
k
e
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

o
ll-

o
u

t 
o

f 
a

 
m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
c
h

e
m

e
  

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 p

ilo
t 

a
n

d
 

th
a
t 

a
 p

a
p

e
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

C
G

 B
o

a
rd

 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 w

id
e
r 

ro
ll 

o
u

t 
§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
  

 

N
o

 

211



2
4
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a

t 
if
 a

n
ti
c
o

a
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 m
u

c
h

 m
o

re
 c

o
n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 

m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
. 

 
§
 

S
im

ila
rl

y
 N

H
S

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 c

a
n
 e

a
s
ily

 b
e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
. 

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 9
4

 
§
 

T
h

e
 C

C
G

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
ti
c
o

a
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 t
h

e
 C

C
G

 i
n

v
it
e

 t
e

n
d

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

n
ti
-c

o
a
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

e
n
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

i ll
 b

e
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 

b
id

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

N
o

 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 &

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 L

P
C

 
§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e

llb
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 b

u
t 

in
 

re
a
lit

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
g

re
a

te
r 

ti
m

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 
a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n

ie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

lit
y
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

§
 

L
im

it
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

n
 S

u
n
d

a
y
s
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 

m
o

rn
in

g
s
 m

a
y
 p

la
c
e

 a
 s

tr
a

in
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 d
is

a
g
re

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 s

ta
te

d
. 

 
§
 

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

h
o
u

rs
 r

o
ta

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 
w

a
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 

n
e
e

d
 n

o
 m

a
tt
e

r 
h

o
w

 s
m

a
ll 

th
a
t 

n
e

e
d

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 w
it
h

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

h
a
ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
lo

a
d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
m

 
e

q
u

it
a

b
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

§
 

W
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

te
m

p
e
re

d
 w

it
h

 p
h
ra

s
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
a
lit

y
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
o
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 i
s
 t

h
e

 
b

a
s
is

 o
f 

a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

  
§
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
a
d

y
 a

n
d
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

If
 s

u
c
h

 n
e

e
d
 e

x
is

te
d
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
lly

 o
n
 

S
u

n
d

a
y
s
 t

h
e
 L

P
C

 i
s
 s

u
re

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
. 

 
§
 

A
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o

u
rs

 o
p

e
n

in
g

s
 e

a
rl

y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 P

N
A

, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
x
te

n
d

in
g

 o
p

e
n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
; 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
s
; 

&
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 
a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(p
a
g

e
 9

5
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
g

a
p

s
 (

p
a
g

e
 9

6
).

  
 

§
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

is
 r

e
d
u

c
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
s
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
d

a
y
s
; 

a
n
d

 s
u

c
h

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
fo

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

a
g
e

 w
h

o
 w

o
rk

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

.g
. 

E
H

C
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 a
t 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

§
 

W
it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 a

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
rs

 r
o

ta
 a

s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

rs
, 

it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
, 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

s
 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
s
e

);
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 H
W

B
s
 n

o
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

y
 f

ir
m

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 h

o
w

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

n
e
e

d
s
 (

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
) 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
(c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 
i.
e

. 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 s

to
p
 a

t 
a

rt
ic

u
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 

§
 

P
a

g
e

 9
5

 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
W

B
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
o
s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

h
a

rm
a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  

 

Y
e

s
 

212



2
5
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

a
n
d

 l
a

te
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
e

w
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 b
e

 “
g

o
o
d

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n
e

y
” 

if
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
p

a
y
e

r 
o

r 
T

a
x
p

a
y
e

r 
w

e
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 

p
ic

k
 u

p
. 
 

§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 
“p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 r

o
ta

” 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 w
it
h

 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 n
e

e
d
s
. 

§
 

A
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 b
e
fo

re
 2

0
1

8
 

lim
it
e

d
 n

e
w

 n
e

e
d

; 
if
 n

e
w

 n
e

e
d
 w

e
re

 a
p

p
a
re

n
t,

 
th

e
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

n
e
e

d
. 

  
§
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
. 

 
§
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 p
u

lli
n

g
 i
ts

 
w

e
ig

h
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 i
ts

 
b

o
rd

e
rs

. 
 

§
 

P
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 f

ro
m

 
e
a

c
h

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

4
0
 

c
o

re
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 h

o
u

rs
 e

a
c
h

 w
e

e
k
, 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

ir
 h

ig
h

ly
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

v
e

r 
q

u
o

te
d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 t
h

re
e

 m
o

n
th

s
’ 
n

o
ti
c
e

 t
o
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 w
it
h

d
ra

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h
o

s
e

 
q

u
o

te
d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u
rs

, 
e

v
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

p
e
ri
o

d
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
s
 t

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
, 

b
u
t 

th
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
h

o
w

 m
a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

s
e

e
n

 b
y
 G

P
s
 i
s
 a

b
s
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
is

 P
N

A
, 

a
s
 s

u
c
h

, 
it
 

is
 i
m

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 s

a
y
 w

h
a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

n
e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 a

n
 u

n
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 d

e
m

a
n
d

. 
 

§
 

T
h

e
 L

P
C

 h
a

s
 s

a
id

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 t
h

a
t 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 m

e
e

t 
a

n
y
 u

n
m

e
t 
n

e
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 i
s
 t

o
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 b
a
s
e

d
 u

p
o
n

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
4

0
 

h
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 n
o

 a
m

b
it
io

n
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
§
 

In
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
, 

th
e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 (

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
a
p

s
 o

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

s
 

s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 a

n
d

 o
n

 
p

a
g

e
s
 9

6
 &

 9
7

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

) 
a

n
d

 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

n
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
w

o
rd

in
g

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
n

 p
a

g
e
 9

5
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
: 

“T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e
 

H
W

B
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

n
d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 o
n

 t
h
e

 r
ig

h
t.

  
It
 f

o
llo

w
s
, 

w
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
” 

   

213



2
6
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t
h

e
re

 b
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
 n

e
e

d
. 

 
§
 

If
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 e
x
tr

a
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
lw

a
y
s
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

s
u

c
h

 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

a
s
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a
k
e

 g
o

o
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
n
s
e

. 
 

§
 

A
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

v
e

r 
lo

n
g

e
r 

h
o

u
rs

 m
a

y
 

g
iv

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
h

o
ic

e
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
b
u

t 
s
u

c
h

 c
h

o
ic

e
 w

it
h

 n
o
 o

r 
lit

tl
e

 d
e
m

a
n
d

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 w

a
s
te

d
. 

 
§
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 f

in
it
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e

x
tr

a
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

o
ic

e
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 
m

e
e
t 

th
o

s
e

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

t 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 u

n
m

e
t 
n

e
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 

w
h

y
 t

h
e
 L

P
C

 b
e

lie
v
e

s
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 “

R
o

ta
” 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o

u
ld

 m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

 r
a

th
e
r 

th
a
n

 
s
a

ti
s
fy

in
g

 t
h
e

 n
o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

h
o

ic
e

. 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

W
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 H

W
B

 a
n
d

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
 9

5
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

 
a

s
 a

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 t
o
 u

s
e

 t
h

is
 

a
s
 t

h
e

 b
a
s
is

 f
o

r 
s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 f
ill

 a
 

g
a
p
 w

h
e

re
 n

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e
t 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 

p
a
g

e
 9

5
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

, 
it
 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
b

o
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e
 L

P
C

 a
n

d
 n

o
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

I 
d
o

n
’t
 f

e
e

l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

re
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
 b

e
a

ri
n

g
 i
n

 m
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
o

d
e

l 
d

o
e
s
n

’t
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 –
 t

h
e
 h

o
u

rs
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 a

re
 f

a
r 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 4
0

 h
o

u
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 w

h
a
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 N

H
S

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

  
§
 

W
o
u

ld
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
’ 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 e

x
tr

a
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e

 i
t 

c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le
 i
f 

th
e

 f
o

o
tf

a
ll 

d
u
ri

n
g

 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 d
id

n
’t
 w

a
rr

a
n
t 

o
p

e
n

in
g

?
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

h
o
u

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 P

N
A

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

a
g
e

 9
5
  

§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 a

s
k
e

d
 H

W
B

s
 n

o
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 f
ir
m

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

to
 h

o
w

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

n
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 
i.
e

. 
th

e
 

P
N

A
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

g
o
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 a
rt

ic
u

la
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 
g

a
p

s
, 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 I
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

 t
o
 d

ir
e

c
t 

th
is

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

N
o

 
 

214



2
7
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 8
A

Q
 

§
 

T
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

te
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
§
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 d
a

n
g
e

ro
u

s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 

it
’s

 v
e

ry
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 

w
a

n
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

u
t 

th
e

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
g

e
tt

in
g
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h

a
t 
ra

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

P
C

 a
n

d
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
re

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 n
o

te
d

 
w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 f
la

g
g

in
g
 t

h
is

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 

N
o

 

B
o

o
ts

 U
K

 
§
 

A
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
n

h
a
n

c
e

d
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

o
o
m

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
ri

v
e

n
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

o
 i
f 

n
o

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
 s

in
k
 

th
e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 i
n

s
ta

lli
n

g
 o

n
e

. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 

p
a
g

e
 9

5
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

.g
. 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 (

w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
in

k
) 

to
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

; 
a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

.g
. 

N
H

S
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
C

h
e
c
k
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 t
h

is
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 i
f 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

N
o

 

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 

§
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

if
 a

 n
e

e
d

 e
x
is

ts
 t

h
e

n
, 

it
 i
s
 o

u
r 

d
u

ty
 

to
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
, 
a

d
a
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 d

o
 o

u
r 

d
a
ily

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 s

u
it
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

 p
a

ti
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 

th
u
s
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e
m

a
n
d

 o
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

§
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 h

a
d
 a

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

fi
rs

t 
m

o
tt
o

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 

h
a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
o

u
r 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 a

t 
a

ll 
o

u
r 

s
it
e

s
. 

§
 

O
u

r 
D

A
C

 h
a
s
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

to
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

. 
§
 

O
u

r 
s
ta

ff
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t,
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

e
s
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
it
e

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

re
p

e
a
te

d
. 

§
 

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
th

is
 a

v
o

id
s
 u

n
-n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

e
m

a
n
d

s
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

n
u

rs
e

s
 f

o
r 

h
e

lp
 

a
n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 v

is
it
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
a

n
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

 p
a
ti
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

. 
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 D

A
C

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

 

N
o

 

215



2
8
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

O
a

k
d

a
le

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 8
A

Q
 

§
 

T
C

E
S

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 

 
§
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 m
o

b
ili

ty
 a

id
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 b
o

u
n
d

 o
r 

th
o
s
e

 j
u

s
t 

c
o

m
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
n
 i
n

v
a

lu
a
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 s

p
e

e
d
 u

p
 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
b

e
d

s
 e

a
rl

ie
r.

  
§
 

C
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
?

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
“T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
” 

h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 C

L
C

H
 a

n
d
 L

A
 s

to
re

 f
o

r 
m

o
b
ili

ty
 a

id
s
, 

s
o

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
. 

 
F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 v

ia
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
o

 

   A
re

 y
o

u
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

, 
b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

?
 

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 

§
 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a

t 
to

 s
e

e
 u

s
 t

h
e

re
 

w
it
h

 a
n
 e

x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

w
e

 d
o

 a
s
 a

 D
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 

A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
e

 i
n

. 
§
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

 a
n

d
 

o
ff

e
r 

is
 n

o
t 

w
id

e
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 P

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

P
’s

 
w

h
e

re
 a

 n
e

e
d
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

x
is

ts
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 D
A

C
: 

o
 

S
c
o

p
e

 (
p

a
g

e
 5

) 
–

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
a

n
d
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

D
A

C
s
 

o
 

D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 (

p
a
g

e
 3

9
) 

m
a

k
e
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 
D

A
C

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 o

f 
p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
rs

 
o

 
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 C
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
(p

a
g

e
s
 6

1
 –

 6
3
) 

a
n

d
 A

U
R

s
 (

p
a
g

e
s
 6

4
 –

 6
6
) ,

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n
d

 t
e
x
t 

m
a
k
e

s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 
th

is
 D

A
C

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e
ra

l 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 a

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 

P
N

A
 (

p
a
g

e
 3

9
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

) 
to

 m
a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 
D

A
C

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 r

e
p

e
a

t 
d

is
p

e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
P

S
  

Y
e

s
 

 

216



2
9
 

 Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

?
 

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

A
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
in

g
le

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 o
n
 p

a
g

e
 5

, 
th

e
 P

N
A

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
o
u

t 
h

o
w

 i
t 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
W

e
 

b
e
lie

v
e

 t
h

is
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 

o
b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 

b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d
, 

is
 n

o
t 

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

  
T

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
g

e
s
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 C
a

re
 H

o
m

e
s
: 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

, 
u
n

d
e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 c
a

re
 

h
o
m

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

a
re

 
h

o
m

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

te
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 
N

IC
E

 g
u
id

a
n

c
e

 S
C

1
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e

s
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
 

P
a

g
e

 9
5

, 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 
s
e

tt
in

g
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l)
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
N

A
 

m
a
k
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s
; 

a
n

d
 

o
u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

, 
th

e
ir
 n

e
e
d

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

W
h
a

t 
is

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 i
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
ly

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 

to
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
t 

s
e

rv
e

s
?

 
o

 
T

h
e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 (

p
g
 2

3
) 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 p

ilo
ti
n

g
 

a
 M

A
S

 a
n
d

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 l
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
. 

o
 

P
g

 9
2

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e

s
 “

lo
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

” 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 
s
tr

e
s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

in
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 s
o

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 p

ilo
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

§
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
te

d
  

 

N
o

 

217



3
0
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
4

 t
o

 u
s
in

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 H
S

C
IC

. 
2

0
1
3

/1
4
 d

a
ta

 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
a
t 

s
it
e

 s
in

c
e

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

4
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
H

S
C

IC
 

d
a
ta

, 
a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 2
4
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
, 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 d

a
ta

 h
a
s
n

’t
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
N

A
 

b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

is
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
ta

il 
a

s
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 d

a
ta

 i
.e

. 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 t
e

a
m

, 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
&

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
§
 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o

n
, 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e

a
n

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

IP
F

A
 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

a
re

a
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
a

c
to

rs
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 

“b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

c
h

o
ic

e
 -

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

to
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

lit
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
, 
b

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

?
 

§
 

N
o

. 
A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 d
o

e
s
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

g
o
o

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
, 

w
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

fi
n

d
 a

n
y
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
lie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d
in

g
 n

a
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

. 
T

h
e
 P

N
A

 s
ta

te
s
 

th
a
t 

in
 m

o
s
t 

lo
c
a

lit
ie

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 
c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
. 

 T
h

e
 P

N
A

 d
o
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
w

h
e

re
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
 m

ile
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 –

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 l
o

w
e

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

d
e
n

s
it
ie

s
. 

(e
g

 p
a

g
e

 2
7
).

 T
h

e
 P

N
A

 h
a

s
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
d

u
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 
it
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
2

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
. 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 N

H
S

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

s
 i
ts

 
o

w
n

 p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 c

h
o

ic
e

; 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
H

W
B

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

“w
h

e
th

e
r 

in
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
h

o
ic

e
 w

it
h

 
re

g
a

rd
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
” 

a
n
d

 d
o
 

n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

x
p

lic
it
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 
§
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
in

g
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 c

h
o

ic
e

. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 w
e

re
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p

e
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 

P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 o

n
 t
h

e
 8

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4
; 

th
e
 

p
a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 ‘
u

n
fo

re
s
e

e
n

’ 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

  
§
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
ty

p
e

 (
in

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
m

u
lt
ip

le
s
; 

a
n
d

 m
o

r e
 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n

 a
n

 a
re

a
) 

w
a

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p

e
r.

  
A

ll 
lo

c
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
ty

p
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 w

a
s
 

n
o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

r 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

‘C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
T

y
p

e
’ 
h

a
d

 n
o

t 
fo

rm
e

d
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

a
n

y
 u

n
fo

re
s
e

e
n

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
a

p
p

e
a

ls
 

§
 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 c

h
o

ic
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0
0

 a
n
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g
 

h
o
u

rs
, 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
h

o
ic

e
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 (

p
a
g

e
 4

2
 &

 
4

9
) 

a
n

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

o
n

-p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 (
e

.g
. 

S
A

C
s
 a

n
d

 A
U

R
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

V
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
E

H
C

) 

N
o

 

218



3
1
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 

§
 

I 
th

in
k
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 g

re
a
t 

if
 T

ru
s
ts

 h
a
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

lit
e

ra
tu

re
 f

ro
m

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
’s

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

 c
a

s
e

 f
ile

 v
ia

 t
h

is
 P

N
A

, 
th

e
re

 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
a

t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
y
 

p
u
b

lic
is

e
 t

h
e

ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

e
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

a
t 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

o
 r

e
a

c
h

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 u
s
e

rs
. 

§
 

P
N

A
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
g

e
 5

1
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

“T
h

e
re

 i
s
 

a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

fo
rm

s
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 r

e
ly

in
g

 o
n

 N
H

S
 C

h
o

ic
e

s
” 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 

d
is

p
e

n
s
in

g
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  

Y
e

s
 

P
e

lic
a

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

N
W

9
 5

X
Y

 

§
 

A
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

D
A

C
’s

, 
I 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 

w
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 
s
e

e
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
lic

e
n
c
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
b

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

§
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 9

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e

 f
o

rm
 

in
a

d
v
e

rt
e

n
tl
y
 d

id
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 D
A

C
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 d

o
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 D
A

C
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

re
fe

r 
to

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
e

 o
n
 p

a
g
e

 3
0
 o

f 
th

is
 a

p
p

e
n
d

ix
) 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 

o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 a

g
re

e
d
, 

w
e

re
 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 

N
o

 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 h

o
w

 d
e

n
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
n
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
n
ta

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 

m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 F

P
1

0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

s
u

p
p

ly
in

g
 s

u
g

a
r 

fr
e

e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

§
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
n

ta
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

to
m

e
tr

y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
) 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

w
a

rr
a

n
te

d
 

§
 

“S
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
s
u

g
a
r 

fr
e

e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

b
e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
” 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

d
d
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 ‘
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
’ 
  

Y
e
s
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
, 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 3
 –

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 3

. 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 (

if
 i
t 

h
a
s
) 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

: 
(b

) 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e

 H
W

B
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

, 
a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
h

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
p

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 a
re

a
, 

n
e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
, 

to
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 
a

re
a

; 
§
 

N
o

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
h

ig
h

lig
h
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 (
S

A
C

s
 a

n
d
 A

U
R

s
) 

th
e
 P

N
A

 
d

o
e

s
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

o
u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 H

W
B

. 

§
 

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

 w
h

y
 

th
e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

T
h

e
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
f 

s
u

c
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 
P

N
A

 d
o

e
s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

in
 t

h
a
t 

it
 m

a
k
e

s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 A
U

R
s
 a

n
d

 S
A

C
s
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 H
W

B
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

lo
re

s
 

th
e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 (
a

s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t)

 
 

N
o

 

219



3
2
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
P

N
A

 A
m

e
n

d
e
d

?
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
  

L
o
n

d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 
§
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
, 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 3
 –

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 3

. 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 (

if
 i
t 

h
a
s
) 

a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
(c

) 
in

 o
r 

o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 H

W
B

 a
n
d

, 
w

h
ils

t 
n

o
t 

b
e

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d
 i
n

 s
u

b
-

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 (

a
) 

o
r 

(b
),

 o
r 

p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 1
, 

th
e

y
 

n
e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 
a

re
a

. 
§
 

W
e
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

fi
n

d
 s

u
c
h

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

§
 

T
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 w
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
H

W
B

s
 m

a
k
e

 a
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

if
 i
t 

h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

u
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

§
 

In
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 n
o
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 P

N
A

 i
s
 s

ile
n

t 
 

N
o

 

  H
a

s
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 m
a

rk
e
t 

e
n

tr
y
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s

 (
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 o
n

ly
) 

o
r 

h
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
il

l 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 

(a
ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
)?

 

 
§
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 c

la
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 (

a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

) 
§
 

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

o
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

 

  D
o

e
s
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
 g

iv
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

o
w

n
 f

u
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 (

p
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s

 o
n

ly
)?

 
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

D
e

ta
il
e

d
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

P
N

A
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 D

e
c

is
io

n
 

P
N

A
 A

m
e

n
d

e
d

?
 

 Y
e

s
 =

 3
3
.3

%
 (

n
=

4
) 

 
N

o
 =

 8
.3

%
 (

n
=

1
) 

N
o

t 
s
u

re
 =

 5
8

.3
%

 (
n

=
7

) 
 

N
o

t 
a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 /

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 F

o
rm

 N
o

t 
U

s
e

d
  

/ 
N

o
t 

a
p
p

lic
a

b
le

 (
n

=
8

) 
 L

in
k
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

N
2

 0
S

Z
 

§
 I

 a
m

 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 p

u
rs

u
e

 b
y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
a
p

 a
n

d
 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

§
 T

h
e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

N
o

 

M
a
n

g
o

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

H
A

8
 7

H
F

 
§
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

.4
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
n

s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 f
u

tu
re

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
§
 T

h
e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

N
o

 

    

220



P
h

a
r

m
a

c
e

u
ti

c
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 P

r
o

c
e

s
s

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 I

221



C
o

n
s

id
e

r 
im

p
a

c
t

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

(s
) 

o
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a
l 
lis

t 
a

s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

In
c

lu
d

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
(s

) 
 i

n
 n

e
x

t 
P

N
A

C
h

a
n

g
e
(s

) 
re

le
v
a

n
t

to
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
ti

n
g

o
f 

a
p

p
li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
?

2

In
it

ia
te

fo
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
  
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 P
N

A
 

4

Is
 a

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
?

 
5

Is
 r

e
v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

?
3

P
u

b
li

s
h

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
6

U
p

d
a

te
 m

a
p

 o
f 

p
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
7

Y
e

s

N
o

Y
e

s

Y
e

s

Y
e

s

N
o

N
o

‘O
th

e
r’
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 a

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 v

ia
 p

e
ri
o

d
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

N
A

1

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
D

e
c

is
io

n
 T

re
e

©
 W

e
b

s
ta

r 
L

a
n

e
 L

td

222



N
o

te
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

1
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

N
A

•
It

 is
 g

o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 t
o

 p
e
ri
o

d
ic

a
lly

re
v
ie

w
  

th
e
 P

N
A

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 i
f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

p
e
rt

in
e
n

t 
(t

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 &

 a
ft

e
r 

e
a
c
h

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
)

•
F

a
c
to

rs
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 in

: 

o
H

e
a
lt
h

 n
e

e
d
s
, 
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 J

S
N

A

o
‘O

th
e
r’
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
o

c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 P

H
, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

N
H

S
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s

o
O

th
e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 e

.g
. 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h

y
, 
p

la
n
n

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 e
tc

. 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

r v
ic

e
s
 

2
G

ra
n

ti
n

g
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s

•
T

h
e
 5

 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 
e

n
tr

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

:

o
C

u
rr

e
n
t 
N

e
e
d

o
F

u
tu

re
 N

e
e
d

o
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s

o
F

u
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s

o
U

n
fo

re
s
e

e
n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 (
i.
e

. 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
n

e
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
fo

re
s
e

e
n
 w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 w
a

s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

)

•
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t
o

f 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

, 
o

n
 g

ra
n
ti
n

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
m

u
s
t 
b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

o
A

 n
e
w

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

o
A

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 c

lo
s
in

g
 

o
R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

o
A

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 h
o

u
rs

o
C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
A

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

tr
a

d
in

g
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
g

e
n
e

ra
lly

  
im

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 g

ra
n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s

3
P

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
li

ty
 o

f 
re

v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

•
T

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

 e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

a
is

e
 a

 n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 r

e
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

:

o
A

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a
s
 a

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o

n
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
, 
a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
h

o
ic

e
  
e

tc
. 
w

it
h

in
 a

 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 o

r 
th

e
 H

W
B

 a
re

a
 

o
S

e
v
e

ra
l 
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
, 
in

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
h

a
v
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 s

in
c
e
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 w
a

s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r

o
P

la
n
n

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
  
h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 
g

o
n
e

 a
h
e

a
d

 o
r 

u
n
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
  
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
r 

d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e
e

d
 

•
M

in
o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 e

.g
. 
s
m

a
ll 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 h
o
u

rs
, 
m

in
o
r 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n

 a
 ‘
d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
 t
o

 r
e

v
is

e
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

’
d

e
c
is

io
n

•
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 e
a
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

e
ri
ts

; 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 a

s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
to

 r
e
v
is

e
 

th
e
 P

N
A

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d

•
T

h
is

 s
te

p
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

k
ip

p
e

d
 i
f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 R
e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s

223



N
o

te
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

4
R

e
v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 

•
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
P

N
A

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 (
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 L
o
c
a

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 

2
0
1

3
 a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t
o

•
It

 t
a

k
e

s
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
9

 –
1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
 a

 P
N

A
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 6
0
 d

a
y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 p
e
ri
o

d
)

•
R

o
b
u

s
t 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rp

in
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o
rm

a
lly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 o
r 

T
a

s
k
 &

 F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

•
It

 is
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
a

 p
ro

je
c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d

5
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

•
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t
o

f 
fa

c
t 
p

u
b
lis

h
e
d

 t
o

 e
x
p

la
in

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
A

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 i
f:

 

o
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  
re

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 

o
T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 r
e

v
is

e
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

te
d

 a
n
d

 i
t 
is

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
t 
to

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

 

•
W

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 p
u
b

lis
h

 a
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
if
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 g

ra
n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

it
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 d
o
 s

o
 a

s
 t
h

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
 t
o

 a
d
v
is

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

 o
n
 m

in
o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
A

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
n

o
t 
b

e
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
. 
 W

h
e
re

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 n
e
e

d
e

d
 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 o
p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

to
 i
n
it
ia

te
 t

h
e
 f
o
rm

a
l p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r

e
v
is

e
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 

6
P

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

•
A

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
P

N
A

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 
is

 u
p
d

a
ti
n

g

•
T

h
e
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 P

N
A

 

7
U

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

•
T

h
e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
re

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
H

W
B

s
 k

e
e
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
p
 s

h
o
w

in
g

  
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a
te

•
T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
lis

t,
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 g

ra
n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s

•
It

 is
 g

o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

, 
b

u
t 
n

o
t 
a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t,
 t
o

 u
p
d

a
te

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

p
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
N

A
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 R
e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s

©
 W

e
b

s
ta

r 
L

a
n

e
 L

td
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 
 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

a
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
lie

d
 u

p
o
n
 i
n
 i
ts

 e
n
ti
re

ty

224



P
h

a
r

m
a

c
e

u
ti

c
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

F
in

a
l 

fo
r 

H
e
a
lt

h
 &

 W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l

M
a

y
 2

0
1

5

M
a

d
e

 i
n

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

P
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
1

3
 (

S
I 
2

0
1

3
 N

o
. 
3

4
9

)

a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

 (
S

I 
2

0
1

4
 N

o
. 

4
1

7
)

225



2

S
e

c
ti

o
n

1
: 

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

1
.1

  
W

h
y
 a

 P
N

A
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d

1
.2

  
M

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 

1
.3

  
S

c
o

p
e

3 4 5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
: 

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t
(c

o
n

t.
.)

3
.4

 L
o

o
k
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

3
.5

  
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 –

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
a

p
s
,
N

e
e

d
s
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

9
2

–
9

5

9
6

 -
9

7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
: 

 t
h

e
L

o
c

a
l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

2
.1

  
T

h
e

 P
la

c
e

2
.2

  
D

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
y

2
.3

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s

2
.4

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
.5

  
Im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

6
 –

7

8
 –

1
0

1
1

 –
1

5

1
6

 –
2

1

2
2

 –
2

3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
: 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

F
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 o
n

ly
9

8

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
: 

 T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

3
.1

  
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

3
.2

  
P

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
.2

.1
  
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

•
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
p

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

)

•
O

p
e

n
in

g
 H

o
u

rs
 &

 A
c
c
e

s
s

•
D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g

•
A

c
c
e

s
s
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 D
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s

•
F

u
tu

re
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y

•
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 N

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
S

p
e

c
if
ic

 P
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s

•
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s

3
.2

.2
  
P

re
m

is
e

s

•
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s

3
.2

.3
  
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e

 R
e
v
ie

w
 &

 P
re

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
N

e
w

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e

•
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

lia
n

c
e

 C
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

•
A

p
p

lia
n

c
e

 U
s
e

 R
e
v
ie

w
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
.2

.4
  
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

3
.3

  
L

o
c
a

lly
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

3
.3

.1
  
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 H
e
a

lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s

3
.3

.2
  
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 H

o
rm

o
n

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
e

p
ti
o

n

3
.3

.3
  
S

to
p

 S
m

o
k
in

g

3
.3

.4
  
S

u
p

e
rv

is
e

d
 C

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n

3
.3

.5
  
N

e
e

d
le

 a
n

d
 S

y
ri

n
g

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

3
.3

.6
  
Id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ri

e
f 
A

d
v
ic

e

2
4

2
5

2
6

 –
3

0
 

3
1

 –
3

7

3
8

 –
4

1

4
2

–
4

3

4
4

 –
4

8

4
9

5
0

 –
5

1

5
2

5
3

 –
5

6

5
7

 –
6

0

6
1

 –
6

3

6
4

–
6

6

6
7

 –
7

0

7
1

7
2

 –
7

5

7
6

 –
7

9

8
0

 –
8

3

8
4

 –
8

7

8
8

 –
9

1

•
A

n
n

e
x
 A

 –
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s

•
A

n
n

e
x

B
 –

G
lo

s
s
a

ry
 

9
9

1
0

0

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

A
 –

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 T
e

rm
s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
 

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
 –

N
o
n

-N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 D
 –

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l N
e

e
d

s
 A

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 L

if
e

c
o

u
rs

e

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 E
 –

G
ra

p
h

ic
a

l O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
H

o
u

rs

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 F
 –

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 G
 –

C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 F
o

rm

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 H
 –

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

•
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 I
  

–
P

N
A

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

S
e

p
a

ra
te

 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

P
h

a
r

m
a

c
e

u
ti

c
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t

C
o

n
te

n
ts

226



B
o

x
 2

 –
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
fo

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

T
h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 m
u
s
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r

a
re

: 

•
T

h
e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
y

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

•
W

h
e
th

e
r

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 c
h
o
ic

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

•
D

if
fe

re
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s

•
T

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o

s
h
a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c

2

•
T

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y:

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

o
O

th
e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

1
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 t
h
e
 P

N
A

 m
u
s
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
:

•
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
:

o
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

to
 m

e
e
t 
a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
, 
o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
m

a
k
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
y 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

a
p
s

o
H

o
w

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

a
y 

im
p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

 m
a
p
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 w

h
e
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

•
A

n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

o
H

o
w

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

o
H

o
w

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s

2
, 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t

o
W

h
e
th

e
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e
c
u
re

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
  
(t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
 b

o
th

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  
in

s
id

e
 a

n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

)

o
L
ik

e
ly

 f
u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s

o
A

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

1
. 

  
B

a
c

k
g

r
o

u
n

d
1
.1

  
 W

h
y

 a
 P

N
A

 i
s

 n
e

e
d

e
d

3

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

m
a

rk
e

t.
  
A

n
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

t,
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
o

r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 d

o
c
to

r 
(r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s
 o

n
ly

),
 w

h
o
 w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 N

H
S

 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
m

u
s
t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 

L
is

t.
  
T

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 (
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
3

1
(a

n
d
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
) 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 
e

n
tr

y
  

•
U

n
d
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
, 
H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 (

H
W

B
s
) 

a
re

 

re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
u
b

lis
h

in
g

 a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

(P
N

A
).

  
B

o
x
 1

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h

e
 d

u
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

 H
W

B
 in

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 P
N

A
s
 

•
A

 P
N

A
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 w
h

e
n

 a
n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 a

 g
iv

e
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 
 B

o
x
 2

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 m
u

s
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
w

h
e
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

•
T

h
e
 P

N
A

 i
s
 s

u
b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 a

 n
e
w

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

r 
to

 m
o

v
e

 a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
 I

t 
m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 a
c
t 
a

s
 a

 

re
fe

re
n
c
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 f
o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 N

H
S

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
n
d

/o
r 

b
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
n

e
w

 e
n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t

•
In

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 k

e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i
n

 h
e

lp
in

g
 u

s
 t
o

 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 I

n
 

th
is

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t,

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 

N
H

S
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 in
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 

•
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 H

W
B

, 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
. 
It

 r
e

p
la

c
e
s
 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 p
u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 f
o

rm
e

r 

B
a

rn
e

t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t

B
o

x
1
  
-

D
u

ti
e
s

o
f 

th
e
 H

W
B

1
.

P
u

b
li
s
h

it
s
 f

ir
s
t 
P

N
A

 b
y 

1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

2
.

M
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 P

N
A

, 
in

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
v
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 o
r,

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 
to

 b
e
 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
a
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
(s

).
  
A

 m
a
p
 o

f 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 k

e
p
t 
u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

. 
 A

 n
e
w

 P
N

A
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
e
ry

 3
 y

e
a
rs

T
h
e
 H

W
B

 m
u
s
t 
m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 P

N
A

, 
a
n
d
 a

n
y
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

to
 N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 H

W
B

s

3
.

R
e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

s
, 

b
y 

a
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 H

W
B

, 
o
n
 a

 d
ra

ft
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 P

N
A

. 

In
d
o
in

g
 s

o
, 
th

e
 H

W
B

 m
u
s
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
  
L
o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

(L
P

C
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
M

e
d
ic

a
l
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

L
M

C
) 

fo
r 

it
s
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 d

u
e
 

re
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
 -

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

227



1
. 

  
B

a
c

k
g

r
o

u
n

d
1
. 

2
  
M

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
P

N
A

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

p
a
g

e

•
T

h
e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 b
e
lo

w
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

a
d
o

p
te

d
; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h

t 
h

a
n

d
 s

id
e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a

t 
e

a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e

•
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

  
w

e
re

 c
a

p
tu

re
d

 

a
n
d

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 o
u

r 
 

P
N

A

•
T

h
e
 f
o

rm
a

l s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 t

h
e
n

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 f
o

r 

a
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 a
n
d

 p
u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

•
T

h
e
 f
in

a
l 
P

N
A

 w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 H

W
B

 o
n
 t
h

e
 [
d

a
te

]

A
c
ti

v
it

y

S
te

p
 1

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

&
 

P
ro

je
c
t

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
A

 S
te

e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

to
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 d

ri
v
e
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 P

N
A

. 
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

re
 

a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

•
W

e
b
s
ta

r 
L
a
n
e
 L

td
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

m
a
tt
e
r 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

S
te

p
 2

G
a
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 

v
a
li
d

a
te

 d
a
ta

•
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 w
a
s
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
fr

o
m

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t 
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
C

C
G

•
A

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

d
 t
o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 v

e
ri
fy

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

a
n
d
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 i
n
s
ig

h
ts

 i
n
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
 A

 c
o
p
y
 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 in

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

•
T

h
e
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
o
m

a
lie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
 b

y 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 d

a
ta

s
e
t

S
te

p
 3

H
e
a
lt

h
 N

e
e
d

s
 

&
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

•
A

 d
e
s
k
to

p
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 J

S
N

A
 a

n
d
 k

e
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

a
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

•
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
to

 i
n
fo

rm
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
te

p
 4

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

p
ro

fi
le

•
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

fi
le

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
w

a
s
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 o

n
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

y 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

a
s
is

.

•
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 a

 b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 (
w

h
e
re

 d
a
ta

 w
a
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

)

S
te

p
 5

S
y
n

th
e
s
is

 &

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

•
E

m
e
rg

in
g

th
e
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 d
ra

w
n
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 

th
e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

•
P

re
-d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 w

e
re

 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

S
te

p
 6

F
o

rm
a
l 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

•
A

 f
o
rm

a
l c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

3
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
5
 &

 m
id

n
ig

h
t 
o
n
 2

6
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

•
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 c
o
lla

te
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

te
e
ri
n
g
 

G
ro

u
p
 f
o
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
 -

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

228



C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
L

is
t 

fo
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 

7
8
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 &

 1
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
to

r 
-

R
e
fe

r 
to

 P
a
g

e
 2

6
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
; 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

7
7
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

1
 D

A
C

L
o

c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs

L
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t,
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y 
N

H
S

E

1
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 D

o
c
to

rs

N
o

n
e

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

O
th

e
r

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 f
ro

m
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 p

ro
v

id
e
:

•
E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
(i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g

o
R

e
p
e
a
ta

b
le

 d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g

o
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
u
n
w

a
n
te

d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

o
P

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y 

lif
e
s
ty

le
s
:

§
P

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 l
in

k
e
d
  
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s

§
P

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s

o
S

ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
  
/ 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

s
e
lf
-c

a
re

•
A

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 u

s
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

(M
U

R
s
) 

a
n
d
 P

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

o
N

e
w

 M
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

N
M

S
)

o
A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 (

A
U

R
s
)

o
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

(S
A

C
S

)

•
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
L
o
n
d
o
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

o
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 R

o
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h

•
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

o
rm

o
n
a
l c

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n

•
S

to
p

s
m

o
k
in

g

•
S

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

•
N

e
e
d
le

 &
 s

y
ri
n
g
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

•
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 b

ri
e
f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 N

H
S

 B
a
rn

e
t 

C
C

G
 –

N
o

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
ts

 o
r 

F
o

u
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
ts

 -
N

o
n

e

O
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
R

o
ya

l 
F

re
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 N

H
S

 F
T

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
(A

&
E

),
 C

h
a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 &
 t
h
e
 R

o
y
a
l 
F

re
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 (
A

&
E

) 

•
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

A
&

E
)

•
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 
–

th
is

 T
ru

s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 W

a
lk

 in
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

t 
F

in
c
h
le

y 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 E

d
g
w

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
B

a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
 &

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 d

ru
g
 &

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
B

a
rn

d
o
c
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 G

P
 o

u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

•
S

e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 G
U

M
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 

D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs
 p

ro
v

id
e

•
E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s

o
R

e
p
e
a
ta

b
le

 d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g

o
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
H

o
m

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s

o
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 i
te

m
s
 (

e
.g

. 
d
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

 w
ip

e
s
)

•
A

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

(S
A

C
S

)

o
A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 (

A
U

R
s
)

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 P

N
A

 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fa

ll 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

e
n
tr

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
:

•
N

o
n
-N

H
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 C
)

•
T

h
e
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
ts

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 A

c
u
te

, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
 -

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

1
. 

  
B

a
c

k
g

r
o

u
n

d
1
. 

3
  

S
c

o
p

e

229



•
T

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 b
a
s
e

d
 i
n

 N
o

rt
h

 L
o
n

d
o

n

•
T

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
s
 3

6
9

,0
8

8
 (

O
N

S
 m

id
 y

e
a
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

, 
2

0
1

3
)

•
It

 is
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 b

y
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

; 
th

e
 f
o

u
rt

h
 

la
rg

e
s
t 
b

y
 a

re
a

 (
3

3
 s

q
u

a
re

 m
ile

s
) 

a
n
d

 i
s
 h

o
m

e
 t
o

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g

 a
n
d

 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 in

 L
o

n
d
o

n
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 2
0
 m

a
jo

r,
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 v

a
ry

 i
n
 s

iz
e
 a

n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

•
A

b
o
u

t 
3

8
%

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
, 

2
8
%

 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 g

re
e
n

 

b
e
lt
 a

n
d

 8
%

 i
s
 m

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 o

p
e

n
 l
a

n
d

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 is

 

m
a

d
e

 u
p
 o

f 
s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 o

f 
3

8
.6

3
 p

e
o

p
le

 

p
e
r 

h
e
c
ta

re
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 (
4

8
.1

2
) 

b
u
t 

n
e
a

rl
y
 t

e
n
 t
im

e
s
 t
h

e
 f
ig

u
re

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n
d

 (
3

.9
4
)

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
b

o
rd

e
rs

 w
it
h

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
o

th
e

r 
H

W
B

 a
re

a
s
:

o
H

e
rt

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 (
to

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
)

o
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d

 B
re

n
t 
(t

o
 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t)

o
C

a
m

d
e

n
 &

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 (

to
 t
h

e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a

s
t)

o
E

n
fi
e

ld
 (

to
 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t)

•
O

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e

 n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 H

W
B

 a
re

a
s

•
F

o
r 

b
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 u
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

h
a
rt

e
re

d
 I
n

s
ti
tu

te
 f
o

r 
P

u
b
lic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 (

C
IP

F
A

) 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

rs
 (

s
e

e
 b

e
lo

w
) 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

b
u
t 
o

n
e

 o
f 
o

u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 

H
W

B
 a

re
a

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

2
. 

  
L

o
c

a
l 

C
o

n
te

x
t

2
.1

  
 T

h
e

 P
la

c
e

 

6

C
IP

F
A

 S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

a
ll
y
 C

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

B
a
rn

e
t

B
re

n
t

B
ro

m
le

y
B

e
x
le

y

E
a
lin

g
E

n
fi
e
ld

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

H
o
u
n
s
lo

w
K

in
g
s
to

n
 u

p
o
n
 T

h
a
m

e
s

M
e
rt

o
n
*

R
e
d
b
ri
d
g
e

S
u
tt
o
n
*

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 u

p
o
n
 T

h
a
m

e
s

W
a
n
d
s
w

o
rt

h

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

d
a
ta

 o
n
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 f
o
rm

 a
s
 S

u
tt
o
n
 &

 M
e
rt

o
n
 

230



L
o

c
a
li

ti
e

s

•
T

h
e
 P

N
A

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 d
iv

id
e
s
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 i
n

to
 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t
h

e
n

 u
s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 b
a
s
is

 f
o

r 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

•
F

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
o

u
r 

P
N

A
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 a

 w
a

rd
 b

a
s
e

d
 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h

a
t 
d

iv
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

to
 t

h
re

e
 lo

c
a
lit

y
 a

re
a

s
(r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

ta
b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)

•
T

h
e
 r

a
ti
o
n

a
le

 f
o

r 
a

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t
h

is
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
d

 a
s
 

fo
llo

w
s
: 
 

o
T

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
a
t 
u
s
e
d
 b

y 
B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g

o
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
(a

s
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

G
P

 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
) 

a
n
d
 i
s
 c

o
-t

e
rm

in
u
s
 w

it
h
 w

a
rd

s

o
T

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d
 b

y 
tr

e
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

im
ila

r 
d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
:

•
H

e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 

is
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d
 b

y 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

 y
o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
y
 o

th
e
r 

tw
o
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s

•
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 a
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y 
w

it
h
 l
a
rg

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e

•
F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 a

lo
n
e

o
T

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 u

s
 t
o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
; 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

a
ri
s
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 o
u
r 

B
o
ro

u
g
h

•
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
o

u
r 

P
N

A
, 

w
e

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 w
a

rd
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

a
s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
p

in
-

p
o
in

ti
n
g

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s
; 

o
r 

w
h

e
re

 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 n
o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b
le

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 w

h
e
re

 w
e

 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

h
e
a

lt
h

 n
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

2
. 

 L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t
2

.1
  
 T

h
e

 P
la

c
e

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

7

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

(s
)

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e
t

•
B

ru
n
s
w

ic
k

P
a

rk

•
C

o
p
p

e
tt

s

•
E

a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

•
H

ig
h

 B
a

rn
e

t

•
O

a
k
le

ig
h

•
T

o
tt

e
ri
d
g

e

•
U

n
d
e

rh
ill

F
in

c
h

le
y

&
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill

•
E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y

•
F

in
c
h
le

y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 E

n
d

•
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb

•
G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
W

e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y

•
W

o
o
d

h
o

u
s
e

H
e

n
d

o
n

•
B

u
rn

t
O

a
k

•
C

o
lin

d
a

le

•
E

d
g

w
a

re

•
H

a
le

•
H

e
n
d
o
n

•
M

ill
 H

ill

•
W

e
s
t 
H

e
n
d

o
n

231



2
. 

  
L

o
c

a
l 

C
o

n
te

x
t

2
.2

  
 D

e
m

o
g

r
a

p
h

y

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

&
 A

g
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

3
6
9

,0
8

8
 (

O
N

S
 m

id
 y

e
a
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 

2
0
1
3
)

•
T

h
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 p
y
ra

m
id

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
:

o
A

 g
e
n
d
e
r 

s
p
lit

 o
f 
m

a
le

s
 4

8
.9

%
 t
o
 f

e
m

a
le

s
 5

1
.1

%

o
A

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
1
3
.7

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
+

•
T

h
e
 a

g
e

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 g

ra
p
h

 (
b

e
lo

w
) 

s
h

o
w

s
 h

o
w

 a
g

e
 v

a
ri
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

w
a

rd
s
:

o
W

it
h
in

 C
h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 t
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 t

e
n
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

 (
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
&

 T
o
tt
e
ri
d
g
e
) 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 

th
o
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d

H
e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s

o
H

e
n
d
o
n
 t
e
n
d
s
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 0

-1
9
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

B
u
rn

t 
O

a
k
, 
H

a
le

 a
n
d
 C

o
lin

d
a
le

)

o
F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 t
e
n
d
s
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y,
 E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
a
n
d
 

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
)

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s
  
fo

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

•
T

h
e
 a

g
e

 o
f
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 h

o
w

 a
n
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 m

a
y
 

n
e
e

d
 t
o

 u
s
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
d

 in
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 D

 –
“P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 A

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 L

if
e

c
o
u

rs
e

”

•
A

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d

3
s
h

o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 

m
o

re
 li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 v

is
it
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

n
c
e

 a
 m

o
n
th

 o
r 

m
o

re
 a

re
: 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
g

e
d
 5

5
+

a
n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 a
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 
 C

o
n
v
e

rs
e

ly
 m

e
n
, 
y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 v

is
it
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

. 
 I

t 
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 t
a

rg
e

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

o
r 

d
e
la

y
 t

h
e
 o

n
s
e

t 
o

f 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
. 
 S

im
ila

rl
y
, 

it
 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
to

, 
a

n
d

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f,
 

th
e
 o

v
e

r 
6
5
s

•
T

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r
a

ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
 O

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

is
 

d
e
m

a
n
d

8

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

232



2
. 

  
L

o
c

a
l 

C
o

n
te

x
t

2
.2

  
 D

e
m

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

E
th

n
ic

it
y

•
B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 B

la
c
k
, 
A

s
ia

n
 a

n
d

 M
in

o
ri
ty

 E
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 (

B
A

M
E

) 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
 

o
v
e

r 
o

n
e

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 (
1

1
8

,0
0

0
) 

a
n
d

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 

3
5
%

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

•
M

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 h
ig

h
 b

ir
th

 r
a

te
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 

in
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n

 le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 g
re

a
te

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
 o

ld
 a

g
e
 b

a
n
d
s
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
iv

e
ly

 

le
s
s
 d

iv
e

rs
e

•
T

h
e
 f
a

s
te

s
t 
g

ro
w

in
g

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

 is
 “

O
th

e
r”

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 I

ra
n
ia

n
s
, 

A
fg

h
a
n

s
 a

n
d

 A
ra

b
s
. 
 T

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 O

th
e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 is

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 

s
e

c
o
n

d
 f

a
s
te

s
t 
a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
1

5
%

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 2

0
1
6
 

•
T

h
e
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
e

th
n

ic
 g

ro
u
p

 is
 t

h
e
 I
n

d
ia

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
; 
a

n
d

 B
a

rn
e

t 
a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 

o
n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
C

h
in

e
s
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 U

K

•
O

v
e

r 
3

8
%

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 w
e

re
 b

o
rn

 a
b
ro

a
d

 a
n
d

 o
v
e

r 
2

3
%

 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d
 3

+
 h

a
v
e

 a
 m

a
in

 l
a

n
g

u
a
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 
E

n
g

lis
h

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s
  
fo

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
,

B
A

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
re

 e
x
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 lo
w

 b
ir
th

 w
e

ig
h

t 

a
n
d

 i
n

fa
n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
c
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 d

ia
b
e

te
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

rd
io

v
a

s
c
u
la

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

•
It

 is
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l
th

a
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e

d
s
 

o
f 
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 b

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

•
T

h
e
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
s
p

o
k
e

n
 l
a

n
g

u
a
g

e
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e

fo
r 

th
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 r
e

la
te

d
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
; 

a
n
d

h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

a
n
d

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

p
e
a

k
 l
a

n
g

u
a
g

e
s
 

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 E
n

g
lis

h
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

 is
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 la

n
g

u
a
g

e
s
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t.

 W
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 s
ig

n
p
o

s
t 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
ir
 f
ir
s
t 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
 i
s
 s

p
o
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s

to
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
a

n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 a
d
v
ic

e

9

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a
l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

L
a
n

g
u

a
g

e
N

o
. 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
O

th
e
r

la
n

g
u

a
g

e
s
 s

p
o

k
e

n
 

(<
6

%
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
)

H
in

d
i

5
9

7
7
%

G
re

e
k

F
a
rs

i

P
o

rt
u

g
u

e
s
e

B
e

n
g

a
li

Ir
a
n
ia

n

K
is

w
a

h
ili

S
w

e
d
is

h

C
a

n
to

n
e

s
e

T
u

rk
is

h

S
o

m
a

li

S
p

a
n

is
h

P
o

lis
h

G
u

ja
ra

ti
5
3

6
9
%

U
rd

u
2
3

3
0
%

P
u

n
ja

b
i

2
1

2
7
%

S
w

a
h
ili

2
0

2
6
%

G
u

ja
ra

ti
1
4

1
8
%

P
o

lis
h

9
1
2
%

F
re

n
c
h

9
1
2
%

A
ra

b
ic

8
1
0
%

R
o

m
a

n
ia

n
7

9
%

It
a

lia
n

5
6
%

233



2
. 

 L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t
2

.2
  
D

e
m

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

D
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n

•
W

h
ils

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 a
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 p
ro

s
p

e
ro

u
s
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 a
 w

id
e
 g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 r

ic
h

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 

th
e
 p

o
o

re
s
t

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 r
a
n
k
e
d
 1

6
5
th

 o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 3

2
6
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e

c
t 
to

 d
e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o
n

. 
It

 i
s
 l
e

s
s
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 t

h
a
n

 i
t 
w

a
s
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 a
g

o
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 is
 w

id
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
:

o
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 
re

la
ti
v
e
ly

 h
ig

h
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

p
ro

n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 A

5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r

o
D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 a

n
d
 C

o
lin

d
a
le

 (
H

e
n
d
o
n
 

lo
c
a
lit

y)
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

o
N

o
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
e
r 

O
u
tp

u
t 
A

re
a
s
 (

L
S

O
A

s
) 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 
fa

ll 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
e
n
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

m
o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

; 
th

is
 i
s
 s

ix
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 2

0
0
7
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

3
5
 o

f 
2
1
0
 

(1
7
%

) 
ra

n
k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

te
n
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
o
n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o
n
e
 d

o
m

a
in

1
0

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

N
A

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti
o
n

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o
n

, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

in
c
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
lo

n
g

 

te
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 
e

a
rl
ie

r 
o

n
s
e

t 
o

f 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
-r

e
la

te
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 a

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s

•
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 i
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e
e

d
s
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
lf
-

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s

•
T

h
e
 P

N
A

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 in
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

n
e
e
d
s

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 r
e

lig
io

n
, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
-r

e
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 t
a

ilo
re

d
 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
e

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

fs
. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

m
a

y
 s

e
e
k
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
:

o
W

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
m

e
d
ic

in
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
g
re

d
ie

n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
n
im

a
ls

 

o
T

a
k
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 o

f 
fa

s
ti
n
g
 e

.g
. 
R

a
m

a
d
a
n

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

L
if

e
 E

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c

y

•
L
if
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
s
 a

 m
e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 
h
o
w

 l
o
n
g

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n
, 
b
o
rn

 i
n
to

 a
n
 a

re
a
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 l
iv

e
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
o

b
s
e

rv
e

d
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y

•
T

h
e
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 R

a
te

 (
S

M
R

) 
fo

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 8
8
, 
th

e
 8

th
 l
o

w
e

s
t 

ra
te

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 
O

u
t 
o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 o

n
ly

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

h
a
s
 a

 l
o

w
e

r 
S

M
R

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 (

2
0
1

0
-1

2
 d

a
ta

) 
fo

r:

o
W

o
m

e
n
 is

: 
 8

4
.5

 y
e
a
rs

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 8

3
.0

 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

o
M

e
n
 i
s
:

8
1
.4

 y
e
a
rs

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 7

9
.2

 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 

•
T

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rs
t 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 

ill
u

s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y

•
T

h
e
 2

0
1

4
 H

e
a
lt
h

 P
ro

fi
le

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 g

a
p
 i
n

 l
if
e

 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
, 
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 1

0
%

 i
s
 7

.8
 y

e
a
rs

 f
o

r 
m

e
n
 a

n
d

 5
.6

 y
e

a
rs

 

fo
r 

w
o
m

e
n

R
e

li
g

io
n

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 a
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
ly

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
 2

0
1

1
 c

e
n
s
u

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
: 

o
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n

4
1
.2

%

o
N

o
 r

e
lig

io
n

1
5
.7

%

o
J
e
w

is
h

1
5
.2

%

o
M

u
s
lim

1
0
.3

%

o
H

in
d
u

6
.2

%

o
B

u
d
d
h
is

t
1
.3

%
 

o
S

ik
h

0
.4

%

o
A

g
n
o
s
ti
c

0
.1

%

234



2
.3

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s
2

.3
.1

 L
if

e
s

ty
le

1
1

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 m
is

u
s

e

•
E

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 p

o
s
e

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 

ri
s
k
s
. 
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 1
 i
n

 4
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n
k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
id

d
le

 c
la

s
s
 

d
ri
n
k
e

rs
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

d
u

lg
e

 i
n
 "

h
e
a

v
y
" 

d
ri
n
k
in

g

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 a

lm
o

s
t 
1

,5
8

0
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
. 
 W

h
ile

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

a
re

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
, 
th

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
s
.

•
L

ik
e

w
is

e
, 

b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

 B
a

rn
e

t 
th

a
n

 f
o

r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n
d

 L
o

n
d
o

n

R
is

k
y
 s

e
x

u
a

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r

•
S

e
x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e
d

 b
y
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fa

c
to

rs
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
x
u

a
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s

•
U

n
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

e
x
 c

a
n
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 p
o
o

r 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 u
n
p

la
n
n

e
d

 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

n
d

 p
o
o

r 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

In
 t
h

e
 p

a
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
llo

w
, 
w

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 

lif
e

s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
 

im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

N
A

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
s
 2

2
 a

n
d

 2
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
L

if
e

s
ty

le
 h

a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
a

n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

l

•
W

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 t
h

e
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
 c

a
u
s
e

 

fo
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:

S
m

o
k

in
g

•
1

5
%

 o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
a

d
u

lt
s
 s

m
o

k
e

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o

w
e

s
t 

ra
te

s
 in

 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 (

1
8
.4

%
) 

b
u
t 
s
ti
ll 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
6

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 

•
S

m
o

k
in

g
 is

 m
o

re
 p

re
v
a

le
n
t 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

th
n

ic
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

(B
a

n
g

la
d
e

s
h
i 
a

n
d

 I
ri
s
h

);
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
e

o
p
le

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 o
u

r 
m

o
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 

w
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 
n

o
rm

a
lly

 v
is

it
 a

 G
P

•
W

h
ils

t 
m

o
re

 m
e

n
 t
h

a
n

 w
o

m
e

n
 s

m
o

k
e

, 
it
 i
s
 o

f 
n

o
te

 t
h

a
t,

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t:

o
1
0
%

 o
f 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
t 
m

o
th

e
rs

 s
m

o
k
e

 in
 p

re
g

n
a
n

c
y
 (

th
is

 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 

th
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
)

o
D

e
a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 C
O

P
D

 a
re

 n
o
w

 h
ig

h
e
r 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
w

o
m

e
n

 t
h

a
n

 m
e

n
 

o
D

e
a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 lu
n
g

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
in

 w
o

m
e

n
 w

ill
 s

o
o
n

 b
e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 

c
o

m
m

o
n
 t
h

a
n

 d
e
a

th
s
 f
ro

m
 b

re
a

s
t 
c
a

n
c
e

r

P
o

o
r 

d
ie

t

•
8

9
.3

%
 o

f 
b

a
b

ie
s
 a

re
 b

re
a

s
tf

e
e
d

 a
t 
in

it
ia

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 (

7
3
.9

%
)

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
a

s
t 
fo

o
d

 a
n
d

 o
b
e

s
it
y
. 
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 l
o

w
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
fa

s
t 
fo

o
d

 o
u
tl
e

ts
 (

7
3
 o

u
tl
e

ts
 p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
) 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 (

7
7
.9

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
)

P
h

y
s

ic
a

l 
in

a
c

ti
v
it

y

•
O

v
e

r 
9

0
%

 o
f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e

 p
a
rt

 in
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
; 

w
it
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 r

a
n
k
e

d
 2

3
rd

 o
u
t 
o

f 
3

3
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 f
o

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

•
1

9
.1

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

6
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 o

b
e

s
e
 a

n
d

 f
e

w
e

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 s

p
e
n

d
 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 3
 h

o
u

rs
 /
 w

e
e
k
 o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
s
p

o
rt

235



2
.3

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s
2

.3
.1

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

L
if

e
s

ty
le

 C
h

o
ic

e
s

1
2

C
a

rd
io

v
a

s
c

u
la

r 
D

is
e
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 S

tr
o

k
e

•
C

a
rd

io
v
a

s
c
u
la

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 (
C

V
D

) 
is

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
d

e
a

th
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t.
  

T
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 (

2
0
1

1
/1

3
).

•
It

 is
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
8

0
%

 o
f 
c
a

s
e
s
 o

f 
C

V
D

 a
re

 p
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 e
it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lif

e
s
ty

le
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 (

e
.g

. 
to

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
b

lo
o
d

 p
re

s
s
u
re

, 
re

d
u

c
e
 c

h
o
le

s
te

ro
l,
 a

n
ti
-c

o
a
g

u
la

n
t 
o

r 
a

n
ti
-

p
la

te
le

t 
th

e
ra

p
y
, 
a

n
ti
-d

ia
b
e

ti
c
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 e
tc

)

D
ia

b
e

te
s

•
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
re

c
o
rd

e
d

 c
a

s
e
s
 o

f 
d

ia
b
e

te
s
 i
s
 5

.9
%

 (
2

0
1

2
) 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 5
.8

 &
 6

%
 f

o
r 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 &

 E
n

g
la

n
d

•
It

 is
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
s
e

, 

s
tr

o
k
e
, 
b
lin

d
n
e
s
s
, 
a
m

p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 k
id

n
e
y
 d

is
e
a
s
e

•
M

o
d
if
ia

b
le

 r
is

k
 f
a

c
to

rs
 f
o

r 
d

ia
b
e

te
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
e

in
g

 o
v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
o

r 
o

b
e

s
e
, 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

a
c
ti
v
it
y

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

:
o

D
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
: 

th
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k

o
E

th
n
ic

it
y:

 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 
S

o
u
th

 A
s
ia

n
 o

ri
g
in

 i
s
 s

ix
 t
im

e
s
 g

re
a
te

r;
 a

n
d
 

B
la

c
k
-A

fr
ic

a
n
 C

a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 o

ri
g
in

 i
s
 f

iv
e
 t
im

e
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 f

o
r 

w
h
it
e
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
lo

n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s

C
a

n
c

e
r

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 c

a
n
c
e

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s

•
F

o
u

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 f

a
c
to

rs
: 
to

b
a

c
c
o
, 
d

ie
t,

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

n
d

 o
b
e

s
it
y
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
fo

r 

o
n
e

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 
a

ll 
c
a

n
c
e

rs

C
h

ro
n

ic
 R

e
s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 D
is

e
a

s
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 r
e

s
p
ir
a

to
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e

 

•
‘P

re
v
e

n
ta

b
le

’ 
d

e
a

th
s
 a

re
 l
o

w
e

r 
(b

e
tt

e
r)

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
s
; 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

‘a
ll 

d
e
a
th

s
’ 
is

 l
o
w

e
r 

(b
e
tt

e
r)

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 v
a

lu
e
s

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t,
 t
h

e
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
C

O
P

D
 (

2
0
1

1
-1

3
) 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 is

 

th
e
 m

a
in

 c
a

u
s
e

, 
w

a
s
 3

3
.7

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 v
a

lu
e
s
 (

5
0
.9

 a
n
d

 5
1
.5

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
)

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 o

n
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

U
n

d
e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 r
a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 c
a
rd

io
v

a
s
c
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

2
0
1
1
-1

3
d

a
ta

M
e
n

W
o

m
e
n

T
o

ta
l

A
ll
 D

e
a
th

s
(B

a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

8
9
.6

(1
1

3
.5

1
0

9
.5

)

3
9
.4

(4
9

.6
; 
4

8
.6

)

6
2
.9

(8
0

.1
,

7
8

.2
)

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 –

(B
a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

5
8
.3

(7
6

.4
; 
7

6
.7

)

2
3
.3

(2
6

.3
; 
2

6
.5

)

3
9
.7

(5
0

.2
;
5

0
.9

)

U
n

d
e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 r
a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 c
a
n

c
e
r 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

2
0
1
1
-1

3
d

a
ta

M
e
n

W
o

m
e
n

T
o

ta
l

A
ll
 D

e
a
th

s
(B

a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

1
3
2
.5

(1
5

5
.6

; 
1

6
0

.9
)

1
0
5
.7

(1
1

9
.6

; 
1

2
9

.2
)

1
1
8
.0

(1
3

6
.5

; 
1

4
4

.4
)

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 (

B
a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

7
1
.1

(8
9

.1
; 
9

1
.3

)

6
1
.8

(7
1

.2
;
7

6
.9

)

6
6
.0

(7
9

.6
; 
8

3
.8

)

U
n

d
e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 r
a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

2
0
1
1
-1

3
d

a
ta

M
e
n

W
o

m
e
n

T
o

ta
l

A
ll
 D

e
a
th

s
(B

a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

3
0
.0

(4
0

.1
;
3

9
.1

)

1
7
.0

(2
4
.5

;
2
7
.6

)

2
3
.0

(3
1

.9
; 
3

3
.2

)

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 (

B
a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

1
6
.9

(2
1

.4
;
2

0
.1

)

7
.3

(1
3

.2
; 
1

5
.2

)

1
1
.8

(1
7

.1
; 
1

7
.6

)

C
O

P
D

(B
a
rn

e
t)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

-
-

3
3
.7

(5
0

.9
; 
5

1
.5

)

S
m

o
k
in

g
–
R

e
la

te
d

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 –

T
o

ta
l 
(2

0
1
0

-1
1
)

N
o

. 
o

f 
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

(B
a
rn

e
t)

; 
(L

o
n

d
o

n
;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

1
,0

5
4

(1
,3

3
1

; 
1

,4
2

0
)

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

; 
T

o
b

a
c
c
o

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
fi
le

s

*
P

re
v
e
n
ta

b
le

 d
e
a
th

s
 a

re
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
o
id

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

236



2
.3

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s
2

.3
.2

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s
 o

f 
L

if
e

s
ty

le
 C

h
o

ic
e

s
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 M
is

u
s

e

•
T

h
e
 W

o
rl
d

 H
e

a
lt
h

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 (

W
H

O
) 

d
e
fi
n

e
s
 t
h

e
 m

is
u

s
e
 o

f 
d

ru
g

s
 o

r 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

s
 “

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 p
u
rp

o
s
e

 n
o
t 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h

 

le
g
a

l 
o

r 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
”.

  
It

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 d
e
fi
n

e
d

 a
s
 “

a
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e
 t
h

a
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h

a
rm

fu
l c

o
n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

u
s
e
r”

•
S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e
 i
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

/o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e
s

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

A
.

D
ru

g
 M

is
u

s
e

•
D

ru
g

 m
is

u
s
e
 i
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
b

lo
o
d

-b
o
rn

e
 v

ir
u

s
e
s
 

s
u

c
h
 a

s
 h

e
p

a
ti
ti
s
 C

, 
h

e
p

a
ti
ti
s
 B

 a
n
d

 H
IV

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 c

a
u
s
e

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 

p
o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 c
a

n
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 s
e

ri
o
u

s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 d

e
a

th

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t 
th

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 p

re
v
a

le
n
c
e

 o
f 
o

p
ia

te
 a

n
d

/o
r 

c
ra

c
k
 c

o
c
a
in

e
 

u
s
e
rs

 i
s
 6

.2
/1

0
0

,0
0

0
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 (

9
.3

 a
n
d

 8
.6

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
)

•
T

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 A
g

e
n
c
y
 (

H
P

A
) 

h
a
v
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

(2
0
1

3
) 

o
f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
o

r 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 d

ru
g

 in
je

c
to

rs
:

o
1
6
%

 a
re

 H
e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 B

 P
o
s
it
iv

e

o
5
3
%

 a
re

 H
e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 C

 p
o
s
it
iv

e

o
1
.2

%
 a

re
 H

IV
 p

o
s
it
iv

e

B
.
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

•
D

ri
n

k
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 d
a
ily

 a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 (

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
tw

ic
e
 t

h
e
 d

a
ily

 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 a
 s

in
g

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 i
.e

. 
8

+
 

u
n
it
s
 f

o
r 

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 6
+

 u
n
it
s
 f

o
r 

w
o

m
e

n
),

 h
a
s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:
o

L
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
: 

 T
h
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y 
ra

te
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

3
 w

a
s
 1

1
.1

/1
0
0
,0

0
0
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

b
e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 (

1
5
.7

/1
0
0
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 (

1
5
.7

/1
0
0
,0

0
0
)

o
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

s
 (

2
0
1
2
):

  
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 
P

ro
fi
le

 f
o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y 
in

 m
e
n
 is

 5
5
.6

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

m
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 1

8
.6

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

fe
m

a
le

s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 5

9
.1

 a
n
d
 2

4
.5

 f
o
r 

m
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
m

a
le

s
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

S
e

x
u

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

•
S

e
x
u

a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 in

fe
c
ti
o
n

s
 (

S
T

Is
) 

a
n
d

 H
IV

 c
a

n
 c

a
u
s
e

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 

ill
n

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 d
e
a

th
:

o
T

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
s
e

x
u

a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 y

e
a

rs
) 

w
a

s
 8

9
9

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 1
,4

9
2

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 8
3

2
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
2

0
1

3
)

o
T

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
c
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d

 1
5

-2
4

 y
e

a
rs

 w
a

s
 1

,0
9

8
 

fo
r 

B
a

rn
e

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 2
,1

7
9

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 2
,0

1
6

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

(C
T

A
D

 d
a

ta
; 
2

0
1

3
).

  
T

h
is

 r
a

te
 o

f 
d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 w
a

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 

g
o
a
l 
fo

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

o
T

h
e

 g
o

n
o

rr
h

o
e

a
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 r
a

te
 (

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

w
a

s
 6

0
.2

; 
th

is
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 

th
a

n
 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 r

a
te

 o
f 
1

5
5

.4
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

ra
te

 o
f 
5

2
.9

 (
2

0
1

3
)

o
5

1
.5

%
 H

IV
 i
s
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
e

d
 a

t 
la

te
 s

ta
g

e
 (

C
D

4
 <

3
5

0
) 

in
 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d

 1
5

+
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 b
o

th
 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 (

4
0

.5
%

) 
a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

(4
5

%
) 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
s
 (

2
0

1
1

-1
3

 d
a

ta
)

•
U

n
w

a
n
te

d
 p

re
g

n
a
n

c
y
 h

a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t,

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 y
o

u
n

g
 g

ir
ls

; 

a
n
d
 t
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 c

a
n
 h

a
v
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

p
s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

:
o

In
 2

0
1

3
, 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

b
o

rt
io

n
s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
w

a
s
 1

,6
2

4
; 
a

 r
a

te
 o

f 

1
9

.2
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 f
e

m
a

le
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 h

ig
h

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 a
b

o
rt

io
n

 r
a

te
s
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
1

.7
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 1
6

.1

o
T

e
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 o

ft
e

n
 l
e

a
d

s
 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 

m
o

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
a

b
y
. 
In

 2
0

1
2

, 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
8

s
 b

ir
th

 r
a

te
 (

p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
) 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

w
a

s
 1

4
.7

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 (

2
5

.9
) 

a
n

d
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
2

7
.7

) 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

H
o

s
p

it
a

l
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

 (
p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
) 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

re
la

te
d

 (
B

a
rn

e
t;

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

,
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

5
0
7

(5
5

4
; 
6

3
7

)

S
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

–
1
5
 –

2
4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 (

B
a
rn

e
t;
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 –

1
2
/1

3
)

(L
o

n
d

o
n

;
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

4
5
.2

(5
8

.1
;
7

5
.2

) 1
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

237



2
.3

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s
2

.3
.3

  
O

th
e

r
 C

o
n

s
id

e
r

a
ti

o
n

s

1
4

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 

•
A

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
 a

t 

s
o

m
e

 p
o
in

t 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 l
if
e

; 
a

n
d

 o
n
e

 i
n

 s
ix

 a
d
u

lt
s
 h

a
s
 a

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

t 
a

n
y
 o

n
e

 t
im

e

•
C

o
m

m
o

n
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n
x
ie

ty
, 
d

e
p

re
s
s
io

n
, 

p
h
o

b
ia

s
, 
o

b
s
e

s
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

p
u
ls

iv
e

 a
n
d

 p
a
n

ic
 d

is
o

rd
e

rs

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t:
o

T
h
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 d

is
o
rd

e
rs

 (
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 Q

O
F

 d
a
ta

) 
in

 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 w

a
s
 0

.9
6
%

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 1

.0
3
%

 f
o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 0

.8
4
%

 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

o
T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 s

u
ic

id
e
 r

a
te

 (
5
.7

/1
0
0
,0

0
0
) 

is
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 

(8
.8

/1
0
0
,0

0
0

)

•
A

 v
a

s
t 
a

rr
a

y
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 t
re

a
t 
v
a

ri
o
u

s
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
x
ie

ty
, 
d

e
p

re
s
s
io

n
, 
s
c
h

iz
o

p
h

re
n

ia
 e

tc

•
A

d
h
e

re
n

c
e

 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 p

o
o

r;
 t
h

is
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ly
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 

th
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 a
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 u

n
p

le
a
s
a

n
t 
s
id

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le

•
T

h
e
 f
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a

lt
h

 r
is

e
s
 w

it
h

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

g
e

 

•
P

e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

 o
c
c
u
p
y
 a

lm
o
s
t 
tw

o
 t

h
ir
d
s
 o

f 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 a

c
u
te

 

h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
b

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
fo

r 
5

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 h
o
s
p

it
a

ls

•
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o

:
o

D
e
p

re
s
s
io

n
: 

E
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g
 a

lo
n
e
, 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
ill

n
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s

o
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

: 
T

h
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 0
.6

%
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(Q
o
F

).
  
A

lz
h
e
im

e
r’
s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 f

o
rm

 o
f 
d
e
m

e
n
ti
a

o
C

a
rd

io
v

a
s
c
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 D
ia

b
e

te
s

o
F

a
ll
s
: 

 I
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 
th

e
 r

a
te

 (
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
) 

o
f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
w

h
o
 s

u
s
ta

in
e
d
 

a
n
 i
n
ju

ry
 d

u
e
 t
o
 a

 f
a
ll 

w
a
s
:

§
5
,6

8
6
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 8

0
+

; 
th

is
 w

a
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

(5
,5

2
8
) 

b
u
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 r

a
te

 (
5
,0

1
5
)

§
1
,0

8
6
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
 –

7
9
; 
th

is
 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 (

1
,1

0
8

) 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 r

a
te

 (
9
7
5

)

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

C
a

re
 H

o
m

e
s

•
W

it
h

 in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
fr

a
ile

r 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 l
o
n

g
 t
e

rm
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
lli

a
ti
v
e

 n
e
e

d
s
, 
c
a

re
 

h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 c
a

re
 t
h

a
t 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

h
o
s
p

it
a

ls

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t,
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 (
p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
) 

a
g

e
d
 1

8
+

 i
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

c
a

re
 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 w

a
s
 3

8
6

, 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 3
1
1

 a
n
d

 4
9

7
 f

o
r 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly

•
A

s
 c

a
re

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 g

e
n
e

ra
lis

ts
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

, 
it
 i
s
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
m

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
.

•
R

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 N

IC
E

 “
M

a
n
a

g
in

g
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n

 C
a
re

 

H
o

m
e

s
 (

S
C

1
)”

th
a
t 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

:
o

T
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

.

o
A

d
v
ic

e
/s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
s
; 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 &

 m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 d
u
e
 t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

o
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 f
ro

m
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s

o
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
ti
c
ip

a
to

ry
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 p

a
th

w
a
ys

o
A

d
v
ic

e
/s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

o
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

 k
e
y 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
q
u
e
ri
e
s
, 
a
ro

u
n
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
t/
fa

m
ily

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
is

 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 a
w

a
y 

fr
o
m

 c
a
re

 h
o
m

e

•
A

d
o
p

ti
n
g

 a
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s
 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 u

n
p

la
n
n

e
d

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

to
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l

D
is

a
b

il
it

y

•
In

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

5
%

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 m
a

y
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 a
s
 

d
is

a
b
le

d
; 

a
p
p

lie
d
 t

o
 B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 t
h

is
 t
ra

n
s
la

te
s
 a

s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 

5
2
,0

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

; 
it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

2
,6

0
0

 a
d
u

lt
s
 

w
it
h

 a
 s

e
ri
o
u

s
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
, 

a
n
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
9
,5

0
0

 w
it
h

 a
 m

o
d
e

ra
te

 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 s
e

t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 o

v
e

r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

•
M

o
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

, 
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 it

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
v
e

r 
9

,0
0

0
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 n

e
u

ro
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t;

 o
v
e

r 
2

3
,0

0
0

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 

v
is

u
a
l 
o

r 
h

e
a

ri
n
g

 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t;

 o
v
e

r 
1

,6
0

0
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o

f 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
; 
A

lm
o

s
t 
1

,0
0

0
 a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
; 

2
,6

0
0

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
u
ti
s
m

238



2
.3

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s
2

.3
.3

  
O

th
e

r
 C

o
n

s
id

e
r

a
ti

o
n

s

1
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

In
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
s
e

c
ti
o
n

, 
w

e
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 h
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 a

n
d

 

lo
c
a
lly

, 
w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t)

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
to

 t
a

c
k
le

 t
h

e
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 a
n
d

 

h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 p

a
g

e
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 i

m
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

N
A

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
s

 2
2
 a

n
d

 2
3

S
e

a
s

o
n

a
l 
In

fl
u

e
n

z
a
 

•
S

e
a
s
o

n
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

z
a

 m
a

y
 c

a
u
s
e

 s
e

v
e

re
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

o
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
 m

o
n
th

s

o
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

o
P

re
g
n
a
n
t 
w

o
m

e
n
 

o
T

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 u

n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 r
e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
, 

c
a
rd

ia
c
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

m
u
n
o
s
u
p
p
re

s
s
io

n

•
S

e
a
s
o

n
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

z
a

 v
a

c
c
in

e
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
a

lli
n

g
 i
n

to
 

th
e
s
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
g

ro
u
p

s

•
T

h
e
 D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 w

a
s
 7

5
%

 o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r 

fo
r 

b
o
th

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

r 
6

5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

6
5
 w

h
o
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 ‘
ri
s
k
’ 

g
ro

u
p

s

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t,
 s

e
a
s
o

n
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

z
a

 v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 in
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 w

a
s
: 

o
F

o
r 

th
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
s
, 
th

e
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 w
a
s
 7

1
.8

%
; 
th

is
 w

a
s
 b

e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 r

a
te

 (
7
0
%

) 
a
n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 r

a
te

 (
7
3
.2

%
)

o
5
1
.7

%
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 6

 m
o
n
th

s
 t
o
 6

4
, 
in

 ‘
a
t 

ri
s
k
’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
 w

e
re

 v
a
c
c
in

a
te

d
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 (

5
2
.0

%
 a

n
d
 

5
2
.3

%
)

P
n

e
u

m
o

c
o

c
c

a
l 
im

m
u

n
is

a
ti

o
n

•
P

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a

 p
n
e

u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a

l 
in

fe
c
ti
o
n

, 
a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
n
e

u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a

l 
v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
:

o
A

ll 
c
h
ild

re
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
tw

o

o
A

d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
 o

r 
o
v
e
r

o
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 c

e
rt

a
in

 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 h

e
a
rt

 o
r 

k
id

n
e
y 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n

•
In

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
:

o
6
7
.4

%
 o

f 
th

e
 e

lig
ib

le
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

) 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 p

n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l (

P
P

V
) 

v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
; 
th

is
 w

a
s
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r’
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 r

a
te

 (
6
9
.1

%
).

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 r
a
te

 w
a
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
4
.1

%

o
C

o
n
v
e
rs

e
ly

, 
th

e
 %

 o
f 
e
lig

ib
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 c

o
u
rs

e
 

o
f 
p
n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l (

P
C

V
) 

v
a
c
c
in

e
 b

y 
th

e
ir
 1

s
t
b
ir
th

d
a
y 

w
a
s
 9

2
.3

%
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 9

0
.8

%
 a

n
d
 9

4
.4

%
 f
o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 &

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti

o
n

•
A

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 ‘
h

e
rd

’ 
im

m
u

n
it
y
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
in

fe
c
ti
o
u

s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
 (

i.
e

. 

9
5
%

 o
f 
th

e
 e

lig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
m

m
u

n
is

e
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 d

is
e

a
s
e

)

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
h
o

o
d

 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
; 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a

l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

ls
 

in
 t

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
: 

o
M

e
a
s

le
s

, 
M

u
m

p
s
 &

 R
u

b
e

ll
a

 (
M

M
R

) 
u

p
ta

k
e

 
•

8
7
.8

%
 o

f 
e
lig

ib
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
e
 d

o
s
e
 o

n
 o

r 
a
ft

e
r 

th
e
ir
 1

s
t

b
ir
th

d
a
y 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
ti
m

e
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
ir
 2

n
d

b
ir
th

d
a
y 

(c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 8

7
.1

%
 

a
n
d
 9

2
.3

%
 f

o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 &

 E
n
g
la

n
d
)

•
7
8
.1

%
 o

f 
e
lig

ib
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t
w

o
 d

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

M
R

 o
n
 o

r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
ir
 1

s
t 
b
ir
th

d
a
y 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
ti
m

e
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
ir
 5

th
 b

ir
th

d
a
y 

(c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 8

0
.8

%
 a

n
d
 8

7
.8

%
 f
o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 &

 E
n
g
la

n
d
)

o
H

a
e
m

o
p

h
il

u
s
 I
n

fl
u

e
n

z
a
e

T
y
p

e
 b

 (
H

ib
) 

/ 
M

e
n

in
g

o
c
o

c
c

a
l 
C

 

(M
e

n
C

) 
•

U
p
ta

k
e
 a

t 
2
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 w
a
s
 8

7
.8

%
 &

 8
6
.9

%
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 T

h
is

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 (

8
7
.3

 &
 8

6
.9

 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

) 
a
n
d
 s

ta
ti
c
a
lly

 w
o
rs

e
 t
h
a
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 (

9
2
.7

%
 &

 9
1
.5

%
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

) 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
s

o
H

u
m

a
n

 P
a

p
il

lo
m

a
v
ir

u
s

 (
H

P
V

)
•

6
2
.1

%
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 1

2
 -

1
3
 y

e
a
rs

 h
a
d
 h

a
d
 a

ll 
3
 d

o
s
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
 (

7
8
.9

%
 a

n
d
 

8
6
.1

%
)

239



2
.4

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.1

  
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

1
6

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
H

e
a
lt
h

c
a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 is

 s
e

t 
b

y
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 c
a

re
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

a
y
:

o
P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 (

P
H

E
) 

is
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
o
d
y 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
. 
 P

H
E

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 
 L

o
c
a
lly

, 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

re
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

S
e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S

ta
te

 f
o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 f

o
r 

a
d
v
is

in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
w

a
ys

 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

o
L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

(L
A

s
) 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

o
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
(H

W
B

s
) 

w
h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y 

e
a
c
h
 L

A
. 
 T

h
e
 H

W
B

 is
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

o
v
e
rs

e
e
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
it
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a
te

d
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
. 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
th

e
 H

W
B

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

o
f 
th

e
 L

A
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f
ro

m
 H

e
a
lt
h
w

a
tc

h

o
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
N

H
S

E
) 

is
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
o
d
y 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

‘p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 
fr

o
m

 G
P

s
, 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
d
e
n
ti
s
ts

 a
n
d
 o

p
to

m
e
tr

is
ts

. 
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ri
s
o
n
s
 (

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
u
s
to

d
ia

l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
),

 t
h
e
 a

rm
e
d
 f
o
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 

o
f 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
ly

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
C

li
n

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
s

(C
C

G
s
) 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

N
H

S
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

re
a
. 
 C

o
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
, 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

e
n
a
b
lin

g
 c

h
o
ic

e
, 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t,
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h

•
H

e
a
lt
h

c
a
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 in

fl
u

e
n

c
e
s
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
in

 

th
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 w
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

N
A

•
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 is

 e
v
o

lv
in

g
. 

 O
u

r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
re

fl
e

c
ts

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
 

P
N

A
 w

a
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d

•
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

’s
 a

m
b

it
io

n
, 
to

 e
n
s
u

re
 “

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 f
o

r 
a

ll,
 

n
o
w

 a
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

”,
 is

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
w

it
h

in
 “

E
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 C
o

u
n

ts
: 
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 

fo
r 

P
a

ti
e
n

ts
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t
o

 2
0
1

8
/1

9
”.

  
T

h
e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 a

 f
iv

e
-y

e
a
r 

tr
a

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 A

 n
a
ti
o

n
w

id
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
, 
“A

C
a

ll 
to

 A
c
ti
o

n
”,

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

•
S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

:
o

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 b
ro

a
d
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
),

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

fo
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

 m
o
d
e
ra

te
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n

o
A

 m
o
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 c

a
re

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

fr
a
il 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 &
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s

•
A

 g
re

a
te

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h

•
In

v
o
lv

in
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

•
T

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
u
rg

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
q
u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
tt
in

g

•
A

 m
o
v
e
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
. 
 I
n
it
ia

lly
 t

h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 u

rg
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 w
it
h
 p

ilo
ts

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 G

P
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

e
v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

F
o

rw
a

rd
 V

ie
w

 2
0
1

4

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e

n
s
u

s
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 d

o
n

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

N
H

S
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
:

o
T

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le

 t
h
e
 r

is
in

g
 b

u
rd

e
n
 

o
f 
a
v
o
id

a
b
le

 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
b
e
s
it
y
, 

s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
jo

r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 r

is
k
s

o
P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 f

a
r 

m
o
re

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

 m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 c

a
re

o
B

a
rr

ie
rs

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 b

ro
k
e
n
 d

o
w

n

•
C

a
re

 n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 w

it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 

h
e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 n
o
t 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

in
g

le
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 p
a
th

w
a

y
s

240



2
.4

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.2

  
 L

o
c

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

1
7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

J
o

in
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 (

J
H

W
S

) 
fo

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

2
0
1

2
 -

2
0
1
5

•
B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 H

e
a
lt
h

 &
 W

e
ll 

B
e

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

B
H

W
S

) 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

e
a

th
s
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 c
a

n
c
e

r,
 c

ir
c
u

la
to

ry
 d

is
e

a
s
e

, 
s
u

ic
id

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fa
n

t 
d

e
a

th
s
 a

s
 k

e
y
 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

h
ils

t 
in

 a
ll 

4
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
fo

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
. 

•
S

ix
 k

e
y
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll 

B
ri
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t
h

a
t 
u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

:
1
.

P
u
tt
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

2
.

M
a
k
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a

3
.

M
a
k
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a

4
.

J
o
in

in
g
 u

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

5
.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 g

re
a
te

r 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e

6
.

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
m

e
1

: 
P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l

if
e

C
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 

a
n
d

 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
u

n
if
o

rm
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

a
n
d

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d

T
h

e
m

e
2

: 
W

e
ll

 b
e
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

M
a

jo
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
w

ill
 s

e
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 

n
e
w

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s

T
h

e
m

e
3

: 
 H

o
w

 w
e

 l
iv

e

E
v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

k
e

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g

T
h

e
m

e
4

: 
 C

a
re

 w
h

e
n

 n
e
e

d
e

d

B
a

rn
e

t 
w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
g

in
g

 w
e

ll,
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
 

a
n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
y
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t,
 li

v
in

g
 i
n

 ‘
lif

e
ti
m

e
’ 
h

o
m

e
s
, 

s
ta

y
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 f
ri
e

n
d

s
h
ip

s
 &

 b
e
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
d

P
ri

o
ri

ty
A

re
a

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
lly

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n
d

 p
o
s
t-

n
a
ta

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
E

n
c
o
u

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 e
n
a

b
le

 s
m

o
k
e

rs
 t
o

 q
u

it

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
a

k
e

 u
p
 o

f 
p

re
-s

c
h

o
o

l 
v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

ls
 –

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 M

M
R

•
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 o
b
e

s
e
 t
o

 l
o

s
e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

•
E

a
rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

f 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n
d

 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

•
P

ro
v
is

io
n

o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 &

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
n
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
le

is
u

re
, 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

a
n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 is
s
u

e
s

•
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 f

ra
il 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 t

h
a
t 
s
p

a
n

s
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
 c

a
n
 s

ig
n

p
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 
a

s
 a

 m
o

re
 

g
e

n
e

ri
c
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 c
e

n
tr

e

241



1
8

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

2
.4

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.2

  
L

o
c

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
T
a

k
e

n
 f
ro

m
: 
B

a
rn

e
t 
C

C
G

 I
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
5

242



2
.4

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.2

  
L

o
c

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

1
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

•
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
a

n
d

 N
H

S
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

C
G

 h
a
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

n
 O

u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r:

o
F

ra
il 

a
n
d
 E

ld
e
rl
y
 (

a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

)

o
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 (

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 5

5
 –

6
5
)

o
P

e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a

o
E

n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e
 C

a
re

 

•
T

h
e
 m

o
d
e

l 
p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 f
o

c
u
s
e

s
 o

n
:

o
B

e
tt
e
r 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 (

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y)

  

o
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
 k

e
y 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

o
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 

lif
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

o
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

c
u
te

 c
a
re

. 

o
In

te
g
ra

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
y
s
te

m

•
A

 f
iv

e
 t
ie

r 
m

o
d
e

l 
(d

ia
g

ra
m

 b
e
lo

w
) 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
im

s
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e
; 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 L

o
c
a

lit
y
 T

e
a
m

s
 a

re
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
d
e

l 
w

it
h

 r
is

k
 s

tr
a

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
to

ry
 c

a
re

, 

ra
p
id

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
a

re
 n

a
v
ig

a
ti
o
n

 a
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts

243



K
e
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

P
il
o

ts
N

e
tw

o
rk

C
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 c

a
re

 

P
a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d

, 
c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 G

P
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y

•
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 M

o
d
e
l

•
E

ld
e
rl

y
 C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

•
D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

2
4
h
r 

B
P

 m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
, 
S

p
ir

o
m

e
tr

y
, 
E

C
G

 

S
o
u
th

 n
e
tw

o
rk

W
e
s
t 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 

N
o
rt

h
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

A
c
c
e
s

s
ib

le
 c

a
re

 

re
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
, 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d

s
 t
o
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d

s

•
M

in
o
r 

Il
ln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

re
s
s
in

g
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
;
A

N
D

 G
P

 /
 N

u
rs

e
 t
ri

a
g
e
 

•
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 M

o
d
e
l

•
D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

W
e
s
t 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 

S
o
u
th

 n
e
tw

o
rk

N
o
rt

h
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

P
ro

a
c
ti

v
e
 c

a
re

 

S
u
p
p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
lln

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

•
W

e
lln

e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

•
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 M

o
d
e
l

W
e
s
t 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 

S
o
u
th

 n
e
tw

o
rk

2
.4

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.2

  
L

o
c

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
0

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

N
o

rt
h

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 

•
T

h
is

 5
 y

e
a
r 

p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 t

o
 a

lig
n

 p
la

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 5

 N
C

L
 

C
C

G
s
, 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

•
It

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
s
 f

u
n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

l c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
p

a
ti
e

n
t 
n

e
e

d
, 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
o

 u
s
e
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 

te
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 “

v
a

lu
e

”

•
T

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 i
s
 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

c
u
s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
a

k
in

g
 g

re
a
te

r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 c

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 t
a

c
k
le

 t
h

e
 N

C
L

-
w

id
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 (

s
e

e
 b

o
x
 b

e
lo

w
)

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
C

G
s
 i

n
 N

C
L

•
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 L

e
v
e

l
o

P
re

d
ic

ta
b
ly

 p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e

o
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

o
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

o
T

o
o
 l
it
tl
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

g
e
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

•
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l

o
R

e
a
c
ti
v
e
, 

p
o
o
rl
y 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
w

it
h
 l
it
tl
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

o
F

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 n

o
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

’

o
F

ra
g
m

e
n
te

d
, 
d
u
p
lic

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t

o
R

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 u

n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 c

a
re

o
P

a
ym

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a

c
h

A
.

C
li

n
ic

a
ll
y
-l

e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
-d

e
s

ig
n

 

•
C

h
a
n

g
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 t
o

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
e

a
s
e

, 
e

a
rl
ie

r 

d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

, 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 &

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
s
e

lf
-m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
C

lin
ic

a
l 
p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 t

h
a
t 
a

re
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 
s
a

fe
, 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 &
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t

•
In

te
g

ra
te

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 

fo
c
u
s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 s

h
a
re

d
 d

ig
it
a

l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n

 w
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
m

; 
a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
s
 c

h
o
ic

e

•
R

e
d
u

c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 b
y
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 (
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

-b
a
s
e

d
) 

a
n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
(r

ig
h

t 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
) 

c
a

re
, 
e

lim
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 

d
u
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 f
ra

g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

re

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e

•
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 f
o

rm
in

g
 f
e

d
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
h

ro
n

ic
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
; 
w

it
h

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 &

 s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

ra
p
p

e
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 f
e

d
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s

•
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 ‘
H

u
b
s
’,
 w

h
e
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 m
u

lt
i-

d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

a
s
e

d
, 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
 c

a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

•
R

e
d
u

c
in

g
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 i
n

 h
o
s
p

it
a

ls
 a

n
d
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

re

N
e

tw
o

rk
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

•
N

o
rt

h
, 
S

o
u
th

 &
 W

e
s
t 
L

o
c
a

lit
ie

s
 a

lig
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s
 o

f 

C
h

ip
p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 F
in

c
h
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 &
 H

e
n
d

o
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly

(n
o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
5

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 3

 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s

•
K

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 (
ta

b
le

)

•
T

h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 
k
n

o
w

n

244



2
.4

  
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
2

.4
.2

  
L

o
c

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

A
c

u
te

 R
e

c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

•
B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 &

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
u
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 

h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

•
T

h
e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 is

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
a

fe
r,

 h
ig

h
e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
b

a
s
e

•
T

h
e
 A

&
E

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
a
t 
C

h
a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 c
lo

s
e
d
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 1
2
 h

o
u
r 

u
rg

e
n
t 
c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 e

le
c
ti
v
e
 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
, 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
, 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 a
n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
it
e

s

•
W

o
m

e
n

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 w

a
s
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e

ra
l 
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 M
id

d
le

s
e
x
 H

o
s
p
it
a

ls

•
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
, 
B

a
rn

e
t 
C

C
G

 h
a
s
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 s

te
p
 u

p
/s

te
p
 d

o
w

n
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 w

it
h

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

 b
e
d

s
 F

in
c
h
le

y
 a

n
d
 E

d
g

w
a

re
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
n
e

w
e

d
 f

o
c
u
s
 

o
n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 a

v
o

id
a
n

c
e
 

•
T

h
e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e

ra
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a

l 
h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

o
y
a

l 
F

re
e

 N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t

•
T

h
e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

ls
o

 e
n

v
is

a
g

e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 3

 b
o
ro

u
g

h
s

2
1

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

245



2
.5

  
 I

m
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

2
.5

.1
  

O
v

e
r

v
ie

w

2
2

T
h

e
 L

o
c

a
l 
C

o
n

te
x
t 

-
W

h
a

t 
th

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
In

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

N
A

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 it

 h
e
lp

fu
l 

to
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ic
tu

re

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 t
h

ir
d

 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
, 
w

it
h

 a
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
lly

 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
It

 is
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
9

9
%

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
re

 w
it
h

in
 2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

f 
a

 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 b

y
 c

a
r,

 a
n
d

 9
6
%

 b
y
 w

a
lk

in
g

 o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

4

•
E

v
e

ry
 y

e
a
r 

in
 E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
4

3
8

 m
ill

io
n
 v

is
it
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e

 t
o

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 f
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

-r
e

la
te

d
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s

5
. 
 T

h
is

 p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o

r 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
 r

e
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

•
T

h
e
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
d

 a
s
:

o
M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 E

x
p

e
rt

is
e

•
M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 N
o
n

-

a
d
h
e
re

n
c
e
, 
to

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 
is

 a
 s

ile
n
t 

b
u
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 I
t 
is

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

 t
h
ir
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
a
ll 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 a

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d

6
. 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
is

 t
o
 d

e
n
y 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
ta

k
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 l
o
s
s
 

to
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

.

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

a
y 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
r7

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h
, 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
ro

le
 t
o
 p

la
y 

in
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

o
P

ro
v

id
e
r 

o
f 

p
u

b
li
c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
, 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
s
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 -

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

O
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x

t 
p

a
g

e
, 

w
e

:

•
E

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 

lif
e

s
ty

le
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e
in

g
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 P

N
A

•
S

e
t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 f
a

c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 in
to

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 D

 –
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l n

e
e

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 l
if
e

c
o
u

rs
e

 a
n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 o
u
r 

th
in

k
in

g
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 f
u

tu
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

246



T
h

e
 L

o
c

a
l 
C

o
n

te
x
t 

-
W

h
a

t 
th

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

N
A

 (
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
)

D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 o

b
ta

in
 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d

•
O

u
r 

P
N

A
 e

x
p
lo

re
s
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

o
f 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti

o
n

•
T

h
e
 p

a
n

-L
o
n
d
o
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
z
a
 

a
n
d
 p

n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

‘v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
h
e
rd

 i
m

m
u
n
it
y’

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
-F

ir
s
t 

M
in

o
r 

A
il
m

e
n

ts
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

•
In

 m
a
n
y 

a
re

a
s
, 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 s

e
lf
 l
im

it
in

g
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

h
o
 w

o
u
ld

 o
th

e
rw

is
e
 v

is
it
 t

h
e
ir
 G

P
 o

r 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r

•
A

 m
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ilo
te

d
 i
n
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 a

 ‘
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-l
e
d
’ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

in
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

H
e
a
lt

h
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 &
 B

ri
e
f 

A
d

v
ic

e

•
T

h
e
 h

ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 is

 a
 

re
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 “

M
a
k
e
 e

v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n
t”

8
.

•
F

u
tu

re
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 m

o
d
if
y
in

g
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 

C
V

D
, 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
; 
a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l i
lln

e
s
s

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y 

b
a
s
e
d
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

s
h
o
w

n
 t
o
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 
a
n
d
 N

R
T

 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 q

u
it
 m

a
y 

b
e
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 c

lie
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 

p
o
in

t 
o
f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
S

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 v

a
ri
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 B

a
rn

e
t;
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

.

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
s
 a

 r
o
le

 i
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 e

.g
. 
a
n
ti
- c

o
a
g
u
la

n
ts

, 
b
lo

o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 e

tc

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti

n
g

 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 e

q
u
ip

p
e
d
 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 
d
ru

g
 &

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

tc

S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u

s
e

•
S

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
le

 &
 s

y
ri
n
g
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

lo
o
d
 b

o
rn

e
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
s
, 

&
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 d

ru
g
 r

e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
 

•
A

lc
o
h
o
l 
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 B

ri
e
f 
A

d
v
ic

e
 p

la
ys

 a
 r

o
le

 

in
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
.

•
It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
.

S
e
lf

 a
n

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
li
s
e
d

 c
a
re

•
T

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 

c
o
u
p
le

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 i
t 

p
la

ys
 i
n
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
la

c
e
s
 i
t 

in
 a

n
 i
d
e
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 s

e
lf
 c

a
re

 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 L

T
C

s

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
y 

b
e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
s

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v

ie
w

s
 (

M
U

R
s
) 

&
 N

e
w

 M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

N
M

S
)

•
M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 p

la
y 

a
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

 i
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 L

T
C

s

•
M

U
R

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
N

M
S

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 p

la
y 

a
 p

iv
o
ta

l 
ro

le
 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
, 

in
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 

u
n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
-a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l.

•
T

a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 e

.g
. 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 
h
is

to
ry

 o
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
C

V
D

 o
r 

s
tr

o
k
e
, 
a
s
th

m
a
, 

C
O

P
D

 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt
h
 d

is
o
rd

e
r,

 w
ill

 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

a
s
te

•
In

te
g
ra

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 i
n
to

 

n
e
w

 G
P

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
c
a
re

 w
o
u
ld

 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 H

o
rm

o
n

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 (

E
H

C
)

•
In

 B
a
rn

e
t,
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 E

H
C

•
S

o
m

e
 w

o
m

e
n
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 u
s
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 
a
n
o
n
y
m

it
y
 w

h
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 m

o
re

 ‘
lo

c
a
l’ 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
In

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
h
la

m
y
d
ia

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 

te
s
ti
n
g
, 
fr

e
e
 c

o
n
d
o
m

s
 a

n
d
 o

ra
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n

S
c
re

e
n

in
g

, 
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
s
 a

n
d

 C
a
s
e
 F

in
d

in
g

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 r
o
le

 t
o
 p

la
y 

in
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 u

n
m

e
t 
n
e
e
d
 (

e
.g

. 
u
n
d
ia

g
n
o
s
e
d
 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
 &

 h
yp

e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
)

•
In

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
; 

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t

•
S

o
m

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
r 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

s
 a

 n
o
n

-

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 -

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
x

t

2
.5

  
 I

m
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

2
.5

.2
  
S

y
s

te
m

a
ti

c
 r

e
v

ie
w

2
3

247



3
. 

 T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t
3

.1
  

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t

•
In

 m
a

k
in

g
 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
a

 v
a

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

re
fe

r 
to

 b
o
x
 b

e
lo

w
) 

a
n
d

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 b
ro

a
d

 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 o

u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

:

o
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

(i
.e

. 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
) 

to
 m

e
e
t 

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l n

e
e
d
 o

r 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 it

 h
a
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
R

e
fe

r 
to

 

ta
b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

h
a
n
d
 s

id
e

o
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
h
o
ic

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 

o
b
ta

in
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 R

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 b

e
lo

w
 (

o
n
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t)

.

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

f 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
fa

c
to

rs
, 
o

n
 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

o
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

W
B

 a
re

a

o
N

H
S

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

N
H

S
 T

ru
s
ts

o
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 f
u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

iz
e
, 

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
y,

 h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 
fu

tu
re

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la

n
s

C
h

o
ic

e

•
F

o
r 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
c
h

o
ic

e
 i
s
 a

 m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
 t
o

 d
ri
v
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
. 
 F

o
r 

th
e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
c
h

o
ic

e
 

e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 a
n
d

 c
o

s
t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
a

v
a

ila
b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
T

h
e
 f
a

c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t,

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
th

e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
h

o
ic

e
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
:

o
C

u
rr

e
n
t 
le

v
e
l 
o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 N

H
S

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

o
E

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y 

o
ff

e
r 

a
 c

h
o
ic

e

o
E

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 c

h
o
ic

e
 m

a
y 

b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s

o
E

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

it
 s

e
rv

e
s

o
N

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f,
 

o
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s

F
a
c

to
r

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
(s

) 
fo

r 
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

“
N

e
c
e

s
s

a
ry

”
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

W
h

o
 c

a
n

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
?

•
W

h
e
re

 a
 g

iv
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 

p
e
rs

o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
lis

t 
(e

.g
. 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
) 

it
 

w
a

s
 m

o
re

 li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

H
e

a
lt

h
 n

e
e

d
s

 

&
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts

•
W

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lo
c
a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 g

iv
e

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
it
 w

a
s
 m

o
re

 li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

P
u

b
li

s
h

e
d

 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

•
W

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 s

tr
o

n
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
) 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
t 

w
a

s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

•
W

h
e
re

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
if
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s
 w

e
ll 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y

•
W

h
e
re

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 

b
u
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

ff
e

rs
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

(e
.g

. 
e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
; 
w

e
e
k
e

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 e

tc
) 

th
e
n

 i
t 
w

a
s

m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

D
a

ta
 S

o
u

rc
e

s

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt
h

 &
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

(2
0
1

2
/1

3
)

•
D

a
ta

 a
n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 o

r 
h

e
ld

 b
y
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g

, 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
T

h
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 

is
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 (

a
n
d

 a
 m

o
d
if
ie

d
 v

e
rs

io
n

 w
a

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 t

o
, 
a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p

e
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

A
C

) 
in

 J
u

n
e

 2
0
1

4
. 
A

 9
8
.7

%
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
a

te
 w

a
s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e

d

•
T

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
.

•
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 N

e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(J

S
N

A
),

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 l
o
c
a

l 

h
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
; 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

2
4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

248



3
.2

  
P

h
a

r
m

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
A

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

(D
A

C
s
) 

a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
a

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 

2
0
1

3
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

D
A

C
s
 i
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

, 
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t,
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 b
ri
e

f 
o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 
 I

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 b
e
lo

w
.=

•
D

A
C

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
, 
re

p
e

a
ta

b
le

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
; 

s
u

p
p

ly
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

it
e

m
s
 e

.g
. 
d

is
p

o
s
a

b
le

 w
ip

e
s
; 

a
n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

h
o
m

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s

•
E

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 f

u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n

 a
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d

 r
e

lia
b
le

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

  
W

h
ils

t 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 N

H
S

 (
F

P
1

0
) 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 f
o

rm
s
 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 b
a
s
is

 o
f 
th

is
 

e
v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
, 

w
e

 a
ls

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 o

th
e

r 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

, 
s
ig

n
-p

o
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
s
e

lf
 c

a
re

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

P
N

A
 

•
A

s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 c
o

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
a

ll 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 it

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 

to
 e

x
p

lo
re

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

ls
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

D
is

p
e

n
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

s
s

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g

•
S

u
p
p

ly
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 o

r 
a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

s

•
A

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 
a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 a
n

d
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s

•
R

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
a
ll 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
, 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d
e

 u
s
in

g
 a

 P
a

ti
e
n

t 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 R
e

c
o
rd

 (
P

M
R

)

•
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

E
P

S
) 

a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
r 

to
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
 a

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 c

h
o
s
e

n
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

fo
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
p

e
r 

b
a
s
e

d
 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 r

e
d
u

c
e
s
 e

rr
o

rs

R
e

p
e

a
t 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g

•
A

llo
w

s
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 r

e
p
e

a
ta

b
le

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 

to
 c

o
lle

c
t 
re

p
e

a
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

, 
fo

r 
u

p
 t
o

 a
 y

e
a
r,

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
ir
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
v
in

g
 t
o

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 
a

 n
e
w

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
ir
 G

P

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

t 
m

u
s
t 
a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
p
e

a
t 
s
u

p
p

ly
 

o
f 
a

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
 b

e
fo

re
 e

a
c
h

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
r 

w
it
h

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

.

D
is

p
o

s
a

l 
o

f 
u

n
w

a
n

te
d

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s

 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

c
t 
a
s

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 p

o
in

ts
 f

o
r 

u
n
w

a
n
te

d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
.

S
ig

n
p

o
s

ti
n

g
,
H

e
a
lt

h
y
 L

if
e

s
ty

le
s
 &

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s

•
O

p
p
o

rt
u

n
is

ti
c
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p
o

s
ti
n
g

a
ro

u
n

d
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 a

n
d

 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s

•
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 s
e

ts
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 H
W

B
s
 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n

 t
o

 r
u

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
s

e
lf

-c
a
re

 

•
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n
a

b
le

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 d
e
ri
v
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 

b
e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 c
a

ri
n
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s

•
T

h
is

m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
e

lf
-l
im

it
in

g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

C
li

n
ic

a
l
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y 
A

c
t 
2
0
1
0

O
p
e
ra

te
 a

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
v
e
n
t 
a
n
a
ly

s
is

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe

ty
 &

 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
ys

C
lin

ic
a
l
a
u
d
it

2
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

249



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.1
  

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 7

8
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

o
ld

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

:

o
7
7
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

o
W

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
:

•
1
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

o
ld

s
 a

n
 L

P
S

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

•
U

p
 u

n
ti
l 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
, 
1
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 h

e
ld

 a
n
 E

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
S

m
a
ll 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

E
S

P
L
P

S
) 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
b
u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 

te
rm

in
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 h

a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l l

is
t

•
T

h
e
 t
a
b
le

, 
b
e
lo

w
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

n
 t
h
e
 L

P
S

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

o
N

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 f
o
u
r 

e
x
e
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 (
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
5
*

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
e

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(D

A
C

)

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 G

P
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s

2
6

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
l
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti

c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 i
n

 B
a

rn
e
t

F
a
ir

v
ie

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

(F
in

c
h
le

y
&

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 

L
o
c
a

lit
y
; 
W

o
o
d

h
o

u
s
e

 w
a

rd
)

•
T

h
e

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y
 M

e
m

o
ri
a

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a

l,
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
a

 W
a

lk
-i
n

 C
e

n
tr

e

•
It

 o
p
e

n
s
 f

ro
m

 8
a
m

 –
8

p
m

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
, 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 a
n
d

 l
o

c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

a
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
s
 f
o

r 
1

0
 y

e
a
rs

•
A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

, 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 n
o
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 t
e

rm
in

a
te

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 h
a
s
 n

o
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
x
p

e
c
t 
th

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
n

o
t 
to

 r
u

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
u

ll 
1

0
 y

e
a
rs

C
u

ll
im

o
re

 C
h

e
m

is
t 

(H
e

n
d

o
n

 L
o
c
a

lit
y
; 

H
a

le
 W

a
rd

)

•
T

h
e
 E

S
P

L
P

S
 w

a
s
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
s
c
h
e
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
6
, 
th

a
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
, 
lo

c
a
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
k
m

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 n

e
a

re
s
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

it
h

 a
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
d

 in
c
o
m

e
 i
f 
th

e
ir
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 

v
o

lu
m

e
 f

a
lls

 b
e
lo

w
 2

6
,4

0
0

 i
te

m
s
 p

e
r

a
n
n

u
m

. 
 T

h
e
 a

im
 w

a
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n
 a

re
a

s
 

w
h

e
re

 a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y

n
o
t 
b

e
 v

ia
b
le

•
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
h

e
ld

 a
n

 E
S

P
L

P
S

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 3

1
s
t 
M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1

5
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
lis

ts

•
A

ll 
fo

rm
e

r 
E

S
P

L
P

S
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 L
P

S
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t;
 a

n
d

 i
t 
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 i
f

th
e
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
ta

k
in

g
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

a
n
d
 

fa
c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 R

e
g

io
n
 w

ill
 u

s
e
 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
y
 s

u
c
h
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s

•
C

u
lli

m
o

re
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 h
e
ld

 a
n

 E
S

P
L

P
S

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,
 b

u
t 
h

a
s
 n

o
w

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

to
 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
lis

t 
in

 

B
a

rn
e

t 
H

W
B

 a
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 4

8
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

•
T

h
e

 f
o

u
r 

e
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

: 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
to

w
n

 r
e

ta
il 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

; 
P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
o

 o
p

e
n

 f
o

r 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
1

0
0

 h
o

u
rs

 a
 w

e
e

k
; 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 in

 n
e

w
 o

n
e

 s
to

p
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
; 
M

a
il 

o
rd

e
r 

o
r 

in
te

rn
e

t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s

250



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.1
  

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s

•
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 s

e
ts

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
in

to
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
u

s
in

g
 o

u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e

•
T

h
e
 d

a
ta

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 b

u
t 
is

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 W

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 o
u
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

, 
B

a
rn

e
t 
s
it
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

m
id

d
le

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

a
n
d

 M
a

p
s

 1
 &

 2
(s

u
b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
s
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
: 

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 i
n
 m

o
s
t 
w

a
rd

s
 (

a
ll 

w
a
rd

s
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 U

n
d
e
rh

ill
 a

n
d
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 h

a
v
e
 t

w
o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
)

o
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
v
e
ra

l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
re

a
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 

o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 l
iv

e
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

o
rd

e
rs

 (
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
 1

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
 o

f 

th
e

B
a
rn

e
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
p
s
).

o
T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 a

re
 w

it
h
in

0
.5

 m
ile

s
 o

f 
a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

ll 

G
P

s
 a

re
 w

it
h
in

 1
m

ile
 o

f 
a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

D
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 g

o
o
d

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 (

p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

) 
a

n
d

 d
e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o
n

:
o

T
h
e

H
e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 t
h
re

e
 w

a
rd

s
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 5

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

IM
D

,
is

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 it

 h
a
s
. 
 

A
t 
w

a
rd

 l
e
v
e
l,
 C

o
lin

d
a
le

 (
ra

n
k
e
d
 1

 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
M

D
) 

a
n
d
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 (

ra
n
k
e
d
 2

 o
n
 

th
e
 I
M

D
) 

a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
 (

1
2
.7

 

a
n
d
 5

.3
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

)

o
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

L
o
c
a
lit

y 
h
a
s
 a

 b
e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
t 

is
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
 (

U
n
d
e
rh

ill
 w

a
rd

; 
ra

n
k
e
d
 5

 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
M

D
),

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
; 
fu

rt
h
e
rm

o
re

, 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 w

a
rd

 m
a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

 m
ile

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
is

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

r 
o
n
e
 i
n
 a

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 w

a
rd

o
W

e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 (

H
e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y 
(F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 

G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

re
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 3

 a
n
d
 5

 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
M

D
 b

u
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

n
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
/1

3 2
7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 D
e

n
s

it
y

•
M

a
p
 2

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 c
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n

 d
e
n

s
it
y
:

o
F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y 

a
n
d
 a

 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

o
S

im
ila

rl
y,

 t
h
e
re

 t
e
n
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 g

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

e
it
h
e
r 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 o

r 
in

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 a

re
a
s
),

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

d
e
n
s
it
y 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

tw
o
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s

o
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

 m
ile

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 t
e
n
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

lo
w

e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 T

o
tt
e
ri
d
g
e
 &

 p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
H

ig
h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

(C
h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t)

 a
n
d
 s

m
a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
E

d
g
w

a
re

 (
H

e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y)
. 

 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
U

n
d
e
rh

ill
 (

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t)

, 
B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
, 
H

a
le

 (
H

e
n
d
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

n
d
 G

a
rd

e
n
 S

u
b
u
rb

 (
F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
) 

h
a
v
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 b

u
t 
a
re

 l
e
s
s
 w

e
ll 

s
e
rv

e
d
 b

y 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

251



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.1
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r
s

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

*
IM

D
 =

 I
n
d
e
x
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 (

2
0
1
0
) 

w
h
e
re

 1
 i
s
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
ra

n
k
 a

n
d
 2

1
 i
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

w
it
h
in

B
a
rn

e
t;
 t
h
e
 5

 w
a
rd

s
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d

2
8

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

IM
D

 R
a

n
k

*
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

(2
0
1

4
)

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 /
 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 b

y
 

lo
c
a

li
ty

L
o

c
a
li

ty
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 /
 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

1
5

3
1
6
9
1
9

1
7
.7

1
9

1
6
.4

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
8

3
1
7
4
7
1

1
7
.2

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

1
7

3
1
6
5
3
1

1
8
.1

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

1
9

4
1
5
7
4
8

2
5
.4

O
a

k
le

ig
h

1
6

2
1
6
0
9
3

1
2
.4

T
o

tt
e
ri

d
g

e
2
0

3
1
6
1
2
9

1
8
.6

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
5

1
1
6
6
1
6

6
.0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

6
8

2
0
3
7
9

3
9
.3

3
2

2
5
.2

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

4
4

1
6
3
0
4

2
4
.5

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
1
8

2
1
6
1
8
8

1
2
.4

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
2
1

6
1
6
3
6
7

3
6
.7

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
9

2
2
2
8
7
9

8
.7

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
4

6
1
6
8
6
9

3
5
.6

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
0

4
1
8
0
4
1

2
2
.2

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
2

1
1
8
8
5
9

5
.3

2
7

2
0
.2

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
1

3
2
3
6
5
5

1
2
.7

E
d

g
w

a
re

1
1

6
1
7
0
3
7

3
5
.2

H
a

le
1
2

3
1
7
6
7
1

1
7
.0

H
e

n
d

o
n

7
4

1
8
6
6
9

2
1
.4

M
il

l 
H

il
l

1
3

6
1
9
2
0
1

3
1
.2

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

3
4

1
8
3
6
4

2
1
.8

T
o

ta
l

7
8

3
7
5

,9
9

0
7
8

2
0
.7

T
h

e
 D

A
C

 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 i
n

 C
o

lin
d
a

le
 w

a
rd

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
n
d

o
n

 L
o

c
a

lit
y
 

252



2
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

253



3
0

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

254



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.2

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
r

s
 &

 A
c

c
e

s
s

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
A

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t 
o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
4

0
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 u

n
le

s
s
 

it
 w

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 “

1
0
0

 h
o
u

r 
e

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
”*

 o
r 

N
H

S
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 4
0
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
, 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 
e

n
tr

y
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

rs
, 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
b
o

v
e

 

c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
, 
a

re
 t
e

rm
e

d
 “

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 h
o
u

rs
”.

  
D

A
C

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 

o
p
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
3

0
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs

•
If

 a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

r 
D

A
C

 w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 a

m
e

n
d

 i
ts

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
, 
it
 m

u
s
t 
s
e

e
k
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

. 
 S

u
p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 h
o
u

rs
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

re
 g

iv
e
n
 9

0
 d

a
y
s
’ 
n
o
ti
c
e

•
In

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

, 
w

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

f 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 &

 c
h

o
ic

e

3
1

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ic

tu
re

 

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
),

M
a

p
s
 (

3
-7

) 
a

n
d

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 g

e
o
g

ra
p
h
ic

a
l 
c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
  

•
In

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
,
1

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 f

o
r

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 1
0
0

 

h
o
u

rs
 (

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

 1
0
0

 h
o
u

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
g

ra
n
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 e

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
);

 a
n
d

 a
 

fu
rt

h
e
r

5
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 8
0
 h

o
u

rs
; 
th

e
re

 is
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
ir
 h

o
u

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

•
O

p
e
n

in
g

 h
o
u

rs
 f
o

r 
s
o

m
e

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
lic

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e

d
 

to
 p

u
b

lic
is

e
 t

h
e
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

•
A

ll
7
8
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
9

:3
0

a
m

 t
o

 5
:3

0
p
m

•
3

 (
4

%
) 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 c

lo
s
e
 f

o
r 

lu
n
c
h

 a
n
d
 8

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 c

lo
s
e
 e

a
rl
y
 (

i.
e

. 

b
e
fo

re
 5

:3
0

p
m

 o
n
 e

it
h

e
r 

a
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 o

r 
F

ri
d
a

y
);

 w
h

ils
t 

th
is

 r
e

d
u

c
e
s
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 t
h

is
 p

e
ri
o

d
, 
th

e
re

 is
 s

ti
ll 

re
a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
:

o
4

(5
%

) 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 b

y 
8
:0

0
a
m

o
3
0
 (

3
8
%

) 
re

m
a
in

 o
p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
7
:0

0
p
m

 o
r 

la
te

r;
 a

lm
o
s
t 
a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

w
it
h
in

 1
 m

ile
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
. 
E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 H

ig
h
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 U

n
d
e
rh

ill
, 

T
o
tt
e
ri
d
g
e
 

(C
h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y)
 a

n
d
 H

a
le

 a
n
d
 M

ill
 H

ill
 (

H
e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
)

o
T

w
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l
m

id
n
ig

h
t 
(o

n
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

L
o
c
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

in
 t
h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
);

 a
n
d

o
n
e
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
1
0
p
m

in
 t
h
e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 1
0
0
 h

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

A
s
d
a
, 
N

W
9
 0

A
S

),
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 B

re
n
t/
B

a
rn

e
t 

B
o
rd

e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
s
 a

t 
7
a
m

 (
7
:3

0
a
m

 o
n
 M

o
n
d
a
y)

 u
n
ti
l 
1
1
p
m

*
T

h
e

 N
H

S
 (

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

5
, 
h

a
d

 f
o

u
r 

e
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 t
o

 o
p

e
n

 f
o

r 
1

0
0

 h
o

u
rs

 a
 w

e
e

k

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

•
6

6
 (

8
5
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
s
o

m
e

 p
o
in

t 
d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 d

a
y
:

o
A

ll 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

0
a
m

 –
1
p
m

o
5
8
 (

7
4
%

) 
a
re

 o
p
e
n
 b

y 
9
a
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
s
 i
s

8
a
m

 

(o
n
e
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

ie
s
; 

a
n
d
 t
w

o
 i
n
 

th
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y)

o
4
4
 (

5
6
%

) 
re

m
a
in

 o
p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
5
p
m

; 
a
n
d
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r

1
0
 (

1
3
%

) 
a
re

 o
p
e
n
 a

t 

7
p
m

 o
r 

la
te

r;
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

3
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
1
0
p
m

 o
r 

a
ft

e
r

o
A

s
d
a
, 
N

W
9
 0

A
S

 i
n
 B

re
n
t 
o
p
e
n
s
 f
ro

m
 7

a
m

 –
1
0
p
m

•
T

h
is

 p
a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 m

e
a
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 g

o
o
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 

a
n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
n

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
5

p
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
  

•
A

ft
e

r 
th

is
 t
im

e
, 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 l
im

it
e

d
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 

in
 t

h
e
 H

e
n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 

h
a
v
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
 m

ile
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

S
u

n
d

a
y
s

•
1
9
 (

2
4
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 4
 a

n
d

 1
5
.5

 h
o
u

rs
; 
w

it
h

 1
4

 

o
f 
th

e
s
e

 o
p
e

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

6
 o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o
u

rs

•
In

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
:

o
E

a
c
h

lo
c
a
lit

y 
h
a
s

fo
u
r 

o
r 

m
o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
; 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 

to
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 H

W
B

 a
re

a
s

o
W

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y 
(H

ig
h
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 U

n
d
e
rh

ill
 a

n
d
 

T
o
tt
e
ri
d
g
e
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 (

H
a
le

 &
 M

ill
 H

ill
),

 s
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

m
a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 2

 m
ile

s
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y

O
v
e

rn
ig

h
t

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 f
ro

m
 

m
id

n
ig

h
t 
u

n
ti
l 
8

a
m

 o
n
 a

n
y
 d

a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
e
k

B
a

n
k

 H
o

li
d

a
y
 R

o
ta

 –
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 

N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 

D
a
y 

a
n
d
 E

a
s
te

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
. 

O
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 d

a
y
s
, 

a
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
1
0
.0

0
a
m

 -
6
.0

0
p
m

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

. 

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

W
h
ils

t 
F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 f
ro

m
 8

a
m

 –
8
p
m

 o
n
 3

6
5
 d

a
ys

 a
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h
e
re

 

is
 a

 g
a
p
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

B
a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 r
o
ta

 (
a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
) 

o
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 d

a
y
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

255



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.2
  
O

p
e

n
in

g
 H

o
u

r
s

 &
 A

c
c

e
s
s

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

3
2

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

N
o

te
s

6
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

lo
s
e
 e

a
rl
y
 o

n
 a

 T
h
u
rs

d
a
y
 (

tw
o
 a

t 
1
3
:0

0
; 
o
n
e
 a

t 
1
3
:3

0
; 
o
n
e
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
; 
a
n
d
 t
w

o
 a

t 
1
7
:0

0
)

2
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

lo
s
e
 e

a
rl
y
 o

n
 a

 F
ri
d
a
y
 (

o
n
e
 a

t 
1
6
:0

0
; 
a
n
d
 o

n
e
 a

t 
1
7
:0

0
)

T
h
e
 D

A
C

 (
C

o
lin

d
a
le

 w
a
rd

, 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 o

p
e
n
s
 f
ro

m
 0

8
:0

0
 –

1
7
:0

0
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 o

n
ly

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 E

s
s
e

n
ti

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
3

1
0

0
3

0
0

0

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

3
3

0
0

3
3

1
1

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

1
3

1
0

0
2

2
1

1

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
4

1
1

0
4

3
0

1

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
3

2
0

0
3

2
0

0

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
1

1

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

1
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
8

4
1

0
7

6
3

2

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
4

1
0

0
4

3
0

0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

2
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

6
1

1
0

3
3

0
2

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

2
1

1
0

1
0

0
1

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
6

2
0

0
6

4
1

1

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
4

1
0

1
3

3
1

2

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a
k

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
1

3
1

1
0

3
2

1
1

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
6

4
0

0
5

4
0

2

H
a

le
0

3
0

2
1

3
0

0
1

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
4

2
0

0
3

1
0

0

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
6

1
0

0
5

3
0

2

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
4

2
0

0
2

2
1

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

4
7
8

3
0

8
3

6
6

4
4

1
0

1
9

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

5
%

1
0
0
%

3
8
%

1
0
%

4
%

8
5
%

5
6
%

1
3
%

2
4
%

256



3
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

257



3
4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

258



3
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

259



3
6

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

260



3
7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

261



3
.2

.1
  

 E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.3

  
D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ic

tu
re

•
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

, 
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t,
 c

o
m

p
a

re
s
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 

ra
te

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
C

IP
F

A
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
. 
 T

h
e
 d

a
ta

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 

B
a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

ll 
b
u
t 
o
n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
s

•
A

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
it
e

m
s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
rs

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 in

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

lly
 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 a

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 (

e
.g

. 
in

je
c
ti
o
n

s
):

o
T

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
it
e
m

s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 w

a
s
 5

,0
4
4
,1

1
9
 (

J
u
n
 1

3
 –

M
a
y
 1

4
).

o
In

 t
o
ta

l 
3
,7

8
8
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
, 
o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
, 

o
n
e
 m

o
re

 i
te

m
s

o
7
9
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 i
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 b

y 
B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

o
2
0
.7

%
 w

e
re

 e
it
h
e
r 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 b

y 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 o

r 
w

e
re

 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t,
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
:

o
D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 a

re
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 m

a
n
y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

a
re

a
s

o
T

h
e
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 r

a
te

 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

lo
w

; 
th

is
 m

a
y 

b
e
 a

 d
a
ta

 a
n
o
m

a
ly

 o
r 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
a
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
h
o
ic

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t

h
e
y
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

o
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 a

re
a
s

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

3
8

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

In
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 w

e
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fa

c
to

rs
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
T

h
e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o
n

 w
it
h

 

o
u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t.

•
T

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

e
t 
b

y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 a

re
a

s
.

•
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
re

p
e
a
t 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
.

•
T

h
e
 f
u

tu
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li
ty

N
o

. 
o

f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

It
e
m

s
  

D
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

%
 T

o
ta

l 

It
e
m

s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

It
e
m

s
  
/ 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

It
e
m

s
 /
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
  

/ 
M

o
n

th

C
h

ip
p

in
g

B
a
rn

e
t

1
9

1
,1

1
5
,8

1
7
 

2
7
.9

%
5
8
,7

2
7
 

4
,8

9
4
 

F
in

c
h

le
y

&
 

G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

3
2

1
,4

2
1
,4

5
0
 

3
5
.5

%
4
4
,4

2
0
 

3
,7

0
2
 

H
e
n

d
o

n
2
7

1
,4

6
2
,8

2
1
 

3
6
.6

%
5
4
,1

7
9
 

4
,5

1
5
 

T
o

ta
l

7
8

4
,0

0
0
,0

8
8
 

1
0
0
%

5
1
,2

8
3
 

4
,2

7
4
 

262



3
.2

.1
  

 E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.3

  
D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

3
9

C
ro

s
s
 B

o
rd

e
r 

D
is

p
e

n
s

in
g

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
c
ro

s
s
-b

o
rd

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 ‘
to

p
 2

5
’ 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
v
e

 d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
it
e

m
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

P
re

s
c
ri
b
e

rs
 

•
C

ro
s
s
 b

o
rd

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

 t
h

a
t 
it
 s

e
rv

e
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 b

o
rd

e
rs

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 

a
re

a
s
, 
o

r 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 c

h
o
o

s
e
 t
o

 g
e

t 
th

e
ir
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 

c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 t
h

e
ir
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

v
ia

 a
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 s
e

lli
n

g
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y

R
e

p
e

a
t 

D
is

p
e

n
s

in
g

•
R

e
p
e

a
t 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 a

llo
w

s
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 

re
p
e

a
ta

b
le

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

, 
to

 c
o

lle
c
t 

th
e
ir
 r

e
p
e

a
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
ir
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
, 
o

r 
D

A
C

, 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 
a

 n
e
w

 p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
ir
 G

P

•
B

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 
re

p
e

a
t 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:
o

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
, 

fr
e
e
in

g
 u

p
 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

o
G

re
a
te

r 
p
re

d
ic

ta
b
ili

ty
 i
n
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
 f

o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 w

a
s
te

 a
s
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

n
ly

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

n
e
e
d
e
d

o
G

re
a
te

r 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
T

h
e
 r

e
p
e

a
t 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 r

a
te

 i
s
 8

%
 o

f 
to

ta
l 
it
e

m
s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
G

P
s
. 
 T

h
e
 r

a
te

, 
is

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 b

u
t 
is

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 y
e

a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r

E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 P

re
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
E

P
S

)

•
E

P
S

 a
llo

w
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 a
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 

c
h

o
s
e

n
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

r 
D

A
C

. 
T

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
s
 

e
rr

o
rs

; 
it
 c

a
n
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 t
ri
p

s
 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

•
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 l
e

a
d

 o
n

 E
P

S
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

C
G

•
A

ll 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
h

a
v
e

 g
o

n
e

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

 E
P

S
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

N
o

te
s

 o
n

 t
a

b
le

 a
b

o
v
e

•
A

 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
3

,7
8

8
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 e

it
h

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

lly
 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 i
te

m
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 o

n
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
rs

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 7
9
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 i
te

m
s
 

•
T

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 2
0
.7

%
 w

e
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 o
r 

w
e

re
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

lly
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 a

 G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ry

H
W

B
 A

re
a

T
ra

d
in

g
 N

a
m

e
P

o
s
tc

o
d

e

%
 T

o
ta

l 

It
e
m

s
 

D
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

B
re

n
t

A
s
d
a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

9
 0

A
S

2
.0

4
%

H
e
ro

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

9
 6

L
P

T
h
e
 H

y
d
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

9
 6

L
R

D
a
y
 L

e
w

is
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

6
 7

J
R

C
a
m

d
e
n

D
a
le

s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
W

3
 6

H
N

0
.2

6
%

E
n

fi
e
ld

A
s
d
a
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
4
 5

P
W

1
.4

5
%

B
o
o
ts

N
1
4
 5

B
N

B
o
o
ts

N
9
 0

H
W

C
o
o
p
e
r 

C
h
e
m

is
t 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

N
1
1
 1

A
H

C
h
e
m

is
t 
O

n
lin

e
 

E
N

3
 7

P
J

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y

P
h
a
rm

a
c
ia

 N
a
tu

ra
le

N
8
 9

T
N

0
.1

6
%

H
a
rr

o
w

A
n
d
re

w
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 8

A
E

7
.2

9
%

B
o
o
ts

H
A

1
 1

H
S

B
o
o
ts

H
A

7
 4

A
L

D
o
s
h
i
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 5

E
N

B
u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 5

E
P

F
a
ir
v
ie

w
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 0

G
A

C
a
n
o
n
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

8
 6

R
W

C
a
re

 C
h
e
m

is
t

H
A

7
 4

E
B

S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

H
A

7
 4

D
A

H
e
rt

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

B
o
o
ts

A
L
1
 3

D
H

0
.3

1
%

T
e
s
c
o
 I
n
s
to

re
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

E
N

6
 2

P
B

T
e
s
c
o
 I
n
s
to

re
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

W
D

6
 1

E
H

O
th

e
r

C
O

L
O

P
L
A

S
T

 L
T

D
P

E
2
 6

B
J

0
.6

4
%

F
A

M
E

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 L

IM
IT

E
D

P
R

1
 6

A
S

263



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.3

  
D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

A
li

g
n

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 O

th
e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 i
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 g
e

t 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
fo

r 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 

u
rg

e
n
tl
y
 e

.g
. 
p

a
lli

a
ti
v
e

 c
a

re
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

•
W

e
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 lo
o
k
e

d
 a

t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o

f 
G

P
 

o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

ra
c

ti
c

e

•
G

P
 c

o
re

 h
o
u

rs
 a

re
 8

a
m

 –
6

:3
0

p
m

 o
n
 M

o
n
d

a
y
s
 t

o
 F

ri
d
a

y
s
; 
in

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 

s
o

m
e

 G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs

•
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

 (
ri
g

h
t)

 c
o

m
p

a
re

s
 G

P
 a

n
d

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 o

n
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 d

a
y
s
 e

a
c
h

 w
e

e
k
; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h

is
 a

t 
lo

c
a
lit

y
 l
e

v
e

l.
 T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t:

•
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
:

o
U

p
 t
o
 1

1
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 o

p
e
n
 b

y 
7
a
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 n
o
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 b

e
fo

re
 8

a
m

. 
 T

h
e
re

 is
 a

 1
0
0
 h

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 B

re
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 b

o
rd

e
rs

 B
a
rn

e
t 
v
ia

 t
h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y;
 t

h
is

 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
s
 a

t 
7
:3

0
a
m

 o
n
 M

o
n
d
a
y;

 a
n
d
 7

a
m

 o
n
 T

u
e
s
d
a
y
 –

F
ri
d
a
y

o
B

y
 8

a
m

, 
u
p
 t
o
 4

4
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 o

p
e
n
e
d
, 
b
u
t 
o
n
ly

 4
 B

a
rn

e
t 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 5
 o

u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 b

y 
8
a
m

, 

b
u
t 
o
n
ly

 t
w

o
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 (

A
s
d
a
, 
N

W
9
 0

A
S

 i
n
 B

re
n
t;
 a

n
d
 B

o
o
ts

, 
N

1
4
 5

B
N

 i
n
 

E
n
fi
e
ld

) 
a
re

 l
o
c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
b
o
rd

e
r

•
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
:

o
U

p
 t
o
 5

1
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
7
p
m

 o
r 

la
te

r;
 t

h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 w

it
h
 

3
0
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t.
  
W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
c
h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d

o
U

p
 t
o
 2

0
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
8
p
m

 o
r 

la
te

r;
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit

y;
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 

lim
it
e
d
. 
T

w
o
 o

u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
lo

c
a
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 b

o
rd

e
r 

o
f 

B
a
rn

e
t 
(o

n
e
 i
n
 B

re
n
t;
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 i
n
 E

n
fi
e
ld

) 
a
re

 o
p
e
n
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e

•
O

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 g
o

o
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y

•
T

h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 i
s
 t

h
a
t,

 d
u
ri
n

g
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 o

n
 

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
a

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

 t
o

 g
e

t 

th
e
ir
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

 d
is

p
e
n

s
e
d

 o
r 

w
a

it
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
ir
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
o

r 
c
lo

s
e
s
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e
n

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
If

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

P
s
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 a

 w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p

a
tt

e
rn

 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
re

 m
e

t 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

e
c
u
ri
n

g
 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 G
P

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 
o

f 
s
u

c
h
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
k
n

o
w

n

•
It

 is
 o

u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
, 
th

a
t 
N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 P

U
R

M
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

, 
if
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 t
h

is
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 
  
W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 p

la
y
s
 a

 v
a

lu
a
b

le
 r

o
le

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
. 
 W

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

ro
ll 

o
u
t,

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 b

o
th

 v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 G

P
 a

n
d

 

u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

4
0

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 U

rg
e

n
t 

R
e

p
e

a
t 

M
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

  
(P

U
R

M
) 

S
e

rv
ic

e

•
In

 D
e

c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

4
, 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 l
a

u
n

c
h
e

d
 a

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 U

rg
e

n
t 
R

e
p
e

a
t 

M
e

d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
ilo

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

u
n
 u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

5

•
U

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
N

H
S

 1
1
1

 r
e

fe
rs

 p
e
o

p
le

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
e
n

 

th
e
y
 a

re
 i
n

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 s

u
p
p

ly
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

•
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 G
P

 a
p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 a
t 
ti
m

e
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 d
e
m

a
n
d

 

264



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.3

  
D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

4
1

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

U
n

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 C
a
re

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

•
P

a
ti
e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
w

it
h

in
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 d

u
ri
n

g
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 (

a
ll 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 3
6
5

 d
a
y
s
 a

 y
e

a
r)

:
o

W
a
lk

-i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

W
IC

) 
a
t 
E

d
g
w

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
(E

C
H

; 
B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
, 

H
e
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
lit

y)
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
s
 f
ro

m
 7

a
m

 –
9
p
m

o
W

a
lk

-i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
F

in
c
h
le

y 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
(F

M
H

; 
W

o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e
, 
F

in
c
h
le

y 

&
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
) 

w
h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
s
 f
ro

m
 8

a
m

 –
9
p
m

 

o
B

a
rn

d
o
c
, 
th

e
 G

P
 o

u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

6
:3

0
p
m

 a
n
d
 8

a
m

; 
fa

c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

t 
e
it
h
e
r 

E
C

H
 o

r 
F

M
H

 

o
T

h
e
 A

&
E

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
(U

n
d
e
rh

ill
, 

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
L
o
c
a
lit

y
) 

o
p
e
n
 2

4
 h

o
u
rs

 a
 d

a
y

•
A

ll 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
to

c
k
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

F
P

1
0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 i
f 
a
 n

o
n
-s

to
c
k
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 (

in
 a

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
ri
o

d
, 
5

3
6

 a
n
d

 1
5
,4

6
0

 F
P

1
0
s
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 

fr
o

m
 E

C
H

 a
n
d

 F
M

H
 r

e
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
)

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

lig
n

 w
it
h

 

u
n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
t 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
im

e
s
:

o
In

 t
h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
, 
th

e
 E

C
H

 W
IC

 o
p
e
n
s
 a

t 
7
a
m

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r:

•
T

h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 
ti
m

e
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
o
p
e
n
s
 i
s
 8

a
m

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

A
s
d
a
, 
N

W
9
 0

A
S

) 
lo

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

b
o
rd

e
r 

w
it
h
 B

re
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
E

C
H

. 
 W

h
ils

t 
it
 o

p
e
n
s
 f
ro

m
 

7
a
m

 o
n
 T

u
e
s
d
a
y
 –

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
n
’t
 o

p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
7
:3

0
a
m

 o
n
 a

 M
o
n
d
a
y

•
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
 o

p
e
n
 a

t 
e
it
h
e
r 

1
0
a
m

 o
r 

1
1
a
m

. 
 O

n
ly

 t
h
re

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 

b
e
fo

re
 1

0
a
m

 (
o
n
e
 a

t 
8
:0

0
, 
a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
t 
8
:3

0
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 a

t 
9
a
m

).
 A

ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 a

re
 

s
o
m

e
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
 a

w
a
y 

fr
o
m

 E
C

H

o
In

 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
, 
b
o
th

 W
IC

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
p
e
n
 u

n
ti
l 
9
p
m

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 

e
v
e
n
in

g
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

re
m

a
in

s
 o

p
e
n
 a

ft
e
r 

8
p
m

; 
th

is
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 

in
 C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 (

F
in

c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

 

m
ile

s
 a

w
a
y 

fr
o
m

 F
M

H
 a

n
d
 5

 m
ile

s
 a

w
a
y 

fr
o
m

 E
C

H
 

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t,
 w

h
e
n
 n

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

•
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 m

a
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 

fu
rt

h
e
r,

 o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 r
a

re
ly

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 d

e
la

y
 i
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
n
 

u
rg

e
n
t 
F

P
1

0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

, 
w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 is
 g

a
p
 i
n

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 v
e

ry
 f

e
w

 F
P

1
0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
rs

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
; 
a
n
d
 w

e
 

a
re

 n
o
t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t

265



O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 t

o
 S

e
c
u

re
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

•
O

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
s
o

m
e

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 s

te
p
s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

:
o

O
ff

e
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
h
o
m

e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 l
e
s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o
 g

e
t 
to

 a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

r 
h
o
u
s
e
b
o
u
n
d

o
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

ll 
p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

re
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 &

 b
u
g
g
y
 f

ri
e
n
d
ly

o
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 

im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

o
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 
la

b
e
ls

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 /

 

c
o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t;
 t
h
e
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d

o
In

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 s

im
p
le

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 e

.g
. 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

c
h
a
rt

s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d

o
M

a
k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
is

 w
e
lc

o
m

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a

•
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 m

o
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

is
 l
e

a
d

; 

a
n
d

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
a

k
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 

m
in

im
u

m
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.4
  

A
c

c
e

s
s

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

r
t 

fo
r

 t
h

o
s

e
 w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
A

 k
e

y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
is

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 h

a
s
 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 a
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty

•
T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
2

0
1

0
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
 T

h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
u
x
ili

a
ry

 a
id

s
, 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 e
lig

ib
le

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
is

 A
c
t,

 w
h

o
 

re
q

u
ir
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

 t
a

k
in

g
 t
h

e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

•
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 i
n

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

4
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ic

tu
re

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
 t
h

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 a
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 w
a

rd
 l
e

v
e

l

•
6

9
 (

8
8
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 f
u

lly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 w

h
e
e

l 
c
h

a
ir
s
 (

a
n
d

 

p
u
s
h

c
h
a

ir
s
),

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
w

h
e
e

l 
c
h

a
ir
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d

 p
a
re

n
ts

 /
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 
b

a
b

ie
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
re

 n
o
t 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 

re
s
p
e

c
t 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 o

r 
c
h

o
ic

e

•
6

3
%

 o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
o

ld
 u

s
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

’ 
h

o
m

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 h

o
u

s
e
b

o
u

n
d

; 
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 l
e

s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

•
T

h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 a
id

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 

th
o
s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 h

e
a

ri
n
g

 i
m

p
a
ir
e

d
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
im

it
e

d
: 
 

o
2

2
%

 o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

 l
o

o
p

s

o
1

9
%

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 i
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 u
s
e

 s
ig

n
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

o
T

h
is

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 r

e
d

u
c
e

s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
, 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

•
8

1
%

 o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri
n
t 
la

b
e

ls
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e

 w
it
h

 v
is

u
a
l 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 
o

r 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 o

r 

c
o

g
n

it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

•
1

0
%

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
la

b
e

ls
 w

it
h

 B
ra

ill
e

 (
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 it
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 

th
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
p

a
c
k
s
 a

re
 e

m
b

o
s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 b
ra

ill
e

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

m
a

n
u

fa
c
tu

re
r)

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ic

tu
re

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

•
A

s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 la
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 
la

b
e

ls
, 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 is
 o

ff
e

re
d
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it
h

 c
o

g
n

it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 
/ 
le

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
:

o
1
5
%

 s
u
p
p
ly

 “
A

id
e
 m

e
m

o
ir
e
s
” 

(e
.g

. 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

c
h
a
rt

s
) 

if
 n

e
e
d
e
d

o
8
7
%

 h
a
v
e
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

o
3
6
%

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 d

o
s
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
; 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 s

ys
te

m
s
, 
th

e
y
 m

a
y 

b
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 r

e
g
im

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 

fo
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 e

a
s
ily

 c
o
n
fu

s
e
d

•
W

e
 a

ls
o

 a
s
k
e

d
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
f 
th

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a

 f
ri
e

n
d

ly
 

e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
(r

e
fe

r 
to

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 i
n

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
):

o
8
6
%

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e

o
9
%

 s
a
id

 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

266



3
.2

.1
  

 E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
3

.2
.1

.4
  

A
c

c
e

s
s

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

r
t 

fo
r

 t
h

o
s

e
 w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

4
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

L
o

c
a
li
ty

W
a
rd

W
h

e
e
l

c
h

a
ir

 

A
c
c
e
s

s

H
e
a
ri

n
g

 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t
V

is
u

a
l 
Im

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t 
/ 

B
li
n

d
n

e
s
s

C
o

g
n

it
iv

e
 I
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a
 

F
ri

e
n

d
ly

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
H

e
a
ri

n
g

 

L
o

o
p

S
ig

n
in

g
 

L
a
rg

e
p

ri
n

t 

la
b

e
ls

B
ra

il
le

 o
n

 

la
b

e
ls

‘A
id

e
 

M
e
m

o
ir

e
’ 
fo

r 

m
e
d

ic
in

e
s

E
a
s
y
 t

o
 

re
a
d

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

M
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

D
o

s
a
g

e
 

S
y
s
te

m
s

L
a
rg

e
 

P
ri

n
t 

L
a
b

e
ls

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

3
0

2
3

2
0

3
2

3
3

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
2

2
0

1
0

0
3

0
1

3

E
a
s
t 

B
a
rn

e
t

1
2

1
3

0
1

3
1

3
2

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

3
1

2
4

2
0

3
0

4
4

O
a

k
le

ig
h

3
0

1
3

1
0

3
2

3
3

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

2
1

0
1

0
0

2
0

1
2

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

1
1

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

7
2

1
1

1
0

1
0

1
1

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

3
1

1
1

0
0

2
1

1
2

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
2

0
0

6
0

1
5

4
6

5

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
6

1
1

2
0

0
2

0
2

2

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
2

0
2

3
0

2
3

3
3

3

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

5
1

1
6

0
0

6
2

6
5

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

4
1

0
3

0
0

3
1

3
3

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
1

0
0

7
0

0
7

2
7

7

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
3

1
0

3
1

1
4

1
3

4

E
d

g
w

a
re

6
3

2
1

0
1

1
1

1
2

H
a
le

2
0

0
5

0
0

6
4

5
6

H
e

n
d

o
n

4
0

0
2

0
1

2
2

2
2

M
il

l 
H

il
l

5
1

1
4

1
2

5
1

4
4

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

4
0

0
3

0
2

4
0

3
3

D
A

C
D

A
C

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

6
9

1
7

1
5

6
3

8
1
2

6
8

2
8

6
3

6
7

%
 T

o
ta

l
8
8
%

2
2
%

1
9
%

8
1
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

8
7
%

3
6
%

8
1
%

8
6
%

N
o

te
s

*
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

h
ic

h
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
 (

A
s
k
s
h

a
r

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
)

T
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 w

e
re

 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
la

rg
e

 p
ri

n
t 
la

b
e

ls
 (

m
o

re
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 v

is
u

a
lly

 s
ig

h
te

d
 t
h

a
n

 f
o

r 
c
o

g
n

it
iv

e
 

im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t)

. 
 B

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 if
 t
h

is
 f
a

c
ili

ty
 w

a
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
, 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f
o

r 
v
is

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d

267



H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

B
a
rn

e
t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
in

g
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 &

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
 T

h
e

s
e
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u

p
o

n
 f
u

tu
re

 N
H

S
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
p
lo

re
d

 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
s

4
5
 -

4
8

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.5

  
F

u
tu

r
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y

F
u

tu
re

 C
a

p
a

c
it

y

•
T

h
e
 p

a
tt

e
rn

 a
n
d

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 i
s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 

d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 o

f
B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

lo
ts

 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
it
e
m

s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

, 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

0
9
 a

n
d

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

4
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1
8

•
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 t
re

n
d

 i
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 
it
e

m
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 

to
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

. 
 A

s
s
u

m
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
re

m
a

in
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t,

 

th
e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
it
e

m
s
 p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 4

,9
7

6
 

p
e
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

. 
 T

h
is

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 r

a
te

 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
ra

te
 i
n

 a
n

y
 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 
b

u
t 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
s
 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, 
E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
n
d

 m
o

s
t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

•
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 l
im

it
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

, 
it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 

g
u

id
e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
:

o
T

h
e
 i
te

m
s
 d

a
ta

 d
o
e
s
n
’t
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y 
o
u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
rs

 e
.g

. 
d
e
n
ti
s
ts

, 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
F

P
1
0
s
 e

tc

o
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
rd

e
r 

d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 i
te

m
s
 b

y 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

2
0
.7

%

o
It
 d

o
e
s
n
’t
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 p

a
tt
e
rn

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

a
ri
s
e
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
y 

e
tc

4
4

O
th

e
r 

N
H

S
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 w
it

h
in

 B
a

rn
e
t

•
T

h
e
 R

o
y
a

l 
F

re
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 N

H
S

 F
o

u
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
t

o
T

h
is

 T
ru

s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 C

h
a
s
e
 

F
a
rm

 a
n
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
 t
o
 o

u
t-

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 b
y 

th
e
 i
n

-h
o
u
s
e
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 
 D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 t
o
 L

lo
yd

s
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

(u
n
d
e
r 

a
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t)

 a
t 
th

e
 R

o
ya

l 
F

re
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l.
  

W
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

p
la

n
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

e
a
lt

h
 C

a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s

t
o

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 W

a
lk

 in
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

t 
F

in
c
h
le

y 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 E

d
g
w

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 C

O
P

D
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ily
 p

la
n
n
in

g
.

o
F

P
1
0
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 (

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

u
rs

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
in

g
) 

a
n
d
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 d
ru

g
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
is

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

C
G

 r
e

ta
in

s
 b

u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

o
In

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
, 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
v
o
lv

e
d
 t

o
 C

L
C

H
. 
 T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
m

a
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
. 
 I
t 
is

 n
o
t 
k
n
o
w

n
 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 (

if
 a

n
y
)

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

P
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 P

ri
c
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n
; 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 P
re

s
c
ri
b

in
g
 &

 C
o
s
t 
D

a
ta

 f
o
r 

N
H

S
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
C

G
;

O
th

e
r 

N
H

S
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

•
B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 T

ru
s

t
o

T
h
is

 T
ru

s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 F

P
1
0
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 b

y 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 
p
la

n
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
is

•
B

a
rn

d
o

c
o

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 G

P
 o

u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
F

P
1
0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 

u
s
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
to

c
k
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
ru

n
s
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
5
; 
fu

tu
re

 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
is

 a
re

 n
o
t 
k
n
o
w

n

268



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.5

  
F

u
tu

r
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

4
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
s

•
L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 (

B
a

rn
e

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
)

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

ro
w

th
 &

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
; 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
A

n
n
u

a
l 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

•
N

o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
; 
F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

4
 –

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
D

ra
ft

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
1

5
  

-
2

5
 [
n

o
te

: 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 P

N
A

 i
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

p
u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 in

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
o

f 
2

0
1

5
 

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
is

 u
n
d

e
rg

o
in

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n
d

 w
e

 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 N
H

S
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
in

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

•
T

h
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 2
3
,4

9
0

 n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u

a
te

s
 t
o

 2
,3

5
0

 n
e
w

 

h
o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n

u
m

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 t
o

 2
0
2

5
/2

6

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
re

e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 is
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

2
0
,0

0
0

 n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 b

y
 2

0
2

5
: 

1
.

M
il
l 
H

il
l 

(H
e
n

d
o

n
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

)

o
2
,0

0
0
+

 n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 

1
5
%

 b
e
in

g
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g

o
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
 n

e
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 2

 t
o
 3

 G
P

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
 A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n
g
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

is
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

te
d

2
.

C
o

li
n

d
a
le

 (
H

e
n

d
o

n
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

)

o
1
0
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 (

3
0
%

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

; 
n
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
5
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y 

h
a
v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 &

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y 

u
n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
) 

o
A

 n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
, 
p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 o

n
 t
h
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 L

ib
ra

ry
 (

F
a
ir
v
ie

w
 s

it
e
),

 

is
 p

la
n
n
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 r

e
-p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 a
t 
G

ra
h
a
m

e
 P

a
rk

 

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 a

re
a

3
.

B
re

n
t 

C
ro

s
s
 (

W
e
s
t 

H
e
n

d
o

n
, 
H

e
n

d
o

n
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

) 
&

 C
ri

c
k
le

w
o

o
d

 

(G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

; 
F

in
c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

 L
o

c
a
li
ty

) 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

A
re

a
 

o
A

 n
e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e

o
9
1
,5

0
0
m

2
re

ta
il 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

t 
B

re
n
t 
C

ro
s
s
 

o
U

p
 t
o
 2

7
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
2
0
 –

3
0
 y

e
a
rs

o
C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

p
a
n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 C

ir
c
u
la

r

o
7
,5

0
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 

o
P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 b

ri
d
g
e
 t
o
 j
o
in

 u
p
 t
h
e
 B

re
n
t 
C

ro
s
s
 &

 C
ri
c
k
le

w
o
o
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

o
a
d

 n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
n

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
o

a
d

 l
in

k
a

g
e

s
, 
lo

c
a
l 

ro
a
d

s
, 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 li
n

k
s
 

a
re

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h

•
A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

, 
w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n
s
 w

it
h

 

re
s
p
e

c
t 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 
c
a

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 

d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 h
e
re

269



3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.5

  
F

u
tu

r
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

N
o

te
s

•
IM

D
 =

 I
n
d
e
x
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 (

2
0
1
0
) 

w
h
e
re

 1
 i
s
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
ra

n
k
 a

n
d
 2

1
 i
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t

•
G

re
a
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

) 
S

H
L
A

A
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
tr

a
je

c
to

ri
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
g
ro

w
th

is
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 f
it
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
. 

T
h
e
 S

H
L
A

A
 i
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

to
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
5
 y

e
a
rs

, 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 1

5
 y

e
a
rs

 i
.e

. 
tr

a
je

c
to

ri
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
s
e
 3

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
s

•
L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 (

2
0
1
2
/1

3
) 

a
re

 2
2
.5

 a
n
d
 2

1
.6

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

; 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 p

ro
je

c
t 
th

e
s
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 

2
0
1
8

4
6

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a

li
ty

W
a

rd
IM

D
 

R
a

n
k

*

N
o

. 
o

f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

 

b
y
 l

o
c

a
li

ty

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

(2
0

1
4

)

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

 

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

(2
0

1
4

)

L
o

c
a

li
ty

 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

 

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

(2
0

1
4

)

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

(2
0

1
8

)

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

 

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

(p
ro

je
c

te
d

)

L
o

c
a

li
ty

 

P
h

a
rm

a
c

ie
s

 

p
e

r
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

2
0

1
8

)

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
 

b
y
 L

o
c

a
li

ty

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
 b

y
 

w
a

rd

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e

t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

1
5

3

1
9

.0

1
6

9
1

9
1

7
.7

1
6

.4

1
7

5
5

4
1

7
.1

1
5

.9
-0

.5

-0
.6

C
o
p

p
e

tt
s

8
3

1
7

4
7

1
1

7
.2

1
7

7
2

1
1

6
.9

-0
.2

E
a

s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t

1
7

3
1

6
5

3
1

1
8

.1
1

7
1

1
3

1
7

.5
-0

.6

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

1
9

4
1

5
7

4
8

2
5

.4
1

6
3

3
6

2
4

.5
-0

.9

O
a

k
le

ig
h

1
6

3
1

6
0

9
3

1
8

.6
1

6
4

2
0

1
8

.3
-0

.4

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

2
0

2
1

6
1

2
9

1
2

.4
1

7
2

0
6

1
1

.6
-0

.8

U
n
d

e
rh

ill
5

1
1

6
6

1
6

6
.0

1
7

4
4

3
5

.7
-0

.3

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h
ild

s
 H

ill
6

8

3
2

.0

2
0

3
7

9
3

9
.3

2
5

.2

2
1

1
8

0
3

7
.8

2
4

.1
-1

.1

-1
.5

E
a

s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

4
4

1
6

3
0

4
2

4
.5

1
6

5
8

2
2

4
.1

-0
.4

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
1

8
2

1
6

1
8

8
1

2
.4

1
6

6
8

5
1

2
.0

-0
.4

G
a

rd
e

n
 S

u
b

u
rb

2
1

6
1

6
3

6
7

3
6

.7
1

6
7

2
3

3
5

.9
-0

.8

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
9

2
2

2
8

7
9

8
.7

2
5

7
8

3
7

.8
-1

.0

W
e
s
t 
F

in
c
h

le
y

1
4

6
1

6
8

6
9

3
5

.6
1

7
2

5
5

3
4

.8
-0

.8

W
o
o

d
h
o

u
s
e

1
0

4
1

8
0

4
1

2
2

.2
1

8
5

4
5

2
1

.6
-0

.6

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k

2
1

2
7

.0

1
8

8
5

9
5

.3

2
0

.2

1
9

4
4

2
5

.1

1
8

.6
-1

.6

-0
.2

C
o
lin

d
a

le
1

3
2

3
6

5
5

1
2

.7
2

9
7

1
7

1
0

.1
-2

.6

E
d

g
w

a
re

1
1

6
1

7
0

3
7

3
5

.2
1

7
7

5
9

3
3

.8
-1

.4

H
a
le

1
2

3
1

7
6

7
1

1
7

.0
1

8
0

1
7

1
6

.7
-0

.3

H
e

n
d

o
n

7
4

1
8

6
6

9
2

1
.4

1
8

9
3

6
2

1
.1

-0
.3

M
ill

 H
ill

1
3

6
1

9
2

0
1

3
1

.2
2

1
6

5
1

2
7

.7
-3

.5

W
e
s
t 
H

e
n

d
o

n
3

4
1

8
3

6
4

2
1

.8
1

9
8

6
5

2
0

.1
-1

.6

B
a

rn
e

t 
-

T
o

ta
l

7
8

7
8

3
7

5
,9

9
0

 
2

0
.7

2
0

.7
3

9
7

,9
3

3
 

1
9

.6
1

9
.6

-1
.1

270



L
o

c
a
li
ty

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

fo
r 

F
u

tu
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
fo

r 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a
rn

e
t

•
B

y
 2

0
1
8
,
it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

w
ill

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
a
lm

o
s
t 
4
,3

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 b

y 
0
.5

; 
a
n
d
 

m
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
s
lig

h
tl
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
w

a
y 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

a
n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

•
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

o
. 
o
f 
it
e
m

s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

 

is
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 b

u
t 
lo

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
, 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 ‘
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
’ 
in

 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

•
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 i
s
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 

m
o
rn

in
g
s
 b

y 
8
a
m

 a
n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
o
r 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y 

m
o
rn

in
g
s

•
N

o
 f

u
tu

re
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e
d

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e

o
T

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

m
a
ll 

(3
.7

%
).

  
W

h
ils

t 
a
 s

m
a
ll 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 i
s
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
th

a
n
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t;
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y 

a
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 w

e
ll 

s
e
rv

e
d
 b

y 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
; 
a
n
d
 

d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

o
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
d

, 
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
, 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

  
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

; 
im

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 m
e
e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 v

o
lu

m
e

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e
rs

G
re

e
n

•
B

y
 2

0
1
8
, 
it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

ill

in
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
ju

s
t 
o
v
e
r 

5
,7

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
 b

y 
1
.1

. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
h
a
s
 a

n
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
d

•
T

h
e
 B

re
n
t 
C

ro
s
s
 &

 C
ri
c
k
le

w
o
o
d
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 

th
is

 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

a
re

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d

•
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

o
. 
o
f 
it
e
m

s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

•
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 i
s
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
n
ly

 t
w

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 

m
o
rn

in
g
s
 b

y 
8
a
m

 a
n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

 T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
d
o
e
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

1
0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
o
r 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 &

 e
v
e
n
in

g
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 

F
M

H
 W

IC
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 b

u
t 
n
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
; 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 g

a
p
 i
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

•
N

o
 f

u
tu

re
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e
d

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e

o
T

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 s
m

a
ll 

(4
.5

%
).

  
W

h
ils

t 
a
 s

m
a
ll 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
, 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
B

a
rn

e
t,
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
. 
 T

a
k
in

g
 

th
is

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t,
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h
e
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 r

a
te

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y’
s
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

o
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
d

, 
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
, 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

  
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

; 
im

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 m
e
e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 v

o
lu

m
e

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.5

  
F

u
tu

r
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

4
7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

271



L
o

c
a
li
ty

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

fo
r 

F
u

tu
re

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
fo

r 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

H
e
n

d
o

n
•

B
y
 2

0
1
8
,
it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

w
ill

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
a
lm

o
s
t 
1
2
,0

0
0
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 b

y 
1
.6

; 
m

o
v
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 

a
w

a
y 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
. 
It
 i
s
 o

f 

n
o
te

 t
h
a
t,
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y,
 C

o
lin

d
a
le

 (
ra

n
k
e
d
 1

 o
n
 t
h
e
 I

M
D

) 

a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 (

ra
n
k
e
d
 3

 o
n
 t
h
e
 I
M

D
) 

s
h
o
w

 a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 

2
.6

 a
n
d
 1

.6
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

•
T

h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

E
S

P
L
P

S
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
lis

t 
(r

e
fe

r 
to

 p
a
g
e
 2

6
)

•
T

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
is

 u
n
d
e
rg

o
in

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 (

a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 4

6
) 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
th

e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 j
o
b
s
, 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

ro
a
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

p
 t
o
 3

 n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
a
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

(n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

b
y 

th
e
 S

H
L
A

A
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
),

 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 f
lu

x
 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 e
n
te

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
o
n
 a

 d
a
ily

 b
a
s
is

•
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

o
. 
o
f 
it
e
m

s
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
 b

u
t 
a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e

•
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 i
s
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 

m
o
rn

in
g
s
 b

y 
8
a
m

 a
n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
o
r 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
a
 1

0
0
 h

o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 

in
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

m
o
rn

in
g
, 
ju

s
t 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 b

o
rd

e
r 

in
 B

re
n
t)

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 p
e
ri
o
d
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d

a
y 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 E

C
H

 W
IC

 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 (

re
fe

r 
to

 p
a
g
e
 4

1
 f

o
r 

d
e
ta

ils
);

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 g

a
p
 i
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

•
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 

fu
tu

re
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e
d

o
T

h
e

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 8

.9
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 

th
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
),

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 t
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
fu

tu
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
, 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 &

 o
th

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
If

 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

E
S

P
L
P

S
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 c

e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 v

ia
b
le

, 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 g
a
p
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 o

f 
H

a
le

 w
a
rd

 a
s
 

th
is

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

G
le

n
g
a
ll

R
o
a
d

o
In

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

, 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 h

o
u
rs

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 t
h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
, 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 

S
u
n
d
a
y
s
) 

a
n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

; 
im

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 

o
In

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

, 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

.
T

h
e
re

 is
 n

o
t 
a
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fo

rm
u
la

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 f
o
r 

a
 g

iv
e
n
 a

re
a
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
tw

o
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
m

a
y

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
to

 m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

t 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

is
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

re
 m

e
t

o
It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 n

e
w

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 
o
u
r 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

a
n
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
o
n
 p

a
g
e
 9

5
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
r 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
in

g
n
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
W

e
 a

ls
o
 s

e
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

ti
n
g
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c

o
- l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

o
n
c
e
 o

p
e
n
. 
 S

im
ila

rl
y,

 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
f 

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

o
T

h
e
 g

a
p
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 f
u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
, 
a
re

 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
w

s
 a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

e
 t
o
 f

ru
it
io

n

o
F

in
a
lly

, 
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 2

0
1
8
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

it
e
d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 P

N
A

s

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.5

  
F

u
tu

r
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

c
o

n
t…

)

4
8

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

272



M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g

e
ü

•
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t
o
 a

 p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 a

g
e
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

:

o
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
ft

e
n
 t
a
k
e
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
c
e
p
ti
b
le

 t
o
 s

id
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

o
P

a
re

n
ts

 m
a
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 c

h
ild

’s
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
u
rs

 o
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

; 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
s
u
g
a
r 

fr
e
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n

•
P

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
, 
m

a
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
n
o
rm

a
l 
w

o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
rs

 e
.g

. 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 b

e
fo

re
 o

r 
a
ft

e
r 

w
o
rk

; 
o
r 

a
t 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
ü

•
M

a
n
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y

u
s
e
rs

 m
a
y 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 d

is
a
b
le

d
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 s

e
n
s
o
ry

 o
r 

c
o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

o
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
la

rg
e
 p

ri
n
t 
la

b
e
ls

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
  

o
S

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
o
ri
g
in

a
l 
p
a
c
k
s
 w

it
h
 b

ra
ill

e
 o

r 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 l
a
b
e
lle

d
 i
n
 b

ra
ill

e
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 b

lin
d

o
T

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
ri
n
g
 l
o
o
p
s
 t
o
 a

id
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 (

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

o
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 m

u
lt
i-

c
o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

id
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y

h
e
lp

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

•
P

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 m

a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

h
ic

h
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s

G
e
n

d
e
r

ü

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
n
g
e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
,

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

m
e
n
, 
a
re

 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 v

is
it
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 
 W

e
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
IB

A
 a

n
d
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

a
t 
th

is
 g

ro
u
p

R
a
c
e

ü

•
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
a
k
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 p

o
s
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
ir
 f

ir
s
t 
la

n
g
u
a
g
e
 i
s
 s

p
o
k
e
n

•
B

A
M

E
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 l
o
w

 b
ir
th

 r
a
te

 a
n
d
 i
n
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t
o
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
c
id

e
n
c
e
 

o
f 
lo

n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 P

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 a

re
 m

o
re

 li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 t
a
rg

e
t 
h
e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
y 

lif
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e
li
g

io
n

 o
r 

b
e
li
e
f

ü

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
lig

io
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 b

e
lie

fs
 o

f 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 s

e
rv

e
. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
a
k
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 R

a
m

a
d
a
n
; 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a
 m

e
d
ic

in
e

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 i
n
g
re

d
ie

n
ts

 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
n
im

a
ls

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

m
a
te

rn
it

y
ü

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
a
re

 i
d
e
a
lly

 p
la

c
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 w

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

re
g
n
a
n
t 
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 p

re
g
n
a
n
t

•
T

h
e
y
 p

la
y 

a
 v

it
a
l 
ro

le
 i
n
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
re

g
n
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 b

re
a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
 m

o
th

e
rs

 a
v
o
id

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

b
e
 h

a
rm

fu
l

S
e
x
u

a
l

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

û
•

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n

d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t
ü

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 u
n
d
e
rg

o
in

g
g
e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

la
y 

a
 r

o
le

 i
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

a
t 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

d
e
la

y 
o
r 

im
p
e
d
im

e
n
t

M
a
rr

ia
g

e
&

 c
iv

il
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
•

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.6

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 N

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
S

p
e

c
if

ic
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s

4
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

273



C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 o

n
E

s
s
e

n
ti

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

•
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

ll 
N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
u

s
e
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 a
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

o
D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n
 a

 s
a
fe

, 
re

lia
b
le

 a
n
d
 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

  
F

P
1
0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y 

o
n
ly

 b
e
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 b

y 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 
N

H
S

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
; 
a
n
d
 a

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

la
ys

 a
 

v
a
lu

a
b
le

 r
o
le

 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 b
e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
u

n
if
o

rm

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0

0
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
n
d

o
n
 l
o

c
a
lit

y

•
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 c

o
rr

e
la

te
s
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y
; 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
n
s
e
ly

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
 m

ile
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
n

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

it
h

in
 a

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

H
W

B
 a

re
a

. 
 O

u
r 

m
a

p
s
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
a

lm
o

s
t 
a

ll 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 1

 m
ile

 o
f 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 (

e
it
h

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

 o
r 

in
 a

 n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
a
re

a
).

 W
e

 h
a
v
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

(u
s
in

g
 m

a
p
p

in
g

 t
o

o
ls

) 
th

a
t 
a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

it
h

in
 2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 b

y
 c

a
r,

 w
h

e
n

 a
ll 

7
8
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n

O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
o

u
rs

•
In

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

a
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 h

ig
h

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 w

is
h

 

to
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o
u

rs
; 
a

n
d

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 l
o
o

k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
a

m
 -

5
:3

0
p

m
) 

a
n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
5

p
m

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 g
o

o
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

, 
a

n
d

 a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
. 
 O

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 h

o
u

rs
, 
w

e
 

h
a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
a

p
s
, 
w

h
e
re

 e
x
te

n
d

in
g

 o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

c
h

o
ic

e
. 
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

:
o

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 m

a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
in

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
tw

o
 m

ile
s
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

b
e
fo

re
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

) 
a
n
d
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
);

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

a
ft

e
r 

5
p
m

) 

o
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

s
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
 m

a
y 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
2
 m

ile
s
 o

r 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

to
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

P
 a

n
d

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

lig
n

 w
e

ll 
o

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 is
 a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 G
P

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 (

in
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
) 

o
p
e

n
 a

t 
7

a
m

 b
u
t 
n

o
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 8

a
m

; 
a

n
d
 t
h

e
re

 is
 l
im

it
e

d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 8
a
m

 u
n
ti
l 
9
a
m

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
t 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
im

e
s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n

t 
a

 g
a

p
 

b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
F

P
1

0
 p

re
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
s
e

 t
im

e
s
 is

 l
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 n
o
t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t:

o
W

e
e
k
d

a
y
 &

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
: 

th
e
 E

C
H

 W
IC

 o
p
e
n
 a

t 
7
a
m

 b
u
t 
n
o
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 b

e
fo

re
 8

a
m

o
S

u
n

d
a
y
s
:

O
n
ly

 3
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

p
e
n
 b

e
fo

re
 1

0
a
m

 a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

p
e
n
 a

ft
e
r 

8
p
m

. 
 A

ll 
th

e
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

G
re

e
n

o
O

v
e
rn

ig
h

t:
T

h
e
re

 is
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 o

n
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d

 E
a

s
te

r 
S

u
n
d

a
y
, 

in
 t

h
a
t 
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 d
o

 n
o
t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 t
h

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
o

ta
 

•
T

h
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
, 
a

n
d

 D
A

C
, 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
w

e
ll 

p
u
b

lic
is

e
d
; 

s
o

m
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

e
t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

N
H

S
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 (

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

u
t 
o
f 
d
a
te

)

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.7

  
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s

5
0

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

274



C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 o

n
E

s
s
e

n
ti

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

D
is

p
e

n
s

in
g

•
T

h
e
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
o

u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 &

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
s

•
7
9
.3

%
 o

f 
p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
te

m
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 b

y
 G

P
s
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
. 
 O

u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
D

A
C

s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 i
te

m
s
 b

y
 G

P
s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
2

0
.7

%

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

p
e

a
t 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l

A
c

c
e

s
s

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

•
S

o
m

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 s

te
p
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 s

e
n
s
o

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o

g
n

it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s

F
u

tu
re

 C
a

p
a

c
it

y
 

•
In

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 t
re

n
d

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 i
te

m
s
, 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 r
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 
a

n
d

 

h
a
v
e
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fu

tu
re

 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
, 
to

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
n
d

o
n

 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 i
s
 s

e
t 
to

 s
e

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 

O
v
e

ra
ll

 C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 f

o
r 

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

N
e

e
d

 

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 7
-9

 a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

in
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 G
P

 o
p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 o

n
 a

ll 
b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 (

n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d

 E
a

s
te

r 
S

u
n
d

a
y
) 

•
U

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
is

 n
e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
fo

rm
s
, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 r
e

ly
in

g
 o

n
 N

H
S

 C
h

o
ic

e
s

F
u

tu
re

 N
e

e
d

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
, 
in

 t
h

e
 H

e
n
d

o
n

 l
o

c
a
lit

y
, 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f
u

tu
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
ri
s
in

g
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

; 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
tw

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 

a
t 
a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
. 
Id

e
a

lly
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
-l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
; 
a

n
d

 a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
n

e
w

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e

•
If

 B
a

rn
e

t 
G

P
s
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
 7

 d
a
y
 a

 w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
n
 

s
e

c
u
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 G
P

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
 A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
a

n
d

 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 
o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 F

u
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

B
e

tt
e

r 
A

c
c
e

s
s

  

•
In

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
 (

b
e
fo

re
 9

a
m

),
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
n

 S
u

n
d

a
y
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 t

o
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
b

o
th

 n
o
w

 a
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o
 

w
o

rk
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 u
s
e
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o
u

rs
; 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 e
n
s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f
u

tu
re

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

•
M

o
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e

 w
it
h

 h
e

a
ri
n
g

 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
o
p
ti
m

a
lly

 u
ti
lis

e
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 l
e
d
 N

H
S

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

3
.2

.1
  

E
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.1
.7

  
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s

 (
c

o
n

t…
)

5
1

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

275



3
.2

.2
  

P
r

e
m

is
e

s
3

.2
.2

.1
  
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 A

r
e

a
s

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
C

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ri
v
a

te
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

in
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 a

 p
re

-r
e

q
u

is
it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
, 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 a
n
d

 l
o

c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
lit

y
 w

h
e
n

 a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 u

s
e
r 

w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 

s
e

e
k
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
tt

e
r

•
F

o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
th

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

9
:

o
T

h
e
re

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 a

 s
ig

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
.

o
T

h
e
 a

re
a

 o
r 

ro
o
m

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
:

§
C

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
u
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 s

to
c
k

§
L
a
id

 o
u
t 
a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

o
n
 d

is
p
la

y 
a
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 r
e
la

te
d

§
L
a
id

 o
u
t 
a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
w

h
e
n
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
g
in

s
, 
th

e
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 d

ig
n
it
y 

is
 r

e
s
p
e
c
te

d

•
In

 r
e

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

te
rd

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 

a
 b

ro
a

d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 

a
re

a
, 
w

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 t

h
e
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

; 
th

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
.

5
2

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 o

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s

•
A

lm
o

s
t 
a

ll
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 (

9
1
%

) 
h

a
v
e

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
c
a

s
e
s
 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
lo

s
e
d

 r
o

o
m

 (
8

5
%

);
 6

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
w

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
s

•
M

o
s
t
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
,
b

u
t 
th

e
re

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

:
o

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 i
s
 e

m
b
ra

c
e
d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g
e
, 
w

h
e
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

o
Im

p
ro

v
e

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 a

n
d
 p

a
n
ic

 b
u
tt
o
n
s

o
M

a
k
e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 h
e
a
ri
n
g
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

•
5

1
%

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 a
 

p
a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 h

o
m

e
; 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

h
o
u

s
e
b

o
u

n
d

 a
n
d

/o
r 

th
o
s
e

 w
h

o
 f

in
d
 i
t 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

 c
a

re
r

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

*
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 D

A
C

 b
u

t 
e

x
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

h
ic

h
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 (
A

k
s
h

a
r

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
)

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
s
 &

 F
a
c
il
it

ie
s

F
e
a
tu

re
R

a
ti
o
n
a
le

N
o
.

(n
=

7
8
)

%

O
n
-s

it
e

F
a
c
ili

ta
te

s
‘w

a
lk

 i
n
’ 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

7
1

9
1
%

C
lo

s
e
d
 r

o
o
m

F
o
r

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
6
6

8
5
%

S
p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
 

c
h
a
p
e
ro

n
e

Im
p
o
rt

a
n
t
fo

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

5
1

6
5
%

W
h
e
e
l c

h
a
ir
  

a
c
c
e
s
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
s

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 

a
re

a
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
h
ys

ic
a
l 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty

4
8

6
2
%

H
e
a
ri
n
g
 l
o
o
p
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

o
o
m

Im
p
ro

v
e
s
 q

u
a
lit

y
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 h
e
a
ri
n
g
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

1
5

1
9
%

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
F

o
r 

c
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

n
e
o
u
s
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
re

c
o
rd

s
4
9

6
3
%

In
te

rn
e
t
a
c
c
e
s
s

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o

n
-l
in

e
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

5
3

6
8
%

M
e
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

re
c
o
rd

s

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 h

is
to

ry

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

4
0

5
1
%

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

A
llo

w
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
lls

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

3
1

4
0
%

S
in

k
 w

it
h
 h

o
t 
w

a
te

r
R

e
q
u
ir
e
d

fo
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
ta

k
in

g
 s

a
m

p
le

s
4
6

5
9
%

E
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
c
h

A
llo

w
s

fo
r 

a
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

8
1
0
%

C
C

T
V

A
ff

o
rd

s
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

8
1
0
%

P
a
n
ic

 b
u
tt
o
n

A
ff

o
rd

s
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

1
8

2
3
%

O
th

e
r 

F
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

re
m

is
e
s

P
a
ti
e
n
t
to

ile
t

F
a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
a
m

p
le

s
 

3
5

4
5
%

276



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.1

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 &

 P
r

e
s

c
r

ip
ti

o
n

 I
n

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

s

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 (

M
U

R
s
) 

&
 P

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 I
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 (

P
I)

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
a
k
in

g
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
im

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
a
ti
e

n
ts

’ 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

•
M

U
R

s
 t

e
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
t 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
a
ti
e

n
t 
g

ro
u
p

s
 

w
h

e
re

a
s
 P

Is
 a

re
 m

o
re

 r
e

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 a
re

 u
s
u
a

lly
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
a

 s
e

ri
o
u

s
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h

 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

t 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 d
o
 s

o
. 
 A

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 s
e

e
k
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
, 
fr

o
m

 N
H

S
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 M

U
R

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 s
e

tt
in

g

•
A

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
:

o
O

n
ly

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n
 M

U
R

 t
o
 a

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
w

h
o
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 f

o
r 

3
 

m
o
n
th

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 (
th

is
 i
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 ‘
3
 m

o
n
th

 r
u
le

’)
 .

 T
h
e
 3

 m
o
n
th

 r
u
le

 d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s

o
U

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 u

p
 t
o
 4

0
0
 M

U
R

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

o
F

ro
m

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
, 
7
0
%

 o
f 
M

U
R

s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 i
.e

. 

•
P

e
o
p
le

 o
n
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 (

N
S

A
ID

s
, 

a
n
ti
-c

o
a
g
u
la

n
ts

, 
a
n
ti
-p

la
te

le
ts

, 

d
iu

re
ti
c
s
)

•
T

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l

•
P

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

•
T

h
o
s
e
 t
a
k
in

g
 4

 o
r 

m
o
re

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 e

it
h
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 c

a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 o

r 
w

h
o
m

 a
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d
is

e
a
s
e

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e

•
T

h
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
M

U
R

s
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 r
is

k
s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 

e
ff

e
c
ts

, 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 in

 s
tu

d
ie

s
1

0
:

o
4
9
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 

ta
k
e
 t
h
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 9

0
%

 w
e
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
(s

)

o
7
7
%

 h
a
d
 t
h
e
ir
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 M

U
R

o
9
7
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
th

e
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 M

U
R

 w
a
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 w

a
s
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l

o
8
5
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 s
c
o
re

d
 t
h
e
 M

U
R

 4
 o

r 
5
 o

n
 a

 u
s
e
fu

ln
e
s
s
 s

c
a
le

 w
h
e
re

 1
 w

a
s
 

n
o
t 
u
s
e
fu

l 
a
n
d
 5

 v
e
ry

 u
s
e
fu

l
5
3

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
7

0
 (

9
0
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
M

e
d
ic

in
e
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

•
T

h
e
 g

ra
p
h

 b
e
lo

w
 c

o
m

p
a

re
s
 B

a
rn

e
t 
w

it
h

 o
u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

:
o

In
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

U
R

s
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

a
s
 2

1
7

o
T

h
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 is

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 m

o
s
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 a
re

a
s
; 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 &

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

o
A

ll 
a
re

a
s
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 o
f 
4
0
0
 M

U
R

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

.

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
:

o
G

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
a
m

–
5
:3

0
p
m

) 
&

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 (

1
0
a
m

–
1
p
m

).

o
L
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

u
p
 u

n
ti
l,
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

),
 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
, 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s

•
M

a
p

 8
s
h

o
w

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

s
e

e
 l
o

w
e

r 
ta

b
le

 o
n
 n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
):

o
A

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

U
R

s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
b
e
in

g
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
c
ti
v
e

o
O

v
e
ra

ll,
 1

4
,3

5
7
 M

U
R

s
 w

e
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 (

a
g
a
in

s
t 
a
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

2
8
,0

0
0
) 

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

277



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.1

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 &

 P
r

e
s

c
r

ip
ti

o
n

 I
n

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

s

5
4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

M
U

R
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 2

0
1
3
/1

4

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a
rn

e
t

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

H
e
n

d
o

n
B

a
rn

e
t

N
o

. 
o

f 
a
c
ti

v
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

2
0
1
3
/1

4
)

1
9

2
8

2
3

7
0

N
o

. 
M

U
R

s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 (
ra

n
g

e
)

9
 -

4
0
5
 

1
-

4
0
0
 

3
 -

4
0
4
 

1
 -

4
0
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 

5
,3

5
0

4
,1

7
8

4
,8

2
9

1
4
,3

5
7

M
U

R
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

e
o

p
le

4
6
.3

3
2
.9

3
6
.2

3
8
.2

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
s

 U
s

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 &

 P
re

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d
fo

r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
3

1
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

3
3

0
0

3
3

1
1

0

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

1
3

1
0

0
2

2
1

1
0

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
4

1
1

0
4

3
0

1
0

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
3

2
0

0
3

2
0

0
0

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
1

1
0

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

1
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
7

4
0

0
6

6
3

2
1

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
4

1
0

0
4

3
0

0
0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

2
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

6
1

1
0

3
3

0
2

0

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

1

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
5

2
0

0
5

3
1

1
1

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
3

1
0

0
3

3
1

2
1

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a
k

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
1

2
1

0
0

2
2

1
1

1

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
5

3
0

0
4

3
0

2
1

H
a

le
0

3
0

2
1

3
0

0
1

0

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
4

2
0

0
3

1
0

0
0

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
5

1
0

0
4

2
0

2
1

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
3

2
0

0
2

2
1

1
1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

4
7
0

2
8

6
2

6
0

4
1

1
0

1
9

8

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

5
%

9
0
%

3
6
%

8
%

3
%

7
7
%

5
3
%

1
3
%

2
4
%

1
0
%

278



5
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

279



M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
o
n
 m

u
lt
ip

le
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

fo
r 

lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 m

a
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
 M

U
R

s
. 

P
e
o
p
le

o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 

m
a
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

M
U

R
s
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 &

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

h
e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 e

.g
. 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 

la
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 

la
b
e
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
. 
 A

d
v
ic

e
n
e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 M

U
R

s

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y 

a
n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

ü
M

U
R

s
 m

a
y 

h
e
lp

 w
o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y 

o
r 

b
re

a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
o

a
v
o
id

 h
a
rm

fu
l
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

ü
M

U
R

s
m

a
y 

h
e
lp

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

a
rg

e
te

d
 M

U
R

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 r
e

g
im

e
n
, 
h

e
lp

 

to
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
a
ti
e

n
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
:

o
P

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s

o
It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
u
p
 t
o
 2

0
%

 o
f 
a
ll 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

re
la

te
d

1
1

a
n
d
 a

ri
s
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
fa

ilu
re

 o
r 

u
n
in

te
n
d
e
d
 

c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 (

e
.g

. 
a
 s

id
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 w

ro
n
g
 d

o
s
e
).

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
M

U
R

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
, 
b
u
t 
a
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t
in

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y 

im
p

ro
v

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 T

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 t
h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n

:

o
W

h
ils

t 
M

U
R

s
 m

a
y 

o
n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
o
th

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 (
e
.g

. 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

u
rs

e
s
, 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
)

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
M

U
R

s

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
a
t 
M

U
R

s
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

•
7

0
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
5
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
a

p
s
:

o
8
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 d

o
n
’t
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
a
ll

o
L
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

8
:0

0
a
m

; 
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

 T
h
is

 p
a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 m

a
y 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
fo

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 m

a
y 

p
re

fe
r 

to
 

u
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
a
t 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

U
R

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
; 
th

is
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s

o
T

h
e
 3

 m
o
n
th

 r
u
le

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 u
s
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
n
’t
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 

w
is

h
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 c
a
n
n
o
t 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 g

o
 t
o
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g

 M
U

R
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

th
e
 g

a
p
, 
w

h
e
re

b
y
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
o

ff
e

re
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y

•
W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 

b
e
n

e
fi
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t.

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

U
R

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

•
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 m

o
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

e
 m

o
rn

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
ta

y
in

g
 o

p
e

n
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
, 

w
h

e
re

 

th
e
re

 is
 a

 d
e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
th

e
s
e

 t
im

e
s

•
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 M
U

R
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 s
e

tt
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
&

 m
a

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 l
e

s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 v
is

it
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

W
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 

M
U

R
s
 a

s
 o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
g

e
s
, 
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 &
 l
o

c
a
l 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
re

 

c
a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l.
  
O

u
r 

b
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
, 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
is

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e
e

d
.

5
6

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.1

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 &

 P
r

e
s

c
r

ip
ti

o
n

 I
n

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

s

280



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.2

 
N

e
w

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

 (
N

M
S

)

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
w

 M
e

d
ic

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
N

M
S

) 
is

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 

w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 t
a

k
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

ly
 p

re
s
c

ri
b

e
d

 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
, 
to

 h
e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 f

o
c
u
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
a
ti
e

n
t 
g

ro
u
p

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
:

o
A

s
th

m
a
 a

n
d
 C

O
P

D

o
D

ia
b
e
te

s
 (

T
yp

e
 2

)

o
H

y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n

o
A

n
ti
p
la

te
le

t 
/ 
a
n
ti
c
o
a
g
u
la

n
t 

th
e
ra

p
y

•
P

a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 in

to
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
y
 a

 p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 a
 

n
e
w

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
 i
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 (

th
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f

ro
m

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 o
r 

s
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 c

a
re

) 

o
r 

a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
a

lly
 b

y
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

t

•
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
N

M
S

 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 

is
 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 
d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 i
n

 a
n

y
 g

iv
e

n
 m

o
n
th

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e

•
A

 r
e

c
e
n

t 
ra

n
d

o
m

is
e

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 t
ri
a

l1
1

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 N

M
S

 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
e
a

lt
h

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 b
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 b
e
 c

o
s
t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

:

o
T

h
e
 N

M
S

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 b

y 
a
ro

u
n
d
 1

0
%

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

o
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 N

M
S

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
n
g
th

 a
n
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
w

h
ile

 c
o
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 s

e
e
n
 t
o
 d

o
u
b
le

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

n
 N

M
S

 i
f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 b

y 
s
m

a
ll 

m
u
lt
ip

le
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t

•
In

 a
 s

tu
d
y
 e

v
a

lu
a
ti
n

g
 a

 t
e

le
p
h

o
n

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
1

2
, 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
 m

e
t 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

’ 
n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
, 
w

h
e
n

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

5
7

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
E

n
g
la

n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
6

0
 (

7
7
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 N

M
S

•
B

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 d

a
ta

 (
g

ra
p
h

 b
e
lo

w
) 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 B

a
rn

e
t’
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
o

u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

:
o

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

a
n
d
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
y 

o
f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

a
re

a
s

o
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
N

M
S

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 is

 o
n
 p

a
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 b

u
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

s
h

o
w

s
:

o
G

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
a
m

–
5
:3

0
p
m

) 
&

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 (

1
0
a
m

–
1
 p

m
)

o
M

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

u
p
 u

n
ti
l,
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

),
 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
, 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s

•
M

a
p

 9
 s

h
o
w

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
W

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

s
e
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

ta
b
le

 o
n
 n

e
x
t 
p
a
g

e
):

o
A

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

N
M

S
 

re
v
ie

w
s
  

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
re

 m
o
s
t 
a
c
ti
v
e
; 
th

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
o
w

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

281



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.2

 N
e

w
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
 (

N
M

S
)

5
8

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

N
M

S
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 2

0
1
3
/1

4

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a
rn

e
t

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

H
e
n

d
o

n
B

a
rn

e
t

N
o

. 
o

f 
a
c
ti

v
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

2
0
1
3
/1

4
)

1
8

2
2

2
0

6
0

N
o

. 
N

M
S

R
e
v

ie
w

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 (
ra

n
g

e
)

1
 -

4
3
0
 

1
-

1
1
0
 

3
 -

4
0
4
 

2
 -

2
6
1
 

T
o

ta
l 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 

1
,5

7
5

5
9
9

1
,3

7
4

3
,5

4
8

N
M

S
re

v
ie

w
s

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

e
o

p
le

1
3
.6

4
.7

1
0
.3

9
.4

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 N

e
w

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
N

o
t

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d
fo

r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
3

1
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

2
2

0
0

2
2

1
1

1

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

1
3

1
0

0
2

2
1

1
0

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
4

1
1

0
4

3
0

1
0

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
3

2
0

0
3

2
0

0
0

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
1

1
0

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

1
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
5

2
0

0
5

5
2

1
3

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
4

1
0

0
4

3
0

0
0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

2
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

5
1

1
0

3
3

0
2

1

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

1

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
3

1
0

0
3

1
1

1
3

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

2
2

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a
k

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
1

2
1

0
0

2
2

1
1

1

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
5

3
0

0
4

3
0

2
1

H
a

le
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

0
0

1

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
2

0
0

0
2

1
0

0
2

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
5

1
0

0
4

2
0

2
1

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
3

2
0

0
2

2
1

1
1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

4
6
0

2
2

6
2

5
3

3
6

9
1
7

1
8

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

5
%

7
7
%

2
8
%

8
%

3
%

6
8
%

4
6
%

1
2
%

2
2
%

2
3
%

282



5
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

283



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.2

 
N

e
w

 M
e

d
ic

in
e

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

 (
N

M
S

)

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 N

M
S

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

h
o
w

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 n

e
w

ly
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 m
e

d
ic

in
e
; 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 r
e

la
te

d
 r

is
k
s
; 
a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v
e

s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

1
1
:

o
O

n
ly

 1
6
%

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
a
k
e
 a

 n
e
w

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
 a

s
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d

o
1
0
 d

a
y
s
 a

ft
e
r 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
, 
a
lm

o
s
t 
o
n
e
 t
h
ir
d
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
n

-

a
d
h
e
re

n
t

o
U

p
 t
o
 2

0
%

 o
f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
-r

e
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 a

ri
s
e
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
fa

ilu
re

 o
r 

u
n
in

te
n
d
e
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e

•
O

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
, 
b

u
t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

in
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 

a
c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 m

e
d

ic
in

e
s

 r
e

v
ie

w
s

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
a

l 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 
 T

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

fa
c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e
d

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n
:

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y 

o
n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 b

u
t 
o
th

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 m
a
y 

o
ff

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 N

M
S

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 a

v
o
id

a
n
c
e

o
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 
is

 o
n
 p

a
r 

w
it
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

o
T

h
e
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 f
u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

n
 a

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
im

e
.

•
6

0
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
1
a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
a

p
s
:

o
1
8
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 d

o
n
’t
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
a
ll

o
L
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 &

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

8
:0

0
a
m

; 
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

T
h
is

 p
a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 m

a
y 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
fo

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 m

a
y 

p
re

fe
r 

to
 

u
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
a
t 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 a
re

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 N

M
S

; 
w

h
e
re

 a
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o

 s
ig

n
p
o

s
t 
to

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

•
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 m

o
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

e
 m

o
rn

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
ta

y
in

g
 o

p
e

n
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
, 
w

h
e
re

 

th
e
re

 is
 a

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
th

e
s
e
 t
im

e
s

•
A

d
o
p

ti
n
g

 a
n
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
w

h
e
re

b
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
c
ri
b

e
rs

 in
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 s
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

to
g

e
th

e
r,

 m
a

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d
 in

to
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
n
d

 s
e

c
u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
T

h
e
 N

M
S

 w
a

s
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 t
im

e
-l
im

it
e

d
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
. 
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 h
a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 it

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
. 
 W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t 
o

ff
e

ri
n
g

, 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
fo

r 
a

s
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 .

•
O

u
r 

b
e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

e
re

 is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 i
n

 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
to

 m
e

e
t 
a

n
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n
d

6
0

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 m

u
lt
ip

le
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

fo
r 

lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
n
e
fi
t
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 N

M
S

. 
P

e
o
p
le

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 m

a
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

T
h
e
 N

M
S

 h
e
lp

s
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 &

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 

to
 h

e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 e

.g
. 
la

rg
e
 p

ri
n
t 

la
b
e
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
. 
 A

d
v
ic

e
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

ta
ilo

re
d
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 N

M
S

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

ü
N

M
S

 m
a
y 

h
e
lp

 w
o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 o

r 

b
re

a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
o

a
v
o
id

 h
a
rm

fu
l
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

284



3
.2

.3
  

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.3

  
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 C

u
s

to
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
 (

S
A

C
S

)

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

s
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
s
to

m
a

 a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 

o
n
 a

 p
a
ti
e

n
t'
s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

a
 t

e
m

p
la

te

•
T

h
e

a
im

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
p

e
r 

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
fo

rt
a

b
le

 f
it
ti
n

g
 

o
f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 d

u
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
u

s
a
g

e
, 
th

e
re

b
y
 

re
d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
S

A
C

S
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n

6
1

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
S

A
C

S

•
T

h
e
 s

ta
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

u
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
u

s
a
g

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

w
a

s
te

 a
re

 t
h

e
o

re
ti
c
a

l

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
6

 (
8

%
) 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

A
C

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 u

s
, 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 S

A
C

 s
e

rv
ic

e
:

o
N

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
o
ff

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

tw
o
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s

o
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 &

 F
in

c
h
le

y 
lo

c
a
lit

y
 

o
ff

e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
5

1
 o

f 
th

e
 7

2
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
n

’t
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
to

ld
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

•
B

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 d

a
ta

 (
ta

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
S

A
C

S
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 o
u
r 

C
IP

F
A

 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 a
n
d

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
:

o
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
(a

ll 
h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le

) 
h
a
v
e
 m

u
c
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y

o
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

n
ly

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 

lo
w

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 n
o
n

-p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
s
to

m
a

 c
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n

 is
 a

 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
o

r 
c
lin

ic
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

C
IP

F
A

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

A
re

a

S
A

C
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

T
o

ta
l

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 N

o
. 
p

e
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 /

 D
A

C

W
a
n
d
s
w

o
rt

h
7
,5

9
8

7
,5

9
8

B
re

n
t 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
6
,7

0
8

6
,7

0
8

K
in

g
s
to

n
6
,2

5
3

3
,1

2
7

S
u
tt
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

e
rt

o
n

5
,9

8
3

1
,1

9
7

B
a
rn

e
t

8
3
4

2
7
8

R
e
d
b
ri
d
g
e

1
0
7

2
7

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g

7
0

1
8

E
n
fi
e
ld

6
5

9

B
ro

m
le

y
6
3

9

E
a
lin

g
4
3

1
4

B
e
x
le

y
2
9

6

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 a

n
d
 T

w
ic

k
e
n
h
a
m

1
5

8

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

1
2

6

H
o
u
n
s
lo

w
8

4

H
a
rr

o
w

5
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

7
0
,8

8
3

9
2
1

E
n

g
la

n
d

1
,1

1
7
,9

7
1

6
3
5

285



6
2

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 

C
u

s
to

m
is

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
N

o
t

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
0

0
3

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

0
0

3

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
0

0
3

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
0

0
4

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
0

0
3

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
0

0
2

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
0

0
8

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
0

0
4

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

0
0

2

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

0
0

6

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
1

0
1

1

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

2
2

0
4

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
0

0
4

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
1

1
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
0

0
0

3

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
0

0
6

H
a

le
0

0
0

3

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
0

0
4

M
il

l 
H

il
l

1
1

1
5

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

1
1

1
3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

6
5

3
7
2

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

8
%

6
%

4
%

9
2
%

3
.2

.3
  

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.3

  
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 C

u
s

to
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
 (

S
A

C
S

)

T
h

e
 D

A
C

, 
lo

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 C
o

li
n

d
a

le
 w

a
rd

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
n

d
o

n
 L

o
c

a
li

ty
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
s

 t
h

e
 S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e

286



3
.2

.3
  

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.3

  
S

to
m

a
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 C

u
s

to
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
 (

S
A

C
S

)

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
im

s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
p

ro
p

e
r 

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
fo

rt
a

b
le

 f
it
ti
n

g
 o

f 

th
e
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 d

u
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
u

s
a
g

e
, 
th

e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 

w
a

s
te

•
W

it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 5
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 1
 D

A
C

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 S

A
C

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 

W
h

ils
t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

re
 l
im

it
e

d
 t

h
e
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 d
a
ta

 s
h

o
w

s
 

th
a
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 &

 D
A

C
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 S

A
C

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
it
h

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 is
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 b

u
t 
it
 i
s
 

a
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
:

o
O

u
r 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
d
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

r 
D

A
C

 b
a
s
e
d
 s

to
m

a
 c

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 b

o
th

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
d
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
. 
 T

h
e
y
 m

a
y 

a
ls

o
 o

p
t 
to

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 s

to
m

a
 c

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
r 

c
lin

ic
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
ir
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 c

a
re

 i
.e

. 
th

e
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

o
r 

D
A

C
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
rs

 im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

o
T

h
e
 S

A
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
o
re

ti
c
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 

is
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y

•
5

1
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

ta
te

d
 in

 o
u

r 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

w
ill

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u

tu
re

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
a

p
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

6
3

S
A

C
S

 –
O

u
t 

o
f 

A
re

a
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

•
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

u
t 
o

f 
a

re
a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
S

A
C

S
, 

it
 i
s
 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 o

f 
s
to

m
a

 a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s

•
T

h
e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
to

m
a

 a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
, 
d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
G

P
s
 w

a
s
 2

2
,6

2
8

 (
J
u

n
 1

3
 –

M
a

y
 1

4
)

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 b

re
a

k
s
 d

o
w

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
a

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 o
u
t 
o

f 
a

re
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s
:

o
2
9
.3

%
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t.
  
B

a
rn

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 a

n
y
w

h
e
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

 a
n
d
 6

5
8
 i
te

m
s
.

o
7
0
.7

%
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
.

•
T

a
k
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t,

 it
 f

o
llo

w
s
 t

h
a
t 
a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 

o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h

e
 S

A
C

S
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

S
to

m
a

A
p

p
li
a
n

c
e
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g

It
e
m

s
%

 T
o

ta
l 

B
a
rn

e
t 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 &

 

D
A

C

C
h
ip

p
in

g
B

a
rn

e
t

1
7
1
1

7
.6

%

F
in

c
h
le

y
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

2
4
7
6

1
0
.9

%

H
e
n
d
o
n

2
4
4
9

1
0
.8

%

T
o

ta
l 
B

a
rn

e
t

6
,6

3
6

2
9
.3

%

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

>
1
0
0
 i
te

m
s
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 /
 D

A
C

1
,4

4
8

6
.4

%

<
1
0
0
 i
te

m
s
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 /
 D

A
C

1
4
,5

4
4

6
4
.3

%

T
o

ta
l 
-

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

1
5
,9

9
2

7
0
.7

%

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 s

to
m

a
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 m
a
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

A
C

S

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

S
A

C
S

 h
e
lp

 t
o

a
s
s
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
 &

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s

to
m

a

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 

S
A

C
S

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

ü
S

A
C

S
 m

a
y 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

d
u
ri
n
g
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 b

o
d
y 

s
h
a
p
e

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

287



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.4

  
A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 (
A

U
R

s
)

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
A

p
p
lia

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 R
e
v
ie

w
s
 (

A
U

R
s
) 

m
a

y
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
e
n

s
in

g
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 
 T

h
e
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 
b

y
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

ly
 t
ra

in
e
d

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
is

t 
o

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

n
u
rs

e
 e

it
h

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r’
s
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 o

r 
in

 a
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 o

w
n

 h
o
m

e

•
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
A

U
R

s
 i
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
 p

a
ti
e

n
t'
s
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 

a
n
y
 ‘
s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
’ 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
rm

a
lly

 d
is

p
e
n

s
e
 a

n
d

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 w

a
s
te

 b
y
 r

e
s
o
lv

in
g

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
o
o

r 
o

r 
in

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t

•
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
A

U
R

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 is

 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 

o
f 
a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
 d

is
p

e
n

s
e
d

 i
.e

. 
1

/3
5

 o
f 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
 (

s
e

e
 b

o
x
 o

n
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t)

6
4

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
7

 (
9
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

A
C

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 u

s
, 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 A

U
R

 s
e

rv
ic

e
:

o
N

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
o
ff

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

o
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 

H
e
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

o
O

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

ff
e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

F
in

c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

o
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

o
n
ly

 3
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

w
h
o
le

 o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t

•
5
4
 o

f 
th

e
 7

1
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
n

’t
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
to

ld
 u

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

•
B

e
n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 d

a
ta

 (
ta

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 2
2

 A
U

R
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 a

ll 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

h
o
m

e
. 
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 u

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
-

re
la

te
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1

3

•
C

IP
F

A
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
a

re
a

s
, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e

 a
 

D
A

C
, 

d
o
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 n
o
n

-p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
o

r 
c
lin

ic
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

A
U

R
s

•
T

h
e
 s

ta
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 

a
re

 t
h

e
o

re
ti
c
a

l

S
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
s

•
C

a
th

e
te

r 
a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
o

ri
e
s
 &

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o
n

s

•
L

a
ry

n
g

e
c
to

m
y
 o

r 
tr

a
c
h
e

o
s
to

m
y
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

•
A

n
a
l 
ir
ri
g

a
ti
o
n

 k
it
s

•
V

a
c
u
u

m
 p

u
m

p
 o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

ic
to

r 
ri
n

g
s
 f
o

r 
e

re
c
ti
le

 d
y
s
fu

n
c
ti
o

n

•
S

to
m

a
 a

p
p

lia
n
c
e

s

•
In

c
o
n
ti
n
e
n
c
e
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

O
N

S
 C

o
m

p
a
ra

to
r 

A
re

a

N
o

. 
o

f 
A

U
R

s
 p

ro
v

id
e
d

 (
2
0
1
2
/1

3
)

H
o

m
e

P
re

m
is

e
s

T
o

ta
l

%
 a

t 
H

o
m

e

B
re

n
t 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
3
1
1

1
0

3
2
1

9
7
%

W
a
n
d
s
w

o
rt

h
1
7
3

1
4
7

3
2
0

5
4
%

B
a
rn

e
t

2
2

0
2
2

1
0
0
%

S
u
tt
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

e
rt

o
n

7
0

7
1
0
0
%

B
e
x
le

y
0

0
0

0
%

B
ro

m
le

y
0

0
0

0
%

E
a
lin

g
0

0
0

0
%

E
n
fi
e
ld

0
0

0
0
%

H
a
rr

o
w

0
0

0
0
%

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g

0
0

0
0
%

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

0
0

0
0
%

H
o
u
n
s
lo

w
0

0
0

0
%

K
in

g
s
to

n
0

0
0

0
%

R
e
d
b
ri
d
g
e

0
0

0
0
%

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 a

n
d
 T

w
ic

k
e
n
h
a
m

0
0

0
0
%

L
o

n
d

o
n

1
8
2
0

3
5
4

2
1
7
4

8
4
%

E
n

g
la

n
d

2
3
,5

5
4

4
5
9
3

2
8
1
4
7

8
4
%

288



3
.2

.3
  

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.4

  
A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 (
A

U
R

s
)

6
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s

N
o

t
o

ff
e

re
d

 a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
0

0
3

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

0
0

3

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
0

0
3

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
0

0
4

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
0

0
3

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
0

0
2

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
0

0
8

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
0

0
4

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

0
0

2

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

0
0

6

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
1

0
1

1

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
1

0
4

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
0

0
4

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
1

1
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
0

0
0

3

E
d

g
w

a
re

1
1

0
6

H
a

le
1

1
0

3

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
0

0
4

M
il

l 
H

il
l

1
1

1
5

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

1
1

1
3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

7
6

3
7
2

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

9
%

8
%

4
%

9
2
%

T
h

e
 D

A
C

, 
lo

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 C
o

li
n

d
a

le
 w

a
rd

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
n

d
o

n
 L

o
c

a
li

ty
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
s

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 S

e
rv

ic
e

289



3
.2

.3
  

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.3
.4

  
A

p
p

li
a

n
c

e
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 (
A

U
R

s
)

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f
A

U
R

s
 i
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 
‘s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 

a
p
p

lia
n
c
e

s
’
w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 

•
In

 B
a

rn
e

t,
 7

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 A

U
R

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
a

n
d

 5
4

 h
a
v
e

 s
a

id
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

•
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
A

U
R

s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 in

 B
a

rn
e

t 
is

 l
o

w
. 

  
T

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 e

x
p

la
in

 t
h

is
:

o
T

h
e
 A

U
R

s
 l
im

it
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

o
O

v
e
r 

7
0
%

 a
p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 d

is
p
e
n
s
e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
; 
a
n
d
 i
t 
fo

llo
w

s
 

th
a
t 
A

U
R

S
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

o
T

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
in

 n
a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 o
ft

e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

th
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
r 

c
lin

ic
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 c

a
re

o
H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 m
a
y 

re
fe

r 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 w
h
o
 s

u
p
p
ly

 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
; 

s
u
c
h
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
r 

A
U

R
s

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
A

U
R

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
a

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 b

u
t 

a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t

fo
r 

th
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
:

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 p

re
fe

r 

to
 u

s
e
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

r 
D

A
C

 b
a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
r 

c
lin

ic
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
ir
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 c

a
re

; 
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y

•
W

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

d
is

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
e
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 h
a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
a

p
s

6
6

A
U

R
s

 –
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 u
s
e

d
 d

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 o

f 
in

c
o
n

ti
n
e

n
c
e

 a
p

p
lia

n
c
e

s
 a

s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 

e
x
p

lo
ri
n
g

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
A

U
R

s

•
T

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

c
o
n
ti
n
e
n
c
e
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
, 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
re

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 B

a
rn

e
t 
G

P
s
 w

a
s
 7

,9
8

2
 (

J
u

n
 1

3
 –

M
a

y
 1

4
)

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 b

re
a

k
s
 d

o
w

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
a

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 o
u
t 
o

f 
a

re
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 D
A

C
s
:

o
2
9
.7

%
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t

o
7
0
.3

%
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 w

e
re

 d
is

p
e
n
s
e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

o
T

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
A

U
R

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 

in
c
o
n
ti
n
e
n
c
e
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 w

a
s
 2

2
8
; 
6
8
 w

it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t;
 &

 1
6
0
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a

o
S

im
ila

rl
y,

 f
o
r 

s
to

m
a
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 p

a
g
e
 6

3
),

 t
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

w
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 1

9
0
 a

n
d
 4

5
7
 f

o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

A
p

p
li
a
n

c
e

U
s
e
 R

e
v

ie
w

 D
is

p
e
n

s
in

g

It
e
m

s
%

 T
o

ta
l 

M
a
x
 N

o
. 

A
U

R
s

B
a
rn

e
t 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

&
 D

A
C

C
h
ip

p
in

g
B

a
rn

e
t

6
5
3

8
.2

%
1
9

F
in

c
h
le

y
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

7
7
5

9
.7

%
2
2

H
e
n
d
o
n

9
4
0

1
1
.8

%
2
7

T
o

ta
l 
B

a
rn

e
t

2
,3

6
8

2
9
.7

%
6
8

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

>
1
0
0
 i
te

m
s
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 /
 D

A
C

1
3
3
1

1
6
.7

%
3
8

<
1
0
0
 i
te

m
s
 p

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 /
 D

A
C

4
2
8
3

5
3
.7

%
1
2
2

T
o

ta
l 
-

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

5
,6

1
4

7
0
.3

%
1
6
0

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 u

s
e
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 A

U
R

s
  

 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

D
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 u

s
e
 

a
p
p
lia

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 m

a
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
 A

U
R

s

G
e
n
d
e
r

ü
A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 g

e
n
d
e
r

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l A
U

R
s

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 &

 m
a
te

rn
it
y

û
N

o
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

290



3
.2

.4
  

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.4
.1

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
h

a
r

m
a

c
y

 V
a

c
c

in
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 is

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

f 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n

•
T

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
o

 

d
e
liv

e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

-w
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

w
it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

:

o
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

im
e
ly

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
im

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

o
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 “

E
v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
u
n
ts

”
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

y 
o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 c

o
-a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
is

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o
r 

tw
o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s

o
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
A

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 l
o
w

 u
p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
in

fl
u
e
n
z
a
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 b

y 

th
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
5
 w

h
o
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 a
n
 ‘
a
t 

ri
s
k
’ 
g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
+

•
T

h
e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
o
rt

fo
lio

 f
ro

m
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

4
 -

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5
:

o
P

n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l p

o
ly

s
a
c
c
h
a
ri
d
e
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

o
S

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
In

fl
u
e
n
z
a
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
In

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 o
n

e
 a

re
a

 u
s
e
d

 ‘
P

h
a
rm

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
’ t

o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 

v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 n
o
ti
fy

 G
P

 c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s

1
3
:

o
4
,1

9
2
  
p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 v
a
c
c
in

a
te

d
 (

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

5
%

 o
f 
to

ta
l 
v
a
c
c
in

a
te

d
).

o
3
5
%

 w
e
re

 u
n
d
e
r 

6
5
 a

n
d
 i
n
 ‘
a
t 
ri
s
k
’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
  
(o

th
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 v
a
c
c
in

a
te

d
 

1
7
%

 i
n
 t
h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

)

o
1
9
%

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
d
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
.

o
9
7
%

 r
a
te

d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 ‘
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t’

o
1
3
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 c
it
e
d
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 v

a
c
c
in

e
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

•
A

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
1

4
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
:

o
Im

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

a
fe

ly
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

o
P

a
ti
e
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 ‘
a
t 
ri
s
k
’ 
c
lie

n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

in
v
it
e
d
 f

o
r 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
v
a
c
c
in

e

o
U

s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 h

ig
h

o
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

n
o
n

-p
h
y
s
ic

ia
n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
fo

r 
a
d
u
lt
s
 

th
a
n
 c

h
ild

re
n

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a

•
T

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

:
o

T
h
e
re

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 o

r 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
p
a
c
e
 &

 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 C

o
re

 P
G

D
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
P

G
D

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l a

n
d
 s

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
in

fl
u
e
n
z
a
 

v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s

o
A

 D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
s

fo
r 

V
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
);

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 P

o
s
tg

ra
d
u
a
te

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

C
P

P
E

) 

o
n
 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
ic

 l
if
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
ra

in
in

g
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 m

u
s
t 
a
tt
e
n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
tu

d
y
 d

a
y
s
/c

o
u
rs

e
s
, 
k
e
e
p
in

g
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 

w
it
h
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
lit

e
ra

tu
re

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

t 
m

u
s
t 
b
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 B

 v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
.

o
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

o
A

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 t
ra

in
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 
w

it
h
 

fu
ll 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

lo
c
u
m

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
G

P
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

fa
ile

d
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
4

6
 (

5
9
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a
b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
p
a
g

e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
:

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 

(9
:3

0
a
m

-5
:3

0
p
m

) 
a
n
d
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 (

1
0
a
m

 –
1
p
m

) 
in

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s

o
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 m

a
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
:

•
O

n
ly

 t
w

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 (

in
 t
h
e
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 

G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 a

t 
8
a
m

•
O

n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
lit

y

•
M

a
p

 1
0
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 (
6

5
+

) 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
a

ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
r

•
N

o
n

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

: 
in

c
lu

d
e

 G
P

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 n

u
rs

e
s

6
7

291



6
8

3
.2

.4
  

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.4
.1

  
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a

r
m

a
c

y
 V

a
c

c
in

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c

in
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
1

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

3
3

0
0

3
3

1
1

0

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
2

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
1

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
3

1
1

0
3

2
0

1
1

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
2

2
0

0
2

1
0

0
1

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
1

1
0

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

1
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e
rs

 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

1
6

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
4

1
0

0
4

3
0

0
0

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

2
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0

G
a
rd

e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

2
1

0
0

1
1

0
1

4

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
4

1
0

0
4

2
1

1
2

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

2
2

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
0

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

2

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
4

2
0

0
4

3
0

1
2

H
a

le
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

2

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
2

0
0

0
2

1
0

0
2

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
4

1
0

0
3

1
0

1
2

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
2

2
0

0
2

2
1

1
2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

2
4
6

1
8

3
1

4
3

2
8

6
1
1

3
2

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

3
%

5
9
%

2
3
%

4
%

1
%

5
5
%

3
6
%

8
%

1
4
%

4
1
%

292



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

6
9

293



3
.2

.4
  

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.2

.4
.1

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
h

a
r

m
a

c
y

 V
a

c
c

in
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
 

7
0

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
im

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o
n

, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d

 t
o

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 
“E

v
e

ry
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n

ts
” 

b
y
 

o
ff

e
ri
n

g
 c

o
-a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 
v
a

c
c
in

e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 

c
lin

ic
a

lly
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d

•
T

h
e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
in

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
a
s
o

n
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

z
a

 

a
n
d

 p
n
e

u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a

l 
v
a

c
c
in

e
s

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
a

 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 b

u
t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t

in
 t

h
a
t:

o
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
M

a
n
y
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 a

t 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h
, 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
rs

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 

in
 b

o
th

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 B
a
rn

e
t 
w

it
h
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
4
 y

e
a
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k

•
4

6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

ff
e

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
1
8
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
d

v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
s

•
T

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s
 l
a

u
n

c
h
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 a

n
d
 i
t 
is

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
to

o
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
to

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
s
 m

a
n
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 
s
e

a
s
o

n
a

l 

in
fl
u

e
n

z
a

 v
a

c
c
in

e
 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

6
4
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k
; 
 i
t 
is

 o
f 
n

o
te

 

th
a
t 
1

7
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 t
o

ld
 u

s
, 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

•
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 w
e

 w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
s
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

o
rk

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 

w
h

o
 m

a
y
 f

in
d
 i
t 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 a
tt

e
n
d

 f
o

r 
v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o
u

rs
.

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 h
a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 b
ro

a
d

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
h

in
g

le
s
, 
p

e
rt

u
s
s
is

, 
F

lu
e
n

z
 ®

 a
n
d

 r
o

ta
v
ir
u

s
 

v
a

c
c
in

a
ti
o

n

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
5
 

in
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
s
; 
p
e
o
p
le

o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 m

a
y 

w
is

h
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 p
h
ys

ic
a
l 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

R
a
c
e

ü
B

A
M

E
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 “

a
t 
ri
s
k
” 

g
ro

u
p
s

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

ü
T

h
e

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 w

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

re
g
n
a
n
t

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

294



H
e

a
lt

h
y

L
iv

in
g

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 (

H
L

P
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

a
n
d

 B
a

rn
e

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

L
P

C
) 

a
n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
y
s
te

m
 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

H
L

P
) 

c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
th

e
 H

L
P

 b
u
ild

s
 u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 a
tt

e
m

p
ts

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 a

 k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
It

 a
im

s
 t
o

 d
o
 t
h

is
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

•
T

h
e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
is

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
:

o
A

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t

h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
H

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y 

ta
rg

e
ts

 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s

o
H

a
s
 a

 t
e
a
m

 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

o
ff

e
rs

 b
ri
e
f 

a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y,

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
y 

e
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l

o
H

a
s
 a

 t
ra

in
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
 w

h
o
 i
s
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
, 
s
ig

n
p
o
s
ts

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 i
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 ‘
e
th

o
s
’ 
o
f 
a
n
 H

L
P

o
H

a
s
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 f
o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
E

n
g
a
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

o
Is

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d

is
p
la

y 
o
f 
th

e
 H

L
P

 l
o
g
o

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e

p
t 
in

 B
a

rn
e

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
d
,
a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

tr
a
in

in
g

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

3
.3

  
L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.1

  
O

v
e

r
v

ie
w

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
1

re
q

u
ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 H

W
B

 c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 h
o
w

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 W

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

P
N

A
, 

w
e

 

lo
o
k
 a

t 
th

is
 f
ro

m
 t
w

o
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

s
:

a
.

F
ir
s
tl
y
, 

w
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 o
th

e
r 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
 (

th
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 P

N
A

)

b
.

S
e
c
o
n
d
ly

, 
a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

y 
o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

•
In

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 P

N
A

, 
w

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f
ro

m
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
: 

o
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 H

o
rm

o
n
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n

o
S

to
p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

o
S

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 C

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

o
N

e
e
d
le

 a
n
d
 S

y
ri
n
g
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

o
A

lc
o
h
o
l 
Id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 B

ri
e
f 

A
d
v
ic

e

•
In

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 

a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h

a
t 
u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 g
a

p
s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 f
o

r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 i
t 
h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a

 l
o

c
a
lly

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
a

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
; 

o
r 

if
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
in

 t
h

a
t 
it
 s

e
c
u
re

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 o

r 
c
h

o
ic

e

•
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 m

u
s

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 p
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

(i
.e

. 
e

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l,
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

a
n
d

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
g

a
p
s
 o

r 
n

e
e

d
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

7
1

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

295



3
.3

  
  

L
o

c
a

ll
y

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.3

.2
  

E
m

e
r

g
e

n
c

y
 H

o
r

m
o

n
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

h
o
rm

o
n
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
e
p

ti
o
n

 (
E

H
C

) 
to

 y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g

e
d
 1

3
-1

9
 y

e
a
rs

, 

w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 u

n
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
in

te
rc

o
u
rs

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 l
a

s
t 
7

2
 h

o
u

rs
 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 s

u
p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
le

v
o

n
o

rg
e

s
tr

e
l 

1
,5

0
0

 m
ic

ro
g

ra
m

s

•
T

h
o
s
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 E

H
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
a
lly

 o
ff

e
re

d
 f
re

e
 

c
o

n
d

o
m

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

-C
a

rd
 s

c
h

e
m

e

•
T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

im
s
 t
o

:
o

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
E

H
C

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 a

g
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

3
 -

1
9
 y

e
a
rs

o
R

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

r 
s
e
x
u
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

o
R

e
a
c
h
 t
o
 s

e
x
u
a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t 
u
s
e
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
S

ig
n
p
o
s
t 
to

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

o
A

llo
w

 f
a
s
te

r 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c

lie
n
ts

’ 
n
e
e
d
s
, 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
e
 a

 d
o
c
to

r
T

h
e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
T

h
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 E

H
C

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
a

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 

u
n
w

a
n
te

d
 p

re
g

n
a
n

c
ie

s
, 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 in

 s
tu

d
ie

s
:

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

im
e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 E

H
C

, 
w

it
h
 m

o
s
t 

w
o
m

e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 i
t 

w
it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
u
n
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 i
n
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
1

5
,1

6

o
E

H
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
d
e
r 

P
G

D
s
 o

r 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
te

r 
s
a
le

s
) 

a
re

 h
ig

h
ly

 r
a
te

d
 b

y 
w

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
m

1
4
,1

5

o
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 s
te

a
d
y 

d
e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 t
e
e
n
a
g
e
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 s

in
c
e
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

E
H

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 1

9
9
9
, 
b
u
t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 

o
u
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

1
7

o
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
E

H
C

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
is

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 l
a
c
k
in

g
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 o

n
e
 r

a
n
d
o
m

is
e
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 t
ri
a
l 
n
o
te

d
 f
e
w

e
r 

A
&

E
 v

is
it
s

1
8
. 

A
 S

c
o
tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
fu

l,
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
, 
b
u
t 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
k
ill

 m
ix

, 
re

fe
rr

a
l,
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

1
9

o
1
0
%

 o
f 
w

o
m

e
n
, 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
E

H
C

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
o
n
y
m

it
y.

  

S
o
m

e
 w

o
m

e
n
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 u
s
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

s
 t
h
e
s
e
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 

g
re

a
te

r 
s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
a
n
o
n
y
m

it
y 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 m

o
re

 ‘
lo

c
a
l’ 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
1
5

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a
  

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
u

s
t:

o
A

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
 N

H
S

 B
a
rn

e
t 
a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 D
R

B
 c

h
e
c
k

o
C

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
C

P
P

E
 O

p
e
n
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
: 
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

H
o
rm

o
n
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
, 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
, 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

-a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

:
o

P
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

in
d
o
w

 o
r 

w
a
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e

o
H

a
v
e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a

o
P

u
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

F
ra

s
e
r 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
)

o
H

a
v
e
 i
n
d
e
m

n
it
y 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e

7
2

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
1
5
 (

1
9
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

a
n
d

 M
a

p
 1

1
 (

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

:
o

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 t

h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 

fe
m

a
le

s
 a

g
e
d
 1

3
 –

1
9
 b

u
t 
o
n
ly

 4
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

a
ll 

lo
c
a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 
in

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
a
m

 –

5
:3

0
p
m

) 
a
n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
5
p
m

 

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y 

m
o
rn

in
g
s
, 
u
p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

, 
in

 1
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
N

o
n

-p
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v

id
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
, 
B

a
rn

e
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l,
 

V
a
le

 D
ri
v
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

lin
ic

, 
T

o
rr

in
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

lin
ic

, 
F

in
c
h
le

y 
P

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

G
ra

h
a
m

e
 P

a
rk

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

lin
ic

, 
E

d
g
w

a
re

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

lin
ic

, 
E

d
g
w

a
re

 P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

296



3
.3

  
  

L
o

c
a

ll
y

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.3

.2
  

E
m

e
r

g
e

n
c

y
 H

o
r

m
o

n
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
e

p
ti

o
n

7
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c

y
 H

o
rm

o
n

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
2

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

1
1

2

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
1

1
1

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
1

1
7

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
2

1
0

0
2

1
1

1
4

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
0

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

2

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
0

1
4

H
a

le
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0
3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

1
1
5

8
0

0
1
5

1
2

4
7

6
3

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

1
%

1
9
%

1
0
%

0
%

0
%

1
9
%

1
5
%

5
%

9
%

8
1
%

297



7
4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

298



C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
is

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

im
e

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 E
H

C
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 

w
o

m
e

n
 a

g
e

d
 1

3
 –

1
9
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
:

o
T

h
e
re

is
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 –

b
a
s
e
d
 E

H
C

 s
u
p
p
ly

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 w

o
m

e
n

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 T

e
e
n
a
g
e
 P

re
g
n
a
n
c
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

•
1
5
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
5

0
 

h
a
v
e

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

•
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
la

te
 a

t 
n

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 a
t 
w

e
e
k
e

n
d

s
, 
u

s
u
a

lly
 

s
e

ts
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 a

s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ri
ly

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e
 i
n

 B
a

rn
e

t,
 a

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p
s
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

d
u
ri
n

g
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 o
n
 S

u
n
d

a
y
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
e
r 

n
e
e

d
 i
.e

. 
H

e
n
d

o
n

 l
o
c
a

lit
y

•
O

n
ly

 7
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
v
a

lu
a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
im

 o
f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
v
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
lig

n
e
d

 w
it
h

 n
e

e
d
; 
id

e
a

lly
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
  
s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 E
H

C
, 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n

 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

 

e
v
e
ry

 d
a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 E

H
C

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

ta
k
e

n
 a

s
 s

o
o
n

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

ft
e

r 
u

n
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 in

te
rc

o
u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
a

in
ly

 

w
it
h

in
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 
7

2
 h

o
u

rs

•
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 o
p
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 

w
h

o
 w

o
rk

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

T
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r:

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 
a

 r
e

v
is

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
.

7
5

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 b
e
lo

w
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
o

n
ly

 7
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
s
o

m
e

 a
t 
v
e

ry
 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

ls

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
; 
la

c
k
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n
d

 a
n
d

 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 a

s
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

E
H

C
 –

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 (

2
0
1
3
/1

4
)

B
y
 L

o
c
a
li
ty

L
o

c
a
li
ty

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

N
o

. 
o

f 
A

c
ti

v
e
 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
D

o
s
e
s
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
d

%
 T

o
ta

l 

D
o

s
e
s

C
h

ip
p

in
g

B
a
rn

e
t

6
2

4
4
 

4
2
%

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

4
4

4
4
 

4
2
%

H
e
n

d
o

n
4

1
1
7

1
6
%

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.2

  
E

m
e

r
g

e
n

c
y

 H
o

r
m

o
n

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

e
p

ti
o

n

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 1

3
 –

1
9

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

S
e
rv

ic
e

a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t.

G
e
n
d
e
r

ü
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

is
 o

n
ly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

299



3
.3

  
  

L
o

c
a

ll
y

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.3

.3
  

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
1

 a
n
d

 2
 t
o

p
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 ;

 t
h

is
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
; 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
N

ic
o
ti
n
e
 

R
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 (

N
R

T
) 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
to

p
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 a

id
s

•
T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o

 a
n
y
 s

m
o

k
e

r 
a

g
e

d
 1

2
 o

r 
a

b
o

v
e

 w
h

o
 

is
 m

o
ti
v
a

te
d

 t
o

 q
u

it
, 
a

im
s
 t
o

:
o

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 n

o
n

-p
h
a
rm

a
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 a

id
s

o
R

e
d
u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
lln

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
th

s
 b

y 
h
e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 

u
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g

o
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 b

y 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 e

x
p
o
s
u
re

 t
o
 p

a
s
s
iv

e
 

s
m

o
k
in

g

o
H

e
lp

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
b
y 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

 a
 4

 w
e

e
k
 q

u
it
 r

a
te

 o
f 
3

5
%

 o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
 

in
 s

to
p
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

4
,1

5
:

o
S

tu
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
in

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
it
 r

a
te

s

o
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 t
ra

in
e
d
 i
n
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r-

c
h
a
n
g
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

in
 h

e
lp

in
g
 c

lie
n
ts

 s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
. 
 T

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
, 
s
e
lf
-

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff

 

o
In

v
o
lv

in
g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 m

a
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
b
ri
e
f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 i
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

s

o
A

b
s
ti
n
e
n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e

-t
o
-o

n
e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 v

e
rs

u
s
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 n
u
rs

e
s
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a
  

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 m

u
s
t:

o
C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
2
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 C

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
n
lin

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 C

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
in

in
g
 (

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 a

n
d
 2

)

o
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

to
p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

to
p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

o
E

n
s
u
re

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o
n
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
, 
a
s
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 S

to
p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t:

o
H

a
v
e
 a

 p
ri
v
a
te

 s
p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

o
D

e
s
ig

n
a
te

 w
in

d
o
w

 &
 w

a
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 d
is

p
la

y 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

o
H

a
v
e
 i
n
d
e
m

n
it
y 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

7
6

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
4
6
 (

5
9
%

) 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a
b
le

 (
n
e
x
t 
p
a
g
e
) 

a
n
d
 M

a
p

 1
2
 (

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
p
a
g
e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
:

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 
in

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 o

n
 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
in

g
; 
a
n
d
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 

7
p
m

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
ff

e
re

d
 b

y 

1
8
%

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
; 
a
n
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 a

t 
8
a
m

 w
h
e
n
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 

e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
is

 o
p
e
n

•
T

h
e
 t
a
b
le

, 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t,
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

(2
0
1
3
/1

4
 d

a
ta

):

o
O

n
ly

 2
6
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
e

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
q
u
it
 

d
a
te

s
 s

e
t 
w

it
h
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
s
t 
a
c
ti
v
e

o
In

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
q
u
it
 r

a
te

s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 

ta
rg

e
t 
o
f 
3
5
%

, 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
N

o
n
-p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 N

H
S

 

T
ru

s
t 
a
n
d
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

N
o

. 
A

c
ti

v
e
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s

Q
u

it
 D

a
te

 

S
e
t 

N
o

. 
D

H
 

V
a
li
d

a
te

d
 

Q
u

it
s

%
 

Q
u

it
te

rs

N
o

. 
A

c
h

ie
v

in
g

 

ta
rg

e
t 

(3
5
%

)

C
h

ip
p

in
g

B
a
rn

e
t

9
1
4
7

6
1

4
1
%

3

F
in

c
h

le
y

&
 

G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

4
6
3

1
8

2
9
%

2

H
e
n

d
o

n
1
3

2
0
7

8
0

3
9
%

7

B
a
rn

e
t

2
6

4
1
7

1
5
9

3
8
%

1
2

300



3
.3

  
  

L
o

c
a

ll
y

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.3

.3
  

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g

7
7

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 S

to
p

 S
m

o
k

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
3

1
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

3
3

0
0

3
3

1
1

0

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

1
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

1
1

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
3

0
1

0
3

3
0

1
1

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
3

2
0

0
3

2
0

0
0

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
1

1
1

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
4

2
0

1
4

4
2

1
4

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
0

0
2

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

2
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
1

5

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

1
3

1
0

0
3

1
1

1
3

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a
le

1
3

1
1

0
3

2
1

1
0

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
5

3
0

0
4

3
0

2
1

H
a

le
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
3

1
0

0
3

1
0

0
1

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
4

1
0

0
3

2
0

2
2

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
2

1
0

0
1

1
1

1
2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

3
4
6

2
1

2
1

4
3

3
0

8
1
4

3
2

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

4
%

5
9
%

2
7
%

3
%

1
%

5
5
%

3
8
%

1
0
%

1
8
%

4
1
%

301



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

7
8

302



3
.3

  
  

L
o

c
a

ll
y

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

3
.3

.3
  

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g

7
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 w
h

y
 s

o
m

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

rs
 (

n
o
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
s
u

c
h
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 in
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

a
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
h

a
s
 a

 

re
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 p

re
v
a

le
n
c
e

 r
a

te
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
)

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
S

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 v

it
a
l 
w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 s
m

o
k
in

g

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t,

 o
n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s

n
o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 b
u

t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

in
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 s

to
p

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
.

T
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 u
n

d
e
rp

in
n
e

d
 t

h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
:

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

to
p
 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 o

n
e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

to
p
 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
 t

h
a
t 
it
 m

a
y 

b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 lo

c
a
lit

ie
s

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 u

s
 w

it
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d
is

e
a
s
e
, 
c
a
n
c
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

O
P

D

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 is

 v
a
ri
a
b
le

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

w
it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 q

u
it
 r

a
te

•
4
6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 

h
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 o

n
ly

 2
6
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 a
c
ti
v
e

 

•
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 g

o
o
d

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
 –

5
p
m

) 
a

n
d

 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 (

u
p
 t
o

 7
p
m

)

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 i
s
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

 a
t 
o

th
e

r 
ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 

g
a

p
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 m

a
k
e

 it
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

o
rk

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 t
o

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
e

 :

o
W

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

; 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 o

n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y 

in
 e

a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

o
S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 w

h
e
re

 o
n
ly

 1
4
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y 

b
e

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 a

g
e
d
 1

2
 

y
e
a
rs

 o
r 

o
v
e
r.

 S
m

o
k
in

g
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 m

a
y 

v
a
ry

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

a
g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
g
e
 s

e
g
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
S

m
o
k
in

g
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
 y

o
u
n
g
 w

o
m

e
n

R
a
c
e

ü

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

B
A

M
E

 g
ro

u
p
s
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
c
e
p
ti
b
le

 t
o
 D

ia
b
e
te

s
, 
C

V
D

 e
tc

 

m
a
d
e
 w

o
rs

e
 b

y 
s
m

o
k
in

g

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

ü
G

o
o
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e
d

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 p

re
g
n
a
n
c
y

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 

(e
.g

. 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 r
e

c
o
rd

s
 o

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
) 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 

s
to

p
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 

h
o
u

rs
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 is
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
th

is

•
In

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
1
4
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

303



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.4

  
S

u
p

e
r

v
is

e
d

 C
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

e
d
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
D

ru
g

 M
is

u
s
e
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s

•
It

 a
im

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

re
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 o
p
ia

te
 

s
u

b
s
ti
tu

te
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h
 i
t 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
d

e
a

th
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
v
e

rd
o

s
e

; 
re

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

d
ru

g
s
 in

to
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 h

a
rm

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t
o

 i
n

je
c
t 

d
ru

g
s

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

:
o

S
u
p
e
rv

is
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
th

a
d
o
n
e

o
r 

b
u
p
re

n
o
rp

h
in

e
 o

n
 a

 d
a
ily

 

b
a
s
is

 (
o
r 

d
is

p
e
n
s
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 c

lo
s
e
d

)

o
M

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t;
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
h
o
ld

 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
if
 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a
fe

ty
, 

lia
is

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
r 

o
r 

n
a
m

e
d
 k

e
y 

w
o
rk

e
r 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

o
U

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
 d

is
p
la

yi
n
g
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 a
n
d
/o

r 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
 a

d
v
ic

e
)

o
S

ig
n
p
o
s
t 
o
r 

re
fe

r 
o
n
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
S

tu
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
-

b
a
s
e

d
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

e
d
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

a
d
h

e
re

n
c
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

1
4

,1
5
:

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 q

u
a
lit

y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 h

ig
h
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 m

e
th

a
d
o
n
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 t
o
 u

s
e
rs

o
R

e
c
e
n
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 

in
 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 
in

tr
a
v
e
n
o
u
s
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e
rs

 a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 m

e
th

a
d
o
n
e
 

s
u
b
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 im

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
ta

k
e
 o

f 

h
e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n

o
M

o
s
t 
d
ru

g
 u

s
e
rs

 v
a
lu

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

ig
h
ly

8
0

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
4
1
 (

5
3
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

a
n
d

 M
a

p
 1

3
 (

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

:
o

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 (

9
:3

0
a
m

 –

5
:3

0
p
m

);
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
s
 (

1
0
:0

0
a
m

 –
5
p
m

) 
in

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 h

o
u
rs

 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y:

§
U

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
, 

w
h
e
n
 o

n
ly

 t
w

o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 o

p
e
n

§
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
; 
a
n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s

•
A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 d
a
ta

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
C

o
lin

d
a

le
 a

n
d

 B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k
 w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
e

n
d

o
n

 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 c
a

ll 
o

u
ts

•
N

o
n
-p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 B
E

H
M

T
 (

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 
D

ru
g

 a
n
d

 A
lc

o
h
o

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
)

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 (

o
r 

h
a
v
e
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

w
it
h

in
 6

 m
o

n
th

s
 o

f 
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
) 

th
e
 C

P
P

E
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

 o
n
 

‘S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 a
n

d
 M

is
u

s
e

’

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t 
e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

t

•
T

h
e
re

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 a

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
r

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 m

u
s
t 
p
u
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
d
e
m

n
it
y
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

304



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.4

  
S

u
p

e
r

v
is

e
d

 C
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

8
1

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 S

u
p

e
rv

is
e
d

 C
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a
rl

y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
1

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
2

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

2
2

0
0

2
2

0
0

1

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
2

0
1

0
2

2
0

1
2

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
2

2
0

0
2

1
0

0
1

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
1

1
0

0
1

1
1

1
1

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
4

2
0

0
4

4
2

1
4

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
3

1
0

0
3

2
0

0
1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

3
1

1
0

1
1

0
1

3

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
3

0
0

0
3

1
0

0
3

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

1
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

2
2

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

0

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
1

2
1

0
0

2
2

1
1

1

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
5

3
0

0
4

3
0

2
1

H
a

le
0

3
0

2
1

3
0

0
1

0

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
2

1
0

0
2

1
0

0
2

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
3

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
3

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

2
4
1

1
8

4
1

3
7

2
6

5
1
1

3
7

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

3
%

5
3
%

2
3
%

5
%

0
%

4
7
%

3
3
%

6
%

1
4
%

4
7
%

305



8
2

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

306



M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

im
e
d

a
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

A
d
v
ic

e
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 t
o

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e

s
u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.4

  
S

u
p

e
r

v
is

e
d

 C
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

e
d
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 d
ru

g
 u

s
e
rs

 

w
it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 h
e
lp

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
ir
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
It

 

a
im

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
a
ti
e

n
ts

’ 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 

d
ru

g
s
 in

to
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

p
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
l 
n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
fo

r 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
:

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

o
P

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

•
4
1
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
In

 o
u
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
6
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 

b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

•
W

it
h

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

is
 i
s
 m

o
re

 

lim
it
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
&

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

; 
o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 

e
v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
n
 S

u
n
d

a
y
. 

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 t
h

a
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 l
e
s
s
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
s
 t
o

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 

a
b
le

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n
d

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
; 
it
 a

ls
o

 m
e

a
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 

n
o
t 
o

p
e

n
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

b
le

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

s
u

c
h
 c

lo
s
e
 s

u
p
e

rv
is

io
n
 o

f 

th
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs

8
3

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
A

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 

d
ru

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

•
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e
rs

•
W

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
s
ig

h
ts

 i
n

to
 h

o
w

 

w
e

 c
a

n
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

lig
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h

 n
e
e
d

•
In

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 
 B

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
a

fe
ty

 a
n
d

 a
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
la

c
k
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n
d

307



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.5

  
N

e
e

d
le

 &
 S

y
r

in
g

e
 P

r
o

g
r

a
m

m
e

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
D

ru
g

 P
ro

je
c
t 
(W

D
P

) 
is

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e
e

d
le

 a
n

d
 s

y
ri
n

g
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s

•
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

b
lo

o
d

 b
o

rn
e
 v

ir
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 d
e
a

th
s
 a

m
o

n
g

 in
je

c
ti
n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

u
s
e
rs

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
a
d
y
 a

n
d
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 c

e
a
s
e
 i
n
je

c
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 

d
ru

g
-f

re
e
 li

fe

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

:
o

P
ro

v
id

e
 c

le
a
n
 i
n
je

c
ti
n
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
d
 

n
e
e
d
le

s
 a

n
d
 s

y
ri
n
g
e
s

o
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
u
s
e
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

o
P

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 b

o
th

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h

o
R

e
fe

r 
o
n
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

d
ru

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

o
S

ig
n
p
o
s
t 
o
n
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
s
, 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 

b
ro

a
d
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 (

e
.g

. 
h
e
p
a
ti
ti
s
 a

n
d
 H

IV
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
, 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 e
tc

)

8
4

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 m

u
s
t:

o
C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 C
P

P
E

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 C
P

D

o
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
 b

y 
a
n
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
is

t

o
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t:

o
H

a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y

o
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
to

c
k
s
 o

f 
k
it
s
; 
a
n
d
 s

to
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

a
fe

ly
 s

o
 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 i
n
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

te
ri
le

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

o
P

u
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
d
e
m

n
it
y
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
e
e
d
le

 

s
ti
c
k
 i
n
ju

ry
 p

o
lic

y
) 

a
n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
; 
a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
a
d
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 t
h
e
s
e

o
E

n
s
u
re

 p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
to

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 s

p
ill

a
g
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
a
d
ily

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

a
n
d
 k

e
p
t 
c
lo

s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 s

it
e

o
D

is
p
la

y 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
lo

g
o
 o

r 
a
 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 l
o
g
o

o
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 M

o
n
d
a
y 

to
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 (

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
)

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

•
T

h
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
N

e
e
d

le
 a

n
d

 S
y
ri
n

g
e

 E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 i
n

je
c
ti
n
g

 r
e

la
te

d
 r

is
k
s
 e

.g
. 
H

e
p
a

ti
ti
s
 

B
/C

 a
n
d

 H
IV

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o
n

s
, 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 in

 s
tu

d
ie

s
1

4
,1

5
:

o
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
le

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 h

ig
h
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

e
d
 i
n
je

c
ti
n
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

re
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 o

n
ly

o
M

o
s
t 
d
ru

g
 u

s
e
rs

 v
a
lu

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

ig
h
ly

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
1
2
 (

1
5
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

a
n
d

 M
a

p
 1

4
 (

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

:
o

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

in
 e

a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

o
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
. 
 I
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r:
 

Ø
U

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
; 
th

is
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

Ø
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
) 

th
e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

n
o
n
e
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
a
n
d
 G

o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

Ø
O

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
),

 o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 (

H
e
n
d
o
n
 

lo
c
a
lit

y)
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 

Ø
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 f
o
u
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
o
ff

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 d
a
ta

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
C

o
lin

d
a

le
 a

n
d

 B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k
 w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
e

n
d

o
n

 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 c
a

ll 
o

u
ts

•
N

o
n
-p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 W
D

P
 

308



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.5

  
N

e
e

d
le

 &
 S

y
r

in
g

e
 P

r
o

g
r

a
m

m
e

8
5

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 N

e
e
d

le
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
2

1
1

0
2

1
0

0
2

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
1

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
2

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
5

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

C
o

li
n

d
a
le

1
2

1
0

0
2

2
1

1
1

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
2

1
0

0
2

2
0

0
4

H
a

le
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

2

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
1

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
3

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

1
1
2

5
2

0
1
2

7
1

2
6
6

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

1
%

1
5
%

6
%

3
%

0
%

1
5
%

9
%

1
%

3
%

8
5
%

309



8
6

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

310



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.5

  
N

e
e

d
le

 &
 S

y
r

in
g

e
 P

r
o

g
r

a
m

m
e

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 n

e
e

d
le

 a
n

d
 s

y
ri
n

g
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 is

 a
n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
d
u

c
e
s
 r

is
k
s
 t
o

 i
n

je
c
ti
n
g

 d
ru

g
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 

p
u
b

lic

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
:

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
.

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
le

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

•
1
2
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
In

 o
u
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

3
9
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 

b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re

•
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 i
n

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 i
s
 

re
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 F
in

c
h
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
a

p
s
 i
n

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 is
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

is
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o

n
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
:

o
U

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 

o
O

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
) 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 

G
re

e
n
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

a
ll

o
O

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y 

e
v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
) 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

fr
o
m

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y

o
S

u
n
d
a
y
s
 

8
7

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

•
A

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 

d
ru

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

•
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e

 w
h

ic
h

 o
p
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 a
t 
w

e
e
k
e

n
d

s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e
rs

•
W

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
s
ig

h
ts

 i
n

to
 h

o
w

 

w
e

 c
a

n
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

lig
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h

 n
e
e
d

•
In

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 
 B

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
a

fe
ty

 a
n
d

 a
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n
d

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

im
e
d

a
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

A
d
v
ic

e
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 t
o

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e

s
e
rv

ic
e

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

311



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.6

  
Id

e
n

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 B
r

ie
f 

A
d

v
ic

e
 (

IB
A

) 
o

n
 A

lc
o

h
o

l

O
v
e

rv
ie

w

•
T

h
e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
IB

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n
d

 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 b
ri
e
f 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 
to

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 e
it
h

e
r 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

o
n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
a

lly
 t

o
 t
h

o
s
e

 a
tt

e
n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 f
o

r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
A

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 t
o

o
l,
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 o

f 
a

 s
c
ra

tc
h

 c
a

rd
, 
is

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e

•
B

ri
e

f 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 
la

s
ti
n
g

 5
 –

1
0
 m

in
u
te

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
: 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

a
rm

 c
a

u
s
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
, 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t
o

 h
e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 

c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
d

 g
o

a
ls

•
T

h
e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 t
o

:
o

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g

o
In

c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

ri
e
f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l

o
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h

a
rm

 a
n
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k

o
Im

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

y 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n
k
in

g

o
In

c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

T
h

e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 B

a
s
e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 e
m

p
ir
ic

a
l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

1
5
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

th
e
re

 is
 s

o
m

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 f

ro
m

 lo
c
a
l 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
. 

•
A

n
e
c
d

o
ta

l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 f

o
r 

s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l a
lc

o
h
o

l 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 is

 

b
e
g

in
n
in

g
 t
o

 g
ro

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
iv

in
g

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 (

H
L

P
) 

w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
2
0

8
8

T
h

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

ic
tu

re

•
2
1
 (

2
7
%

) 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
w

it
h

 6
 o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a
lit

y

•
T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 (
n

e
x
t 
p

a
g

e
) 

a
n
d

 M
a

p
 1

5
 (

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 
th

is
 l
im

it
s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o

r 
ta

rg
e

ti
n
g

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
; 
a

n
d

 

re
d
u

c
e
s
 c

h
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

e
e
k
 o

u
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.
o

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 

o
V

e
ry

 l
im

it
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

o
O

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

7
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
) 

w
it
h
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 
lo

c
a
lit

y.

o
O

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 2
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 n

o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

in
 F

in
c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n

•
A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 d

a
ta

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
C

h
ild

s
 H

ill
 (

F
in

c
h
le

y 
&

 G
o
ld

e
rs

 G
re

e
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
),

  

B
u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 a

n
d
 W

e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 (

H
e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y)
 a

re
 t

h
e
 t
o
p
 t
h
re

e
 w

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

a
ll 

o
u
ts

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 I
B

A
 a

d
v
is

o
rs

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e

:

o
A

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 
to

 t
h
e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r,

 a
 t
w

o
 

h
o
u
r 

IB
A

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

o
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 I

B
A

 o
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l

o
R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

 a
s
 a

n
 I
B

A
 p

ro
v
id

e
r

•
T

h
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

u
s
t:

o
H

a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y

o
P

u
t 
in

to
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
d
e
m

n
it
y 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s

o
P

ro
v
id

e
 w

in
d
o
w

 s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
; 

a
n
d
 w

a
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 d

is
p
la

y 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

o
E

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 t
ra

in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

o
S

ig
n
p
o
s
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w

n
 p

re
m

is
e
s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

312



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.6

 I
d

e
n

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 B
r

ie
f 

A
d

v
ic

e
 (

IB
A

) 
o

n
 A

lc
o

h
o

l

8
9

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

L
o

c
a
li

ty
W

a
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 O

ff
e

ri
n

g
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
IB

A
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
o

t

o
ff

e
re

d
 

a
t 

a
ll

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s

S
u

n
d

a
y

8
a
m

 o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r

9
:3

0
a

m
–

5
.3

0
p

m
 

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

C
lo

s
e

d

E
a

rl
y

C
lo

s
e

d

fo
r 

L
u

n
c
h

1
0
a

m
 –

1
p

m

5
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

7
p

m
 o

r 

la
te

r

O
p

e
n

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 

p
o

in
t

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 

B
a

rn
e
t

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

0
3

1
0

0
3

0
0

0
0

C
o

p
p

e
tt

s
0

1
1

0
0

1
1

1
1

2

E
a

s
t 

B
a

rn
e
t

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
2

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t

0
2

1
1

0
2

1
0

0
2

O
a

k
le

ig
h

0
2

2
0

0
2

1
0

0
1

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

U
n

d
e

rh
il

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 &

 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

s
 H

il
l

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
7

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
3

1
0

0
3

2
0

0
1

F
in

c
h

le
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1

G
a

rd
e
n

 S
u

b
u

rb
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

W
e

s
t 

F
in

c
h

le
y

0
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
5

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
s
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

H
e

n
d

o
n

B
u

rn
t 

O
a

k
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

C
o

li
n

d
a

le
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

E
d

g
w

a
re

0
3

2
0

0
2

1
0

1
3

H
a

le
0

1
0

1
1

1
0

0
0

2

H
e
n

d
o

n
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

3

M
il

l 
H

il
l

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
5

W
e

s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

0
2
1

8
2

1
2
0

9
1

2
5
7

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

o
f 

T
o

ta
l

0
%

2
7
%

1
0
%

3
%

1
%

2
6
%

1
2
%

1
%

3
%

7
3
%

313



9
0

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

314



3
.3

  
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 
3

.3
.6

  
Id

e
n

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 B
r

ie
f 

A
d

v
ic

e
 (

IB
A

) 
o

n
 A

lc
o

h
o

l

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

•
T

h
e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
IB

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

b
ri
e
f 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

to
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 m

is
u

s
e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l,
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

th
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

e
y
 d

ri
n
k

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

, 
b

u
t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

in
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 a
c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 
 T

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 t
a

k
e

n
 in

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t:

o
A

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
im

e
, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

u
t 
G

P
s
 m

a
y 

s
ta

rt
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 I
B

A
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 o

v
e
r 

4
0
s
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 

fr
o
m

 H
L
P

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
IB

A
 i
n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 n
e
w

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
ye

t 
b
e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

d

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

•
2

1
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
4
1
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u

tu
re

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 i
n

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 c
h

o
ic

e
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

lim
it
e
d

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p
s
 :

o
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 8

a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 

in
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
lit

ie
s

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
) 

a
n
d
 o

n
 S

u
n
d
a
y

o
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 c

a
ll 

o
u
ts

 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 o

f 
B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 o

r 
W

e
s
t 
H

e
n
d
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

re
d
u
c
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
is

ti
c
 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s

9
1

T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

A
 f

o
rm

a
l e

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n
c
e

 s
o

o
n

 a
n
d

 b
e
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
. 
  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

fo
rm

 f
u

tu
re

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e

 w
h

ic
h

 o
p
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 h
o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 a
t 
w

e
e
k
e

n
d

s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
a
rg

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 u

s
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
.

•
W

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e
 f

in
is

h
e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 

e
n
d

 o
f 
2

0
1

4
, 
w

ill
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r.

•
In

 o
u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c

A
g
e

ü
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

im
e
d

a
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
ü

A
d
v
ic

e
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 t
o

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
; 

te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 h

o
u
s
e
b
o
u
n
d
 o

r 
le

s
s
 a

b
le

 

to
 v

is
it
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y

G
e
n
d
e
r

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

R
a
c
e

ü
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e

s
e
rv

ic
e

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f
û

N
o

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y

&

m
a
te

rn
it
y

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

S
e
x
u
a
l
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
e
n
d
e
r

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
a
rr

ia
g
e

&
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

û
N

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

315



3
. 

  
T

h
e

 A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
3

.4
  
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

tu
r

e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

•
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 P

N
A

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 t
h

e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 s
e

c
u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

•
In

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

, 
w

e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 a
m

b
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

h
o
w

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

a
y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

.4

•
In

 d
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 (

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t)
, 
w

e
 

h
a
v
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
it
s
:

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

il
it

y
, 

o
ft

e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t

o
K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
k
il
ls

, 
b
o
th

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 a

n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 m
o
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly

o
B

ro
a
d

 c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

b
a
s
e

, 
w

h
o
 u

s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 f
o
r 

a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

n
o
n
-h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s

o
U

n
d

e
r-

u
ti

li
s
a
ti

o
n

, 
o
f 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 

re
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

•
T

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
c
o

m
m

o
n
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
. 
 

In
 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 m

o
re

 

c
lo

s
e
ly

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 in

to
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 
p

a
th

w
a

y
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 

m
e

d
ic

in
e
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

  
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

, 
a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g

 im
p

ro
v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
.

•
It

 i
s
 o

u
r 

in
te

n
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 
o

n
 

p
a
g

e
 9

3
 &

 9
4
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 b

y
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 o
u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e
n

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

•
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 l
o

c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 is

 s
ti
ll 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 

re
d
e

s
ig

n
in

g
 v

a
ri
o
u

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a
th

w
a

y
s
, 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

th
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 s
u

c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 (

if
 a

t 
a
ll)

•
F

in
a
lly

, 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 
ru

le
s
 a

re
 s

u
c
h
 t
h

a
t 
w

h
e
re

 i
t 
is

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 h

a
s
 a

 r
o

le
 t
o

 p
la

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 o

r 

n
e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t
h

e
n

 t
h

is
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l t

e
n
d

e
ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
to

 

w
h

ic
h

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

9
2

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

O
u

r 
V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

A
n

 e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

e
d

 ‘
fi

rs
t 

p
o

rt
 o

f 
c
a
ll
’ 

W
e
 w

is
h
 t
o
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

id
e
ly

 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
, 
a
n
d
 u

s
e
d
, 
a
s
 a

 f
ir
s
t 
p
o
rt

 o
f 
c
a
ll,

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
W

e
 

e
n
v
is

a
g
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 u

p
o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 n

e
w

, 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 m
in

o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e

A
n

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 r
o

le
in

 

S
e
lf

 C
a
re

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 B
a
rn

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

w
it
h
 s

e
lf
-c

a
re

. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

ro
le

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 i
n
 h

e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 l
o
n
g
 

te
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
m

 l
iv

in
g
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 a

t 
h
o
m

e

A
w

id
e
r 

ro
le

 w
it

h
in

 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 w
h
ic

h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 

w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 c

h
o
ic

e
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 c

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
m

is
in

g
 u

s
e
 o

f 

s
k
ill

 m
ix

. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 (

o
r 

th
e
ir
 s

ta
ff
) 

a
n
d
/o

r 
th

ro
u
g
h
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 e

.g
. 
N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

A
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

P
u

b
li
c
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 P

ra
c
ti

ti
o

n
e
rs

A
 k

e
y
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 i
s
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

, 
u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 s
o
lid

 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 u

p
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r,

 a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 e
x
p
a
n
d
, 
th

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
in

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 m
o
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
, 
th

a
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 “

E
v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
u
n
t”

T
a
k
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t

o
 

B
a
rn

e
t 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts

W
e

b
e
lie

v
e
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 a

n
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 b

a
s
is

 –
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
in

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
tt
in

g
s
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e

316



3
.4

  
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

tu
r

e
3

.4
.1

  
S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

r
o

m
 P

h
a

r
m

a
c

y

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l
F

u
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
is

io
n

J
H

W
S

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 &

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

C
C

G
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s

•
T

ra
in

in
g
 (

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 i
n
 

2
0
1
5
),

 r
o
ll 

o
u
t 
&

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 H

L
P

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

s
 a

 

fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

•
A

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 “

fi
rs

t 
p
o
rt

 

o
f 
c
a
ll”

•
A

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 s

e
lf
-

c
a
re

•
A

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 –
“M

a
k
in

g
 

E
v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n
t”

•
E

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 

v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

M
M

R

•
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

s
m

o
k
e
rs

 t
o
 q

u
it

•
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 &

 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
n
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
le

is
u
re

, 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

is
s
u
e
s

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

o
v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 o

b
e
s
e
 t
o
 

lo
s
e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h

•
P

re
p
a
re

 c
h
ild

re
n
 &

 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
o
r 

a
 H

e
a
lt
h
y 

lif
e
 

e
.g

. 
re

d
u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 i
n
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
, 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

ra
te

s
 

•
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 

th
e
 k

e
y 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

M
in

o
r 

A
il
m

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
&

 r
o
ll 

o
u
t 
o
f 
a
 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
-d

ri
v
e
n
 m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
 w

id
e
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

•
T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 

o
f 
p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s

•
A

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 ‘
fi
rs

t 
p
o
rt

 

o
f 
c
a
ll’

•
A

 w
id

e
r 

ro
le

 w
it
h
in

 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

•
A

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 s

e
lf
-

c
a
re

•
K

e
e
p
in

g
 I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
&

 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

e
lf
-c

a
re

•
M

a
k
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y

•
R

ig
h
t 

c
a
re

, 
in

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
la

c
e
, 
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e

•
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 

th
e
 k

e
y 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

S
c
re

e
n

in
g

 &
 D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
s

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 e

.g
. 

o
N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

o
B

lo
o
d

-b
o
rn

e
 v

ir
u
s
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

o
S

p
ir

o
m

e
tr

y

•
T

h
e
s
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

b
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
.

•
A

 w
id

e
r 

ro
le

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

c
a
re

•
E

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

•
E

a
rl
y 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 e

.g
. 
N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

7
5
 

c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

ra
te

•
C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
s
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

w
h
e
re

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

) 

•
F

ra
il 

a
n
d
 E

ld
e
rl
y
 (

a
g
e
d
 

6
5
+

)

•
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

(p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 5

5
 –

6
5
)

•
P

e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a

•
E

n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e
 C

a
re

 

9
3

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

317



3
.4

  
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

tu
r

e
3

.4
.1

  
S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 f

r
o

m
 P

h
a

r
m

a
c

y

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l
F

u
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
is

io
n

J
H

W
S

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 &

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

C
C

G
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

In
te

g
ra

te
d

m
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 

o
p

ti
m

is
a
ti

o
n

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 c
a
re

d
 f
o
r 

in
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

o
n
e
 s

e
tt
in

g

•
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 m

a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 

o
P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
, 
w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
, 
p
o
s
t 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
to

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a

rm
a
c
y
 f

o
r 

fo
llo

w
 u

p

o
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 e

.g
. 

a
id

e
 m

e
m

o
ir

e
s
, 
te

x
t 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
, 
d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 

m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

b
e
tw

e
e

n
 c

lin
ic

a
l s

e
tt
in

g
s

o
Id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
&

 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
rs

, 
o
f 

p
e
o
p

le
 

n
o
t 
ta

k
in

g
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

m
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 e

.g
. 
th

o
s
e

 a
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
C

V
D

 

•
A

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

s
e
lf
-c

a
re

•
A

 w
id

e
r 

ro
le

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

c
a
re

•
T

a
k
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t
o
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

•
J
o
in

in
g
 u

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

•
E

a
rl
y 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 f
ra

il 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

a
th

w
a
y 

th
a
t 
s
p
a
n
s
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

•
R

ig
h
t 

c
a
re

, 
in

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
la

c
e
, 
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

.g
. 

a
c
u
te

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t;
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

u
n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
; 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

s
ti
ll 

a
t 
h
o
m

e
 9

1
 d

a
y
s
 a

ft
e
r 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e

•
S

e
lf
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
F

ra
il 

a
n
d
 E

ld
e
rl
y
 (

a
g
e
d
 

6
5
+

)

•
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

(p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 5

5
 –

6
5
)

•
P

e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a

W
e
ig

h
t 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
S

c
o
p
e
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

o
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 b
ri

e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 w

e
ig

h
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a
ti
n
g
 &

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
,

o
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

e
ig

h
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

•
A

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

s
e
lf
-c

a
re

•
A

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 –

“M
a
k
in

g
 E

v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
u
n
t”

•
E

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

o
v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 o

b
e
s
e
 t
o
 l
o
s
e
 

w
e
ig

h
t 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 e

.g
. 
re

d
u
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

7
5
 c

a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

ra
te

•
S

e
lf
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

(p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 5

5
 –

6
5
)

9
4

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

318



3
. 

  
T

h
e

 A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
3

.4
  
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

tu
r

e
E

le
m

e
n

t
A

s
p

ir
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

•
7
 d

a
y
 a

 w
e
e
k
 o

p
e
n

in
g

•
E

x
te

n
d

e
d
 h

o
u
r 

o
p
e
n

in
g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
o
re

 h
o
u
rs

:

o
W

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 (

w
h
ic

h
 e

v
e
r 

is
 l
o
n
g
e

s
t)

:

•
O

p
e
n
 b

y
 8

a
m

 (
o
r 

e
a
rl

ie
r)

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 
c
lo

s
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 7

p
m

; 
o
r 

•
A

s
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
, 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 a

s
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e

s
 

a
n
d
 c

lo
s
in

g
 3

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 l
a
te

r

o
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
, 
o
p
e
n

 f
ro

m
 9

a
m

–
5
p
m

 a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

; 
id

e
a
lly

 o
p
e
n

 

u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m

 o
r 

la
te

r;
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 G

P
 o

p
e
n

in
g
 w

h
e
re

 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

o
S

u
n
d
a

y
, 
o
p
e
n

 f
o
r 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

6
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
- o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 

G
P

 o
p
e

n
in

g
, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 &

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

M
U

R
s
, 
N

M
S

, 
A

U
R

s
 &

 S
A

C
s

•
W

ill
in

g
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 d
o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 s
e
tt
in

g
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

 

h
o
m

e
s
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l)

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

a
n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
ll 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

•
P

re
p
a
re

d
 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

&
 o

ff
e
r 

fu
tu

re
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

if
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
)

L
o
c
a
lly

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

a
n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
ll 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

•
P

re
p
a
re

d
 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

&
 o

ff
e
r 

fu
tu

re
 l
o
c
a
lly

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

if
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
)

•
A

c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
a
re

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

A
re

a

•
M

in
im

u
m

o
f 
o
n
e
 a

re
a
, 
fu

lly
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
:

o
S

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
 c

h
a
p
e

ro
n
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
a
 w

h
e
e
l 
c
h
a
ir

o
S

in
k
 w

it
h
 h

o
t 
w

a
te

r

o
E

q
u
ip

p
e
d

 w
it
h
 a

 t
e
le

p
h
o

n
e
, 
c
o
m

p
u
te

r,
 s

e
c
u
re

 I
T

 c
o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
 &

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 N

H
S

.n
e
t 
e

m
a
il

o
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
rd

s

o
S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
.e

. 
p
a
n
ic

 b
u
tt
o

n
 &

 C
C

T
V

o
P

a
ti
e
n
t 
to

ile
t 
n
e
a
rb

y

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 

th
o
s
e

w
it
h
 a

 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty

•
P

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
it
a
b
ly

 a
d
a
p

te
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

o
W

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

ll 
p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

o
H

e
a
ri

n
g
 l
o
o
p
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a

o
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 c

o
g
n
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n
t

o
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 ‘
d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 f

ri
e
n
d
ly

’ e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

9
5

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

O
u

r 
A

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 a
n

d
 P

re
m

is
e
s

•
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 u

p
o

n
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 g

a
p
s
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

P
N

A
; 

a
n
d

 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 a
m

b
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y

•
In

 d
o
in

g
 s

o
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 H

W
B

 a
s
p
ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
h
a

rm
a

c
y
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
fo

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t

•
It

 f
o

llo
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
p
ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 b

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 

319



S
u

m
m

a
ry

o
f 

N
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

N
e

e
d

•
E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
re

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 7

-9
a
m

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
s
, 

a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 G

P
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 d

is
p
e
n
s
in

g

o
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 a

ll 
b
a
n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 (

n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
te

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
) 

o
U

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 &

 D
A

C
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
is

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

fo
rm

s
 (

n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
v
ia

 o
n
 N

H
S

 C
h
o
ic

e
s
)

F
u

tu
re

 N
e

e
d

•
E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
in

 t
h
e
 H

e
n
d
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
, 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l n

e
e
d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
tw

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
to

 m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e

lo
c
a
lit

y 
a
t 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 t
h
a
t 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

e
 t
o
 f
ru

it
io

n
).

 

Id
e
a
lly

 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
-l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
; 
a
n
d
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
o
u
r 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
r 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
in

g
n
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
If

 B
a
rn

e
t 
G

P
s
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 a

 w
e
e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 m
a
y 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 G
P

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
a
n
d
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 
o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
k
n
o
w

n

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

o
r 

B
e

tt
e

r 
A

c
c
e

s
s

•
A

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l,
 a

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

, 
e
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

)

o
In

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

b
e
fo

re
 9

a
m

),
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

a
ft

e
r 

7
p
m

) 
a
n
d
 o

n

S
u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 a

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t

•
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

o
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

m
o
re

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

o
W

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 s
te

p
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
0

•
A

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
M

U
R

s
 a

n
d
 N

M
S

 –
w

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

u
n
le

s
s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 v
a
lid

 r
e
a
s
o
n
 n

o
t 
to

 d
o
 s

o
)

o
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 M

U
R

s
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l)
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 s
e
tt
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
e
b
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e

le
s
s
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 v

is
it
 a

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

; 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

y 
th

o
s
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a

o
W

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 M

U
R

s
 a

n
d
 N

M
S

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 a

t 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

ill
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t.
  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

U
R

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

h
e
lp

in
g
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

o
A

n
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 N

M
S

 d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
w

h
e
re

b
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
rs

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 w
o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r,

 m
a
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

•
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

o
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 V

a
c
c
in

a
ti

o
n

 S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

W
e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

s
 m

a
n
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
in

fl
u
e
n
z
a
 v

a
c
c
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
4
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
ri
s
k
; 
a
n
d
 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
/o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
P

P
V

 

v
a
c
c
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
+

9
6

3
. 

 T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t
3

.5
  

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 –

S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
G

a
p

s

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

320



S
u

m
m

a
ry

o
f 

N
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
o

r 

B
e

tt
e

r 
A

c
c
e

s
s

 

(c
o

n
t…

)

•
L

o
c
a
ll
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
E

H
C

: 
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 E

H
C

, 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

e
v
e
ry

 d
a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
e
k
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 E

H
C

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

ft
e
r 

u
n
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 i
n
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 a

n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

ly
 w

it
h
in

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
7
2
 h

o
u
rs

o
S

u
p

e
rv

is
e
d

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
: 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

t 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 a

t 
w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fo

r 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 

o
N

e
e
d

le
 &

 S
y
ri

n
g

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
: 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

t 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

o
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
IB

A
: 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
n
 f
o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

t 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
a
rg

e
t 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 u

s
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

F
u

tu
re

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

o
r 

B
e

tt
e

r 
A

c
c
e

s
s

•
A

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l,
 a

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

, 
e
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

)

o
In

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 o
n
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
 (

b
e
fo

re
 9

a
m

),
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
 (

a
ft

e
r 

7
p
m

) 
a
n
d
 o

n

S
u
n
d
a
y
s
, 

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 t
o
 a

ll 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
p
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

•
A

d
v

a
n

c
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
M

U
R

s
 a

n
d
 N

M
S

 –
w

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

ll 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

, 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

u
n
le

s
s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 v
a
lid

 r
e
a
s
o
n
 n

o
t

to
 d

o
 

s
o
)

•
L

o
c
a
ll
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
F

o
r 

a
ll 

lo
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y 

s
o
m

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
a
n
 o

th
e
rs

o
S

to
p

 S
m

o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
y 

s
o
m

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 q

u
it
 r

a
te

s
; 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

h
e
lp

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

o
S

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 (

s
u

p
e
rv

is
e
d

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
e
e
d

le
 &

 s
y
ri

n
g

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
):

  
A

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
; 
th

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 h

o
w

 w
e
 c

a
n
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
lig

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 n

e
e
d

o
E

H
C

: 
 w

e
 p

la
n
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 E

H
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

B
a
rn

e
t

o
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
IB

A
: 

w
e
 p

la
n
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
IB

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 

w
id

e
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 B

a
rn

e
t

•
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
a
b

il
it

y
 

o
W

e
 w

o
u
ld

 w
is

h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
te

p
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

, 

w
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

te
p
 f

re
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 w

h
e
e
l 
c
h
a
ir
s
; 
th

a
t
a
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 

lo
o
p
 i
s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 

la
b
e
ls

 a
n
d
 l
a
b
e
ls

 w
it
h
 b

ra
ill

e
 

9
7

3
. 

 T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t
3

.5
  

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 –

S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
G

a
p

s

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 -

T
h

e
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

321



S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r
G

ro
u

p
s

 i
n

v
it

e
d

 t
o

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

S
p

e
c
if

ie
d

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

O
th

e
r 

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

G
ro

u
p

s

•
H

e
a
lt
h

w
a

tc
h

B
a

rn
e

t 

•
B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 &

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

v
ia

 t
h

e
 M

id
d
le

s
e
x

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
G

ro
u
p

 o
f 
L

P
C

s
)

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
L

o
c
a

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
N

H
S

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 (

7
8
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 1
 D

is
p

e
n

s
in

g
 

A
p

p
lia

n
c
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r)

•
B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 &

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 T
ru

s
t

•
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h

c
a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t

•
T

h
e
 R

o
y
a

l 
F

re
e

 L
o
n

d
o

n
 N

H
S

 F
o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t

•
N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 H

e
a
lt
h

 &
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 (

H
a

rr
o

w
, 
H

e
rt

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

, 
B

re
n
t,

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
, 

E
n

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 C
a

m
d

e
n

)

•
N

H
S

 B
a

rn
e

t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

•
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 
H

e
a
lt
h

 &
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

9
8

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
 -

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

4
. 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

r
t

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

•
B

a
rn

e
t 
H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 a

 

d
ra

ft
 o

f 
it
s
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

:
o

A
ll 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 
a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 
w

e
re

 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

; 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
a
 w

id
e
r 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
 w

a
s
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

. 
 F

u
ll 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w

o
S

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 w
e
re

 n
o
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y 
e
m

a
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

w
e
re

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
; 
a
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 l
e
tt
e
r 

w
a
s
 

s
e
n
t 
a
s
 b

a
c
k
 u

p

o
T

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 w

e
re

 p
o
s
te

d
 o

n
 a

 d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 p

a
g
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
s
it
e
; 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
e
re

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
a
 

h
a
rd

 c
o
p
y 

o
f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
, 

fr
e
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
, 
if
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
 A

ll 
p
a
p
e
r 

c
o
p
ie

s
 w

e
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
4
 d

a
y
s
, 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

o
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 

re
tu

rn
 t
h
is

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 w

a
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 i
n
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fo

rm
a
ts

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 in

 w
ri
ti
n
g

•
T

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 i
n
it
ia

te
d

 o
n
 t
h

e
 2

3
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

5
 a

n
d

 e
n
d

e
d

 a
t 

m
id

n
ig

h
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 2

6
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 
 T

h
is

 p
e
ri
o

d
 w

a
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

m
in

im
u

m
 6

0
 d

a
y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

•
In

 t
o

ta
l,
 2

0
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

, 
a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
:

o
N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d

o
1
5
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 (

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
e
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
ro

m
 B

o
o
ts

 o
n
 

b
e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
a
ll 

b
ra

n
c
h
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 B
a
rn

e
t;
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 ‘
o
u
t 
o
f 
a
re

a
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
’ 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft

 P
N

A
)

o
T

h
e
 D

is
p
e
n
s
in

g
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r

o
M

id
d
le

s
e
x
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
G

ro
u
p
 o

f 
L
P

C
s
 (

w
it
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 

B
a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y 

L
P

C
) 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t

o
T

w
o
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
ts

 (
B

a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 &
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t;
 a

n
d
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t)

•
4

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 la

te
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 (

3
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 2

7
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
; 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f
o
u
rt

h
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
 3

0
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5
).

  
A

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 h

a
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 in

 

d
o
w

n
lo

a
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

. 
  
In

 r
e

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 

th
is

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
, 
a

ll 
la

te
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 a
c
c
e
p

te
d

•
A

ll 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
o

lid
a
te

d
 i
n

to
 a

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
re

v
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

N
A

 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 o
n
 t
h

e
 1

7
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
.

•
A

 f
u

ll 
o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
e

 i
s
 a

tt
a

c
h
e

d
 in

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 H

. 
 W

h
e
re

 a
p
p

lic
a

b
le

, 
th

e
 

d
ra

ft
 P

N
A

 w
a

s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

N
A

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 

G
ro

u
p

322



1
.

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 (

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
3
 (

S
I 

2
0
1
3
 N

o
.

3
4
9
) 

a
n
d
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 in

 2
0
1
4
 

(S
I 
2
0
1
4
 N

o
. 
4
1
7
)

2
.

E
q
u
a
lit

y 
A

c
t 
2
0
1
0
; 

C
h
a
p
te

r 
1
, 
P

a
rt

 1
1

3
.

“U
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
: 
a
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

-b
a
s
e
d
 s

u
rv

e
y
”.

 J
o
u
rn

a
l 
o
f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 2

0
0
5
; 
2
7
 (

3
):

 2
5
4

-2
6
2
. 
B

o
a
rd

m
a
n
 H

, 
L
e
w

is
 M

, 
T

ri
n
d
e
r

P
, 
R

a
ja

ra
tn

a
m

G
, 

C
ro

ft
 P

. 

4
.

“P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
: 
B

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 S

tr
e
n
g
th

s
 -

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 F

u
tu

re
”.

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h
 2

0
0
8
. 
 

5
.

“I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
C

a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 -

A
 C

a
ll 

to
 A

c
ti
o
n
”.

  
N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d
, 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

6
.

“M
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 O

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
: 

 H
e
lp

in
g
 P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
”.

 R
o
y
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 (

R
P

S
G

B
) 

M
a
y
 2

0
1
3
. 

7
.

“M
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 A

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
: 
in

v
o
lv

in
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
”.

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
n
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
9
. 
 

8
.

“T
h
e
 N

H
S

’s
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 -

a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 F
u
tu

re
 F

o
ru

m
“ 

[D
a
te

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
s
ta

te
d
]

9
.

T
h
e
 N

H
S

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
3
 

1
0
.

“R
o
y
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 Q

I4
P

D
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
”.

 L
o
n
d
o
n
: 
R

o
y
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
.

1
1
.

”A
 r

a
n
d
o
m

is
e
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 t

ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
w

 M
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 “

. 
R

a
c
h
e
l 
A

 E
lli

o
tt
, 

M
a
tt
h
e
w

 J
 B

o
yd

, 
J
u
s
ti
n
 W

a
ri
n
g

e
t 
a
l.
 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
.

1
2
.

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

-b
a
s
e
d
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 n

e
w

ly
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
”.

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 W

o
rl
d
 &

 S
c
ie

n
c
e
 2

0
0
8
; 

3
0
(1

),
 1

7
-2

3
. 
E

lli
o
tt
 R

A
, 
B

a
rb

e
r 

N
, 

C
lif

fo
rd

 S
, 
H

o
rn

e
 R

, 
H

a
rt

le
y 

E
. 

1
3
.

“P
h
a
rm

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 D

a
ta

”.
 P

S
N

C
 W

e
b
s
it
e
, 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
.

1
4
.

“T
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
: 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
 1

9
9
0

–
2
0
0
7
”.

 L
o
n
d
o
n
: 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 L

in
k
, 

2
0
0
9
. 
A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
, 
C

.,
 B

le
n
k
in

s
o
p
p
, 
A

. 
A

rm
s
tr

o
n
g
, 
M

. 

1
5
.

“C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
’s

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
: 
a
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 3

 o
f 

th
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 F

o
ru

m
”.

  
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 E

n
g
la

n
d
, 
J
a
n
 2

0
1
4
.

1
6
.

“C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

o
rm

o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
: 
a
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
”.

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
6
; 
2
1
(1

):
 

2
7
2
-2

8
4
.
A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
, 
C

.,
 B

le
n
k
in

s
o
p
p
, 
A

. 

1
7
.

“O
N

S
 C

o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 2

0
1
1
”,

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
, 
re

le
a
s
e
d
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3

1
8
.

“E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
. 
H

a
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
te

r 
a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 a

t 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

?
” 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

e
d
 J

o
u
rn

a
l 
2
0
0
4
; 
2
1
: 
6
7

–
6
8
. 
K

e
ri
n
s
, 

M
 e

t 
a
l.
 

1
9
.

“R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 C

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 H

o
rm

o
n
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
”.

  
E

d
in

b
u
rg

h
,
S

c
o
tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
. 
 2

0
1
1
. 
K

e
ri
n
s
, 
M

 e
t 
a
l.
 

2
0
.

“F
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 l
iv

in
g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
: 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 e

a
rl
y
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 P

o
rt

s
m

o
u
th

” 
. 
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 i
n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 2

0
1
4

; 

1
0
(1

):
 7

2
-8

7
 ;
 B

ro
w

n
 D

 e
t 
a
l 

9
9

A
n

n
e

x
 A

 

A
n

n
e

x
 A

R
e

fe
r

e
n

c
e

s

323



1
0
0

A
n

n
e

x
 B

 

A
c

ro
n

y
m

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
A

c
ro

n
y
m

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n

A
&

E
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

L
P

C
L
o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e

A
U

R
A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

L
S

O
A

L
o
w

e
r 

L
a
y
e
r 

S
u
p
e
r 

O
u
tp

u
t 
A

re
a
 

B
A

M
E

B
la

c
k
, 
A

s
ia

n
 a

n
d
 M

in
o
ri
ty

 E
th

n
ic

 
L
T

C
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n

B
E

H
M

T
B

a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 &
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t

M
A

S
M

in
o
r 

A
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
c
h
e
m

e

C
C

G
C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

M
e
n
C

M
e
n
in

o
g
o
c
c
a
l 
C

C
C

T
V

C
lo

s
e
d
 C

ir
c
u
it
 T

e
le

v
is

io
n

M
M

R
M

e
a
s
le

s
, 
M

u
m

p
s
 a

n
d
 R

u
b
e
lla

C
IP

F
A

C
h
a
rt

e
re

d
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
M

U
R

s
M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 U

s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

C
N

S
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
N

e
rv

o
u
s
 S

y
s
te

m
N

H
S

E
 

N
H

S
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 

C
O

P
D

C
h
ro

n
ic

 O
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 P

u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 D
is

e
a
s
e

N
IC

E
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 C
a
re

 E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e

C
P

D
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

N
M

S
N

e
w

 M
e
d
ic

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

C
P

P
E

C
e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 P

o
s
tg

ra
d
u
a
te

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

N
R

T
N

ic
o
ti
n
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
T

h
e
ra

p
y

C
V

D
C

a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
D

is
e
a
s
e

N
S

A
ID

N
o
n
s
te

ro
id

a
l 
a
n
ti
-i
n
fl
a
m

m
a
to

ry
 d

ru
g
s

D
A

C
s

D
is

p
e
n
s
in

g
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
N

C
L

N
o
rt

h
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n

E
C

H
E

g
w

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

O
C

U
O

p
ia

te
 /
 C

ra
c
k
 C

o
c
a
in

e
 U

s
e
r

E
H

C
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

o
rm

o
n
a
l c

o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

O
N

S
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

E
P

S
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
C

V
P

n
e
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l C

o
n
ju

g
a
te

 V
a
c
c
in

e

F
M

H
F

in
c
h
le

y 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l

P
G

D
P

a
ti
e
n
t 
G

ro
u
p
 D

ir
e
c
ti
o
n

F
P

1
0

N
H

S
 P

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

 
P

H
E

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 

G
L
A

G
re

a
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

P
I

P
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

G
P

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r

P
M

R
P

a
ti
e
n
t 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
c
o
rd

 

G
U

M
 

G
e
n
it
o
-u

ri
n
a
ry

 m
e
d
ic

in
e

P
N

A
 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

H
ib

H
a
e
m

o
p
h
ilu

s
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
z
a
e
 T

y
p
e
 B

P
P

V
P

n
e
u
m

o
c
o
c
c
a
l P

o
ly

s
a
c
c
h
a
ri
d
e
 v

a
c
c
in

e

H
IV

H
u
m

a
n
 I
m

m
u
n
o
d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 V

ir
u
s

P
S

N
C

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 N

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
n
g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

H
L
P

H
e
a
lt
h
y 

liv
in

g
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y

P
U

R
M

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 U

rg
e
n
t 
R

e
p
e
a
t 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

H
P

A
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
e
n
c
y

Q
o
F

Q
u
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

H
P

V
H

u
m

a
n
 P

a
p
ill

o
m

a
v
ir
u
s

R
P

S
G

B
R

o
y
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 o

f 
G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in

H
W

B
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

S
A

C
S

S
to

m
a
 A

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 C

u
s
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

IB
A

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 B

ri
e
f 

A
d
v
ic

e
S

H
L
A

A
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

IM
D

In
d
e
x
 o

f 
m

u
lt
ip

le
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n

S
T

Is
S

e
x
u
a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
s
 

J
H

W
S

J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

U
P

S
I

U
n
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
In

te
rc

o
u
rs

e

J
S

N
A

J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

W
D

P
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r 
D

ru
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

L
A

s
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

W
H

O
W

o
rl
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

L
M

C
L
o
c
a
l 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
W

IC
W

a
lk

-i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e

A
n

n
e

x
 B

G
lo

s
s

a
r

y

324



  
 

 
 

 

Summary 

This report updates the Board on progress made in delivering the Winterbourne (Assuring 
Transformation) programme. It updates on the ongoing work to improve and adapt current 
services to meet patients’ needs in community settings and also to develop new services. A 
recent programme of patient Care and Treatment Reviews has created individual patient 
action plans and this has helped to identify blockages, solutions and prioritise 
commissioning activity. Wherever possible family members and representatives have been 
involved in these reviews.    
 
The current position is that the number of Barnet patients who meet the criteria has 
reduced by four. There are now 12 patients from Barnet, this equates to prevalence of in-
patient care data for London which is 11 – 12 per 1,000 people with a learning disability1. 
Three patients were discharged in the final quarter of 2014/15.  
 
There have been no new admissions since September 2014 and Barnet CCG Continuing 
Health Care team continues to work closely with the Integrated Community Learning 
Disabilities service to identify and plan appropriate support for those at risk of admission. 
 

                                                           
1
 Transforming Care for PWLD - next steps - Jan 2015 (Annex B: Prevalence data from 2013 LD 

National census).   

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  
Winterbourne View – Assuring 
Transformation 

Report of Commissioning Director – Adults and Health 

Wards All  

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

March 2015 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix 1  Summary overview of the Green Paper ‘No Voice 
Unheard, No Right Ignored’  

Officer Contact Details  
Sue Tomlin – Joint Commissioning Manager Learning 
Disabilities sue.tomlin@barnet.gov.uk  
0208 359 4902 

AGENDA ITEM 12

325



A number of the patients are subject to consent orders through the Court of Protection; 
others are placed at specialist services providing for their complex continuing health care 
needs including some patients who are receiving treatment under the Mental Health Act.  

 

Recommendations  
 

1. That the Board notes the contents of the report and appendix to the report 
including the progress made on patient discharges, the update on patients 
subject to the Winterbourne View Concordat and the current position in 
delivering the Assuring Transformation programme.  
 

 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
1.1 In December 2012 the Department of Health (DoH) published the 

Winterbourne View Concordat, a programme of action designed to transform 
services for people with learning disabilities or autism and mental health 
conditions. The recently published Green paper ‘No Voice Unheard, No Right 
Ignored’ (DoH)2 is in response to the issues and challenges identified through 
the programme (see appendix 1 for a summary). This consultation for people 
with learning disabilities, autism and mental health conditions seek views on a 
range of possible options for changes to the law to enable them to live 
independently. 
 

1.2 There are active discharge plans in place for many of the remaining patients. 
Commissioners and care co-ordinators are working closely with providers to 
develop solutions which are in the patients’ best interests. Person centred 
care plans for each individual include actions to improve the quality of the 
current service provided as well as preparation for discharge and transition. 
All patients have access to advocacy and to social workers.   
 

1.3 We are also working closely with family members and working collaboratively 
across the Council, the CCG and current and potential care and support and 
housing service providers. Commissioners have also met with the Care 
Quality Commission as part of their inspections of services.  
 

1.4 The Court of Protection orders have meant that certain actions are required 
before we can prepare patients for discharge. An application to the Court will 
be prepared to provide for a deprivation of liberty authorisation and, if 
required, to determine whether it is in the best interest for each individual 
patient to move. Whilst progress to discharge is being made for many of the 
patients the Winterbourne View Concordat cannot be applied to all cases 
equally and that where people remain this is considered to be in their best 
interests. Families have been consulted on the options and alternatives, 
where possible.  

 
1.5 The table below shows progress since May 2014 up to end of March 2015 

and the current proposed discharge timescales.  

                                                           
2 Summary at Appendix 1  

326



 

 
 
 
1.6 Patient discharges during the last period have resulted in improved 

performance as shown in graph below3.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
1.7 Detailed Care and Treatment Reviews (CTRs) have recently been undertaken 

for all of the patients. For the majority the reviews identified that their care and 
support needs could be met within an appropriate community setting. The 
reviews have also resulted in a set of recommendations for the service 
providers, care co-ordinators and commissioners and individual patient action 
plans.   
 

1.6 Priority themes from the CTRs were: 
 

• Providers to review training for care teams and staff and monitor outcomes 
and impact on service quality and patient experience 

                                                           
3
 Calculation based on current cohort (12) divided by all adults with a learning disability in Barnet 

6,830 – source national data and prevalence rates (PANSI and POPPI - 2014). 

327



• Providers to produce updated, comprehensive operationalised plans and 
individualised plans including risk assessments, communication passports 
and person centred plans including showing clearly how Positive 
Behaviour Support is embedded within their organisations  

• Work with care co-ordinators and other stakeholders and advocates to 
continue to improve engagement and communication with family 
members, carers and appointed representatives in decision-making, 
discharge planning and particularly to look at the range of alternatives and 
options available 

• Providers to offer and engage in a variety of activities to improve patients’ 
experiences and quality of life, to identify patients’ preferences more 
clearly and have a broader view of goals and aspirations through effective 
person centred planning  

• Providers to adopt appropriate methods and assessment tools to 
understand function of behaviours of patients  

• A lack of rights based advocacy – although advocacy is in place there 
were difficulties because of communication barriers and understanding of 
complex needs and behaviours that challenge.  

 
1.7 These themes now form action plans for the individual providers and feed into 

the overarching Winterbourne action plan. Where necessary the Official 
solicitor will be informed and may make representations 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
2.1 The Concordat and Transforming Care - Next Steps4 recommend that Health 

and Well-Being boards provide support and have oversight of Winterbourne 
activity.  
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
3.1 Not applicable in the context of this report.  

 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
4.1 Commissioners are working closely with NHS England to review progress, 

and the themes emerging from the CTRs. The provider focused action plans 
and the recommendations for each individual are reported to NHS England 
and are updated fortnightly. In addition fortnightly telephone conferences are 
held by NHS England to update and inform on progress. Information on our 
cohort of patients is now updated live and submitted monthly via a new data 
capture platform to the Health and Social Care Information Centre which 
enables real time reporting.  

 
4.2 The Winterbourne View (WBV) Steering Group meets monthly to monitor 

progress against care plans and will be ensuring scrutiny of each placement 
and individual action and transition plans. The Winterbourne action plan is 
being reviewed and reframed to reflect current priorities and actions from 
Transforming Care - Next Steps. 

 

                                                           
4
 Jointly produced by DoH, ADASS, CQC, HEE and the LGA in response to Sir Stephen Bubb report 
to NHS England 

328



4.3 Priorities identified so far are the procurement of specialist providers; 
commissioners are working with existing approved providers to increase the 
amount of specialist accommodation and support services. The plan includes 
new housing provision, identifying new support providers and working with 
existing providers to develop their services to meet the high levels of needs of 
the cohort.  

   
4.4 As plans to discharge the current cohort of patients’ progress, we are 

considering how best we can identify those at risk of admission and how care 
pathways and services are working with people to prevent and avoid crisis. 
The WBV programme is linked closely to the review of the Integrated 
Community Learning Disability service and the Section 75 agreement which 
will make recommendations on the future of community provision and how the 
service will respond to meet the increasing complexity of need. 
 

4.5 As well as addressing individual actions for patients, the cross cutting issues 
identified are being addressed by providers with the support of the CCG and 
Council and our commissioning plans are being updated.  We are working 
closely with the London Commissioning Network5 to ensure joint regional 
working and to share information on specialist services and best practice. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 The programme supports the core principles of opportunity and fairness set 

out in the Council’s Corporate Plan 2015/20 and its intention that health and 
social care services will be personalised and integrated, with more people 
supported to live longer in their own homes.  
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 The costs of care for the cohort are met by Barnet CCG and through a Section 
75 funding agreement with the Council. There are currently no additional 
resource implications within this budget. Short term specialist support to 
progress the discharge plans has been agreed to be funded within the existing 
budget. The cost of the complex continuing health care placements is closely 
monitored by the CCG.  
 

5.2.2 The Integrated Community Learning Disability Service (CLDS) which 
comprises health and social care professionals from the Adults & 
Communities Delivery Unit, Central London Community Health Trust and 
Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health Trust and Barnet CCG Continuing 
Health Care Team co-ordinate and review care plans. The care and treatment 
reviews have been led by Commissioners from the Joint Commissioning 
Team.  
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 The Care Act 2014 places the Safeguarding Adults Boards on a statutory 

footing and strengthens accountability, information sharing and a framework 

                                                           
5
 Hosted by the London Social Care Partnership - LGA 

329



for action to protect adults from abuse. The Care Act also strengthens the 
voice of people who use services and their carers in their care and support 
arrangements. Under the Care Act, people have a right to a choice of 
accommodation providing it is suitable to meet their needs.  

 
5.3.2 The Care Act places new duties on Local Authorities to promote an efficient 

and effective market for adult social care and support as a whole in relation to 
both diversity and quality of services. This means collaborating closely with 
other relevant partners, including people with care and support needs and 
their families and carers. This should stimulate a diverse range of high quality 
services.      

 
5.3.3 Powers and duties to provide care and treatment of those who lack capacity 

or who are mentally ill are set out in the Mental Capacity Act 2005, the mental 
Health Act 1983 and jurisdiction of the High Court.     
 

5.3.4 There are currently in place, for some individuals, Orders form the Court of 
Protection which require the CCG and/or local authority to notify the Official 
Solicitor in advance of any decision to move the patient and we are complying 
with that Order                                       

           
5.3.5 The Council’s Constitution (Responsibility for Functions) section sets out the 

Terms of Reference of the Health and Well-Being Board which includes the 
following responsibilities:  
 
(5) To receive assurance from all relevant commissioners and providers on 
matters relating to the quality and safety of services for users and patients.    
 
(7) To promote partnership and, as appropriate, integration, across all 
necessary areas, including the use of joined-up commissioning plans across 
the NHS, social care and public health.  
 
(9) Specific responsibilities for: 

• Overseeing public health  

• Developing further health and social care integration 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 Individual action plans are being developed to progress discharge, for some of 

the residents there are health risks which need to be carefully considered due 
to their age and physical frailty.  

  
5.4.2 There is a risk that as patient moves begin to take place from some services 

and beds close that the service will become unsustainable and service costs 
will increase. Planning is being undertaken to mitigate this potential risk with 
NHS England, commissioners from Hertfordshire and other London 
authorities and the provider to ensure that the service can continue to 
operate. 
 

5.4.3 The Green paper (No Voice Unheard, No Right Ignored) has signalled a 
reduction in Assessment and Treatment beds for people with Learning 
Disabilities and Autism, community services and interventions need to be 

330



sufficiently robust to meet complex needs. Accommodation and service gaps 
have been identified – there are few local providers who specialise in services 
to meet the needs of people with learning disabilities who have specific 
multiple needs including visual impairment, Autistic Spectrum Disorder and 
severe challenging behaviour. The action plan includes work to investigate 
and stimulate this section of the market working closely with regional health 
and CCG colleagues. A summary of the main issues in the Green paper is 
attached at appendix 1.  

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 Impact assessments are undertaken for each patient as part of their person 

centred planning process and service designs.  
 
5.5.2 The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment shows that people with learning 

disabilities are one of the most excluded groups in the community. They are 
much more likely to be socially excluded and have significant health risks and 
major health problems. The number of young people with complex disabilities 
and needs is increasing meaning that safeguards and quality assurance of 
care services for this group of people will remain a priority.  

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.3 Family members, carers and representatives have been closely involved in 

the individual patient CTRs and care coordinators continue to ensure that this 
involvement continues as individual plans are developed. This is a key theme 
of the action plans.  
 

5.6.4 Consultation on the Green paper closes at the end of May; commissioning 
responses are being co-ordinated by the London Learning Disabilities 
commissioners’ network (through the LGA). Locally we will be working through 
the Learning Disability Partnership Board with people with Learning 
Disabilities and Autism, their family members and carers and local providers 
to consider the proposals.  

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Health and Well-Being Board – Winterbourne View One Year On 29th 

November 2012  
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=6568&V
er=4 
 

6.2 Health and Well-Being Board – Winterbourne View Update 27th June 2013  
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=7557&V
er=4 

6.3 Health and Well-Being Board – Quality & Safeguarding: learning from 
Winterbourne View Stocktake – 19th November 2013 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=7558&V
er=4  
  

6.4 Health and Well Being Board – Winterbourne View Concordat - local progress 
update - 20th March 2014 

331



http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=7570&V
er=4  

 
6.5 Barnet CCG Board - Winterbourne View Concordat - local progress update – 

May 2014 
 
6.6 Barnet CCG Board - Winterbourne View Concordat - local progress update – 

November 2014 
 
6.7 Barnet CCG Clinical Quality and Risk Committee – updates, January 2014, 

January 2015 & April 2015.   
 
6.8 Green Paper- No Voice Unheard, No Right Ignored - March 2015 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/
409816/Document.pdf  
 
 
 

332



Appendix 1 Report to HWBB 4
th
 June 2015: Winterbourne View – assuring transformation 

 

Summary overview of the Green Paper – No Voice Unheard, No 
Right Ignored 

The aim of the Green Paper is to tackle the barriers and issues that have hindered 
the scale and pace of change following the Winterbourne View enquiry and 
concordat. It proposes a number of measures to further strengthen rights and 
representation for those needing support from the health and care sector to live well 
in the community. The fundamental principles are personal independence, choice 
and community provision and giving very clear accountability and responsibility 
throughout the system.   

• Putting people in charge of their life, supported by family and friends – 
proposals include a named professional in charge of sharing information with 
individuals, families or carers, including their right to challenge care decisions. 

• Strengthening the challenges in the system to people being sent to 
hospital – making it much harder to admit people to institutions by default 
and offering better support in the community. 

• Helping people live independently and be part of their communities - 
proposed a specific duty for CCGs and local authorities to consider and plan 
to ensure there is enough community based support and treatment services 
This includes local authorities and commissioners improving provision in local 
markets and involving people with learning disabilities (LD) and Autism and 
their families and carers with all parts of the procurement process.  

• Making sure people receive the right care in the right place by putting 
their needs at the heart of the decision making process. 

• Whether there should be changes to the Mental Health Act in the way it 
applies to people with learning disabilities and autism. 

• Giving very clear accountability and responsibility throughout the 
system. 

The Green paper also proposes a model of shared funding to help people leave 
hospital sooner or prevent them from being admitted. It also proposes an expansion 
of the right to personal health budgets and strengthening of advocacy and 
safeguarding for those unable to articulate their care needs and concerns.  

Consultation on the paper closes on 29th May 2015; responses are being co-
ordinated by the London LD commissioners’ network, with a group of commissioners 
from London sectors leading on specific sections. We will also be working through 
the Learning Disability Partnership Board with people with learning disabilities and 
Autism and family members and carers and local providers to consider the 
proposals.  
 

333



334

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 

 

Summary 
This report is a standing item which presents the minutes of the Financial Planning Sub-
group and updates the Board on the joint planning of health and social care funding in 
accordance with the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and Priorities and 
Spending Review (PSR), and Barnet CCG’s Quality Improvement and Productivity Plan 
(QIPP) and financial recovery plan. 

 

Recommendations  
 

1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the minutes of the Financial 
Planning Sub-Groups of 18h March 2015.  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 

Title  
Minutes of the Financial Planning 

Sub-Group 

Report of Commissioning Director – Adults and Health  

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

November 2014 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix 1- Minutes of the Financial Planning Group – 18th 
March 2015 

Officer Contact Details  

Zoë Garbett 
Commissioning Lead – Health and Wellbeing  
zoe.garbett@barnet.gov.uk  
0208 3593478 

AGENDA ITEM 13

335



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Barnet Health and Well-Being Board on the 26th May 2011 agreed to 

establish a Financial Planning sub-group to co-ordinate financial planning and 
resource deployment across health and social care in Barnet. The financial 
planning sub-group meets bi-monthly and is required to report back to the 
Health and Well-Being Board. 
 

1.2 The Barnet Health and Well-Being Board on the 13th November 2014 agreed 
to receive the minutes of the Health and Social Care Integration Board as a 
standard item on the agenda to ensure that adequate attention is given at 
Board level to the work that providers are doing to support delivery of Barnet’s 
integrated care proposals 
 

1.3 In 2015/16, the section 256 allocation for Barnet Council is £6,634,000 to 
deliver the main social care services which also have a health benefit. The 
NHS Barnet CCG minimum contribution to the Better Care Fund for the same 
period is £14,060,000.  The Health and Well-Being Board Financial Planning 
Sub-Group will continue to utilise its delegated powers to approve spend 
against these budgets during 2015/16 which will support delivery of the vision 
for integrated care that has been developed for Barnet.  
 

1.4 The budgets will be used to continue to support the delivery of existing 
initiatives, as well as any such new initiatives identified to support the delivery 
of Better Care Fund (BCF) outcomes and the appropriate protection of social 
care services.   
 

1.5 Minutes of the meeting of the Financial Planning sub-group held on the 18th 
March 2015 are presented in appendix 1. 
 

1.6 The Board are asked to note that in March the Financial Planning sub-group 
reviewed the operating context for the CCG and LBB given the changes that 
both organisations have experienced over the past nine months and therefore 
the relevance of the Financial Planning Sub-group and it was agreed to –  
 

• Focus on areas of strategic joint work between the CCG and LBB which 
includes the section 75 agreements, the operation of the Joint 
Commissioning Unit and the Better Care Fund 

• Change the name of the group to the Joint Commissioning Executive 
Group 

• Review the Terms of Reference including updating the membership given 
personnel changes in both organisations  

• Shape the Health and Well-Being Board work programme with the Health 
and Well-Being Board Chairman and Vice Chairman 

• Support the development of the Health and Well-Being Strategy  
 

1.7 The above changes will be discussed at the next Financial Planning Group 
and bought to the Health and Well-Being Board for approval on the 30 July 
2015.  
 

336



1.8 Also discussed at the Group in March –  
 

• Agreed the way forward for LBB to engage with the CCG delivery plan 
before the submission of the plan to NHS England on the 7 April  

• Discussed the risk share associated with the Better Care Fund  

• Reviewed the Adults and Safeguarding Commissioning Plan, noting the 
financial implications and areas of joint working. The Children, Education, 
Libraries and Safeguarding Commissioning Plan was circulated to the 
group 

• Mental health commissioning was discussed with regards to the 
improvements the CCG has seen in the IAPT service. The Group identified 
links between projects in Adults and Communities, the CCG and Public 
Health and where these need to be bought together in a report to the 
HWBB in June highlighting are vision for mental health in Barnet 

• The Group heard a Children and Families Act update with good progress 
being made with the development of the 0 – 25 disability service, SEND 
reforms and personal health budgets. An update on CAMHS will be bought 
to the Group in June 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 The Health and Well-Being Board established the Health and Well-Being 

Financial Planning Sub-Group to support it to deliver on its Terms of 
Reference; namely that the Health and Well-Being Board is required:  
 
To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to meet 
the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet (including 
children), by both improving services for health and social care and helping 
people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, mental 
and social well-being. Specific resources to be overseen include money for 
social care being allocated through the NHS; dedicated public health budgets; 
and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS and the Council. 

 
2.2  Through review of the minutes of the Health and Well-Being Financial 

Planning Sub-Group, the Health and Well-Being Board can assure itself that 
the work taking place to ensure that resources are used to best meet the 
health and social care needs of the population of Barnet is fair, transparent, 
stretching and timely.  

337



3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not applicable.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Provided the Health and Well-Being Board is satisfied by the progress being 
made by the Financial Planning Sub-Group to take forward its programme of 
work, the sub-group will progress its work as scheduled in the areas of the 
Better Care Fund, mental health re-commissioning and implementation of the 
SEND reforms as well as reviewing the Terms of Reference of the Group. 
 

4.2 The Health and Well-Being Board is able to propose future agenda items of 
forthcoming sub-group meetings that it would like to see prioritised if it is not 
satisfied with the work that the Sub-Group is taking forward on its behalf.   
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 Integrating care to achieve better outcomes for vulnerable population groups, 

including older people, those with mental health issues, and children and 
young people with special needs and disabilities, is a key ambition of Barnet’s 
Health and Well-Being Strategy.  
 

5.1.2 Integrating health and social care offers opportunities to deliver the Council’s 
Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and Priorities and Spending Review 
(PSR), and the CCG’s Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention Plan 
(QIPP) and Financial Recovery Plan. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
5.2.1 The Health and Wellbeing Financial Planning Sub-Group acts as the senior 

joint commissioning group for integrated health and social care in Barnet. it 

has the following functions that relate to the management of local resources: 

 
a) To oversee the development and implementation of plans for an improved 

and integrated health and social care system for children, adults with 

disabilities, frail elderly, those with long term conditions, and people 

experiencing mental health problems. 

b) To govern the implementation and delivery of the Better Care Fund 

including the implementation of the 5 tier model for frail elderly, holding the 

Joint Commissioning Unit and partners to account for its delivery. 

c) To approve the work programme of the Joint Commissioning Unit. 

d) To agree any business cases arising from the Joint Commissioning Unit 

including in relation to the integrated care model 

e) To recommend to the Health and Well-Being Board, Council Committees 

and the CCG Board how budgets should be spent to further integration 

between health and social care. 

f) To ensure appropriate governance and management of additional budgets 

338



delegated to the Health and Well-Being Board. 

 

5.2.2 Projects and enablement schemes linked to Section 256 funding are reviewed 
by the Financial Planning sub-group to ensure that the projects have a clear 
programme of work and that approved business cases are adequately 
resourced to deliver the agreed outcomes. 
   

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 The Health and Well-Being Board has the following responsibility within its 

Terms of Reference:  
 

To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to meet 
the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet. 

 
5.3.2 The Council and NHS partners have the power to enter into integrated 

arrangements in relation to prescribed functions of the NHS and health-related 
functions of local authorities for the commissioning, planning and provision of 
staff, goods or services under Section 75 of the National Health Service Act 
2006 and the NHS Bodies and Local Authorities Partnership Arrangements 
Regulations 2000 (as amended). This legislative framework for partnership 
working allows for funds to be pooled into a single budget by two or more local 
authorities and NHS bodies in order to meet local needs and priorities in a 
more efficient and seamless manner. Funds pooled by the participating bodies 
into single budget can be utilised flexibly to support the implementation of 
commissioning strategies and improved service delivery. Arrangements made 
pursuant to Section 75 do not affect the liability of NHS bodies and local 
authorities for the exercise of their respective functions. The Council and CCG 
now have two overarching section 75 agreements in place. 
 

5.3.3 Under the Health and Social Care Act 2012, a new s2B is inserted into the 
National Health Service Act 2006 introducing a duty that each Local Authority 
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for improving the health of 
the people in its area. The 2012 Act also amends the Local Government and 
Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 and requires local authorities in 
conjunction with their partner CCG to prepare a strategy for meeting the 
needs of their local population. This strategy must consider the extent to 
which local needs can be more effectively met by partnering arrangements 
between CCGs and local authorities, and at 195 of the Health and Social Care 
Act there is a new duty-- Duty to encourage integrated working: 

 
s195 (1) A Health and Wellbeing Board must, for the purpose of 
advancing the health and wellbeing of the people in its area, encourage 
persons who arrange for the provision of any health or social care 
services in that area to work in an integrated manner.  
 
s195 (2) A Health and Wellbeing Board must, in particular, provide such 
advice, assistance or other support as it thinks appropriate for the purpose 
of encouraging the making of arrangements under section 75 of the 
National Health Service Act 2006 in connection with the provision of such 
services. 

339



 
5.3.4 As yet, there is no express provision in statute or regulations which sets out 

new integrated health budgets arrangements, and so the s75 power remains. 
 

5.3.5 NHS organisations also have the power to transfer funding to the Council 
under Section 256 of the National Health Service Act 2006, and the Council 
similarly has the power to transfer money to the NHS under Section 76 of the 
NHS Act 2006. These powers enable NHS and Council partners to work 
collaboratively and to plan and commission integrated services for the benefit 
of their population. The new integrated budgets arrangements replace the 
current use of Section 256 money although Section 256 will remain in place. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 There is a risk, without aligned financial strategies across health and social 

care, of financial and service improvements not being realised or costs being 
shunted across the health and social care boundary. The Financial Planning 
sub-group has identified this as a key priority risk to mitigate, and the group 
works to align timescales and leadership of relevant work plans which affect 
both health and social care. 
  

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 All public sector organisations and their partners are required under s149 of 

the Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to the need to: 
 

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act; 

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; 

c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

 
5.5.2 The protected characteristics are:  

 
a) age; 
b) disability; 
c) gender reassignment; 
d) pregnancy and maternity; 
e) race; 
f) religion or belief; 
g) sex; 
h) sexual orientation. 

 
5.5.3 The MTFS has been subject to an equality impact assessment considered by 

Cabinet, as will the specific plans within the Priorities and Spending Review 
as these are developed. The QIPP plan has been subject to an equality 
impact assessment considered by NHS North Central London Board. 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 The Financial Planning sub-group will factor in engagement with users and 

stakeholders to shape its decision-making in support of the Priorities and 
Spending Review, and Barnet CCG’s financial recovery plan. 

340



 
5.6.2 The Financial Planning sub-group will also seek assurance from group 

members that there is adequate and timely consultation and engagement 
planned with providers as the integrated care model is implemented.  
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
6.1 None. 
 

 

341



342

This page is intentionally left blank



  

1 

 

 

 
DRAFT Minutes from the Health and Well-Being Board – Financial Planning Group 

Wednesday 18th March 2015 
North London Business Park 

10.30am – 12.30pm 

Present:  
(KK)  Kate Kennally, Strategic Director for Commissioning, London Borough of Barnet (LBB) 
(DW)  Dawn Wakeling, Commissioning Director – Adults and Health, LBB 
(AD) Alisa Darr, Assistant Director of Finance, Barnet CCG 
(HMG)  Hugh McGarel-Groves (Chair), Chief Finance Officer, Barnet CCG 
(MOD) Maria O’Dwyer, Director for Integrated Commissioning, Barnet CCG 
(ZG)  Zoë Garbett, Policy & Commissioning Advisor, LBB (minutes) 
(JL)  Jeffrey Lake, Consultant in Public Health, Barnet and Harrow Public Health Team 
 
Apologies: 
(MK)  Mathew Kendall, Assistant Director- Community and Wellbeing, LBB 
 

 ITEM ACTION 

1. Welcome / Apologies  
 
KK introduced herself as Chair and welcomed those present.  
 
Alisa Darr (AD), who previously worked for LBB, was welcomed to the meeting and 
introduced her role as Assistant Director of Finance (Deputy 151 Officer).  

 
 
 

2. Minutes of the last meeting 

The minutes of the last meeting, 14 January 2015, were agreed as final and signed 
off by the group. The minutes were signed off by the HWBB on 29 January 2015.  
 
Update on actions from 14 January 2015:  

• Children’s and Families Act update – work before December had taken 
place to become compliant with the Act. Item 7 on today’s agenda provides 
an update. 

• Co-commissioning of primary care – Item 8 on today’s agenda provides an 
update. 

• CCG Delivery plan –  
o There was an action for KK to meet with Matt Powls (Interim Director 

of Performance and Planning, CCG); ZG has been taking this 
forward. ZG explained that she has met with Matt Powls (MP) to 
discuss the alignment of the CCG and LBB plans and strategies.  

o At the HWBB on 12 March it was agreed for the DASS, DSC and 
DPH to meet with MP to review the plan on behalf of the HWBB. The 
HWBB will be sent the draft document 5 days before the 
meeting (by MP) to allow for comments to be fed in via the 
HWBB representatives. This meeting had been provisionally 
scheduled for 9th April. HMG informed the group that the submission 
date has moved to 7th April with time for refreshing until 14th May. KK 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MP 
 
 
 
 

343



  

2 

 

stated that the review meeting needed to be held before the 
submission date (7th April) and asked ZG to liaise with MP to 
organise this.  

o HMG to engage with AD around finances. HMG stated that the 
CCG were trying not to change their financial position.  

o KK asked about the recovery plan mentioning QUIPP being 
extended to children’s and mental health services and asked for LBB 
to be involved. 

o The CCG Strategic plan is going to the HWBB in June 2015.  

• HSCI Board – it was noted that there has been a meeting of this Board and 
the minutes had been considered by the HWBB on 12 March. 

 
ZG/MP 
 
 
HMG 

3 Action log 

The action log was reviewed and updated.   

 

 Strategic Health Partnerships 

KK wanted to take time to discuss the current context as there have been a number 

of changes for both the CCG and LBB over the past nine months. Discussions 

between the two organisations are taking place (at Strategic Summits) to review 

working relationships to ensure that we are working effectively together in this new 

landscape.  

Strategic Summits are attended by KK, DW, Andrew Travers (Chief Executive, 

LBB), Regina Shakespeare (Interim Director of Commissioning and Chief Operating 

Officer, CCG) and Debbie Frost (Chair, CCG). There have been three summits to 

date looking at capability, capacity and priorities.  

The key implications from Strategic Summit discussions are –  

• The HWBB Finance Group should be renamed as Joint Commissioning 

Executive Group and become responsible for all s75 agreements and 

continue to oversee the Better Care Fund.  

• LBB have appointed a Director of Children’s Services, Chris Munday, who 

will start with LBB on 11 May 2015, therefore KK will no longer be a member 

of the HWBB or the HWBB Finance Group. KK will be involved in the 

Strategic Summits and other strategic meetings overseeing synergies.  

With the CCG working closer with neighbouring CCGs and LBB working closer with 

neighbouring Local Authorities, the Group discussed the increasing work taking 

place at a five borough level. KK posed a number of issues and questions the 

Group need to be mindful of –  

• Should individual borough Health and Social Care Integration (HSCI) 

programmes work more closely together?  

• What transformation work should to be at a five borough level? 

• What are the preconditions needed for local commissioning to support a 

strategic overview at a five borough level? 

This needs to be considered in 2015/16, by the end of quarter 3, linked with 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

344



  

3 

 

financial planning, a position needs to be taken on what Barnet would like to work 

across a bigger footprint. 

HMG asked what the attitude and response from other boroughs has been with 

regards to joint working. DW explained that there had been a range of views.  

KK explained that there is an aim to hold a wider health and social care summit to 

look at strategic health partnerships to inform commissioning and budget planning.  

The Transformation Fund is overseen by the Collaboration Board (Co-

Commissioning feeds into the Collaboration Board).  

MOD asked where delivery will sit. KK stated that this will not be part of this Group 

which will focus on commissioning and strategy. MOD highlighted the positive 

relationships and connections the CCG have developed with LBB delivery teams 

which need to be preserved; Health and Social Care Integration (HSCI) Board and 

project groups have a key role. 

MOD is taking the MOUs to Audit Committee on 14 April. Need to come to the 

next meeting of this Group to ensure they are enacted.  

JL will also look at the five borough footprint and how Public Health can 

support this including looking at the role of the Public Health Workplan 

group.  

By the next meeting (13 May 2015) -  

• KK to circulate the Strategic Summit paper with the Group.  

• The Group to consider the Strategic Summit paper – agreeing that 

it is accurate before the next meeting and that it is used to inform 

work programmes. 

• KK and DW to write up and circulate the five borough discussion.  

• Strategic Summit discussions to be shaped into an approach taken 

forward by the Joint Commissioning Executive Group. 

• ZG to circulate ToR. 

• ToR of this Group to be reviewed by DW, MOD and Val White to 

ensure detail about BCF and s75 is correct. Revised ToR to be 

presented at the next meeting of this Group. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOD 
/ALL 
 
 
JL 
 
 
 
 
KK 
 
 
ALL 
 
 
 
KK/DW 
 
ALL 
 
 
ZG 
 
DW/MO
D/VW 

4. BCF Pooled Budget 

DW explained that both organisations have the formalities in place to take this 

forward. A paper is being taken to the Council’s Policy and Resources Committee 

on 24 March and to the CCG Audit Committee on 14 April for sign off.   

DW explained that the outstanding issues are –  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

345



  

4 

 

• Risk around not achieving full performance related pay 

• Potential to change 3.5% reduction in non-elective admissions target – pay 

for performance element changes which is positive but risks need to be 

explored 

HMG explained the CCG concern about the financial risk and pressure in the 

system if the 3.5% reduction in non-elective admissions is not achieved.  

KK stated that LBB have a clear position that Care Act and s256 funds cannot be 

used for contingency. Each organisation needs to accept the risks of achieving the 

targets – for the CCG this is not reducing emergency admissions and for LBB this is 

not reducing stays in residential care.  

HMG stressed that there are different costs associated with different parts of the 

system and set out the view that each organisation could bear their own risks.  

MOD explained that meetings are taking place weekly to look at risks and identify 

contingencies. The 3.5% will be modelled by next week. MOD stressed that the risk 

of the community contract needs to be covered. 

KK clarified that this is an alignment of funds and not risk sharing; each 

organisation needs to own its own risks.  

As it is not the end of the financial year yet LBB position is not finalised and 

therefore the impact on 256 monies is not known.  

KK and MOD agreed that we need to focus on partnership working not money. 

Principles of dealing with underperformance and reduced payments need to 

be resolved and agreed before the paper is presented on 24 March. DW, MOD, 

HMG and AD to meet as a priority. 

HMG raised a concern about Dominic Battiston being reassigned and therefore 

leaving the HSCI Project with very short notice which poses a lot of risk given 

Karen Spooner is also leaving.  

DW has already raised dissatisfaction with this with the Partnership Director of 

Capita and the LBB staff who oversee the Capita contract as this was not 

discussed with anyone from the Council/CCG. DW to obtain clear, written 

position of rationale and action taken from Capita and report back to the 

Group. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DW/ 
MOD/ 
HMG/ 
AD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DW 

5. Final Adults and Safeguarding Commissioning Plan  

DW presented this item which is going to Adult and Safeguarding Committee on the 

19 March; the item is coming to this Group for information as the Group has seen 

previous versions of the report. The report explains that a consultation was carried 

out around the Council’s five year commissioning plan. This report includes the final 

Adult and Safeguarding Commissioning Plan with updated Performance Indicators 

(PIs) and consultation feedback.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

346



  

5 

 

There are a number of projects detailed in the plans where the CCG and LBB are 

working on together such as the 0 – 25 disability service, mental health and the 

BCF. 

The Commissioning Plan links to the Strategic Health Partnership paper mentioned 

earlier. Heads of joint commissioning should use this plan as a core reference 

guide in discussions with the CCG.  

MOD asked for the children’s commissioning plan to be circulated to the 

Group.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ZG 

6. Mental Health Commissioning 

MOD presented the mental health commissioning update which includes a briefing 

note that went to the HWBB on the 12 March 2015.  

MOD explained that IAPT is now functioning better, the waiting list inherited from 

BEH was 500 individuals which in now only 100. The service offer has changed to 

include more than just 1-1 sessions such as group sessions, online support and 

employment support (Richmond Fellowship). MOD went on to explain that targets 

set locally and nationally have not been met so there has been a lot of scrutiny from 

NHS England. 

MOD breakfast meetings will be starting next month to continue the good 

engagement work.  

MOD asked when the mental health work that Capita is carrying out will be 

available to review. DW stated that this will be towards the end of April. MOD to be 

invited to be a member of the project group to ensure joined up working. 

DW explained that Rachel Williamson (Policy Unit, LBB) is working on a critical 

path overview for the project. DW to circulate the critical path. DW and MOD to 

look at Governance and timescales around separate products  

The Group reviewed the briefing and discussed other related projects such as the 

employment (workshop on the 25 March, Public Health investment and Public 

Service Challenge Fund WLA) and IAPT. JL to circulate Public Health MH 

briefing.  

DW asked what Steering Group is referred to in the paper. MOD explained that this 

is a group who oversaw the review last year; Dr Charlotte Benjamin (CB) is 

reviewing membership.  

MOD highlighted that we need to be mindful of Enfield and Haringey partners who 

have taken interest in the work in the borough and align to better manage a wider 

footprint and shared providers.  

KK stated that a single expression of HSC MH vision in Barnet is need. KK stated 

that this is on the agenda for the HWBB in June and needs to be used to express 

all projects, links between projects, agreed mechanisms, links with other boroughs 

and come together to present our modern mental health service in Barnet. DW, 

MOD, JL and CB to discuss and work on the paper. CAMHS is outside of the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DW 
 
 
DW 
 
DW/MO
D 
 
 
JL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DW/MO
D/JL/C
B 
 
 

347



  

6 

 

remit of this paper.  

DW and MOD to discuss the possibility of a commissioner only discussion 

with Liz Wise (CO of Enfield CCG).   

JL to explore how the Directors of Public Health can contribute to 

discussions with neighbouring boroughs. The Haringey DPH is the London lead 

for MH. 

 
 
 
DW/MO
D 
 
 
JL 

7. Children and Families (C&F)  

MOD explained that an update went to Clinical Cabinet last week to -  

• Update on the progress made on SEND 

• Introduce to Clinical Cabinet the 0 -25 

MOD said that the papers were well received, costs are being finalised and taken to 

Finance, Performance and QIPP Committee in April.  

MOD stated that the out of hours service for CAMHS issue is a priority. An action 

plan is being worked on looking at paediatric resource and what is needed.  

KK expressed that she is positive about the pace setting of Barnet’s CCG for 

personal health budgets and thanked MOD for leading this.  

MOD explained that the CCG are happy to sign the joint commissioning agreement. 

KK to come back by end of week with confirmation of LBB signing. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KK 

8.  CCG Co- commissioning update  

MOD stated that the CCG’s co-commissioning of primary care submission went to 
the Department of Health (DH) at the end of January. MOD explained that feedback 
from DH included the CCG being in development rather than shadow form with joint 
commissioning responsibilities from October 2015. MOD has support from the 
Local Medical Council (LMC). MOD went on to explain that the CCG has 
provisional approval from its Governing Body and is consulting with its GP 
membership; a letter is going out this week and GPs will have two weeks to vote. 
MOD stated that a committee is being established. Alison Blair (COO Islington) is 
leading co-commissioning developments across the boroughs.   
 
KK highlighted the importance of establishing the right links with the HWBB. 

 

11.  AOB 
 
The Group agreed that an update on the national and local challenges and changes 
with regards to CAMHS should come to the next meeting. ZG to invite Judy Mace 
(Head of Joint Children’s Commissioning) to the next meeting.  

 
 
 
ZG 

 

348



  
 

 

 

Summary 
This report is a standing item which presents the minutes of the Health and Social Care 
Integration (HSCI) Board and updates the Health and Well-Being Board on the progress 
made to deliver the vision for integration in Barnet with substantially improved outcomes for 
patients, service users and their carers through the successful implementation of a health 
and social care integration programme. 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the minutes of the Health and 

Social Care Integration Board of 19 May 2015.  
  

 
Health and Well-Being Board 

4 June 2015 

Title  
Minutes of the Health and Social Care 
Integration (HSCI) Board 

Report of 
Chair, NHS Barnet CCG 
Commissioning Director – Adults and Health 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

November 2014 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix 1 - Minutes of the Health and Social Care 
Integration Board – 19 May 2015 

Officer Contact Details  

Melanie Brooks, Assistant Director 
Melanie.brooks@barnet.gov.uk 
Tel: 020 8359 4253 

AGENDA ITEM 14

349



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED 
 
1.1 HWBB has a clear vision for the integration of health and social care for frail 

elderly people and people with long-term conditions in Barnet and has set up 
an ongoing programme of work to deliver it. Commissioners, providers and 
partner organisations work together to join up care and deliver the very best 
outcomes for patients and people who use care in Barnet. 

 
1.2 At the Barnet Health and Social Care Integration Summit meeting on 27 July 

2012 leaders of the main health and social care commissioners and providers 
agreed to set up a single Health and Social Care Integration (HSCI) Board. 

 
1.3 The HSCI Board will: 
 

a) Lead work to realise the Concordat Vision for integrated care in Barnet, as 
agreed by all members. 

 
b) Lead work to design, develop and deliver the vision for integrated health 

and social care in Barnet in line with the 5 Tier Model for Integrated Care 
and Barnet Better Care Fund (BCF) Plan. 

 
c) Achieve significantly improved outcomes for patients, service users and 

their carers as detailed in the BCF Plan approved by NHS England in 
February 2015 and Business Case for Integration approved by the Barnet 
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Board and Council in October and 
November 2014. 

 
d) Continuously identify greater opportunities for more health and social care 

integration and innovation across the whole local care system in Barnet. 
 
1.4 It gives final approval to projects/work proposed by the HSCI Steering Group 

and promotes the delivery of these initiatives and the realisation of benefits, 
delegating specific commissioning and delivery decisions to commissioners 
and providers accordingly. 

 
1.5 The HSCI Board is therefore plays a significant role in driving forward health 

and social care integration. It oversees and provides strategic direction for the 
development of integrated health and social care services, proportionate to 
the level of investment that is required and the complexity of the work 
programme delivered. 

 
1.6 The Barnet HWBB on 13th November 2014 agreed to receive the minutes of 

the HSCI Board as a standard item on the agenda to ensure that adequate 
attention is given at Board level to the work that providers are doing to support 
delivery of Barnet’s integrated care proposals. 

 
1.7 The HSCI Board held its first meeting of 2015 on the 19 May, to review 

progress and take stock of the current position. Appendix 1 contains minutes 
of this meeting. 

350



 
1.8 Highlighted decisions or actions points from the meeting are: 
 
� The Board signed off the Terms of Reference for the Health and Social Care 

Integration Steering Group. 
� The Board noted that the programme of work was progressing well and that a 

number of initiatives are now in place to support the integrated care model. 
� The Board also noted that an implementation lead was now in post to provide 

leadership and ensure a coherent benefits realisation plan is in place. 
� The Board approved an approach and areas of focus for Tier 2 of the 

integrated care model.  Further work will be required to develop a plan of work 
particularly around the referral pathways for universal services and expansion 
of the expert patient programme. 

� The Board noted a report on falls referrals to the Rapid Care Service.  The 
Board were keen for the data presented to be further broken down to 
understand the causes of falls.   

� The Board approved a project initiation document for care homes review 
following a pilot in 2013 with a number of care homes to identify common 
issues and improvements needed to the standard of care within residential 
and care homes. 

� The Board approved an initiation of a review of the Barnet Integrated Locality 
Team (BILT) which will help inform whether further investment is needed to 
roll out to other localities in Barnet. 

� The Board noted that the Better Care Fund Q4 2014/15 reporting is due for 
submission to the DoH on 29th May 2015, and that a reporting schedule for 
2015/16 has now been released by the DoH. 

�  
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 The HSCI Board is responsible for defining the outcomes, content and projects 

of the integration programme (the programme plan) and for overall programme 
delivery, accountable to HWBB. 

 
2.2 By reviewing the minutes of the HSCI Board, HWBB can assure itself that the 

necessary resources and skills required to deliver the programme are defined 
and the necessary resources and investment within member organisations are 
secured. 

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 
3.1 Not applicable. 
 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 
4.1 Provided HWBB is satisfied by the progress being made by the HSCI Board to 

deliver the programme of work on its behalf, the HSCI Board will continue to 
progress work as planned. 

 
 
5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 
 

351



5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 Integrating care to achieve better outcomes for vulnerable population groups, 

including older people, those with mental health issues, and children and 
young people with special needs and disabilities, is a key ambition of Barnet’s 
Health and Well-Being Strategy. 

 
5.1.2 Integrating health and social care offers opportunities to deliver the Council’s 

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and Priorities and Spending Review 
(PSR), and the CCG’s Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention Plan 
(QIPP) and Financial Recovery Plan. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
5.2.1 The HSCI Board has the following functions that impact on and relate to the 

management of local resources for the delivery of integrated health and social 
care services in Barnet: 

 
a) Make decisions relating to changes to the strategy for integrated care, the 

Concordat and the aims and objectives of the work programme. 
 

b) Give final approval for business cases for new projects or work and lead 
the delivery of work and realisation of benefits, ensuring they are realised 
and optimised across the whole local care system. 

 
c) Manage significant strategic issues or risks that may affect the vision and 

long-term direction of the work programme and its successful delivery and 
impact and decide on changes to the scope, structure and the quality of the 
work programme and significant deliverables (i.e. adding or removing new, 
existing projects). 

 
d) Make decisions relating to changes to the planned completion of agreed 

milestones or ‘critical path’ work plans or overall timeline for the delivery of 
the work programme. 

5.2.2 The HSCI Board also works closely with other relevant Boards or governance 
arrangements to support the setting of resources and achieving target benefits 
and outcomes. 

 
5.2.3 The HSCI Steering Group, comprising director level representation from the 

LBB and the CCG, will make specific commissioning decisions relating to: 

• Proposing budget and funding for services, challenge and assure the 
benefits of proposed projects or work and confirm suitable return on 
investment relating to health and social care integration 

• Individual changes to the design and delivery of projects, work or services 
agreed for the work programme to manage risks and issues and realise 
benefits/outcomes. 

• Defining and securing, in consultation with the HSCI Board as appropriate 
the resources, investment and skills required to deliver the programme. 

352



5.2.4 The HWBB Finance Group will: 

• Review and scrutinise and challenge the target benefits and outcomes and 
the budgets and financial resources allocated to the work programme. 

• Recommend to the HWBB whether to accept the work programme , target 
benefits and outcomes and resources proposed by the HSCI Steering 
Group 

5.2.5 The HWBB will give final approval to the scope of the work programme, target 
benefits and outcomes and the proposed budgets and financial resources 
accordingly. 

 
 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 Under the Council’s Constitution (Responsibility for Functions – Annex A) the 

Health and Well-Being Board has the following responsibility within its Terms 
of Reference: 

 
To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to meet 
the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet (including 
children), by both improving services for health and social care and helping 
people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, mental 
and social well-being. Specific resources to be overseen include money for 
social care being allocated though the NHS; dedicated public health budgets; 
and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS and the Council. 

Specific responsibility for: 

• Overseeing public health 

• Developing further health and social care integration 
 
5.3.2 Under Section 75 of the NHS Act 2006 and NHS Bodies and Local Authorities 

Partnership Arrangements Regulations 2000 (as amended) the Council and 
NHS partners have the power to enter into integrated arrangements in relation 
to prescribed NHS functions and health-related functions of local authorities 
for the commissioning, planning and provision of staff, goods or services. The 
Council and CCG now have two overarching section 75 agreements in place. 

 
5.3.3 Under the Health and Social Care Act 2012, a new s2B has been inserted into 

the NHS Act 2006 introducing a duty that each Local Authority must take such 
steps as it considers appropriate for improving the health of the people in its 
area. 

 
5.3.4 The 2012 Act also amends the Local Government and Public Involvement in 

Health Act 2007 and requires Local Authorities together with partner CCGs to 
prepare a strategy to meet the needs of their local population. 

 
5.3.5 This strategy must consider the extent to which local needs can be met more 

effectively through partnership arrangements between local authorities and 
CCGs and s195 of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 contains a new duty – 
a duty to encourage integrated working: 

 
s195 (1) A Health and Wellbeing Board must, for the purpose of advancing 

353



the health and wellbeing of the people in its area, encourage persons who 
arrange for the provision of any health or social care services in that area to 
work in an integrated manner.  

 
s195 (2) A Health and Wellbeing Board must, in particular, provide such 
advice, assistance or other support as it thinks appropriate for the purpose of 
encouraging the making of arrangements under section 75 of the National 
Health Service Act 2006 in connection with the provision of such services. 

 
5.3.6 These provisions lay the foundations for the vision for integrated health and 

social care in Barnet and the corresponding work programme and governance 
arrangements to deliver on it. This includes the HSCI Board. 

 
5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 The work programme the HSCI Board oversees is delivered using programme 

and project management methodologies and governance arrangements. This 
includes clear processes to identify, report and manage individual or aggregate 
risks through senior management teams in the CCG and in LBB Adults and 
Communities and LBB/CCG Programme Management Offices. 

 
5.4.2 Specific risks relating to BCF, which covers the majority of work overseen by 

the HSCI Board are included in the Final BCF Plan and the Business Case for 
Integration with mitigating actions. These are monitored regularly in accordance 
with the aforementioned governance process. 

 
5.4.3 Strategically work has begun to assess over-arching governance arrangements 

for BCF in the context of a pooled fund and shared risk. This is essential to 
ensure robust management of the fund especially as the size and scope of the 
BCF and true pooled fund will increase (subject to necessary due diligence). 

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity 
5.5.1 All public sector organisations and their partners are required under s149 of 

the Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to the need to: 
 

e) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 
that is prohibited by or under this Act; 

 
f) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; 
 

g) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

 
5.5.2 Relevant protected characteristics are – age; disability; gender reassignment; 

pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation. 
The Council with its partners seeks to ensure that in the provision of services 
and allocation of resources it helps to remove any barriers to access to health 
provision and remove health inequalities. 

 
6 Consultation and Engagement 

5.5.3 The HSCI Board has engaged and continues to engage fully with users and 

354



stakeholders to shape the strategic direction and decision-making it provides 
in support of the delivery of the BCF Plan and Business Case for Integration. 
The BCF Plan details the public engagement with patients and service users 
as well as with providers. 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Part 1 of the Final Barnet BCF Plan approved by NHSE on 6 February 2015 

was presented to the HWBB on 29 January 2015 prior to submission to NHS 
England on 9 January 2015. Part 2 of the Plan is available for inspection on 
request from the officers listed on the front page of this report. 

6.2 The draft Business Case for Integration for approval by the CCG Board and 
Council was presented to HWBB on 18 September 2014. 

 
 

355



356

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Adult and Communities 

Page | 1 

MINUTES 

Health & Social Care Integration Board 
 
Date:  19th May 2015 
Time:  13:00-15:00 
Venue: Conference Room 3, Ground Floor, Building 2, NLBP 
 
Attendees: Dawn Wakeling (DW), Maria O’Dwyer (MO), Gina Shakespeare (GS), Muyi 

Adekoya (MA), Katie Donlevy (KD), Rachel Wells (RW), Zoe Garbett (ZG), 

Chris Baxter (CB), Pam McClinton (PM), James Benson (JB), Mathew 

Kendall (MK), Julie Pal (JP), Karen Spooner (KS), Jeff Lake (JL), Grace 

Natoli (GN), Melanie Brooks (MB) 

Apologies: Debbie Frost (DF), Jackie Laidlaw (JLL), Fiona Jackson (FJ) 

 

Chair:   Dawn Wakeling (DW) 

Minutes:  James Hallifax (JH) 

 
 

No Item Lead 

1 Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising  

 
Richard Milner and Peter Coles to be removed from Membership List. 
 
MO noted that BEH membership confirmation was still outstanding. 
 
MA agreed with a suggestion to include KPIs relating to End of Life into the 
BILT evaluation with input from North London Hospice colleagues. 
 
Action: MA to provide advanced care planning report at September meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MA 

2 Programme Update  

 
MB informed that she had recently come into post as the BCF Implementation 
Lead and updated the Board on the number of projects and initiatives in place. 
 
Community Point of Access 
MA reported that 97% of GP practices are using the CPA. 
 
OPIC 
MA proposed focus on the level 1 group of patients as shown in her 
presentation. 
 
MA showed that, of responses received from practices, the majority of 
patients were in their own homes and housebound. 
RW suggested that this showed that more bespoke targeting was needed. 
JB asked that the outstanding responses to the survey be collated as soon as 
possible so that the data can be acted on before the next HSCI Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

357



 

 

Adult and Communities 

Page | 2 

 
MA advised that extra work was needed to map the survey data to Social 
Care data, whether the patients are known to community healthcare and their 
addresses. 
 
Action: MA to provide update at next meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MA 

3 Health and Social Care Integration Steering Group Terms of Reference  

The board agreed the Terms of Reference.  

4 Tier 2 Mobilisation and Planning  

 
ZG gave an update on progress to date in relation to planning for Tier 2.  ZG 
reported that Tiers 1 and 2 and closely linked and proposal is to merge the 
governance for both tiers through one steering group, with representation from 
Prevention.   
 
GS commented on the paper that  the metrics around Tier 2 are currently too 
obscure. 
 
JP asked that the contributions of charities and voluntary organisations be 
more clearly highlighted. 
 
JL suggested clearer alignment with and demarcation from previous projects 
and the need to reflect what was in the business case. 
 
DW informed that LBB are training Dementia Friends and expanding the 
dementia adviser provision. 
 
KS suggested that there needed to be clear detail on what MECC will look like 
and what impact it will have on services. 
 
Action: ZG to report at the next meeting on joined-prevention, improvements 
to the referral pathway for universal services and the expansion of Expert 
Patients including impact, costs and success factors. 
 

 

5 Fall Referrals  

 
KS gave a presentation to Board.  She reported there is a high number of 
GP referrals which was a success for the project. 
 
MB asked about the links with enablement providers. 
KS replied that there are direct referral links with Housing 21. 
 
MO proposed a deep dive into the mobility and falls categories in the data 
presented. 
 

 

358



 

 

Adult and Communities 

Page | 3 

MO suggested links with Tier 1 and 2 and the use of PACE and London 
Ambulance Service data. 
 
 

6 Care Homes PID  

 
MA informed that the first meeting regarding the Care Homes PID and 
asked the group if the project could go ahead. 
KD and MK asked for more opportunity for input from their respective 
disciplines, hospitals and social care. 
JP asked that learning from Healthwatch also be included. 
JB suggested more direct involvement from care home managers. 
 
DW proposed that the project be taken forward in June and agreed that 
more involvement would be needed from other parties including CQC and 
the Barnet IQICH team.  KD also emphasised the need to involve nurses, 
therapists and other medical professions.  MK noted that a social care view 
was lacking  and the need to ensure this is incorporated. 
 
GS suggested that the scope of the project was very heavy for a 6 week 
timescale. 
MO replied that the timescale would likely be extended. 
 
The PID was agreed. 
 

 

7 BILT Evaluation  

 
MA proposed expanding the BILT pilot to the entire West locality in 
September and using an evaluation of this to inform a full investment plan. 
 
DW queried the reality of March 2016 as a date for full implementation 
across the localities. 
MA replied that it would be possible as the only test would be the expansion 
to West locality. 
MO suggested that March 2016 would be start of the implementation. 
 
GS asked whose information governance the BILT falls under. 
DW replied that there will be a specific information sharing agreement for 
BILT. 
GS asked that this be made clear in the PID. 
 
It was agreed by the board that the evaluation and expansion should go 
ahead. 
 
MO proposed further discussion between Health and Social Care 
colleagues in the steering group to look at the detail of the BILT expansion. 
 
KD highlighted the need for continual refinement of the BILT. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MA 

359



 

 

Adult and Communities 

Page | 4 

Action: MA to set up meeting for discussion and steering of the BILT 
expansion. 
 
 
 

8 AoB   

 
BCF  - DW informed that the BCF return is due 29th May and that MB, GN 
and MA are working on it.  The schedule for reporting has also been 
released 
 
MO asked that GN share the reporting schedule with Matt Powls. 
 

 

9 Date of the next meeting  

 
Tuesday 8th September 
2:00 - 4:00pm 
North London Business Park, Conference Room 3 
 

 

 

360



  
 

 

 

Summary 
This report introduces the forward work programme for the Health and Well-Being Board 
and outlines a series of considerations that will support the Board to manage and update its 
forward work programme effectively. These considerations are: 
 

• The statutory responsibilities and key priorities of the Health and Well-Being Board 

• The work programmes of other Strategic Boards in the Borough, thematic 
Committees and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

• The significant programmes of work being delivered in Barnet in 2015/16 that the 
Board should be aware of 

• The nature of agenda items that are discussed at the Board 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Health and Well-Being Board notes the Forward Work Programme 

and proposes any necessary additions and amendments to the forward work 
programme (see Appendix 1).  

 

Health and Well-Being Board 
 

4 June 2015 
  

Title  Forward Work Programme 

Report of Strategic Director for Commissioning 

Wards All 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

January 2014 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

Appendix 1- Forward work programme of the Health and 
Well-Being Board 
Appendix 2- Forward work programme of  Council 
Committees and Barnet CCG’s Board 

Officer Contact Details  

Zoë Garbett 
Commissioning Lead – Health and Wellbeing  
zoe.garbett@barnet.gov.uk  
0208 359 3478 

AGENDA ITEM 15

361



2. That Health and Well-Being Board Members agree to propose updates to the 
forward work programme before the first day in each calendar month, so that 
the work programme can be published on the Council’s website more 
efficiently, with the most up to date information available. 

3. That the Health and Well-Being Board aligns its work programme with the 
work programmes of the new Council Committees (namely the Adults and 
Safeguarding Committee, and the Children’s, Education, Libraries and 
Safeguarding Committee), Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and 
Barnet CCG’s Board (see Appendix 2). 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
1.1 At the Health and Well-being Board meeting on 13th November 2014 the 

Board committed to monthly updates of the forward work programme in 
alignment with other council committees. 
 

1.2 The current forward work programme has been designed to cover both the 
statutory responsibilities of the Health and Well-Being Board and the key 
projects that have been identified as priorities by the Board at its various 
meetings and development sessions. The current work programme covers a 9 
month period until the end of March 2016.   
 

1.3 The forward work programme attached to this report at Appendix 1 
supersedes the previous work programme presented to the Board on 12 
March 2015 and suggests a refreshed schedule of reports and items for the 
following 9 months, reflecting the Board’s statutory requirements, new 
responsibilities as the Commissioning Committee for public health (see 
below), agreed priorities, and objectives set out in the Health and Well-Being 
Strategy. Key items to note include a review of services for people with 
learning disabilities (July), CCG Co-Commissioning update (July) and 
Opportunities to align the Public Health and Planning Teams (September). 
The draft Substance Misuse Strategy has moved to July to allow for further 
consultation.   

 
1.4 In June 2014, the Council moved to a Committee Structure of governance. In 

the Committee system, decisions will be taken by all-party, decision-making 
Committees, themed around the key areas of Council business. The new 
themed Council Committees are: Policy and Resources; Housing; Adults and 
Safeguarding; Assets; Regeneration and Growth; Environment; Community 
Leadership; and Children’s, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding. The 
Health and Well-Being Board has been designated responsibility to approving 
the commissioning plans for public health. The principles of these committees 
are as follows:  

 

• Only one Committee can make a decision; the decision cannot be taken 
by more than one Committee 

• If it is not clear whose responsibility an issue comes under, it will be taken 
by Policy and Resources Committee 

362



• Broadly, Policy and Resources will be supported by the Council’s Strategic 
Commissioning Board; Performance and Contract Management by 
Delivery Board; and the Themed Committees by the Commissioning Board 

• The number and themes of each Committee has been Member led. 
 
1.5 The Health and Well-Being Board must ensure that it’s forward work 

programme is compatible with the forward work programmes of the new 
Adults and Safeguarding and Children’s, Education, Libraries and 
Safeguarding Committees. The Board also needs to seek alignment with the 
work programmes of the Council’s Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 
and Barnet CCG’s Governing Body, to ensure that these work programmes 
are discussed within the correct forums, with information shared across other 
Board’s as appropriate. Updated forward work programmes (May – 
September 2015) for each of these Boards are attached at Appendix 2 to 
support the Board in planning its work programme effectively.  
 

1.6 There are a number of work programmes being delivered in 2015/16 that will 
be of interest to the Health and Well-Being Board, and should be reflected in 
the Board’s forward plan. These work programmes include, but are not limited 
to, the health visiting and school nursing review, delivery of the Children and 
Families Act and the Care Act 2014, the acquisition of Barnet and Chase 
Farm NHS Trust by the Royal Free NHS Foundation Trust and commissioning 
plans.  

 
1.7 The Health and Well-Being Board has a varied and demanding programme of 

work to cover over the next 12 months. At the Health and Well-Being Board 
meeting on the 21st November 2013, the Board discussed the high number of 
agenda items and papers regularly presented at Board meetings and 
suggested that some of this work could be delegated to other Boards. It was 
also suggested that items which the Board was only required to note be 
considered in a different way. The Chairman noted that the Board need to 
factor in reasonable time for full discussions where agenda items require input 
from NHS England or other external partners and Members will wish to 
ensure that agendas do not contain more reports than the Board has time to 
properly consider. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
2.1 To maintain a programme of agenda items that will aid the Board in fulfilling 

its remit. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
3.1 Not applicable. 

 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
4.1 Following approval of the recommendations in this report, Board Members will 

be asked to update the forward work programme. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.1.1 The Health and Well-Being Board needs a robust forward work programme to 

ensure it can deliver on the key objectives of the Health and Well-Being 

363



Strategy, including the annual priorities within the Strategy that were agreed at 
the November 2014 Board meeting.  
 

5.1.2 Successful forward planning will enable the Board to meet strategic local and 
national deadlines for each organisation represented at the Board and 
transformational changes required to meet the savings targets for both the 
Council and the CCG. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.2.1 Currently, all items on the forward work programme of the Health and Well-
Being Board will be managed within existing budgets. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.3.1 Health and Well-Being Boards have a number of statutory duties designated 

through the Health and Social Care Act (2012) that will inform what items 
should be taken to the Health and Well-Being Board meetings. 
 

5.3.2 The Public Sector Equality Duty at s149 of the Equality Act 2010 will apply to 
CCGs and local authorities who as public authorities must in the exercise of 
their functions have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, 
harassment, victimisation, and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under 
the 2010 Act and advance equality of opportunity between persons who share 
a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it and foster 
good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and persons who do not share it. 
 

5.3.3 The work programme should ensure that the Health and Well-Being Board is 
able to deliver on its terms of reference as set out in the Council’s Constitution 
Responsibility for Functions- Annex A, which are set out below: 
 

(1) To jointly assess the health and social care needs of the population 

with NHS commissioners, and apply the findings of a Barnet joint strategic 

needs assessment (JSNA) to all relevant strategies and policies. 

 

(2) To agree a Health and Well-Being Strategy for Barnet taking into 

account the findings of the JSNA and performance manage its implementation 

to ensure that improved outcomes are being delivered. 

 

(3) To work together to ensure the best fit between available resources to 

meet the health and social care needs of the population of Barnet 

(including children), by both improving services for health and social care and 

helping people to move as close as possible to a state of complete physical, 

mental and social well-being. Specific resources to be overseen include 

money for social care being allocated through the NHS; dedicated public 

health budgets; and Section 75 partnership agreements between the NHS 

and the Council. 

 

364



(4) To consider all relevant commissioning strategies from the CCG and 

the NHS Commissioning Board and its regional structures to ensure that 

they are in accordance with the JSNA and the HWBS and refer them back for 

reconsideration. 

 

(5) To receive assurance from all relevant commissioners and providers 

on matters relating to the quality and safety of services for users and 

patients. 

 

(6) To directly address health inequalities through its strategies and have a 

specific responsibility for regeneration and development as they relate 

to health and care. To champion the commissioning of services and activities 

across the range of responsibilities of all partners in order to achieve this. 

 

(7) To promote partnership and, as appropriate, integration, across all 

necessary areas, including the use of joined-up commissioning plans across 

the NHS, social care and public health. 

 

(8) Receive the Annual Report of the Director of Public Health and 

commission and oversee further work that will improve public health 

outcomes. 

 

(9) Specific responsibilities for: 

• Overseeing public health 

• Developing further health and social care integration. 

 

5.4 Risk Management 
5.4.1 A forward work programme reduces the risks that the Health and Well-Being 

Board acts as a talking shop for the rubber stamping of decisions made 
elsewhere, or does not focus on priorities. It ensures that all decisions formally 
within the Board’s statutory duties, Terms of Reference and other key issues 
relating to local health and care services are considered.  

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
5.5.1 All items of business listed in the forward programme and presented at the 

Health and Well-Being Board will be expected to bear in mind the health 
inequalities across different parts of the Borough and will aim to reduce these 
inequalities. Individual and integrated service work plans sitting within the 
remit of the Health and Well-Being Board’s work will need to demonstrate how 
the needs analysis contained in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) 
has influenced the delivery options chosen, including differential outcomes 
between different communities. 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
5.6.1 The forward work programme will be set by the Members of the Health and 

Well-Being Board but the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee also has 
the opportunity to refer matters to the Board.   

365



 
5.6.2 The bi-annual Partnership Board Summits, and the meetings of the 

Partnership Board co-chairs, will provide opportunity for the Board to engage 
with each of the Partnership Boards on the forward work programme. 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
6.1 None. 
 

 

366



 

       
 

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 

W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 –
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
 

 

 

  
 C
o
n
ta
c
t:
 Z
o
ë
 G

a
rb
e
tt
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in
g
 (
L
B
B
) 

z
o
e
.g
a
rb
e
tt
@

b
a
rn
e
t.
g
o
v
.u
k
  

 
 367



 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

6
 

 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 O
f 
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
5
 

B
a
rn
e
t’
s
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
fi
le
 –
 P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 

B
a
rn
e
t’
s
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
fi
le
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
b
le
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
(P

u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

E
n
g
la
n
d
) 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
  

C
C
G
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
C
a
re
 F
u
n
d
 –
 P
o
o
le
d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
tt
e
r 

C
a
re
 F
u
n
d
 p
o
o
le
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

C
C
G
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 s
h
a
re
d
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
 

fo
r 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
  

C
C
G
 C

h
a
ir
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

C
C
G
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
p
u
t 

in
to
 t
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 l
in
k
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 J
S
N
A
 a
n
d
 H
W
B
S
 

C
C
G
 C

h
a
ir
  

In
te
ri
m
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
  

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 P
h
a
rm
a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
(P
N
A
) 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
 V
ie
w
  
–
 A
s
s
u
ri
n
g
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
n
ts
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
a
p
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W
in
te
rb
o
u
rn
e
 V
ie
w
 

C
o
n
c
o
rd
a
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
o
s
it
io
n
. 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

368



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 O
f 
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

1
2
 m

o
n
th
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 W

o
rk
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 

th
e
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

3
0
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5
 

 
 

 

D
ra
ft
 J
S
N
A
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 a
n
d
 

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

d
ra
ft
 J
S
N
A
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
, 
L
B
B
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

B
o
a
rd
s
/ 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-
B
e
in
g
 

B
o
a
rd
 c
a
tc
h
 u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

re
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
n
y
 d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
ri
s
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 L
B
B
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

D
ra
ft
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
  

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

d
ra
ft
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m
is
u
s
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

U
p
d
a
te
- 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 T
B
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
  

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w

it
h
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 d
is
a
b
il
it
ie
s
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

T
B
C
  

C
C
G
 C

o
-c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

u
p
d
a
te
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

th
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 c
o
-

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 w
it
h
 N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d
  

C
C
G
 C

h
a
ir
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

369



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 O
f 
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

1
2
 m

o
n
th
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 W

o
rk
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 

th
e
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

 
 

 

J
S
N
A
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

o
f 
th
e
 J
S
N
A
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
, 
L
B
B
 

D
ra
ft
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in
g
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

d
ra
ft
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 a
lig

n
 t
h
e
 

P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

te
a
m
s
 –
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

th
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 t
o
 a
li
g
n
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

te
a
m
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 C

a
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
th
w
a
y
s
  

C
C
G
 C

h
a
ir
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 T
o
b
a
c
c
o
 C

o
n
tr
o
l 

A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
ll
ia
n
c
e
  

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

370



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 O
f 
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

1
2
 m

o
n
th
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 W

o
rk
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 

th
e
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
  

     

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

 
 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

(2
0
1
5
-2
0
) 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 W

o
rk
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 

th
e
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
6
 

 
 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
-B
e
in
g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 I
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
–
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 W

o
rk
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 

th
e
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 L
e
a
d
 –
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
, 
L
B
B
 

371



 S
u
b
je
c
t 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 O
f 
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

U
n
a
llo

c
a
te
d
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
in
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

 
 

 
 

372



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 -
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 W

o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd
s
 (
M
a
y
 2
0
1
5
 -
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
5
)

C
a
le
n
d
a
r 
m
o
n
th

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te
m

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
it
e
m
 (
if
 k
n
o
w
n
)

R
e
p
o
rt
 o
f

M
a

y

1
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
5

H
e
a
lt
h
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

N
H
S
 T
ru
s
t 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 2
0
1
5
/1
6

J
u

n
e

S
ta
n
d
in
g
 i
te
m
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
ra
c
k
e
r,
 

C
h
a
ir
's
 r
e
p
o
rt

C
lin
ic
a
l 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 R
e
p
o
rt

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

C
lin
ic
a
l 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

M
in
u
te
s

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P
s
y
c
h
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 

T
h
e
ra
p
ie
s

U
p
d
a
te
 R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
u
b
lic
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
/ 
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 G
ro
u
p

F
in
a
n
c
e
 R
e
p
o
rt

F
in
a
n
c
e
, 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
, 
P
ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 &
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

M
in
u
te
s
 2
3
rd
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 P
la
n
 U
p
d
a
te

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 R
e
p
o
rt

R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 R
e
p
o
rt

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 T
im
e
ta
b
le

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
E
x
te
n
s
io
n

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 e
x
te
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t.

Y
o
u
r 
C
h
o
ic
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
L
td
 V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
’s
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 v
a
ry
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
d
u
lt
 s
o
c
ia
l 

c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 T
h
e
B
a
rn
e
tG
ro
u
p
 L
im
it
e
d
.

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
: 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
o
d
e
l

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
: 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
o
d
e
l.

T
h
e
 C
a
re
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
4
: 
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

P
a
rt
 1
 a
n
d
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
P
a
rt
 2
 i
n
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
6

T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 T
h
e
 C
a
re
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
4
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
P
a
rt
 1
 a
n
d
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
P
a
rt
 2
 i
n
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
.

1
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
5

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 &

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

F
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 2
0
1
6
/1
7

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s

J
u

ly

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
n
n
u
a
l 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
p
o
rt
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t.

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 U
n
it
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 U
n
it
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

B
a
rn
e
t 
M
u
lt
i-
A
g
e
n
c
y
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
d
u
lt
s
 

B
o
a
rd
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
M
u
lt
i-
A
g
e
n
c
y
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
d
u
lt
s
 B
o
a
rd
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 
E
n
te
r 
&
 V
ie
w
 

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 B
a
rn
e
t 
E
n
te
r 
&
 V
ie
w
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
.

C
C
G
 B
o
a
rd
 

2
5
 J
u
n
e
  
2
0
1
5

C
C
G
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

2
8
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
5

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
5

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
4
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5

373



A
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
's
 B
o
a
rd
 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
d
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 B
o
a
rd

F
u
tu
re
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s

A
u

g
u

s
t

2
7
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
5

C
C
G
 B
o
a
rd
 

U
rg
e
n
t 
it
e
m
s
 o
n
ly
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

1
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5

A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

It
e
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
d
d
e
d

L
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
v
ie
w

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 s
h
a
p
e
 o
f 
lib
ra
ry
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t

C
h
ild
 a
n
d
 A
d
o
le
s
c
e
n
t 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
A
M
H
S
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

U
n

a
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 i
te

m

U
n
a
llo
c
a
te
d
 i
te
m

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 I
n
te
n
ti
o
n
s

D
e
c
is
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
e
fo
re
 2
9
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
5

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

(B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d

H
a
rr
o
w
)

R
o
y
a
l 
F
re
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 N
H
S

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t

A
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 -
 U
p
d
a
te

R
e
p
o
rt
 (
to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e

A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
s
)

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
 u
p
d
a
te

re
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 R
o
y
a
l 
F
re
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n

N
H
S
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n

u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic
 o
f

A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
s
.

L
iv
e
rp
o
o
l 
C
a
re
 P
a
th
w
a
y

a
n
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e

re
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 L
iv
e
rp
o
o
l 
C
a
re

P
a
th
w
a
y
 a
n
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
.

D
e
h
y
d
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 P
a
ti
e
n
ts

A
d
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

fr
o
m
 C
a
re
 H
o
m
e
s

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e

a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w
it
h

d
e
h
y
d
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l.

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
U
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t

C
ri
c
k
le
w
o
o
d
 G
P
 H
e
a
lt
h

C
e
n
tr
e
: 
U
p
d
a
te
 R
e
p
o
rt

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
p
o
rt

o
n
 t
h
is
 m

a
tt
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e

v
ie
w
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 e
x
p
re
s
s
e
d
 b
y

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
.

T
u
b
e
rc
u
lo
s
is

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
, 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 h
a
v
e

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n

T
u
b
e
rc
u
lo
s
is
.

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

(B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d

H
a
rr
o
w
)

H
e
a
lt
h
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 &

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

2
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 &

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

374



E
a
s
t 
B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h

C
e
n
tr
e

A
t 
th
e
ir
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
,

th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
n
 u
p
d
a
te

o
n
 t
h
e
 E
a
s
t 
B
a
rn
e
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 C
e
n
tr
e
.

T
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
v
it
e
d

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 f
ro
m
 N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d

a
n
d
 N
H
S
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o

p
re
s
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
is
.

B
o
th
 N
H
S
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 N
H
S

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
d
u
e

to
 t
h
e
ir
 P
u
rd
a
h
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
th
e
y

w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 3
0
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
. 
T
h
e

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n

th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r

u
p
d
a
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 M
e
m
b
e
r’
s

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
.

U
n
a
llo
c
a
te
d
 i
te
m

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 &

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

N
o
a
m
 C
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
 t
o

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 A
id
e
d
 S
e
c
to
r

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 g
ra
n
ti
n
g
 o
f 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry

a
id
e
d
 s
ta
tu
s
 t
o
 N
o
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry

S
c
h
o
o
l.

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

375



376

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Barnet's Health Protection Profile - Public Health England report
	Appendix 1 BARNET Borough Profile
	Appendix 2 H&WBB Presentation

	7 Better Care Fund - Pooled Budget progress
	8 Progress report on Mental Health provision
	9 Barnet CCG Operational Plan 2015 - 2016
	Appendix 1 Barnet CCG Draft Operational Plan refresh

	11 Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment
	Appendix A - PNA Steering Group Terms of Reference
	Appendix B - Community Pharmacy Questionnaire
	Appendix C - Non-NHS Services
	Appendix D - Pharmaceutical Needs Across the Lifecourse
	Appendix E - Graphical Overview of Hours.xlsx
	Appendix F - Summary of Services by Pharmacy
	Appendix G - PNA Consultation Response Form
	Appendix H - Consultation Feedback and Response
	Appendix I - PNA Maintence Process
	Appendix J Barnet PNA - Final for HWB Approval

	12 Winterbourne View - Assuring Transformation
	Appendix 1 Winterbourne View

	13 Minutes of the Financial Planning Sub-Group
	DRAFT Minutes from the Health and Well-Being Financial Planning Sub-Group 18 March 2015 v3

	14 Minutes of the Health and Social Care Integration Programme Board
	HSCI Board Minutes 19-05-15 v0.2

	15 Forward Work Programme
	Appendix 1 - Work Programme 2015-16 - Health and Wellbeing Board - June2015
	Appendix 2  Forward Work Programmes of Strategic Boards (May 2015 - June 2015)


